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A B EER 2T 2014 45 7 H 9 B B b ERIE I 2247 B0 ] B 52 B8 2015 ) (140806
F)o WRIARRAEATRAT A B SEF TS0, 174 75 B rh e N R AN ] 7 45tk e A o DR
WA RS IR E BRI A R A R AEAF RAT A IIREETR), AFH5A%
Peot gy SRV MG SR 21T T R AR AR A U I A GBS, 0L Ta] SLA58EH% 95 42 AT 10, 000 /5
J,  TAIERVIIG AR H AT 10, 127.70 I A MR SE . ARIRAE A RAT I U 35 4 B2 6 AN
It 303, 525. 716 Jigt (EAHD. R KAT TGRS ER &5, 203, 525. 716 Jiol AT
ANFEAR A T F B S PR AR S5 B RSk =AU TR g, 100, 000 J5 70K I T FEpLEE IS
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WA, A F BT EEE R R AR L R RIS -

T 2014 4E 1 £ 6 Ay, ~alSBLEHEION 136,855 Jiot, o EAERBIGK 13. 73%.
SEELE AV ANE 22, 154 570, H AR RIINEK: 13. 33%. SEHLIAJE T B4 &) B AR i FE 18, 626
Jigt, b RAEREINAK 10.83%. SLHUAE T LT A B AR AN BR ARG E MR A5 S 1% R
11,313 Jigt, W EAEFRB TR 8.84%. &EWEH AN EBEREORE: SIELINKIFE
Ped, 32 B AT AT PR AR 25 U 5 b 55 WO B il B B O 25 i L L S5 U N AR BRI K . 4>
1 H 1 HEOARZIELENHTESTER, 2014 6 1 £ 6 AmseBliE i 1,094 it. T
2013 4F 6 H 4 52 ISR 2, 2014 4F 1 2 6 H 4y SealEnIg N 9, 857 J5.
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b B AR RN 45 1, 731 Jion; T ml TR AR E RS S 3, 433 T3, LN 3, 300
Ji7Go



R BRI R A R A PR A ] 2014 SRR

T 2014 5 1 & 6 A, ~r eI B s AL B AT 19, 554 /T, AR
B 32, 29%. BN FIARER L ML RGN L T AR R EL IS N 3, 345 T3 T, B S |
WU RS AR AN L R 2 S T A D it R A Ee s> 3, 159 F5JE, HRL
B MU L £ A e T S AR I B e R AR LI 719 5T, BURGRIL 22 B ST BT 3
AN T RSEAR (] L 18 <5 P 5.

T 2014 4F 6 30 H, AFE B4 679, 635 1570, Ho EAER T % 4. 05%; iS4 260, 450
Ji7G, W AR 3. 62%; VHJE T BT AR AR I B 416, 406 J5 7T, o EAEARTRFE 4. 13%.
MBI BAER R, RERMRE IR T SR A R E R AR B . SR AL
PRI, FERIREHART N ESRT A RMER LS. HET i AR S
HR R EER TR, FERATT 2014 4 6 H St b EERE AT 5 SORTELE R A
KAVTAF S5 55 ] (it tH S S il o5 7= TR A5 IR A M E T FesE

A R AR5 BB L 5

T 2014 4 1 2 6 A4, A RS AU 5 SEIL A BN 124, 044 J57C, b LAR
WK 14, 93%; SEIUVEDANE 11, 689 Jiot, b FAERIMIFRE 19.91%; SEIUAJE 1A BRARS 2Y
T R 5543 B (R RE 8, 755 J37C, EE ARE TR B 29. 05%. & I ENVION A E O B g
A 2,552 Ji76, b RAERIR R 29. 70%; REEEINRISRURON 7, 896 JiTT, tb AR [EIANS K 15. 49%:
h 3T B RGBT RIRON 2, 253 JiT0, b BAERIIIG K 29. 41%,

EIFENLRN L BRI, BRI RN 5% 1 & 6 AR M2 ks
BUEDYRN 9, 857 JiT6, 7T 2013 £ 7 A MR HMA SRR TER; —R5F 126 H
IBTHEA R SEIR . AR IR AN 75 4 & T2 0R =50 IR BN 3, 355 3 JT.

EDANE A JE T BR AR S B L 55 i e AN L AR R R B, B2 =AM R
SO — RS . B UE . RIS IR AS VL RIS N R AT 2, 819 TG,
b AR RN N5 45 1, 731 Jiot. XPUSIEIE T 2013 4 4 Al A A AR EZE4E, Bard
22 5 RIUK 42 FRAR VT AR I o R PR v St A THIAS 46 . R R VR B0 08 A ) DR T B0 1 ) 4 i I 7
WA, T 126 A RAETH 1,508 Jit, W EERMAINSH 924 Jix. =R AamE
ZEI DIRVL 2 R B AR E AR THUE, T 2013 4F 6 FAREE LRSI 5, 475 1 A sk
BURE 497 Jigt.

1. B FRARS B S5 TR LRI LB

T 2014 4F 1 & 6 Afr, FEITA RS B EBUR)E 65 &K, HAPEEWE 10 %, ik
s 55 Ko 1E R R L 65 SRS b, “HRVLE 7 SEUESURE I 1 %K, “H
LR S BEBERI N 62 58, “ ERMPUE” S BUEBUEERI I 1 58, <& tREE” S ELEST
WIESGIN 13 5, aEBESIlE REd ol . MR E ST NS B/ S
ML s, D s> 2 K
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BAE 201446 H 30 H, S&I A RIS BLESINIEA1H R 893 K, Hrh L BB
JE 249 5K, RN ERIEE 644 5o P EEEE BRI BRI IE S B3 0] o5 A LR
Ky 27. 88%F1 72. 12%. CL TPV FRARSS BB I &% 5 4 107, 145 (8], HrhgFdb B A
JE % 7 A 34, 426 (8], TRV ISR E % 55 S 4 72, T19 TR TRV ELUE IS %55 TA)A5ORT in B
JE & T80 43 ) o A A S 7 D5 S B 32, 13%F0 67. 87%.

E#ZE 2014 5 6 H 30 HEZ LI 893 ZA MRARS BOEBHIIEH, “HvLERIR” fhiE
BUSE 2 %, “4RVL2 R SBUESUEE 752 5%, “EINREE” BEHEBUESE 67 K, “4&) Pyl
EnREEBN L 42 2K, “AERET WBIESUEE 9 K, MmEESTIE 21 K.

T 2014 F 1 2 6 A4y, HMELERRSILESIENE 74 %, HPEEWE 5 K,
I 69 K.

BIE 20146 H 30 H, CE&FLMARIRSGIGESNIE S THAE 1, 134 K, HPELNH
BTG 281 K, L INERWE 853 Ko AL B EEE AN BT IE K E ) (5 AR A 20
JE S 24. T8%FN 75. 22%, TLARELINIA MR AR S5 B RERT b 2 b 8 133, 121 [A], Hrp &2y E
B % 5 A1 2% 38, 803 [A], RN B JE % 5 A1 £ 94, 318 [A]. 2524 ) BLE 5 2% s Al ZORTn
R 25 B TRV B0 ) o A 28 2400 i 2 s S TRV B 29. 15%F1 70. 85%.

ERE 2014 5 6 H 30 HEZZLA1 1, 134 FERRSALEGE L, “HERVLam” i
AL 33 5%, “HBRILZ B SHOESI)E 945 5%, “ ERHRE” SBLESTEE 75 %, “4) R
FE” BUEBUENE 71 K, “AEZE” WEIESUENE 10 K.

A 20144 6 H 30 H, An]iE N4 RS ALEBTE A THE 31 M. B3R
BERETTIR 277 ANk .

TERIIR T AFEE 2014 4F 6 H 30 HAER A PR SS BLI05 1k S8 2 5 (81 51

HEHE | AR VARIA(L)AS ZELH S

WL H | W HEHE hn S8 S IER=2(I)15 iSRS
1H1X) B4 WIERE | RS | WERE | BEEE | WERE | BEAS | WERE | FENE
|9 1 7 1,178 46 5, 602 7 1,178 55 6, 654
TR 1 8 1,225 10 1, 062 9 1, 355 23 2,425
B | 13 5 674 27 3,109 5 674 40 4,338
Ly v 9 17 2,061 16 1,936 18 2,196 21 2,418
e 7 1 128 13 1,811 1 128 22 2,776
U 13 15 2, 080 26 3,017 17 2, 363 37 4, 141
R 6 7 1,011 6 663 8 1, 166 12 1, 209
T 3 1 128 8 976 1 128 12 1, 349
i 1 38 5,631 71 7,948 48 7,123 84 9,227
L5 47 35 4, 250 116 | 12,583 37 4, 483 144 | 15,540
WL 32 22 2, 857 42 4,377 25 3,221 53 5, 370
G 16 7 1, 000 17 1,770 7 1, 000 23 2, 446
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ik 10 8 1,081 21 2,465 9 1, 224 29 3,339
AN 8 5 700 10 1,154 5 700 15 1, 649
% 28 9 1,211 73 7,713 9 1,211 88 9, 250
] 15 5 889 31 3, 802 5 889 43 5, 055
il 9 11 1,863 16 1,891 11 1,863 23 2,702
il 5 5 737 4 512 7 958 6 702
I 12 12 1,710 23 2,717 13 1,835 30 3, 397
] 6 2 387 3 302 3 498 6 590
e 2 1 283 6 695 1 283 8 898
EN 1 2 257 3 423

g 8 10 1,367 10 983 11 1, 486 12 1, 230
Gl 2 831 9 917
= 3 2 249 7 631 3 455 12 1,113
BT 1 1 69 2 189

5] 7 6 770 21 2,834 6 770 31 3,985
Hik 3 2 163 3 342 2 163 3 342
il 1 3 196 3 326 3 196 3 326
TH 1 1 173 4 382 1 173 382
GiE 6 1 98 3 285 4 472 5 548
&it 277 249 | 34, 426 644 | 72,719 281 | 38,803 853 | 94, 318

. ZBZTEE OFE TR E 893 FAHI AR E 241 K.
2. BB RRSEEEEFEEEFL

T 2014 1 £ 6 Ay, VA RRSAGESN)E CRFREEE)E M) S2B)
BN 266, 466 J3G, e LAEFRIEAR N 40, 280 56, 1K 17.81%.

T 2014 F 4 £ 6 Ay, A RIRSALEDHE S )% 55 T AL 83. 09%, b E4E[H
WD 2. 14 DNE A SFYEN 181,96 76, E FAERIIARGK 1. 63%; A n] 4t e ki %
N (RevPAR) 151.19 7%, o EAEREIRA T 0. 92%.

TRIR T T 2010 23 2014 F5 58 =LA T IV A BRAR S RLEBUN I 7% b 18 B 1 -

2010 4 2011 4 2012 4 2013 4 2014 4%
AEG6HAN | AZ6AMN | 4E6HAN | AE6HN | 4AE6 A
SFHIHAZE (%) 89. 92 89. 03 87.92 85. 23 83. 09
SRR (G6/18D 186. 50 177.83 181. 29 179. 05 181. 96
RevPAR (JC/[A]) 167. 70 158. 32 159. 39 152. 60 151.19

e 1 CPHHAERT AFELL BRI % DS £

2+ “RevPAR” IR AL SR AL EE H P22 i, AR .
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T 2014 % 1 £ 6 Ay, TRE RIS BLESIN)E K% F P LR 79. 15%, b
B> 2,05 DNE A SFWEN 179.38 76, E FAERIARG K 1. 31%; &) n] At et %
FHBN (RevPAR) 141.98 75, b FAEREHIFEE 1. 25%.

TRIRT T 2010 F2 2014 F54_E2RFE A T A FRIR S TUESOHE I & F s E S i

2010 4F 2011 4F 2012 4F 2013 4F 2014 4F

6 H30H | 6 H30H | 6H30H | 6 H30H | 6 430H
VARIA[LYE € 369 485 606 772 893
FEMVIE % s E) 49, 023 61, 504 74, 457 94, 068 107, 145
2010 4 2011 ¢ 2012 4 2013 4 2014 4E
AR AR AR AR A
FHIHAZE (%) 84. 06 84. 48 83. 78 81. 20 79.15
P Gu/TaD 179. 67 175. 54 178. 86 177. 06 179. 38
RevPAR (JT/1H]) 151. 03 148. 30 149. 84 143. 77 141. 98

TRYR T 43T A PR ARSS BESOR)E 2014 46 1 F 6 HAM4 M RevPAR K H 5 H4E
[7) 309 (47 Eb 345 0«

SEBIEN (o) SEHIHAE (%) RevPAR (J0)
2014 4 | 2013 4E | 2014 4F | 2013 4F | 2014 4F | 2013 4F &) kb
1Z6H |1Z6H |1Z6A 1268|1267 |1% 647 | 8K ©®%

BRI AR 288. 95 64. 31 185. 82
AR 261.76 | 233.09 | 65.49 | 64.17| 171.43 | 149.57 14. 62
BTz A 178.81 | 180.18 | 81.01 82.04 | 144.85| 147.82| -2.01
&R 164.93 | 174.14 |  66. 40 72.19 | 109.51 | 125.71 | -12.89
[E]ibgrsrs 106.79 | 106. 28 73.21 77. 50 78. 18 82.37 -5.09
/N 176.79 | 176.70 79. 92 81.35| 141.29| 143.75| -1.71

E St T 278.83 | 279.19 57.78 53.42 | 160.84 | 149.14 7. 84

Hrp, IR 277.83 63. 92 177. 59
L3 179.38 | 177.06 79. 15 81.20 | 141.98 | 143.77 -1.25

HZE 2014 6 A 30 H, 7F 893 KEL I\ HIH PR AR5 BB 5, Frky 18 A~ H B
JEN 681 %K, LN 76.26%; JPMV AT 18 N H WIE)IE N 212 %8, HEHN 23. 74%.
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TNRIR T AFEZE 2014 4 6 H 30 H L F 5 I

LG | Sl 18 A | TR I8 A | A ifﬁ;ﬁ?&
(5O | E (GO MG (50 | THRREAK (%;)
B 249 203 46 138 15 4
o BEE hE 644 478 166 113 8 4F
Hit 893 681 212 120

TRIR T AFFEE 2014 5 6 H 30 HAEBAE)E, LRI 18 AN H IS FF LA
18 MNHHH)E T 2014 & LR EREHIEE KN :

PARIAT T AN
K ogi1 5 | AT A
18 AN H I 18 /> 3R S
BhHEHEE (%9: 79. 15 81.91 68. 07
H: BEEWE 77. 40 80. 76 60. 17
i I ERTAS 80. 00 82.51 70. 95
It (Go/1AD 179. 38 180. 94 171.83
Hp: BEPE 190. 45 188. 34 204. 99
In B 174. 18 177.19 161. 58
RevPAR (JG/[a]) 141. 98 148. 21 116. 96
Hp: BEPE 147. 41 152. 10 123. 34
In B 139. 34 146. 20 114. 64

Tt 2014 255 =R FR AR S5 BUEESGT e B A LS URON 68,400 T2 75,600 fi
JGo THIT 2014 4F 1 & 9 HMA RIS BLESIN)EIZ 8 LEH SN 192, 444 T30 199, 644
Jigt, BT&ESRPAESFAR M, XTI HE R S e PSSR A £ R, Win
AT AR A P B %

LLYS (020

T 2014 5 1 & 6 Hn, B ZEYOWSS SEIE IR ENION 12,800 57T, b BRI K
3. 28%; JEKM FEF ZR T FRE 55 BT L & B I . 88 T A B Ok 54y
PRI ANE 3,574 Ft, E RAERIIMEK 559. 41%; KR TEEFERE g EELE s s
AR, SRR EGE . RN A BRI 2, 643 Jio0, AR 2 B2
PRER R A A B HTNO S LB 15 A5 U = AR S R 4k 3, 321 JiJG, AR SHEE SBIALH
TN RS TS AN AR R b AR RN 2, 451 5Tt

14




R BRI R A R A PR A ] 2014 SRR

PARBI7R 1 880 6 i S AR A lb (L~ SR B N AN B SR AR [ 1S O L

AFIFEA 100%B s PR E AR AR CEARTN “ BT RK REIRERA
"7 F 2014 4 FAPREESEIUENVILN 6, 199 JiTt, BRI BE 16. 68%; i A
JERSHECR 63 5K, oS bl 14 5K EEARESTE SO 65 5K, HAr s/l 12 K. A
NF BT A BRI R AR T 2013 4 12 A 1, 136. 9 Jio A R MO8 Lk KR R
A BRAT] 25%KHL, B ARG AR, AHOC TRTAL T Bl TAE 258 .

AFIFEA 100%BAL Hig ML E R MBI E AR AR, T 2014 4 LR siiliEb
YN 5,335 76, Ho EARERIING K 45. 96%; R WIRE B EIRERT N 42 5K, AR 34 K.

A FFEA 100%AL ) & A R AR T 2014 F ERFERESCHIVENPIRN 80 /37T,
AR 31, 15%.

AFIFEA 100 g E R E G RAR, T 2013 4 5 HAE LTl A8 X tHE
VBT —FK “RRIE” BT, T 2014 4F ERERESIUE IR 403 Ji7t, b BRI K
837. 21%.

AFFA 1AL H) BRIV R R B IE AR AR T 2014 4 LR SCIUENV N 986
Jigt, W EAEFEHIRRE 9. 04%; R HIRETEHECON 2 K, LFERN 2 K.

A FIFREA 42, 815%IAL 1) Fifg 7 B XA TR A R T 2014 4 EA S ENVIN 3, 342
Jigt, b EAEEIANEEC 3. 31%; A IIARIESIR T S HON 18 K, BRI 22 5K

N TR A2%ERL i AT TR A 7T 2014 4F A SplE MV IRON 142, 593 J5 G,
bb AR AN 32. 05%; R WIAREBUE T B 808 302 &K,  FAEARN 304 K.

M IUERIT

NAFERFERET, ADCRE SEIUB AR E S A E A B SR I B b, RIS BAA A4y
EF RN, RS TR AL S R e 2 B, DUA B4l 28 5 e Al 2 F
3R o

) DA AL 2 A ST NS A 5T I BE BT, JUH A CRAP IR ARy 2 w] 1) — I e 2
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A& T D BB AR 1 25 6 R ek e B0 1,678,650.91 1,828,166.94
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()R - - 186,263,275.54 1,678,650.91 187,941,926.45 - - - 168,057,536.12 1,828,166.94 169,885,703.06
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(S) HAh 2 A as (F12R) - (132,244,082.65) - - | (132,244,082.65) (158,450,423.74) - - (158,450,423.74)
R () RI(Z) A - | (132,244,082.65) - 298,838,238.14 | 166,594,155.49 (158,450,423.74) - | 212,845,147.93 54,394,724.19
(E) T EHBNFI A - - - - - - - -
()R 43 Fie - - (229,231,481.20) | (229,231,481.20) - - | (223,199,073.80) (223,199,073.80)
1. RIARAR - - - - - - - -
2. MR AISTC - - (229,231,481.20) | (229,231,481.20) - - | (223,199,073.80) (223,199,073.80)
()BT B A i 45 - - - - - - - -
(3) LI & - - - - - - - _
(-b)HAth - - - - - - - -
MU, A HARAAR R0 603,240,740.00 | 2,477,895,993.81 | 482,301,658.50 585,159,077.85 | 4,148,597,470.16 | 603,240,740.00 | 2,506,997,060.67 | 482,301,658.50 | 426,165,941.52 4,018,705,400.69
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=aan 155,334,682.96 156,572,747.93

(2) AW 540 A AR A BIFGR I b e B A 7] 5%(7 5%) LA L3R RASUBEA AL 2R B FR 33 T
(3) A 554 i IR AR Tk BRI 1 4R ) R AR AL o
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—. L¥., ¥e. BIAFME 91,963,084.11 272,561,104.18 (290,745,212.38) 73,778,975.91
= AT AER] 2 - 25,023,843.09 (24,899,068.93) 124,774.16
=, LR 12,686,558.95 54,749,164.84 (54,595,274.69) 12,840,449.10
Fhax PRl 2 53 Tt
Hep: BT RE %R 4,039,925.04 16,150,949.15 (17,528,652.50) 2,662,221.69
TR 8,020,782.86 34,072,278.60 (32,542,546.08) 9,550,515.38
oMb ARES: B 432,177.66 2,348,173.70 (2,357,751.60) 422,599.76
AR RES B 110,034.39 943,477.34 (938,578.56) 114,933.17
A H IRE 83,639.00 1,234,286.05 (1,227,745.95) 90,179.10
N, FEEARE 1,750,557.04 12,148,478.30 (12,154,065.57) 1,744,969.77
. TEERARTHEE R 2,023,534.29 5,642,334.39 (5,697,460.87) 1,968,407.81
75~ HFEAEF] 12,771,899.12 - (698,146.94) 12,073,752.18
. Fih 8,767.82 1,948,156.10 (1,821,375.22) 135,548.70
it 121,204,401.33 372,073,080.90 (390,610,604.60) 102,666,877.63

1=

o

22, BIATBLHR

ASER TR B e JE AR AR HAH SRR P TSl S A A, R0k T AR+ =AY H N S f S A A
e

AR Mt
e 2014 %6 H 30 H 2013412 H 31 H
HEAERR 452,790.83 245,789.32
EL A 12,225,856.91 12,373,536.17
b B3 A 50,164,014.66 78,913,386.37
N NFTEFL 3,229,966.71 12,278,704.75
b5l 6,098,217.12 5,933,834.69
HAth 18,577,627.87 15,393,923.52
&t 90,748,474.10 125,139,174.82
23\ RIAFFLE
AR M
e 201446 H30H | 2013412 A 31 H
A RS ) S 1,958,127.71 2,022,500.00
&t 1,958,127.71 2,022,500.00
24, PiAHEER
ARt
AT 4 FR 2014 46 H 30 H [ 2013 4 12 A 31 H | #id 1 R TAHERF
MAT A B % R 371,241.41 344,139.43 Aid
&t 371,241.41 344,139.43
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T %% H 57,662,389.87 55,971,371.95
AT IS 1) 2 i AU LB R 9,796,303.25 21,662,276.63
TE A 4 11,613,506.85 8,128,057.55
AREIK 2,818,167.65 3,125,583.36
AT &) RS A LR R 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00
HoAthy 28,620,688.73 26,593,561.78
& 170,134,504.64 175,104,299.56

(2) AR 554 i B A FL A A 5 AR A A ] 5%( 75 5%) LA bR BB A3 1 B R B 1B L A T

AR Mt

BT A FR 2014 46 H 30 H 20134E 12 H 31 H
L ANEs|iN 860,000.00 860,000.00
=1 860,000.00 860,000.00

(3) A S5 s IR MK E T 1 (5 1 4F) R R AT 3 L R 3 B
AW S5 AR IR, KIS 18 (8 1) A RBUHAR R A 3R 1
@, ASETIE A SRS I e 28 e 00 vy 85 15 A S <z AT B0 AR 58 RO il 1) K B8 7 L i X PR )

25 KFie N 58,623,448.29 Tt

©@.  AERAT TR AR B A K Aol K v B e 42 P B A R 24 ) 9% T 1 2 ik 100901
BUFAL AR BN R T 9,796,303.25 T, ZBIBUFALN BRI N 5 RES R IR A 2 TR

AL AT B 5 BEAT A

®.  RIEBEENAT IS R A RA R T &) REE 7T0% AU L3R I 1,000,000.00
TC» LB A FUE NS G AR GKs T4 DA oI b, 25 = IO s S5 1047 S04

@) BR(Q2)s Q)T HTRIH S, AW 554 IR A G JH ) At LA 3 2R 5 HR 208 AT SR TR A 5%

P AREGERI
26+ 1 FABIHRFERBI T B
(1) 1FEARIRARR S S A AN T

A L e o b el

ARt
iH 2014 £ 6 H 30 H 20134 12 H 31 H
1 4F N 21 HA B A RAT K 478,876.51 469,829.13
14 N B R HoAh AR BN 67 3,916,000.00 16,000.00
&t 4,394,876.51 485,829.13

(2) 14 P 2RSS SR 1 L DL PR (1) 27

(3) 1 4PN RIHI H A AR Eh ST K1 DLVE DL P (1) 28
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H) b1
A e IR H A B
AR (F#)HRA | 104 | 4,830,000.00 | 6.55 626,097.95 | 2,241,159.55 | " ;;
a VAN
S 13,080,000.00 3,618,857.76 | 6,601,871.00
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ARt
2014 %6 A 30 H 2013412 A 31 H
G R HE 5 14 878,333.33 786,666.67
G R H G 20 2 4 970,000.00 970,000.00
TR H A 3 4F 970,000.00 970,000.00
DS 5,859,178.67 6,160,845.33
s AR G ARG 1 8,677,512.00 8,887,512.00
Jk: AT AR EE 2 2,075,641.00 2,151,611.13
AT Rl #HL 55 K 6,601,871.00 6,735,900.87
Forbre 1 G2 B0 A Rk g 5K 478,876.51 469,829.13
1 4F i B HA B AT Rk % AH B R 6,122,994.49 6,266,071.74
FHIC H ST 5 = J7 AR BE [ B R G FR A H LR (1 500
28, HAhIERB MR
ARt
I H 201446 H 30 H 2013 4F 12 H 31 H
B AN 17,704,659.84 19,662,666.67
I A B 3,688,405.80 983,530.95
i S S ESIb B | e K 3,916,000.00 16,000.00
—4F J5 20 AR 3B B 71 5 17,477,065.64 20,630,197.62
B AN DI E B LU
ARt
AREAFH | AR EL SN 5% MR
Fufs i H MYIRB & N WIARB | 15WEH=
S ETEHEES 19,500,000.00 - 1,950,000.00| 17,550,000.00| 5%/ %
HAth 162,666.67 - 8,006.83 154,659.84| 5 ¥ir=H %
S 19,662,666.67 - 1,958,006.83| 17,704,659.84
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1 EXEFR
2. EAEBEAFR
3. HAhpy TR
4, HNEER
BRREXMB AR G
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1. ARk 447,240,740.00 - - - - - 447,240,740.00
2. By BTiAb 156,000,000.00 - - - - - | 156,000,000.00
3. BESb LA R - -
4, Hifh - - - - - - -
To PR 25 A it 603,240,740.00 . ; ) - T 603.220.740.00
= B R 603,240,740.00 - - - - - | 603,240,740.00
201341 H 1 HZ 6 H 30 HiLH4MH:
—. A MREFR S
1 ExREFK
2. HEAEANFR
3. HAhpy TR
4, HNEEFR
A IRE R G
=\ LRSS
1. ANE sk 447,240,740.00 - - - - - 447,240,740.00
2. By BTiAb 156,000,000.00 - - - - - | 156,000,000.00
3. BEAb EiAb -
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201441 H 1 HZE 6 H 30 Hik3H:
B 1,494,950,907.58 (4,365,411.92) 1,490,585,495.66
Ho: BEHBAREA 605,917,945.00 - 605,917,945.00

Al — il R A H R 250 1,026,105,852.62 - 1,026,105,852.62

W /> B e R KL (137,072,890.04) (4,365,411.92) (141,438,301.96)
HAotbzr Gk 566,967,270.02 (132,244,082.65) 434,723,187.37
b, Al B A R e A A e A 749,213,910.43 (176,325,443.53) 572,888,466.90

At A G F A R 2 ) P AR B (187,303,478.06) 44,081,360.88 (143,222,117.18)

2 OB A% B TE e 18 o5 PR A 2 1,731,298.84 - 1,731,298.84

e 2 HR T R A0

A 3% T Al A I A R 3,325,538.81 3,325,538.81
LA 2 A A T JER I R AR A BRI N 163,502,812.00 - 163,502,812.00
it 2,225,420,989.60 (136,609,494.57) 2,088,811,495.03
201341 H 1 HZE 6 H 30 Hik3:
BAREN 1,494,950,907.58 1,494,950,907.58
Hop, BEREHRANEA 605,917,945.00 605,917,945.00

A —Fz il b & I R 2220 1,026,105,852.62 1,026,105,852.62

WS /> B 2R kL (137,072,890.04) - (137,072,890.04)
HAh g E g 624,019,321.85 (158,873,826.94) 465,145,494.91
Horh, AL AR R R A I 2 A 825,492,942 34 (211,831,769.26) 613,661,173.08

AT it B L 7 1 A A T AR R (206,373,236.02) 52,957,942.32 (153,415,293.70)

2 OB 8% B TE e B8 o5 PR A 25 1,574,076.72 - 1,574,076.72

e 2 HR T R A0

A 3% R Al I A e 3,325,538.81 3,325,538.81
LA R A AT - TR I R AR A BRI N 163,502,812.00 - 163,502,812.00
it 2,282,473,041.43 (158,873,826.94) 2,123,599,214.49
31, BRAM

AR Mt
e IR EEES T A | BIERK

201441 A 1 HZ 6 A 30 H1EHA]:
VEERA N 301,620,370.00 - 301,620,370.00
EBRRRAR 180,681,288.50 -|  180,681,288.50
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EE BA AN TG BT A B A 50% LA I, FIANFREREL. 35 E B A ARG AL S A T iRAb T
B, BE WA . (RS B A ARG A 5 7T T R ARG AR 5 5 ml s o s 4% .

RANTNEEB S AL B8 N 301,620,370.00 76, COAFIAA T AR 50%., A U554k 5 3
W, AAFRIHEEEREAR,

32, R4 ECAHE

AR Tt
iH Xl PR 7 e L A3
201441 A 1 HZE 6 A 30 HILHA:
VAT EIAR AR EAE 1,032,670,709.94
VAR HIWIR S ERE A B OARE+, THE-) -
WS YIRS R 1,032,670,709.94
s ABE)E T BEA F FTE R 186,263,275.54
W SRBUGEE A A -
RIERBRR AR -
O} 38 s g ) 229,231,481.20 K /& I 4 A B i A IR 0.38 Tt
BEAE A 1135 38 R A -
B A o B R 989,702,504.28
201341 A 1 HZE 6 A 30 HILHA:
VAT EIAR R EAE 878,396,483.97
VAR WIWIR S BRI AT B OA R+, ) -
VARG HAYIAR H EA)E 878,396,483.97
hn: AHE)E T BN\ B #F A 168,057,536.12
W REPE BAR AN -
BIERBRR AR -
VLAt 37 38 s i 223,199,073.80 |k & Il &= e A B A R 0.37 7t
BN A 1) 38 B R -
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(1) BZR KRS CHtHE R BLE R

T 2014 46 H 24 H, KA TR KSHME T ARG FE 2 EC T %, %2 RAT 2 Bt 603,240,740
(R TEE N B 1 J0) 5, IR 2R )R R B4 R B i NS T 0.38 It
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LERVT 2 BB AR
5 I A PR A A 8,752,735.49 9,021,559.98
I P 3 DX L) % 7 2 A 5,542,651.25 5,982,326.59
IAEAR AT KR N F] 3,886,710.16 4,730,639.49
PP T O AR TR A ) 2,249,126.10 2,117,456.72
it T B AT X R A R A A 765,245.43 1,231,805.43
250 AR DB R -
KFHEARAFGE) - 7,003,588.08
3. IR IA) SR RE B PR A J DB R -
7] 5 (B A BR A F 2,255,850.45 2,593,721.39
ATRVEF TR IR -
VEPHE & A A A 4,338,920.96 4,488,199.33
&it 27,791,239.84 37,169,297.01

e HEHHHEWY)LE)-
34, BN Bk gA
(1) BN EMEEA

AR Mt
RE| 20141 H1HE 201341 H1H=ZE
2014 56 H 30 Hik3HE | 201346 A 30 H 1- [
(k& 1)
B2 'ON 1,349,789,733.53 1,186,953,351.19
H AR AN 18,763,023.45 16,367,591.01
ENBRAN AT 1,368,552,756.98 1,203,320,942.20
FEN S A 134,559,134.74 136,126,508.80
HoAth Mk 55 A 6,813,940.38 4,650,029.56
B RAE AT 141,373,075.12 140,776,538.36
(2) EENLS @)
AR Mt
2014 F1H1H=ZE 20134F1 A1 H=ZE
2014 5 6 H 30 H 1 3HiE 2013 5= 6 H 30 H 13/
(k&)
17k 44 FEWHWAN | FEWEBA | FEWHFRAN | FENFZHA
1 PR AR 2% 0 o 18 a5 L 4% | 1,222,787,580.71|  72,342,636.83(1,066,983,270.31| 79,148,247.56
B B 127,002,152.82|  62,216,497.91| 119,970,080.88| 56,978,261.24
it 1,349,789,733.53| 134,559,134.74|1,186,953,351.19| 136,126,508.80
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AT A FR HoAth Mk 55U HAtM 45 A | HAem SN | HAdl 55 A
T % 16,692,861.35 6,813,940.38|  13,934,237.58 4,570,623.20
HoAl 2% 2,070,162.10 - 2,433,353.43 79,406.36
=ann 18,763,023.45 6,813,940.38|  16,367,591.01 4,650,029.56
(4) FxHHh X o3 E I
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iH 2014 1H1IHE 2013 1H1HE
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(K&
X 592,651,522.31 540,688,274.65
g LA IX 775,901,234.67 662,632,667.55
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(5) A RIS BN )E EE M B B 55 BN BB b A
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2014F1H1HE
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97 910,451,789.32 -l 758,029,316.53 -
BIR 84,372,328.81 51,286,169.40 97,312,334.52 54,776,218.60
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AL R B0 B 4 A7 LS VP v AR AT B W 55 &, im 8l 9% 4 1 AE A UG AR
1.3 5 KU

Tl AR e AR A AE B AT 5 e R BT 58 1 55 B 3 B A sk i XU . A BB KU I, ASE []
REFEEZ VN0 I KMV IR AT IS, DUl AR S H 2, FFRERILER
ENBNIIRE . A VB R R AR AT AR K ) 158 P DUEAT 4% B DR IR ST A5 R o

A1k 2014 4F 6 H 30 H ik, AERS) M GEE s T~ 1H AR T 1,511,446,839.36 7T, A8/ w5l 6 it
R B B = 1 N T 176,102,362.75 TG PRIA A ] fi 2445 15 7 Bin 1 o [ 7 e A 4 [ 7 o] 0 0K oK i
IR BRI B B R I SR — VLA 2 W 45 8%, DAERE ARG E ; RN, KAAFEHZEANA
AT R AGRIEGEERE N, JFIEEF R ha %@, T 201447 H 2 H, ARAF 2014 F5H—IK
15 Fof 5 2R D2 e LA Tt HDU0 I 5 7% 2 5L 38 (L vt ) IR AR 8 5 4 v O (PR w0 5 1K) VR VL ) 4 A1
ANFFRAT A B ZE RIS, BEE R &0 FAEE AR 3,035,257,160 7, T #h 78 A PR AR S B3 ik
A 1 R PR 7 O & AR IR IR ERAT k. TAM S E M H, AREATFRIT A BRI H
WIEE R RIS NS R RS e . T EiREN, AAREHZIAN, KAFAFAEE KR
Bl XU -

2. ARHHE
il % 7 RN 4 Rl A 45 I A SO AR IR TR IR T YRR E

AN

Stz

FATBRAE SR S AT A AL 5 R T 37 ) <Rk 5 7 K ez A7 £
A7 A R BAT ZE A B 5 5

FA R B R g R B 5T (AN BB AT AR ) B 2 Se O (B % IR R OR B eIt B 417 LI D R it ) 88 P €
5 R 1 5 BCR T AT LR BT T 3258 5 (A 1A 5

ARSI P A I Rk B0 5 0 G IK I (E A H o fe e
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T R R R I e e A PR ]

W0 2% i R B
201441 A 1 HA 2014 4F 6 H 30 H 1A

(+—) ¢MTARRNKREHE - &
2. ARHHE - &
2.1 A EER

CLO St EBEAT SR Bt B e vt ™ ke i, KA iEt & ="1>E% 0T

B LRG: FRB P BB TRER 173 L CRZ B 4R s

55 2[R EAR(ECAICE i) i a4 (L AR AR O R HE S A) T I B L BRIl i USSR ¢

77 B AT R AN AEL A AL

585 3 RS LIRS B T 370 40308 LAA (K0 AZ B g Bt 5 110 B 7 B0 15 10 g A AEL (AN TSR S A A o

AR M
HAREL
#1E% F2E% FHIER &t
EI R R = ot Ty G M D= 792,811,351.88 - - 792,811,351.88
AR Mt
LEEIEAS
F1ER 2 E% H3EL =ah
IR Rt Ty G A R =1 1,006,489,959.68 - - | 1,006,489,959.68
(+) ARMEWEEET HER
1. m%EE
AR MG
2014 %6 H 30 H 2013 412 A 31 H
5 H 4R 4B PEE ART&H 4 4 PEE ART&H
o
NG 329,673.89 482,082.92
BT
NG 23,149,426.53 31,065,158.50
ESn 96,746.85 6.1528 595,264.02 85,123.82 6.0969 518,991.42
Hlt S MUK GE):
AR 77,937,305.54 136,132,710.52
&t 102,011,669.98 168,198,943.36

T HAh SRR R AR AF T 55 24 = 00
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T R R R I e e A PR ]

W0 2% i R B
201441 A 1 HA 2014 4F 6 H 30 H 1A

(+=) AFMBHRREETEERE - &

2. kR

(1) PSR 2R S e -

AR M
2014 %6 A 30 H 2013412 H 31 H
K TH R 20 PRI HE 2% JIK TH AR 750 IR HE 2
GiES &7 EE151] (%) &7 EE151 (%) S EEA5 (%) S5 EL15] (%)
BRI S AU K B IR
TR I HE 25 TR Bl - -
MK 3k
BRI AR S FE R (H
BATFTHR IR K A 1 1,871,590.97 30.12 4,922,342.06 77.69 -
NS
F A VT SRR KV A T S YA
A BR R SS TH fE S
T EIY 2 Rk 4,342,430.35 69.88 12,929.29 0.30 | 1,413,279.70 22.31 11,350.43 0.80
il 6,214,021.32 100.00 12,929.29 0.21 | 6,335,621.76 100.00 11,350.43 0.18
(2) RIS R ES I
AR Mt
2014 %6 A 30 H 2013 4£ 12 A 31 H
T 5% &% EE45(%) PRIV ARG & LLBl%) | IRk WK T A7 12
1HELIR 6,214,021.32 100.00 12,929.29 6,201,092.03 6,335,304.54 99.99 | 11,033.21 6,324,271.33
1% 24 - - - - 317.22 0.01 317.22 -
2% 34 - - -
FEE - - - - - - - -
& 6,214,021.32 100.00 12,929.29 6,201,092.03 6,335,621.76 100.00 | 11,350.43 6,324,271.33
(3) HZMKES 3 AT AT HE LRI VHE 48 1 IR K R 2HL A
ARt
2014 46 A 30 H 20134F 12 A 31 H
EL 451 LL 451
K i X (%) IR A2 K A4 Bl (%) SR HE 7% K T 1 4R
3/MNHPA 3,783,769.95 87.14 - 3,783,769.95 1,194,987.26 84.56 - 1,194,987.26
3ZE61MH 517,289.04 11.91 2,586.45 514,702.59 176,810.44 12.51 853.22 175,957.22
6 & 1241 H 41,371.36 0.95 10,342.84 31,028.52 41,164.78 291 10,179.99 30,984.79
12 AMNAUE - 317.22 0.02 317.22 -
&t 4,342,430.35 100.00 12,929.29 4,329,501.06 1,413,279.70 100.00 11,350.43 1,401,929.27
(4) AIA 55 Hi 25 3 9 SIS IR K HE £ AR BN T
ARt
i H 20134E 12 31 H | AHATHEAN A HAH B4 A HAREAH A 2014 %6 A 30 H
7 BIR A 55 283G i 2K K 11,350.43 10,111.06 (8,532.20) - 12,929.29
A 11,350.43 10,111.06 (8,532.20) - 12,929.29

(5) AN 54 At AR AR 22w MUK b JE RIS A A W 5% LA B (B 5%) R RAUBE 1 D A 2R B AR L
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T R R R I e e A PR ]

W 5 AR B

201441 A 1 HA 2014 4F 6 H 30 H ik

(+2) AFMBWMETERAER - &
3+ OB

ARt
HAFEK I
RHRAE
i H 2013412 H 31 H B0 A HR> 201446 H 30 H | AikEHEE IRAE
Tt — 4 LA ) BB
QI 2 200,000,000.00 | (65,000,000.00) 135,000,000.00 %M)?;? M &
(QKITIES R AT PR A = 20,500,000.00 20,500,000.00 WZ?’?’?;;E ] =
@M EREA IR AR 15,281,531.49 | (3,056,306.30) 12,225,225.19 *&&f;g;f 1 7%
(LB EIEE R A 2,175,623.73 2,442,209.71 (400,000.00) 4,217,833.44 Wﬁfﬁ ;7 1 HR
B)F M A PR A ] 3,081,209.92 8,178,469.42 (3,081,209.92) 8,178,469.42 %&&fg;; G &
(6) 4R T 1,108,856.60 1,108,856.60 %&&f?;;&ﬂ 1 S
(7). & WA 0 A PR A ] 2,870,000.00 | (2,870,000.00) AiEH &
(8)FAih 455,914.22 (192,333.76) 263,580.46 %ﬁ&gﬁ ;J 1 &
&it 5,256,833.65 | 250,836,981.44 | (74,599,849.98) 181,493,965.11 - -
AN 554 AR AR 24 7] FF e M8 — 4 LA SIS o
4, FoAt RBGER
(1) HoAth SRR L Fh 4 55 -
AR Mt
2014 £ 6 H 30 H 2013 4£ 12 H 31 H
T THT SR %50 K HE K THT AR50 K HER
_— &4 N | em | B &4 | em | e
LTI A E K B
TSR IR HE 2511 694,959,350.78 96.42 - - 712,140,328.68 98.35 - -
HoAh PR
BRI B A E K
{H AT SRR HE 25,799,617.90 3.58 606,265.93 2.35 11,974,615.21 1.65 606,265.93 5.06
& 1 FA SR
TR A THER K T ) ) ) ) ) ) i )
2 I HABSYGR
it 720,758,968.68 100.00 606,265.93 0.08 724,114,943.89 100.00 606,265.93 0.08
(2) FoAh SIS RIS an
ARt
2014 %6 H 30 H 2013 4£ 12 A 31 H
E&]

K 1% & E451 (%) Rk HER TKAE &5 (%) IRk HE TKTAE
14EDI 21,216,911.13 2.94 - 21,216,911.13 | 702,867,569.57 97.06 - |702,867,569.57
1224 680,135,092.51 94.36 - 680,135,092.51 15,269,597.30 211 - | 15,269,597.30
ERER 15,253,644.30 212 - 15,253,644.30 3,526,254.89 0.49 - 3,526,254.89
3L 4,153,320.74 0.58 606,265.93 3,547,054.81 2,451,522.13 0.34 606,265.93 1,845,256.20
Eir 720,758,968.68 100.00 606,265.93 720,152,702.75 724,114,943.89 100.00 606,265.93 [723,508,677.96

(3) AN 55 Hk 5 1A P H At S WSGR IR M HE 25 A8 Sh T
AR Mt
i H 2013 4E 12 A 31 H| AHA440 A H 2% [m 5 AL A 2014 £ 6 A 30 H
HoAth SR IR i £ 606,265.93 - - 606,265.93

(4) AT 554 At AR FLAth S ACER T T NSO A 7] 5% (7 5%) PA_E R P BB A7 A I AR B R R 00 o
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R IR 105 5 IRy PR 24 )
W 55 4R B I

201441 A 1 HA 2014 4F 6 H 30 H ik

(+2) AFMEHMEZEREER - &
4, HAbSIKGER - &
(5) AN 55 Hk R R HAth S SOER 4 BRI 44 BT 1B L
NET
ofy F At R SR
LXDEA S S5AARRE & AEIR R A7) (%)
B i 2 i FAH 655,000,000.00 1524 90.95
IR F AT 39,949,750.78 | 1 & 3 4ELL | 5.55
XIAT B T 14,894,835.92 14K 2.07
HERF FAH 3,029,934.20 | 1 & 34l E 0.42
L2 B FAH 1,413,947.54 1N 0.20
E-r 714,288,468.44 99.19
(6) USRI T 3K I
NG
ok o Ath S ISR
BN FR H5ARNF KRR &R SR B8 (%)
i 1 2 i TAF 655,000,000.00 90.95
LR ERAL 39,949,750.78 5.55
AT R )E TAH 14,894,835.92 2.07
HERR FAH 3,029,934.20 0.42
WLz 2 FAH 1,413,947.54 0.20
B2 R [ —F&F AT 660,759.19 0.09
RS [A—REA 288,309.77 0.04
igﬁal%wﬁ%@k“ﬁmAjﬁﬂ B2 SR A 29.790.00 001
&t 715,267,327.40 99.33
5.
AR Mt
2014 £ 6 A 30 H 2013 4£ 12 F 31 H
gE| VK T R PR % T AN E K T AR PR | RIANE
AR 1,477,810.44 - 1,477,810.44| 2,050,465.00 - 2,050,465.00
ATV i 333,042.65 333,042.65 286,165.03 286,165.03
JE AR 172,991.66 172,991.66 48,444.95 48,444.95
it 1,983,844.75 1,983,844.75| 2,385,074.98 2,385,074.98
6. HAhHsh B~
AR Mt
iH 2014 %6 H 30 H 2013412 H 31 H
ZHEOR(E) 360,000,000.00 430,000,000.00
FREPE 102,442.52 122,702.61
&t 360,102,442.52 430,122,702.61

TE: RA R AL 55 2w AN RO U AT DR PR (H —)28(5)
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T R R R I e e A PR ]

W0 2% i R B
201441 A 1 HA 2014 4F 6 H 30 H ik

(+=) AFMBHRREETEERE - &

7+ KRR
ARt
2014 £ 6 A 30 H 20134 12 A 31 H
KT Bt &R GE) 10,328,000.00 10,328,000.00
&1t 10,328,000.00 10,328,000.00
T RN A T AT A TN & R s R Sk K.
8. KB
(D) KIARA AL T o S BnF
AR Mt
TiH 2014 /£ 6 A 30 H 20134 12 A 31 H
R AR 48 3,032,107,303.87 3,032,107,303.87
o BE Aol 45 5% 146,835,128.03 121,155,141.14
HAB AL B 46,249,362.77 46,249,362.77
it 3,225,191,794.67 3,199,511,807.78
P AHA AR B DA 1 £ 7,051,300.00 7,051,300.00
KA AL L 15500 3,218,140,494.67 3,192,460,507.78
(2) A 554 35 3 PN A IR A A%, B A v 45 AR B
ARt
B BT AL 201312 H31 H AHARE N A Bk > 20146 H 30 H
T
MEWR & 2,051,300.00 2,051,300.00
N 2,051,300.00 2,051,300.00
AR B AN A% %
R 3 [EIHIE S5 B 3 A R A W] 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
N 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
&it 7,051,300.00 7,051,300.00
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T BT B I e e A PR ]

0 4% i 2R B
2014 4F 1 A 1 HA 2014 4F 6 H 30 H ik 1]

(=) AFRMBFBRREEREETRE - &

8. KHEIRMEE - &
(3) XFAFFE AU

PNET
TERE BT BT FE
TERRL RN | FERRTR AR | bl SR AL LR AR
(24X A BHITE VIR A | 2013412 F1 31 H AH Y 2014 4£ 6 4 30 H FR I EL A5 (%) VAL L1 (%) B IR IRAEHE
FAH
BRI AR 149,804,836.13 149,804,836.13 149,804,836.13 100 100 ANiE A
AR AR 3,269,783.41 3,269,783.41 3,269,783.41 18 100 A& A
AT AR A 5,505,600.00 5,505,600.00 5,505,600.00 98.25 100 ANiE -
RE AR 2,051,300.00 2,051,300.00 2,051,300.00 100 100 ANidE ) 2,051,300.00
ERASYT A 1,088,150.00 1,088,150.00 1,088,150.00 5 100 ANIE -
L2 R FRARZ: 377,261,176.09 377,261,176.09 377,261,176.09 100 100 AN A
R A | 1,733,088,660.71 1,733,088,660.71 1,733,088,660.71 100 100 A&
SRR FRARYS: 18,692,739.64 18,692,739.64 18,692,739.64 100 100 i
VT A, A 50,000,000.00 50,000,000.00 50,000,000.00 100 100 ANiE A
B v 2 il FRAR 686,345,057.89 686,345,057.89 686,345,057.89 100 100 AE
RIS FRAR: 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00 100 100 A&
&t 3,032,107,303.87 3,032,107,303.87 2,051,300.00
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T BT B I e e A PR ]

0 4% i 2R B
2014 4F 1 A 1 HA 2014 4F 6 H 30 H ik 1]

(+2) AFMEWMRZERHETR - &
8. KHEIRMEE - &
(A)XTERE A A BB IR

NG
KR ) TER% TER 8 AL
B s ey kL | R | R S5%
upyg | PEESEE | EEARRAE | SR R | WEd | RRCHA - | wiE | A
B BEE | WIhBEERE | 2013412 A 31 H % & 2014466 H30H | flee) | BELBI) Y e | iR
B b
L EEEARAR | aik 97,977,250.00 96,051,959.99 26,431,063.94 122,483,023.93 42 42 A5& F
éf;ﬁﬁ%ﬁk@ﬁ L EMRES 2,719,227.00 1,382,858.53 108,461.34 1,491,319.87 25 25 AidEF
éﬁggﬁigﬂﬁ%ﬁ S EREN 14,350,000.00 23,720,322.62 2,010,461.61 (2,870,000.00) 22,860,784.23 41 41 ANidE
&t 121,155,141.14 28,549,986.89 (2,870,000.00) 146,835,128.03
(5) HoAth < BA B A FE T BH A I
ARG
TER 5 55 BT AHATHE
A5 % B METE | WIRHRE A | 20013 4F 12 A 31 H A HH 14 2014 £ 6 H 30 H R LE 151 (%) TRAEHES TRAEE &
FABKHAB AR B
WM & A R A & FAS 12,265,725.33 12,265,725.33 12,265,725.33 8
I E E I R A A R AE: 5,484,594.24 5,484,594.24 5,484,594.24 8
T B EIEA R A A FRARTE 3,761,343.20 3,761,343.20 3,761,343.20 8
KILH G KR AT WA 700,000.00 700,000.00 700,000.00 <1
RSO B BR A RA 5,187,700.00 5,187,700.00 5,187,700.00 3 -
FRAR T RS I A A PR 4 ] R ATE: 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00 <1 5,000,000.00
HoAth () RATE: 8,850,000.00 8,850,000.00 8,850,000.00 <1 -
&t 46,249,362.77 46,249,362.77 5,000,000.00

VE: TEWBE()9(4)E

AW S5 IR, A R REAT KA R AR B B B [ AR 2 ) e i 9 < (R RE R B2 BIBR A, FF TR BIA LB K
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T BRI e 4 A R

W 5 AR BT E

2014 4F 1 H 1 HZ 2014 £ 6 J 30 H ik

(t2) AFRMFHRREEHREERE - &

9. [ErEre

(1) [ElE B =G
AR Mt
IiH 2013 £ 12 H 31 H 25 A 7 ek b 2014 4£ 6 H 30 H
— . KT R A 106,139,211.28 1,221,046.29 (42,136.00)| 107,318,121.57
Hep: BRMERY 46,559,322.86 206,370.90 - 46,765,693.76
LIRS 42,751,022.57 669,790.54 (42,136.00) 43,378,677.11
BT 1,806,532.61 - - 1,806,532.61
fi] 5 B P 2B 15,022,333.24 344,884.85 - 15,367,218.09
—. Bi¥rIAEit: 50,920,064.58 3,439,529.73 (38,222.40) 54,321,371.91
Hrp: R EERY 14,069,549.67 780,900.29 - 14,850,449.96
MLas & & 27,708,173.20 1,788,660.22 (38,222.40) 29,458,611.02
BT 1,578,860.01 13,222.50 - 1,592,082.51
fi] 52 B P 2B 7,563,481.70 856,746.72 - 8,420,228.42
= [l E e i AHE A 55,219,146.70 52,996,749.66
Hrp: R MKERY 32,489,773.19 31,915,243.80
MLas & & 15,042,849.37 13,920,066.09
BT 227,672.60 214,450.10
il 58 BB 7,458,851.54 6,946,989.67
V. IRERER AT - - - -
Horp: R R - - - -
MlLas & & - - - -
B T H - - - -
il 52 BB - - - -
T [ E B K A E A T 55,219,146.70 52,996,749.66
Hrp: FREEKERY 32,489,773.19 31,915,243.80
HlLas & & 15,042,849.37 13,920,066.09
B T H 227,672.60 214,450.10
fi] 52 PP 2B 7,458,851.54 6,946,989.67

UK THT AR A ST 188 om0 4% T R ) B e [ s TR N BT 329,606.00 G M [ 7E 2 T F2 56 Lo N1
hnlE s w5 R AR I 891,440.29 Jt.

I T oL LA S i/ 2 R Ak L T il ] 5877 JRLEL A R T 42,136.00 TG

ST IHAIARE I R AR THE AR T 3,439,529.73 Jt.
ST IH AR > R R Ak s> N R 38,222.40 Tt
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T R BRI e A A R

W 25 AR BHE

2014 4F 1 H 1 H A 2014 4F 6 J 30 H ik

(t2) AFRMFHREZEHEERE - &

10. EETRE
(1) fEETFERgW R

AR Mt

i H 2014 £ 6 A 30 H 2013412 A 31 H
JHK: THI R 0 TRAE 1A T T 9B K TH] R 00 VERIER S QIREIEN
@iifj%n AR 6,491,077.87 - 6,491,077.87 4,138,300.00 4,138,300.00
Z_ 1%
“ N ”» F
Eigﬁzg HRIR 5,259,748.87 - 5,259,748.87 3,045,531.48 - 3,045,531.48
=z 2B
13 N ”» ,f =3

E,fgifj%n R 1,044,105.00 - 1,044,105.00 - -
-5 Z R
HAth2E4E T 184,931.30 - 184,931.30 - - -
&1t 12,979,863.04 - 12,979,863.04 7,183,831.48 - 7,183,831.48
(2) R TR H B H

AR MG

T H 475 AL 2013 £ A HA AHEEN N LN 2014 4 TREHAL | TREEE) | FIETEALE (Hd: AR EE | AMREE | REKRHE
12 31 H [i] 5 KRR SR 6 H 30 H THELEL B (%) & ENiE A (%)

@ng@ﬁ?ﬁ?ﬂzk 133,550,000.00 4,138,300.00 2,352,777.87 6,491,077.87 3 3 | BEREK
);iiﬂﬂé}:%[ﬁg” HRR 96,640,000.00 3,045,531.48 2,214,217.39 5,259,748.87 5 5 - SRELE
;ggiﬁﬁﬁﬁg 52,030,000.00 1,134,755.00 (90,650.00) 1,044,105.00 2 2 - EEELE N
HAoth TR - 985,721.59 (800,790.29) 184,931.30
&t 7,183,831.48 6,687,471.85 (891,440.29) 12,979,863.04
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T BRI e 4 A R

W 35 4 3R Bt
20141 H 1 H% 2014 4£ 6 H 30 H ik-H#A]

(t2) AFRMFHRREEHREERE - &

11. BRHEr™
ARt
T H 201341231 H A HARE N 2 HA ek /> 201446 30 H
—. KT EEA T 93,782,813.28 37,600.00 - 93,820,413.28
b A5 AL 91,847,425.45 - - 91,847,425.45
HAth 1,935,387.83 37,600.00 - 1,972,987.83
. R ETH 31,664,109.87 1,338,579.56 - 33,002,689.43
- i AL 30,105,011.56 1,171,202.88 - 31,276,214.44
HAth 1,559,098.31 167,376.68 - 1,726,474.99
= BEHE~K I AE ST 62,118,703.41 60,817,723.85
- Hb A FH AL 61,742,413.89 60,571,211.01
HAth 376,289.52 246,512.84
Mg, E#ER AT -
- Hb A FH AL - - - -
HAth - - - -
. BRHEIKENE ST 62,118,703.41 60,817,723.85
-t A5 R AL 61,742,413.89 60,571,211.01
HAth 376,289.52 246,512.84
K T J55E A A A8 o % KT e 8 i 34 I (4 TG T8 9% 7 IR BN IR T 37,600.00 TG .
RS A HA S In R A B vHR NI 1,338,579.56 Tt
12, KRR
AR Mt
T H 2013 4E 12 1 31 H | A IR AR RS A oA 2014 £E 6 [ 30 H | HoAth 8 i 5
ZEHNIE B R E 2,566,976.42 (436,604.80) 2,130,371.62 g H
2B N[ E B e R 7,227,028.12 (481,045.96) 6,745,982.16 ANiE
Atk 100,460.70 (25,635.72) 74,824.98 ANigE H
ait 9,894,465.24 (943,286.48) 8,951,178.76
13, HAIEmBh B ™
ARt
i H 2014 %6 A 30 H 2013412 A 31 H
THAE P -HR L2 A 300,000,000.00 300,000,000.00
AT TREK 5,399,684.00 -
&t 305,399,684.00 300,000,000.00
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T BRI e 4 A R

W 35 4 3R Bt
20141 H 1 H% 2014 4£ 6 H 30 H ik-H#A]

(+=) AFRMEREFITETETRE - &
14, FBIEFTEBLE 2R IE TR B SR
168 JE P 750 % 77 R 336 A I A5 67 A5 AFIRARS 5 R &8 7

(1) AREHRAS 1) 4L B 158 55 7= J st (1 4 st B
AR Mt
2014 4F6 F1 30 HA] | 2014 4£ 6 J 30 H | 2013 4 12 f 31 H | 20134F 12 H 31 Hi#
HEAO B A IR | ATIRSNE N AN R | RERTAE R PR R 6
i H E R =3 B A it I 22 fii
I AE AT L 7
7 A+ BT 355 A 17,572,982.91 4,393,245.73 22,312,471.60 5,578,117.90
WA M 5,619,195.22 1,404,798.80 5,617,616.36 1,404,404.09
Tl 2 R AR5 1
IR 2% 1,904,513.47 476,128.37 1,695,139.60 423,784.90
EZ Y= C N g 529,200.00 132,300.00 - -
Nt 25,625,891.60 6,406,472.90 29,625,227.56 7,406,306.89
36 S P A B 45
TN AL AU 3R
AL SR R A 575,967,373.40 143,991,843.36 752,292,816.93 188,073,204.24
R EAE S
INF 575,967,373.40 143,991,843.36 752,292,816.93 188,073,204.24
(2) I AE S AL A 4 i A9 R £ A5t EL K B 48
NG
TiH HAK A0
2014 %6 A 30 H 6,406,472.90
2013 £ 12 A 31 H: 7,406,306.89
(3) EHKJE MR Ak BT AR5 8 77 A 4 BT A9 B S i RAA 7R U R e
Rt

i H

201446 A 30 H

20134 12 A 31 H

T HE PSR B R

T HE PSR A AR

137,585,370.46

180,666,897.35
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T BRI e 4 A R

W 35 4 3R Bt
20141 H 1 H% 2014 4£ 6 H 30 H ik-H#A]

(t2) AFRMFHRREEHREERE - &
15, B RAEEE A

AR M
S0
TiH 2013412 H31 H IR HH A e [m| A 2014 46 H 30 H
— RIKHER 617,616.36 10,111.06 (8,532.20) 619,195.22
. RBINER - - - -
= W ES R R &
TN e - -
T KA BRE M & 7,051,300.00 7,051,300.00
N~ PER T H T AT - -
. BRI
. LEMERERES
Tu. {ERE T RRIR A&
. AR R
T—. BEEREREE
. TG
= IR
0. Hfh - - - -
=iir 7,668,916.36 10,111.06 (8,532.20) 7,670,495.22
16+ SRR
AR Mt
i H 201446 A 30 H 2013412 A 31 H
&5 B A —ERAT (7 1) 1,000,000,000.00 1,000,000,000.00
5 &R —H At &L (7 2) 330,000,000.00 330,000,000.00
5 AR — B 2 (7 3) 55,000,000.00 63,000,000.00
it 1,385,000,000.00 1,393,000,000.00

vE L VERBE)18 VE 1.
vE 2: VERBE(T)18 ¥E 2.

1 3:

FOR 23579 4.50%, A A K PR TE DL BHE (- =)28(5) -

17+ RAFIKER
(1) WAk BE40an T

RBAM F A NA LT BT AF WL BRIE . MR UGS 5% A m B RAT AR, i

ARt

TiH 201446 H 30 H 2013 4F 12 H 31 H
MNAT A8 TR 11,284,784.05 8,649,512.79
MAT TREDH 2K 6,257,370.09 8,367,378.36
it 17,542,154.14 17,016,891.15

(2) AIA SR IR RLATIK 3% 5 A 7] 5%(5 5%) LA 2 TRAUBA FR % 2R B A% il i F

AR Mot

BT A2 FR 2014 46 H 30 H 2013412 H 31 H
FRVT E PR 1,634,400.00 1,089,600.00
A 1,634,400.00 1,089,600.00

(3) AWM SR At IR AL TCIK i B 1 2 (R RIS A Ko
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T BRI e 4 A R

W0 25 F R B
2014 4F 1 H 1 HZ 2014 £ 6 J 30 H ik

(t=) ARMBFHRREZEREERE - &

18, NATER THiE

ARMT
TiH 2013412 4 31 H A HAsE AN A H > 2014 46 H 30 H
— 17 Y
ﬂl‘miﬁﬁ - K HIl 8,431,445.34 27,825,576.21 (31,555,833.56) 4,701,187.99
=\ BATARAI P - 3,213,824.39 (3,213,824.39) -
=. tEefRE 521,362.75 8,969,218.25 (9,331,242.37) 159,338.63
FE SRR % 43 T
s BRITARK 2 69,795.28 2,795,357.02 (2,759,852.74) 105,299.56
&Rk 431,676.48 5,531,647.58 (5,914,742.88) 48,581.18
Jov LR 7 11,985.98 316,550.00 (323,720.10) 4,815.88
TARIRES 2,886.87 114,317.57 (116,799.87) 404.57
A IR B 5,018.14 211,346.08 (216,126.78) 237.44
. AEAHRE 2,076.00 2,165,710.60 (2,167,190.60) 596.00
B Lo St L 585,688.39 533,879.28 (481,459.56) 638,108.11
BL%
75~ HEIEAEF] 12,771,899.12 - (698,146.94) 12,073,752.18
4. Hib - 125,000.00 (125,000.00) -
&it 22,312,471.60 42,833,208.73 (47,572,697.42) 17,572,982.91

A A PR BR IR AR FPRHLAR SGE A T RIS Ah, Rk T 8 — S TR A il SO A AT 52 5

19, RixEBLHR
ARt
TiH 2014 4 6 A 30 H 20134 12 A 31 H
A A (237,489.16) (226,387.76)
e B 1,157,981.43 1,579,687.47
MV B3 AL 8,892,046.37 27,875,845.46
N 232,932.76 262,872.42
L 72,731.92 72,731.92
HAth 16,557,261.67 13,058,126.42
&it 26,675,464.99 42,622,875.93
20 FHAtSIATER
(1) HABRAT AU :
ARt
IiH 2014 4 6 H 30 H 2013412 A 31 H
Tie B R BE = B e L I B A8 5 b BBl 4 58,623,448.29 58,623,448.29
EASE B i Z i B 2 kR 9,796,303.25 21,662,276.63
K 7,149,718.92 7,156,419.99
T 2% 2,920,681.98 5,702,918.78
28 K 1,112,589.51 2,819,416.62
HAth 15,071,887.59 7,694,815.58
it 94,674,629.54 103,659,295.89
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T BRI e 4 A R

W 5 AR BT E

2014 4F 1 H 1 HZ 2014 £ 6 J 30 H ik

(t2) AFRMFHRREEHREERE - &

20 FHABRIATEK - 42

(2) AARAE A H A ST 3K T IE LA R 2 7] 5% (7 59%) BA_E 3R PAUBE A7 1 11 AR A BRI 7 15 o
(3) A WIARMCE T 1 4 10 AR RLAS RS DL 1 i B o

@, AHBTIEE A SCAS AR Bie 2% e 0 vl 7 S AH S e 8 B A 8 U e IR B K W7 L N RS2 5

W R Fi 4 N 58,623,448.29 JT.

@.  AEERAT R RMBRER BE Ak Aol B i [ 4 704 SR A PR = 56 I i 22 ik 100% A %

IERRBART 9,796,303.25 TG, BB LN AR AU AL 5 PRAE SRR UL E T R AT

Pt Ja AT A

(4) BR(2)~ Q) TRl H 4t AW 55 07t IR A 2w ) H Al R AT 3 2 AR 5 H W 2B R PR A 55 2
SE e A G 25 2 B KT

AR T
21, FEARAR

AR Mt
i H S TS T S

201441 H 1 HZE 6 A 30 HiE#E:
B 1,905,547,100.23 - 1,905,547,100.23
Hep: HHEBRARTEAR 605,917,945.21 - 605,917,945.21

Fopth 1,299,629,155.02 - -|  1,299,629,155.02
HAhgE & 565,936,911.73 -| (132,244,082.65) 433,692,829.08
Horps AT SRl B AR B K S 752,292,816.93 -| (176,325,443.53) 575,967,373.40

A AR SRS AR TR LS | (188,073,204.26) - 44,081,360.88| (143,991,843.38)

o HEB A8 A2 S R 78 o 138 % B o At -

PN - 1,717,299.06 1,717,299.06
HoA BEAR A -5 i BE SR AR AR N 138,656,064.50 - - 138,656,064.50
=i 2,610,140,076.46 -| (132,244,082.65)| 2,477,895,993.81
20134£1 H 1 HZ 6 A 30 HiE#HE:
AR 1,905,547,100.23 - 1,905,547,100.23
Hep: HEEBRARTEAR 605,917,945.21 - 605,917,945.21

HAih 1,299,629,155.02 - -l 1,299,629,155.02
HABLE U 621,244,319.68 157,222.12|  (55,464,630.07) 565,936,911.73
o Al gt e Sl e AR I RS S 826,245,657.00 -l (73,952,840.07) 752,292,816.93

At SRS AR TS B | (206,561,414.26) - 18,488,210.00| (188,073,204.26)

F BB AR A S I E B 150 5% B0 H At

PN 1,560,076.94 157,222.12 1,717,299.06
HA B A AT SR I R A AT 138,656,064.50 - - 138,656,064.50
& 2,665,447,484.41 157,222.12|  (55,464,630.07)| 2,610,140,076.46
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T BRI e 4 A R

W0 25 F R B
2014 4F 1 H 1 HZ 2014 £ 6 J 30 H ik

(+2) AFAMERREETREER - &
22, BN, BN EA
1) BN ENLRA

AR Mt
iH 2014 1H1IHE 2013 1H1HE
2014 5= 6 H 30 Hik#iE | 2013 46 A 30 H 1L
(K& )
EEA SN 100,412,791.29 69,376,016.93
HoAm S 3,699,705.93 3,989,465.95
B\t 104,112,497.22 73,365,482.88
FE LS A 13,472,773.19 11,634,009.67
HoAthlk 5 i A 828,077.33 604,557.24
B\ BAETT 14,300,850.52 12,238,566.91
(2 EEWEGrTIR)
AN Mt
20141 H1HE 20131 H1HE
2014 £ 6 A 30 H ik 2013 4F 6 A 30 H 131
(R&H )
k44 FR BN BV A BN Bl A
EFLEE&Z%@@E 98,228,682.57 13,447,780.29 68,659,936.38 11,595,352.25
B LS
H: %5 78,124,786.13 - 48,292,324.43 -
IR 13,882,423.80 7,538,619.58 16,010,590.60 7,605,656.16
P e 6,221,472.64 5,909,160.71 4,357,021.35 3,989,696.09
HAth 2,184,108.72 24,992.90 716,080.55 38,657.42
s 100,412,791.29 13,472,773.19 69,376,016.93 11,634,009.67
(3) HAhNLZS (4347 Mk)
AR Mt

014F1H1HE
2014 4F 6 A 30 H 1Ei#a]

20134F1 A 1H=Z
2013 4 6 A 30 H 1k H#Aa]

CR&H 1)
1T 2 FR Al 5N HoAh 55 B A HAbL SN FoAY 25 A
TS 3,699,705.93 828,077.33 3,377,199.32 604,557.24
HoAlk 5% - - 612,266.63 -
s 3,699,705.93 828,077.33 3,989,465.95 604,557.24
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T BRI e 4 A R

W0 25 F R B
2014 4F 1 H 1 HZ 2014 £ 6 J 30 H ik

(+2) AFIMEAHREFETETE - &
22, BN B EA - &
(4) KHEFHLE S PEN RSB

AR Mt
B A4 BN /A ke g (=8| Al)'s
KT EA1 (%)
DB EHIEM R (L) BIRAR 1,517,398.60 1.46
A 2 RV B B iR AT 4 961,749.98 0.92
Jb 5 T P iR AT AL 596,100.00 0.57
U 22 6K B B iR AT 4 494,599.40 0.48
ik E bR e A R 7 425,000.00 0.41
&t 3,994,847.98 3.84
23, BHERSRAIBEAEHRA
AR Mt
iH 014 1H1HAE 201341 H1HE
2014 5 6 H 30 Hik:#AME (2013 45 6 H 30 H ik #HE]
CR&H )
Pl il J A 14,300,850.52 12,238,566.91
BT 5 T 42,833,208.73 36,847,882.89
Hrp: THAFHE 27,825,576.21 24,653,095.04
AR N A 8,969,218.25 7,686,205.51
E5 A& 2,165,710.60 1,779,430.23
A B 3,213,824.39 2,246,559.40
HAh 2 658,879.28 482,592.71
RelE kb £ 14,449,607.77 9,363,629.99
7 1H 5 W 5,721,395.77 5,003,595.15
GG A L 33,479,191.79 17,718,509.38
L L R 1,394,730.39 1,162,317.80
5 7= A B oA A B B 255,192.39 242,740.57
s B 2 1,353,359.00 -
= 2,150,938.08 1,185,714.80
HAth 10,429,938.75 7,088,690.85
A S AE R A 126,368,413.19 90,851,648.34

143




T BRI e 4 A R

W 5 AR BT E

2014 4F 1 H 1 HZ 2014 £ 6 J 30 H ik

(t2) AFRMFHRREEHREERE - &

24, WM%&%H
ARt
20141 H1H=ZE 2013 F1H1H=ZE
2014 46 A 30 Hib#AR | 2013 4 6 A 30 H LA
(K& )
)57 H 35,529,605.92 1,068,841.67
I . A IA]E 2 - -
W FERN 1,874,959.89 2,101,008.59
IR 361,051.00 (363,643.38)
I . AL B S =R - -
HoAth 963,898.03 752,825.28
it 34,979,595.06 (642,985.02)
25, Bk
(1) ¥ Bt
AR Mt
2014 1H1IHE 2013 1H1HE
2014 56 H 30 Hik:3E | 2013 45 6 H 30 H 1L #HE]
(K&
B VAR SR K IR B Wi s (i 2R 28,549,986.89 (31,128,231.49)
RS A K A i 2% 227,182,367.22 204,433,389.01
FEA O] S SR BT B U I R U A 20,784,614.22 23,393,207.04
b B Rl A U SRl PR B R U 25 82,198,149.96 40,068,645.88
HoAh 10,299,371.79 2,524,672.29
it 369,014,490.08 239,291,682.73
(2) FeRLAFAZ S B BB B A A
AR HT
201441 H1HE 201341 H1HZE
B T AL 2014 4£.6 H 30 HiE i | 201346 H 30 H 1L H1A] A HIEE b 18 ik
(R&Hiit) A5 ) 5 A
Bz R 200,000,000.00 150,000,000.00 | ‘& 15 KB A4 Bt i
PN B A PR A 15,281,531.49 32,136,184.70 | ‘& 14 KB I P/
TN LA PR ] 8,178,469.42 12,324,839.68 | H & RIBUKRFIA Frig/b
THE ELARA A 2,442,209.71 5,951,247.33 | &5 R FIA B>
Mg AT RS B PR A A - 2,726,260.70 | ‘& 45 RIS FIA B /b
HoAth 1,280,156.60 1,294,856.60
&3t 227,182,367.22 204,433,389.01
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T BRI e 4 A R

W0 25 F R B
2014 4F 1 H 1 HZ 2014 £ 6 J 30 H ik

(+2) ARMEWMETEER - &
25, Bk - &
(3) FEAZRIFAZ K IR U 2 -

AR Mt
20141 H1HE 20134F1 H1H=E A3 B A s
1% LA 2014 4£ 6 H 30 HI1LMIE | 2013 4E 6 A 30 H 131 AF B 1 5 A
(R&H)
A IR A ] 26,431,063.94 (33,216,049.23) | [RIE MU NIE N, HA
BA

T E AR KR A PR 2,010,461.61 1,979,569.60 | K& st NI, HoAsHA
A BRI
HAth 108,461.34 108,248.14
Et 28,549,986.89 (31,128,231.49)

26 BEMERT HIERE
(1) ST HAR S 2 EE A R &

AR Tt
T H 2014F1H1HE 20134F1H1HE
2014 5 6 H 30 H 1A |2013 45 6 H 30 H 1L #HE]
(R&FH )

V2 P e T 2 P b £ S AT 47,413,427.62 25,992,915.03

AT E LSS JE i 4 16,644,024.79 19,409,143.61

HoAth 2,700,619.33 1,775,756.56

&t 66,758,071.74 47,177,815.20
(2) EUASAE kU 2 )30 42

NP

i H

2014 1H1HE
2014 4E 6 f 30 H i3]

2013 4 6 A 30 H 1k H#Aa]

2013 F1 H1H=E

CR& 4t

M 55 B RN FRI A5 K

1,230,000,000.00

MERAT fil N 1) £ 2K 1,000,000,000.00 -
MERVTE R N\ A5 2K - 1,100,000,000.00
ERTL AR 3 N I 2T A5 2K 47,000,000.00 47,000,000.00
MR B TE N I A 2K 8,000,000.00 11,000,000.00
N ST R RN R T A5 3K - 5,000,000.00
it 2,285,000,000.00 1,163,000,000.00
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T BRI e 4 A R

W0 25 F R B
2014 4F 1 H 1 HZ 2014 £ 6 J 30 H ik

(+2) AFAMFHRAEER - &
27 REMERM HIER

(1) Bl&nERA TR
AR Mt
HFEFR 2014F1HL1HE 201BF1ALHE
2014 £ 6 H 30 Hik#AE | 2013 £E 6 A 30 H 1:#[H]
CR& i)
1. ¥RREFATTAEBEENNERE:

R 298,838,238.14 212,845,147.93
hh: TR B B A A 1,578.86 -

fi] 5 B = 47 1H 3,439,529.73 1,832,918.00

T P Y 1,338,579.56 1,334,192.88

K- 5 0 2 P 943,286.48 1,836,484.27
&fﬁﬁf?ﬁ TCTE 5 7= A A A 3 58 77 453 2% (UK 220,00 591 50

i LA —"5 3141))

0 45 %% A (Wi 2t DA — > 5 3B 51 35,529,605.92 -
PR (125 LA — > B4 1)) (369,014,490.08) (239,291,682.73)

T JIE BT AR % P 9 (B 0 DA — > 5 31 ) 999,833.99 494,051.78

I8 JE A5 BE A7 53 38 I (D DL — > 5 3 571)) - -

T 18 B/ (86 0 DL — = 3 51)) 401,230.23 (2,181,918.66)
2278 PR NI E I ek (38 i LA« — 5 3 1)) (17,995,898.85) (26,140,736.58)
275 PR R IR E 38 0 (kb BLe— 2 38 51)) (17,612,035.86) 77,520,657.05

e R (63,130,321.88) 28,249,705.44

2. N EASBSIHERBENERESD:

DL 55 38 0K A I B Bt 47,345,057.89

3. WERIEFMMETIIEN:
A A AR S 102,011,669.98 103,063,301.23
W LA AR 168,198,943.36 237,931,536.21
e EFM Y EIHAR S - -
e &MY EIAPIE - -
4 IR S5 5 3 I (s i (66,187,273.38) (134,868,234.98)

(2) I ANIEZE NP IR B
AN Mt

e 201446 H 30 H 2013 4F 12 H 31 H
—. W& 102,011,669.98 168,198,943.36
Hordr: A4 329,673.89 482,082.92
A] BE I TS A R ARAT AR R 101,681,996.09 167,716,860.44
A] B TSR AR R T B 4 - -
= WEFHY - -
= WIRIE LIS E N YR 102,011,669.98 168,198,943.36
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T BRI e 4 A R

W 5 AR BT E

2014 4F 1 H 1 HZ 2014 £ 6 J 30 H ik

(t2) AFRMFHRREEHREERE - &
28+ KEKT7 BRI 5
(1) RIBT AT DL AR FRAT B S ILHEGN).

(2) VR b SRBEANIESZ 5T 55 I RIR AL 5

AR Mt
FKWETT KA S PRSIk %E%fyi% 20141 H1HE 2013EF1 H 1 H&E

W77\ 12014 45 6 F 30 H k1| 2013 4F 6 F 30 H 1k

BBRAE (REHH)
7 W | GRERE | oh K5
S e S 151 (%)

(%)
%ﬁﬁéfgﬁﬁ K KIE T S5 EFA% 970,648.12 8.46| 2,310,087.87 5.45
L2 A K BRIALUET Eacikvins 171,864.85 1.50| 1,045,859.93 2.47
HRTL A K KRIG & & E% - 171,392.62 0.40
B A K P R 41,314.53 0.36 6,666.67 0.02
N2 1,183,827.50 10.32| 3,534,007.09 8.34
RIS [P BN & R A% - 118,182.06 66.75
P22 H R [P EEEE L ON R A% 58,881.98 33.25
Nt 177,064.04 100.00
(3) KEA TN

AR Mt
HRL 5 44 Bk FRHLTT R R e 5 an H & IEH EUEE | AR ST
T e K4
NN IR A R A A ] AL | 2005 4E 05 H 01 H 2015 404 H 30 H 425,002.20| & s
YN/ 5 ABAR ;igg%mnﬁm1H01E 2014 4£ 6 A 30 H 200,000.00 & R
VNN R BAR ﬁigfzmzimﬂzoa 20224201 H 19 H 97,900.00 £ EANAK
/NG| R Y |2012 4202 A 01 H 2022 4£ 01 H 31 H 600,000.00| & E#r#s

AN 1,322,902.20
AR M
HFRL T 42 R AMT | M A5 R an H MEZIEH MGEZH R A
B4 T JE (K4
ST R & (1) AnwE | &EXik (20134204 A 01 H| 2028 403 A 31 H 5,292,000.00| & R 4%
A & 22 FEE ) AAF | &EXIE, |20134F 04 A 01 H| 2028 4F 03 A 31 H 4,452,000.00| &R
RS (V) ANTF | KEXE 20134 04 H 01 H| 2028 £ 03 H 31 H 4,284,000.00| & A #
AN ES] 7 AAF | AKX |2012 4F 07 H 01 H| 2013 4F 06 / 30 H 698,430.00| &[R4
ST [ bR PN/ €ﬁ§§§2m2$mH01E 2014 £ 6 A 30 H 544,800.00| & R #%
W RELREIEARAR | AAH JrpAXIE, 2013 4£ 02 A 01 H| 2014 4£ 06 H 30 H 299,789.00 &[R4
R B A ] ANTE | SAXEE (2012401 01 H| 201446 H30H 57,126.00| &R

s 15,628,145.00

T A RN T GHLIEE SRR 7 A w B S E . ST E M H 22 R B ORI 55 & S5V 54k
P R e 00 ) 7 4 R R SRR SR8 I VERS 2 DL (73)5(3)
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T BRI e 4 A R

W 5 AR BT E

2014 4F 1 H 1 HZ 2014 £ 6 J 30 H ik

(+2) AFAMFHRAEER - &
28 KRBT RRBRAL 5 - 4
(4) RERZILEE KM GG

PGS ILE(N)5(3).

(5) KRBT B STt
20144 1 H 1 HZ 2014 4£ 6 A 30 HiLHARAAEB KT 2014 £ 6 A 30 HAM:
ARt
X8| Nzl | Holh H | FIMH | 20144630 H | L]
A
BRYLHRIR 47,000,000.00 | 2013 4F 06 A 24 H 2014 4206 A 23 H TR
BT 11,000,000.00 | 2013 4£ 06 H 24 H 2014 4£ 06 H 23 H THEAE K
HRE K 5,000,000.00 | 2013 4£ 06 H 24 H 2014 4206 A 23 H ZHAE K
W 55 2 7] 230,000,000.00 | 2013 407 H 01 H | 2014 406 H 30 H {5 Ak
W% 2w 100,000,000.00 | 2013412 H 23 F | 2014 % 06 JJ 22 H - | fEHMEK
HRTT AR 47,000,000.00 | 2014 4F 06 F 19 H 2015406 H 18 H 47,000,000.00 | ZHEAEZ
BT 8,000,000.00 | 2014 4F 06 H 20 H 2015 4F 06 H 18 H 8,000,000.00 | ZHLAEEK
U NG| 350,000,000.00 | 2014 4F 06 H 09 H 2014 4 12 H 08 H 200,000,000.00 | {3 Flf& K
W4 55 ] 520,000,000.00 | 2014 4£ 06 H 10 H 2014 4 12 F 09 H - | A
W55 on 360,000,000.00 | 2014 4£ 06 H 17 H 2014 £ 12 H 09 H 130,000,000.00 | 1= FfEEk
&3t 1,678,000,000.00 385,000,000.00
¥y | Hsem | A H | FHH [ 201446 H30H [ @i
Prh
B 1 2 iR 60,000,000.00 | 2013401 H 16 H 2014 4£ 07 H 16 H THEHEAK
B 1 2 iR 300,000,000.00 | 2013401 H 19 H 2014 4£ 07 H 19 H - FHHEHEEK
B i 2 i 360,000,000.00 | 2014 £ 06 H 17 H 2014412 H 17 H 360,000,000.00 FTHEME R
Gt 70,000,000.00 | 2013407 H 18 H 2014 4£ 07 A 18 H - SN
BRI B 100,000,000.00 | 2013 4F 07 A 17 H 2016 4£ 07 H 17 H 100,000,000.00 T
BRI B 100,000,000.00 | 2013 4F 07 A 18 H 2016 4 07 H 18 H 100,000,000.00 TG
Gt 100,000,000.00 | 2013 4£ 07 A 17 H 2015 4£ 07 A 17 H 100,000,000.00 THEOEIK
it 1,090,000,000.00 660,000,000.00
2013 SEE RS R T 2013 4E 12 A 31 HA&H:
AR Mt
R Pt &40 | Hoih H | FHIH | 20134£12 H31 H | )
PrA
AN ES] 7 1,100,000,000.00 | 2013 4£ 06 H 24 H 2013412 H 23 H T
4 4%\ ) 110,000,000.00 | 2013407 H 01 H 2013 4£ 10 A 10 H 15 FfE K
4 4%\ 5] 90,000,000.00 | 2013407 A 01 H 2013 410 H 16 H - | EHMEK
W %5 o 230,000,000.00 | 2013407 H 01 H | 2014 %06 H 30 H 230,000,000.00 | {3 ik
4 2%/ 100,000,000.00 | 2013412 H 23 H 2014 4206 H 22 H 100,000,000.00 | 1= ]tk
VLA 47,000,000.00 | 2013 4= 06 H 24 H 2014 4£ 06 f 23 H 47,000,000.00 | ZEHEAE 2%
BB 11,000,000.00 | 2013 4£ 06 H 24 H 2014 4£ 06 H 23 H 11,000,000.00 | FEHEAEIK
B PAER IR 5,000,000.00 | 2013 4F 06 H 24 H 2014 4£ 06 H 23 H 5,000,000.00 | FHEAEIK
&t 1,693,000,000.00 393,000,000.00
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2014 4F 1 H 1 HZ 2014 £ 6 J 30 H ik
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*Bh | FEeEm A H | B | 20134612 H31H [ W
it
L B 300,000,000.00 2012 47 06 /3 04 H 2013 4 06 / 04 H TV
L ZE 100,000,000.00 2012 /£ 03 H 29 H 2013 4F 03 A 29 H ESITAN
HLZ 2 70,000,000.00 201212 4 21 H 2013412 H 21 H FALVEK
LB 200,000,000.00 2013 47 06 /7 04 H 2013 407 / 16 H TV
VL B 100,000,000.00 20134 03 H 21 H 2013407 H 17 H - | THESREK
ML 70,000,000.00 2013407 H 18 H 2014 4F 07 [ 18 H 70,000,000.00 | ZHEHEEK
B 1 i 60,000,000.00 2013 4£ 07 A 16 H 2014 £ 01 H 16 H 60,000,000.00 | ZEFIEHEK
I 1 2 Jie 300,000,000.00 2013407 ;19 H 20144£01 19 H 300,000,000.00 | ZEFELTHK
ML 100,000,000.00 2013407 H 17 H 2016 4F 07 A 17 H 100,000,000.00 | ZEFEHEEK
ML 100,000,000.00 2013407 H 18 H 2016 4F 07 [ 18 H 100,000,000.00 | ZHEHEK
A 100,000,000.00 2013 4£07 A 17 H 2015 4 07 A 17 H 100,000,000.00 | ZEFEHTHK
&t 1,500,000,000.00 730,000,000.00
AN S5 s BN AR s \] 5 R 2 1A% A A 77 AR B RLE 2 AR U AN B i
AR Mt
TiH 20144FE1H1HE 20134F1H1HE
2014 5 6 H 30 Hik:3HE (2013 4F 6 H 30 H 1L HAE]
CR&H )
F) S 2 H 10,102,266.75 1,068,725.00
KAFRHH AR RSN ERSAAMS AT, BIRREAIIZE 585 R0
AR Mot
W %5 ) 2014 4 6 H 30 H 2013 /£ 12 H 31 H
HAARAE AR 76,801,187.65 136,132,710.52
ARt
/N 20144F1H1HE 201341 H1HE
2014 £ 6 H 30 Hi1E#AE 2013 4 6 A 30 H 131
CREH )
B RPN 55 A B AR R & 900,886,698.49 715,681,273.52
FE YN 1,765,670.38 2,037,343.72

(6) AW 55k S A AR 2 R TC R IR T B 7 e L A 5255 FE 4L
(7) AW SR N A AT I TEHAM IR 5 o
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(8) KIKTT YR Ak

ARt
i B 4 KELTT 2014 4£ 6 A 30 H 2013 412 A 31 H

oAt REGR i ¥ 2 i 655,000,000.00 675,000,000.00
oAt 7 i 2 ke 39,949,750.78 37,140,328.68
oAt 7 i 2 RS 3,029,934.20 3,029,934.20
HoAth RIBGK BAT IR 14,894,835.92 4,970,000.00
oA RIBGK BT B 1,413,947.54 909,505.03
HoAh SIS VTR R R TR A 978,858.96 -
HAb RN 715,267,327.40 721,049,767.91
IVAAE IS N 19 2 e 504,000.00 504,000.00
PSR B W %A ) 431,537.50 255,750.00
SRS ML 2 100,000.00 124,361.11
BRI BN 1,035,537.50 884,111.11
HoAt i 5% i 4 2 i 360,000,000.00 360,000,000.00
H AL 7= BT B - 70,000,000.00
HAbREn % 2Nt 360,000,000.00 430,000,000.00
HAh AR B VL2 B 300,000,000.00 300,000,000.00
AR T 300,000,000.00 300,000,000.00
K 1R ik T 10,328,000.00 10,328,000.00
KM RN 10,328,000.00 10,328,000.00
AT R BT E bR &I R Bl 1,634,400.00 1,089,600.00
M IR /N 1,634,400.00 1,089,600.00
HoAh SAT K VTR R TR A 5,295,763.43 4,394,714.25
AR K HITZ 2 1,406,243.12 2,490,908.91
HoAh N4 K JiiREE 328,507.71 328,507.71
HoAh SAT K B AR 1,368.00 52,050.90
F AR N 7,031,882.26 7,266,181.77
TSGR I VT E PR &R R Al - 283,332.60
BBGER B/ 283,332.60
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TR B BTG TE A SO B SORIE . e - -
TN A 3 A BUR AN (5 Ak - DT O, IR E K 4t 15084.292.06 19 046.502.02

— b RE BEUE B 52 MBUG A BIER A1)
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A BT T A 7] BRE Al e 58 L B AN T S %
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FEDE 4 B A et
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BIANTIGT AR ER, Al 52 B 2R 5 1 TR AR 4% T % 7 DA E A
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v EARA, M ERTHSOH ., BERA%

B SR/ 0 7 Te sHE 0] BN A W (=R 1A ME

E—E%TEQQ%F$%¥Qﬂ%%§éﬁE%%%@ﬁ
i

524 RIEHAE W5 RIS F 00 £ K #i 2

BRA 2 A IR 2 B L S5 AR R (A S E R E ML 5541, FFA XL 5
PES LB 25 M SR G R I A R E A S e, ALE
i%%@@ﬁ?&i%ﬁéﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁ%ﬁ@%?ﬁ%%
Bt

82,198,149.96

40,068,645.88

AT AR B 1 7 YACER Tk EL 4 5 % [m]

XA FE SIS i 28

KA ROHMERE AT S5 St B BB 5 3™ & SeprEAR
a7 A R R

RRIEBU . TSR VR0 BSR4 S0 408 2 BEAT — R
LU PEE LA

RILLE A RILE SR

751,051.07

1,605,628.78

B b % T2 M HAR E Y AN ST Y

HAh & JE 2 145 28 8 K9 2 50 H - -
I A 5 M 0 (24,505,521.86) (15,152,019.14)
AU e &AL G ) (86,068.18) (1,425,975.10)

At

73,130,648.24

43,949,409.22

AR 2 W 4% 2 40 R s 1| i

RYEHEIEF I E R A S (AP RATIESR ARG SR E A8 2 1 5—IFaw

PEH125[2008]) K

Mg, FERFEREAE S AFIEFAEWSLHERR, UXBREERLENFMR, Eilt TR
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BB RN (TP RATIES: 2 RS B G U 26 09 5 -43 Bt fSe et R ANRE IO o IR 5 S 488 )
(2012 SEAELT) AU S HLE T i 1) 1 o

AR Tt
BRI
DR384 % 7= TORCE 1 % e AR | R
i 2 A Wi 7 2 (%) (AR n) (7E)
VA T 78 38 I 1 AR 101 i 4.35 4,282,880,775.11 0.3088 ANiE
R E SR EHE T A A ,
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N (AR R A FH 35 Bl 52 9 L AR A 5 45 PR AR 25 2R3 ik k. 4% 4338 2014 4= 6 H 30 H 5 2013 4= 6 H 30 HI %=
AR ZPRAL. 2014 4F 1 H 1 H% 2014 55 6 H 30 HIEHHEAIA 2013 4 1 H 1 HZ 2013 4£ 6 H 30 HiEH#AEIMWE
BRI SR DA BRARSS B JE ML 5570 58 (1 2% s a8 A, AN A R w1 15 B R AR 45 B0 JE L 5%
LRSI E MR FIEEHRER . AH RIS B E LS5 31 e 2 TR R FE R XS A R AR 25 B30 1 b 5543368
AN T HA ML 5523 B IAI 0 5E 5 FAE R AR FHEATIREY . AL RS HREMN R iz g M ENAIREREHE S %,

R R 25 2R i b 250 BRI B R R

ARt
iH 2014 £ 6 H 30 H 20134E 12 A 31 H | WiH 201446 H 30 H | 20134£12 H31 H
VBB YRz
Uil 459,535,342.64 504,897,441.14 | Ik 360,000,000.00 |  430,000,000.00
A2 5 P Rl - - | &G EE b R - -
PSR - - | A AR - -
LSRR 72,682,456.03 60,222,035.98 | SifsHiKk 441,059,179.29 | 440,252,553.54
545t 2k T 34,573,003.41 35,697,838.01 | TR 149,802,825.27 | 150,559,705.01
NSRS, 455,025.00 279,409.18 | B4 EH T3 85,378,568.02 98,683,535.44
IDAdigl - - | NA LR 59,080,175.81 81,381,312.43
Fopth RSGHK 68,498,716.79 45,968,776.16 | NiAfF] & 604,000.00 639,666.66
i 23,058,300.72 26,431,930.68 | Sifst Al 135,000,000.00 -
%imu,ﬂ;ﬁﬂ@ﬂkaﬁzxﬁ - oAt ML K 831,755,171.76 | 808,162,419.09
H A 7= 49,609,653.42 55,742,834.43 ;gmugﬂm%gﬁ 4,394,876.51 485,829.13
Rz re o 708,412,498.01 729,240,265.58 | Mol zh bk - -
R fEEHF 2,067,074,796.66 | 2,010,165,021.30
SRS FE = AERBh SR
AJ S b v - KA 300,000,000.00 | 300,000,000.00
i 2% - A SR - -
K HA RIS - - | KHARAT K 6,122,994.49 6,266,070.62
KA A % 9,451,350.00 9,451,350.00 | ETiRifT 2k - B
B e e - - | Bt - -
[ % e 2,744,287,890.16 | 2,797,225,448.89 | 3 iE a4 fi 118,993,724.79 | 121,120,920.12
TR 342,519,523.42 362,466,510.94 | HAhAE7iZh 7k 17,477,065.64 20,630,197.62
TRE T - - | R AFET 442,593,784.92 | 448,017,188.36
fi] 72 P B - e 2,509,668,581.58 | 2,458,182,209.66
A A B - IR :
P - TSN 1,799,103,922.55 | 1,799,103,922.55
ER A 231,189,006.49 237,320,632.44 | AN 744,285,703.53 | 744,285,703.53
FER - - | W PR - -
2% 40,171,417.85 40,171,417.85 | AN 98,253,845.20 98,253,845.20
KRR 1,358,335,433.85 | 1,307,979,399.48 | ARAMFEEFIIE 269,330,744.44 | 381,782,878.34
I8 SE FTASF E r 89,055,272.32 84,883,750.73 | £} A FlHkK 135,953,942.55 113,523,119.88
A8 T PR RS ALH
HAbAER 3% 58,709,737.11 53,964,890.76 | JEMLSS A F i A AL | 3,046,928,158.27 | 3,136,949,469.50
HAE
RSB & 4,873,719,631.20 | 4,893,463,401.09 | /DEufk 4K 25 25,535,389.36 27,571,987.51
B RN A 3,072,463,547.63 | 3,164,521,457.01
BrE BTt 5,582,132,129.21 | 5,622,703,666.67 | MMM ABZLETE | 5582,132,129.21 | 5,622,703,666.67
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ARt
SH 2014 E1H1HZE 20134E1 A1 HZE
A 2014 5 6 H 30 H1k:3[E | 2013 4 6 A 30 H 1L HAE]
—, BlailA 1,240,963,595.86 1,080,940,598.72
H A AR G5 1,089,647,343.18 938,293,567.90
Ton B AN B 151,316,252.68 142,647,030.82
BN S0 1,240,963,595.86 1,080,940,598.72
Pk BN S BN 63,421,274.55 59,258,966.62
BN 1,177,542,321.31 1,021,681,632.10
Bl AT -
H A A GRS oA
L 196,594,952.04 154,894,049.04
HEUR 90,921,259.03 75,287,353.97
N Tl 243,659,495.72 206,447,361.18
PriH 99,933,776.57 63,557,218.53
e 86,096,182.37 78,800,045.07
HFEA S B A R} 56,592,061.54 57,323,033.42
HAil 137,953,909.88 117,681,609.22
BAENHEEEEBAE T 911,751,637.15 753,990,670.43
HENTHRA 42,907,867.88 28,662,483.29
— AT B 5t 70,862,860.80 66,462,975.05
DA EEIEE A TRA 17,652,790.87 16,655,246.82
F % 10,454,876.03 9,627,705.03
EEN AN AT 1,053,630,032.73 875,399,080.62
=. REBWKFE 123,912,288.58 146,282,551.48
F BN 2,263,488.27 2,206,361.30
FE S H 10,375,341.92 2,721,483.58
HAbAEE N 15,018,581.01 20,548,911.43
HABAEE M S 496,297.22 695,522.24
=. FEEH 130,322,718.72 165,620,818.39
P15 9% H 40,758,330.77 39,951,560.64
9. &FNE 89,564,387.95 125,669,257.75
ik DEUR R 2,016,521.85 2,283,573.23
VA& T BR AR 55 241 i b 552338 R v 1) v 87,547,866.10 123,385,684.52
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SiH 20141 1HAE 20131 H1HZE
2014 46 H 30 Hik#AA] | 2013456 H 30 H 1EL#[A]
—. BEEIFAENRERE:
BERn. RS SIREIN IS 1,228,386,236.34 1,052,239,068.45
W BBl B R 1k - -
e HoAth 5 28 v A R Bl 4 19,501,702.83 741,749,312.63
SEENIERNNT 1,247,887,939.17 1,793,988,381.08
W SER s B9 S A & 292,506,551.01 287,281,426.13
SATAER T DL R ONER T S2 A B 4 330,667,031.60 272,068,621.42
A & TR 2 142,402,228.93 107,204,217.96
YA AL 528 E A R & 223,900,932.54 276,778,003.35
LEEHNESRB DT 989,476,744.08 943,332,268.86
SEEITAENERE R 258,411,195.09 850,656,112.22
=, BEEITFAENRERE:
W a5 e e 2 i B 4 52,000,000.00
S B s s B B4 1,040,736.67
gﬁ%ﬁm TE 7= R0 A K 3 = i [l B 4 137.047.00 1.338,085.00
KB TN ) Ko A b B i B R IR 4 A 2,990,256.00
B H A 5 B s R & - -
BEEDITERA DT 53,177,783.67 4,328,341.00
T S Bk Ak B N\ AN AR S B S A LG - -
Vgt ] 5 B 7= JC I P AN AR B 0 P S AT I A 172,604,233.20 166,431,483.24
HoAh R T AT 4 47,000,000.00 52,000,000.00
BEESIIERH DT 219,604,233.20 218,431,483.24
BBEESI- NS E R (166,426,449.53) (214,103,142.24)
=, EREIFAENNERE:
SRS 54,500,000.00
Hp: FAERISC BB AR B R4 - 4,500,000.00
S5 a2 B4 360,000,000.00 300,000,000.00
B AL S B R iEsh A RN E 43,376,995.95 -
EREHNIUERN DT 403,376,995.95 354,500,000.00
PRI AT LA 430,000,000.00 1,075,000,000.00
SBE A R B AT RS S AT R 4 87,423,840.01 59,694,590.95
Hp: FRAESAHA DB AR RBR]. FliE 4,053,120.00 4,146,560.00
A HAD S BRI RS 23,300,000.00 -
ErEshIER Nt 540,723,840.01 1,134,694,590.95
BRSNS E B (137,346,844.06) (780,194,590.95)
M. ICETHMERIESNIHKE T
fi. RS RIS FNYE I G )8 (45,362,098.50) (143,641,620.97)
hn: BRI & RIE SN YR B 504,897,441.14 475,706,821.38
7 R ERINEENVRI 459,535,342.64 332,065,200.41
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ARt
2014 F1H1HZE 2013 FE 1 H1HZ

HiH 2014 % 6 H 30 Hik#AE | 2013 46 H 30 H 1:3H[H

V51 Je8 T B A 2% TR T 30 PR 456 ) 87,547,866.10 123,385,684.52

ZUPSYION 2,263.488.27 2,206,361.30

2 %% H 10,375,341.92 2,721,483.58
FrsAi 3% H 40,758,330.77 39,951,560.64

HrlIH 99,933,776.57 66,326,682.49

P 86,096,182.37 82,385,903.81
BT IH A BT ) (EBITDA) 322,448,009.46 312,564,953.74

BB BRI R ANE & BN B L (%) 25.98 28.92

VK 7k - -

VARA N 10,454,876.03 9,627,705.03

WS BRI IHPRES BT BFVE (EBITDA) 332,902,885.49 322,192,658.77

PR S5 BBLHT IHPRBS AT AR &8 s B EEEE (%) 26.83 29.81

A PR AR S RUE JE M 5 SR A 3 R
AR Mt
20141 H1HE 20134E1 H1HE
T H 2014 4£ 6 J 30 H 1:3E 2013 £ 6 / 30 H 1k

&5 fEDIN (%) & EDIN (%)
B 1,240,963,595.86 100.00 1,080,940,598.72 100.00
B R KB 63,421,274.55 5.11 59,258,966.62 5.48
T E B R A 911,751,637.15 73.47 753,990,670.43 69.75
B N T 37 9% 42,907,867.88 3.46 28,662,483.29 2.65
— MRAT B B 9 70,862,860.80 5.71 66,462,975.05 6.15
o B RN B N L AR 17,652,790.87 1.42 16,655,246.82 1.54
TRV 2% 10,454,876.03 0.84 9,627,705.03 0.89
EBE N AR A 1,053,630,032.73 84.90 875,399,080.62 80.98
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AL E 116,152 127,842 133,121
AR TTEL 237 266 277
2013 4F 2014 4F 2014 4F
4H%E6H 1A%E3H 4H%E6H
%5 HHE (%)
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Important Notice

(D) The Board of Directors and Board of Supervisors of the Company and all its members and
senior management ensure that the information contained in this Report are free from any
false statement, misrepresentation or significant omission and will bear the joint and

several liabilities for the truth, accuracy and completeness of the contents of the Report.

(IT) The 7th session of 23th Board of Directors of the Company approved the annual report

and its summary on 27 August, 2014. All directors attended the board meeting.

(III) The financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2014 prepared in accordance with
Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises are issued an auditor’s report with

unqualified opinion for these financial statements (De Shi Bao Shen Zi (14) No. S0158).

(IV) Mr. Yu Minliang, Chairman of Board and legal representative of the Company, Mr. Lu
Zhenggang, Chief Executive Officer (“CEO”) and person in charge of accounting function
of the Company, Ms. Wu Lin person in charge of accounting department, declare to

guarantee the authenticity and integrity of the financial statements in this Annual Report.

(V) The prospective description such as plans and development strategy in the annual report
shouldn't be considered as the commitment to the investors. Please pay attention to the

investment risk.

(VI) The Company has no non-operating funds occupied by holding shareholder and its

related parties.

(VII) The Company has no guarantees provided violating the stipulated decision-making

process.

(VIII) The Annual Report is published in Chinese and English respectively. Should there be
any inconsistency between the Chinese and English versions, the Chinese version shall

prevail.
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1. Definition

I. Definition and important Notice

In this report, the words below had the meanings as following except for other requirements.

Commonly used words

C_ompany/ the company/ Jin as Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotels Development Co., Ltd.
Jiang Hotels
— Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotels(Group)Co., Ltd., the
Jin Jiang Hotels Group % holding company of the Jin Jiang hotels
Jin Jiang International as Jin Jiang International (Holdings) Co., Ltd., the ultimate
g holding company of Jin Jiang Hotels and Jin Jiang Hotels Group
Jin Jiang Metropolo as Shanghai Jin Jiang Metropolo Hotels Management Co., Ltd.
Jin Jiang Inn as Jin Jiang Inn Co., Ltd.
Hotels Investment as Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotels Investment Co., Ltd.
Goldmet Inn as Shanxi Goldmet Inn Management Co., Ltd.
Smartel as Smartel Management Co., Ltd.
Da Hua Hotel as Shanghai Jin Jiang Da Hua Hotel Co., Ltd.
Minhang Hotel as Shanghai Minhang Hotel Co., Ltd.
Jin Pan Hotel as Shanghai Jin Pan Hotel Co., Ltd
East Asia Hotel as Shanghgl Jin Jiang International Hotels Development Co., Ltd.
East Asia Hotel
. Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotels Development Co.,
Nan Jing Hotel % Ltd.Nan Jing Hotel
Metropole Hotel as Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotels (Group) Co., Ltd.
Metropole Hotel
New Asia Hotel as Shz_anghal Jin Jiang International Hotels (Group) Co., Ltd. New
Asia Hotel
Huating Guest House as Shan_ghal Jin Jiang International Hotels (Group) Co., Ltd.
Huating Guest House
Jinshajiang Hotel as S_hang_h_al Jin Jiang International Hotels (Group) Co., Ltd.
Jinshajiang Hotel
Baiulan Hotel as Shgnghal Jin Jiang International Hotels (Group) Co., Ltd.
BaiYulan Hotel
Catering Investment as Shanghai Jin Jiang International Catering Investment Co., Ltd.
New Asia Food as Shanghai New Asia Food Co., Ltd.
Jinjiang Food as Shanghai Jinjiang International Food & Catering Management
Co.,Ltd.
Jinjiang Catering as Shanghai Jinjiang Catering Management Co.,Ltd.
New Asia Caféde Coral as Shanghai New Asia Caféde Coral Co.,Ltd.
Jinya Catering as Shanghai Jinya Catering Management Co.,Ltd.
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Jin Jiang Tung Lok as Shanghai Jin Jiang Tung Lok Catering Management Inc.
Shanghai Yoshinoya as Shanghai Yoshinoya Co.,Ltd.
Shanghai KFC as Shanghai Kentucky Fried Chicken Co., Ltd.
New Asia Fulihua as Shanghai New Asia Fulihua Catering Co., Ltd.
HangzhouKFC as Hangzhou Kentucky Fried Chicken Co., Ltd.
Wuxi KFC as Wuxi Kentucky Fried Chicken Co., Ltd.
Suzhou KFC as Suzhou Kentucky Fried Chicken Co., Ltd.
Jing An Bakery as Shanghai Jing An Bakery Co., Ltd.
Jin Jiang Finance as Jin Jiang International Finance Co., Ltd.
Changjiang Securities as Changjiang Securities Co., Ltd.
Hony Capital as Hony Capital (Shanghai) Co., Lp.
Shanghai Pudong Sub-branch of China Construction Bank
CCB as .
Corporation
CSRC as China Securities Regulatory Commission
SSE as Shanghai Stock Exchange
SEHK as The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Ltd.
Shanghai State-Owned Assets Supervision and Administration
SHSAC as o . -~
Commission of Shanghai Municipal Government
Company Law as The PRC Securities Law
Securities Law as The PRC Securities Law
The average revenue daily from per available room, average
room revenus=average
RevPAR as
Average room revenus=average daily romm rate>average
occupancy rate
EBITDA as Earnm_gs _Before Interest , Taxes , Depreciation and
Amortization
. Articles of Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotels
Avrticles of the company as Development Co., Ltd.
Reporting period, this year as 01/01/2014-30/06/2014
Yuan, '0000Yuan as RMB Yuan. RMB‘0000Yuan
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I1. Basic Information of the Company

a. Information of the Company

Chinese legal name

R FE B R A A R

Abbreviation for Chinese legal name

AN 2y

Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotels Development

English name Co., Ltd.
Abbreviation for English name JJIH
Legal representative Yu Minliang

b.  Contact person and contacts

Directors

Secretary to the Company's Board of

Securities Deputy

Name Hu Min

Zhang Jue

Contact address

25th Floor, No0.100 Yan'an Road East, 25th Floor, N0.100 Yan'an Road East,

Shanghai Shanghai
Telephone 86-21-63217132 86-21-63217132
Fax 86-21-63217720 86-21-63217720
E-mail JIIR@jinjianghotels.com JIIR@jinjianghotels.com

C. Basic Introduction

Registered address 4t_h l_:loor, No.8£_39, Sout'h Yang _Gao R(_)ad, P_u pong New
District, Shanghai, People's Republic of China (District B)
Zip code of the registered address 200127
Business address 25th Floor, N0.100 Yan'an Road East, Shanghai
Zip code of business address 200002
Internet website address http://www.jinjianghotels.sh.cn
E-mail JIIR@jinjianghotels.com
d. Information disclosure and venue for preparation and storage

Name of newspapers for information disclosure

Shanghai Securities News, Ta Kung Pao

the publication of the mid-year report

Internet website address designated by the CSRC for

http://www.sse.com.cn

Venue for mid-year report preparation and storage

Secretarial Office to the Company's Board of
directors
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Brief of the stock
Stock exchange for listing of the Company's
Stock Type Stock Exchange Abbreviation Stock code Abbreviation before
changed
A share Shanghai Stock Exchange Jinjiang Shares 600754 New Asia Shares
B share Shanghai Stock Exchange Jinjiang B Shares 900934 New Asia B Shares

The change of registration of the company in the reporting period
There's no change of registration of the company in the reporting period.
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11, Financial Highlights

a. Principal financial data and financial indicators as at the reporting end and recent three reporting

period
i. Principal financial data
Unit: RMB
0
Principal financial data 30 June,2014 30 June,2013 Flux (A’). compared to
previous year
Revenue 1,368,552,756.98 1,203,320,942.20 13.73
Net profit for the year attributed to 186,263,275.54 168,057,536.12 10.83
shareholders of the Company
Net profit for the vyear attributed to
shareholders of the Company, deducting the 113,132,627.30 124,108,126.90 -8.84
non-routine profit/loss
Net cash flows from operating activities 195,536,395.88 288,784,087.87 -32.29
0,
30 June,2014 30 June,2013 | F1UX (%) compared to
previous year
Owners  ‘equity  (shareholders’  equity) i
attributable to shareholders of the Company 4.164,056,397.81 4,343,634,098.04 413
Total assets 6,796,352,282.03 7,083,066,751.12 -4.05
ii. Principal financial indexes
0,
Principal financial indexes 30 June,2014 30 June,2013 Flux (/0). compared to
previous year
Basic earnings per share ( 'Yuan/share ) 0.3088 0.2786 10.83
Diluted earnings per share ( Yuan/share ) N/A N/A N/A
Basic earnings per share after deducting the 0.1875 0.2057 .8.84
non-routine profit/loss ( Yuan/share )
Weighted average of return on net assets (%) 4.35 3.89 Increased by 0.46
percentage point
Weighted average of return on net assets
after deducting the non-routine profit/loss 2.64 2.88 Decreased by 0.24
(%) percentage point
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b. Extraordinary gain and losses

2014 Mid-year Report

Unit: RMB
Item Amount Note(If application)
Profit or loss on disposals of non-current assets -311,254.81
Government grants recognised in profit and loss for the .
current year (except government grants that is highly Government  grants  Jin
15,084,292.06 | Jiang Inn and New Asia

business related and determined based on a fixed scale
according to the national unified standard)

Caféde Coral obtained.

Investment income from changes in fair value of held-for-
trading financial assets and liabilities and disposals of
financial assets, liabilities and available-for-sale financial
assets except effective hedging transactions related to the
Group's hormal business

82,198,149.96

Gain from disposal of

Changjiang Securities.

Other non-operating net income 751,051.07
Net profit attributable to minority interest -86,068.18

The income tax accrued
Tax effect of non-recurring profit or loss -24,505,521.86 for the sale of Changjiang

Securities and government
grants obtained.

Total

73,130,648.24
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V. Reports of the Board of Directors

() Management Discussion and Analysis

In the first half of 2014, facing complex and volatile business environment, the company has still finished
major operations tasks well by implementing the development strategy unswervingly, implementing the
integration measures actively, and strengthening operational management.

On June 13, 2014, the board of directors of the company held the seven sessions of the twenty-two and
passed the non - public offering plans for A shares. Such legislation has been approved in the first 2014
provisional shareholders meeting on July 2, 2014.

Company has received “China CSRC notification on acceptance of the application for administrative
license” (No. 140806) published by China's Securities Regulatory Commission on July 9, 2014. The
implementation of the non - public offering plans for A shares still further approval of the People's
Republic of China ministry of commerce and the China securities regulatory commission. According to
“non - public offering plans for A shares of Shanghai JinJiang international hotel development co., LTD.,
", the company signed a share subscription agreement subject to a condition with Hony Fund and JinJiang
hotel group. According to the agreement, the company planned to issue 100 million shares to Hony Fund
and 101.277 million shares to JinJiang hotel group. The amount of funds raised by the non - public
offering of stock does not exceed RMB 3,035,257,160.00. Apart from the cost of issue, RMB
2,035,257,160.00 will be used to expand hotel scale and the development of stores of the company's main
business in next three years, while RMB 1 billion will be used to repay the short-term bank loan. Further
details can be seen on “non - public offering plans for A shares of Shanghai JinJiang international hotel

development co., LTD., ".

The non-public offering plans for A shares will accelerate the realization of the goal to develop company

limited service hotel. The company plans to achieve the goal of 2000 hotels in late 2017.
During the reporting period, the significant fluctuation of financial data and analysis are as follows:

In the first half year of 2014, the Company achieved combined operating revenue amounting to RMB
1.369 billion, increasing 13.73% as compared with the same period of previous year, meanwhile
operating profit amounting to RMB 221.54 million, and increasing 13.33% as compared with the same
period of previous year. The Company achieved net profit attributable to shareholders of the Company
amounting to RMB 186.26 million, increasing 10.83% as compared with the same period of previous
year, and net profit attributable to shareholders of the Company after deducting extraordinary gain and
losses amounting to RMB 113.13 million, decreasing 8.84% as compared with the same period of
previous year. The increase of combined operating revenue was mainly caused by the maintenance of the
revenue growth of the limited service hotels and group meal business. Company was delegated to operate
Marvel Hotel since Jan.1st 2014 and Marvel Hotel achieved operating revenue amounting to RMB 10.94

10
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million in the first half of 2014. During this period, Smartel, which was acquired by the company in July,
2013, achieved operating revenue amounting to RMB 98.57 million.

The increase of operating profit and net profit was mainly caused by five factors: a. operating revenue of
KFC in the first half year increased and the company obtained investment income of RMB 26.43 million
from it, while the investment loss is RMB 33.21 million in the same period of previous year because of
chicken problems and H7N9; b. the company each holds 8% shares of Suzhou KFC, Wuxi KFC and
Hangzhou KFC and dividends received from them decreased RMB 24.51 million compared with the same
period of previous year. c. before tax gain on disposal of available-for-sale financial assets and cash
dividends achieved RMB 102.98 million and increased RMB 39.37 million in the first half year of 2014
as compared with the same period of previous year. d. New Asia Hotel, Metropole Hotel, Huating Guest
House, Jinshajiang Hotel and Baiyulan Hotel had losses of RMB 28.19 million and the increased amount
of losses is RMB 17.31 million as compared with the same period of previous year. interest expense was
RMB 34.33 million in the first half of 2014 and it increased RMB 33 million as compared with the same
period of previous year.

In the first half year of 2014, the Company achieved net cash flows from operating activities amounting to
RMB 195.54 million, descending 32.29% as compared with the same period of previous year. The decline
of net cash flows was mainly resulted from the flowing matters: the parent company and Jin Jiang Inns
paid the income tax RMB 33.45 million more than the first half year end of 2013; net cash flows of New
Asia Hotel, Xin Cheng Hotel and Jinshajiang Hotel descended 31.59 million than the same period of
previous year; net cash flows of Jinjiang Food and New Asia Food descended 7.19 million than the same
period of previous year; the rental charges and labor costs of Jin Jiang Inn presented an increase over that
of last year.

As at 30 June of 2013, the Company has total assets RMB 6,796 billion, descending by 4.05% as
compared with the end of previous year, and has total liabilities RMB 2.605 billion, descending by 3.62%
as compared with the end of previous year. Meanwhile Stockholders Equity amounting to RMB 4.164
billion, descending by 4.13% as compared with the end of previous year. The decline of total assets and
total liabilities was mainly resulted from fluctuation of the fair value of available-for-sale financial assets
during the period. Stockholders Equity descended because of the payment of cash dividends according to
the profit distribution plan last year, and the decline in fair value of available-for-sale financial assets like
Changjiang Securities etc.

Business of Limited Service Business Hotels operation

In the first half year of 2014, the limited service business hotels operation brought operating revenue
amounting to RMB 1.24 billion, increasing 14.93% as compared with the same period of previous year;
Operating profit of the segment amounting to RMB 116.89 million, descending by 19.91% as compared
with the same period of previous year; Net profit belonging to the segment amounting to RMB 87.55

11
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million, descending by 29.05% as compared with the same period of previous year. Income from initial
franchising fee amounting to RMB 25.52 million, descending by 29.70% as compared with the same
period of previous year; ongoing franchising fee amounting to RMB 78.96 million, increasing by 15.49%
as compared with the same period of previous year; Reservation channel fee amounting to RMB 22.53
million, increasing by 29.41% compared with the same period of previous year.

The operating revenue increased affected by the following factors. Smartel, which was consolidated in the
financial statements since July of 2013, brought operating revenue amounting to RMB 98.57 million
during the period. The newly re-opened hotels, Da Hua Hotel, Dong Ya Hotel, and Marvel Hotel, brought
operating revenue amounting to RMB 33.55 million during the period.

The decline of operating profit and net profit of the segment resulted from three factors: a. New Asia
Hotel, Xincheng Hotel, and Hua Ting Guest House totally lose RMB 28.19 million, which mounted
RMB 17.31 million more than that in the same period of the previous year (These hotels was leased and
managed by the Company since April of 2013, and they are planned or in the process of all-round
renovation according to the Jin Jiang Metropolo Brand standard. b. Due to the initial cost of newly opened
directly-managed hotels, Hotels Investment loss RMB 15.08 million , which mounted RMB 9.24 million
more than that in the same period of the previous year. c. Dong Ya Hotel, which re-opened with a Jin
Jiang Inn Brand in June of 2013, operated well and gained net profit amounting to RMB 4.97 million
during the period.

(1) Information of Limited Service Business Hotels

In the first half year of 2014, 65 limited service business hotels were newly opened in net, 10 among which
are directly-managed inns by the Company, and the remaining 55 inns are franchise inns. Of all the newly
opened hotels, 1 is Jin Jiang Metropolo Brand, 52 are Jin Jiang Inn Brand, 52 are Goldmet Inn Brand, 1 are
Bestay Hotels Express Brand. At the same time the number of hotels in progress of integration (as
acquiring by means of purchase, rental and entrusted operation and in need of brand transfer, the same
below) reduced by 2 during the period.

As at 30 June 2014, 893 limited service business hotels have been opened, including 249 directly-managed
inns by the Company and 644 franchise inns. Directly-managed inns accounted for 27.88% of total
opened hotels and franchise inns accounted for 72.12%. The opened limited service business hotels had
107,145 rooms, including 34,426 rooms from directly-managed inns and 72,719 rooms from franchise
inns. The rooms of directly-managed inns and franchise inns were accounted for 32.13% and 67.87% of
total rooms of the opened inns.

As at 30 June 2014, of all the opened 893 hotels, there are 2 Jin Jiang Metropolo Brand, 700 Jin Jiang Inn,
66 Bestay Hotels Express, 29 Goldmet Express Hotel, 9 Magnolia brand hotels, and 21 hotels in progress
of integration.

12



Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotels Development Co., Ltd. 2014 Mid-year Report

In the first half year of 2014, 74 limited service business hotels were newly contracted in net, 5 among
which are directly-managed inns by the Company and the remaining 69 inns are franchise inns.

As at 30 June 2014, the number of limited service business hotels contracted has been up to 1,134, 281 of
which are directly-managed inns, and 853 of which are franchise inns. The contracted directly-managed
inns accounted for 24.78% of total contracted hotels and franchise inns accounted for 75.22%. The
number of rooms of contracted hotels has been up to 133,121, 38,803 of which belong to directly-
managed inns, and 94,318 of which belong to franchise inns. The rooms of directly-managed inns
accounted for 29.15% of total rooms of contracted hotels and rooms of franchise inns accounted for
70.85%.

As at 30 June 2014, of all the contracted 1,134 limited service business hotels, 33 of them are Jin Jiang
Metropolo Brand, 945 of them are Jin Jiang Inn Brand, 75 are Bestay Hotels Express Brand, 71 are
Goldmet Express Hotel and 10 are Magnolia brand hotels.

As at 30 June 2014, the network of economy hotels including Jin Jiang Inn and other brands by the
Company has covered more than 277 cities in 31 provinces.

The location and the total number of economy hotels and rooms as at 30 June 2014 are set as below:

Province Operated Hotels Contracted Hotels
(autonomous | Number of Directly-managed Franchise Directly-managed Directly-managed
regions or Distribution
municipalitie Cities Number | Number | Number | Number | Number | Number | Number | Number
s) of hotels | of rooms | of hotels | of rooms | of hotels | of rooms | of hotels | of rooms
Beijing 1 7 1,178 46 5,602 7 1,178 55 6,654
Tianjin 1 8 1,225 10 1,062 9 1,355 23 2,425
HeBei 13 5 674 27 3,109 5 674 40 4,338
Shanxi 9 17 2,061 16 1,936 18 2,196 21 2,418
M(')T]g%r”a 7 1 128 13 1,811 1 128 22| 2776
Liaoning 13 15 2,080 26 3,017 17 2,363 37 4,141
Jilin 6 7 1,011 6 663 8 1,166 12 1,209
Heilongjiang 3 1 128 8 976 1 128 12 1,349
Shanghai 1 38 5,631 71 7,948 48 7,123 84 9,227
Jiangsu 47 35 4,250 116 12,583 37 4,483 144 15,540
Zhejiang 32 22 2,857 42 4,377 25 3,221 53 5,370
Anhui 16 7 1,000 17 1,770 7 1,000 23 2,446
Fujian 10 8 1,081 21 2,465 9 1,224 29 3,339
Jiangxi 8 5 700 10 1,154 5 700 15 1,649
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Shandong 28 9 1,211 73 7,713 9 1,211 88 9,250
Henan 15 5 889 31 3,802 5 889 43 5,055
Hubei 9 11 1,863 16 1,891 11 1,863 23 2,702
Hunan 5 5 737 4 512 7 958 6 702

Guangdong 12 12 1,710 23 2,717 13 1,835 30 3,397

Guangxi 6 2 387 3 302 3 498 6 590
Hainan 2 1 283 6 695 1 283 8 898

Chongging 1 2 257 3 423

Sichuan 8 10 1,367 10 983 11 1,486 12 1,230

Guizhou 2 8 831 9 917

Yunnan 3 2 249 7 631 3 455 12 1,113
Tibet 1 1 69 2 189

Shanxi 7 6 770 21 2,834 6 770 31 3,985
Gansu 3 2 163 3 342 2 163 3 342

Qingha 1 3 196 3 326 3 196 3 326

Ningxia 1 1 173 4 382 1 173 4 382

Xinjiang 6 1 98 3 285 4 472 5 548
Total 277 249 34,426 644 72,719 281 38,803 853 94,318

Note: Contracted hotels include 893 opened hotels and 241 hotels under construction.

(2) Information of opened economy hotels

In the first half year of 2014, all opened hotels (including directly-managed inns by the Company and
franchised inns) brought room revenue amounting to RMB 2.66 billion, increasing RMB 4.03 billion by
17.81% as compared with the same period of the previous year.

In 2nd quarter of 2014, the average occupancy rate of all opened limited service business hotels
(including directly-managed inns by the Company and franchised inns) was 83.09%, descending by 2.14
percentages as compared with the same period of the previous year; Average room rate was RMB 181.96,
increasing 1.63% as compared with the same period of the previous year; RevPAR (Revenue per
Available Room) was RMB 151.19, descending 0.92% as compared with the same period of the previous
year.

Operation information of opened limited service business hotels in 2nd quarter from 2010 to 2014 is set
as below:

14
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2nd quarter of | 2nd quarter of | 2nd quarter of | 2nd quarter of | 2nd quarter of
2010 2011 2012 2013 2014

Average 89.92 89.03 87.92 85.23 83.09
occupancy rate (%)
Average Room
Rate (RMB/room) 186.50 177.83 181.29 179.05 181.96
RevPAR 167.70 158.32 159.39 152.60 151.19
Note: 1. "Average occupancy rate" includes rooms rent by days.

2. "RevPAR" refers to average daily revenue per each available room.

In the first half year of 2014, average occupancy rate of all opened limited service business hotels was
79.15%, decreasing 2.05 percentage as compared with the same period of previous year, average room
rate was RMB 179.38, increasing by 1.31% as compared with the same period of previous year, RevPAR
(Revenue per Available Room) was RMB 141.98, descending by 1.25% as compared with the same
period of previous year.

Operation information of opened limited service business hotels in the first half year from 2010 to 2014 is

set as below:
2010/6/30 2011/6/30 2012/6/30 2013/6/30 2014/6/30
Number of operated hotels 333 417 554 690 893
Number of Rooms 49,023 61,504 74,457 94,068 107,145
2010 Q2 2011 Q2 2012 Q2 2013 Q2 2014 Q2
Average occupancy rate (%) 84.06 84.48 83.78 81.20 79.15
Average Room Rate
(RMB/room) 179.67 175.54 178.86 177.06 179.38
RevPAR 151.03 148.30 149.84 143.77 141.98

In the first half year of 2014, the "RevPAR" of all the limited service business hotel brands fluctuated as

compared with the same period of the previous year.

Average room Rate Average occupancy RevPAR (RMB)
(RMB) rate(%)
2014 Q2 | 2013Q2 | 2014Q2 | 2013Q2 | 2014Q2 | 2013 Q2 | Flux (%)
Jin Jiang Metropolo hotels 288.95 64.31 185.82
Magnolia brand hotels 261.76 233.09 65.49 64.17 171.43 149.57 14.62
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Jin Jiang Inns 178.81 180.18 81.01 82.04 144.85 147.82 -2.01
Goldmet Express 164.93 174.14 66.40 72.19 109.51 125.71 -12.89
Bestay Hotel Express 106.79 106.28 73.21 77.50 78.18 82.37 -5.09
Subtotal 176.79 176.70 79.92 81.35 141.29 143.75 -1.71
Brand integration 278.83 279.19 57.78 53.42 160.84 149.14 7.84
Including: Smartel 277.83 63.92 177.59

Total 179.38 177.06 79.15 81.20 141.98 143.77 -1.25

As at 30 June 2014, there have been 681 limited service business hotels opened for more than 18 months
accounted for 76.26% and 212 hotels opened less than 18 months accounted for 23.74% of all the 893

opened economy hotels.

The details of opened limited service business hotels by 30 June 2014 are set as below:

Number of | Open for | Open for less | Average number | Period of lease
Operated more than than 18 of rooms per or franchising
hotels 18 months months hotel (Year)
Leased and operated 249 203 16 138 15
hotels
Franchised and 644 478 166 113 8
managed hotels
Total 893 681 212 120

Operation information of the all limited service business hotels opened as at 30 June 2014 in the first half

year of 2014, along with both opened for more than 18 months and less than 18 months is set as below:

All hotels Open for more Open for less
opened than 18 months | than 18 months
Occupancy Rate (%): 79.15 81.91 68.07
Including: Leased and operated hotels 77.40 80.76 60.17
Franchised and managed hotels 80.00 82.51 70.95
Average Room Rate (RMB/Room) 179.38 180.94 171.83
Including: Leased and operated hotels 190.45 188.34 204.99
Franchised and managed hotels 174.18 177.19 161.58
RevPAR(RMB/Room) 141.98 148.21 116.96
Including: Leased and operated hotels 147.41 152.10 123.34
Franchised and managed hotels 139.34 146.20 114.64
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In 3rd quarter of 2014, the operating revenue of limited service business hotels is expected to achieve
from RMB 684 million to RMB 756 million. From January to September of 2014, limited service
business hotels operation would be forecasted to bring operating revenue amounting to RMB 1,924.44
million to 1,996.44 million. Due to the uncertain possibility in the process of operation, there exist
differences between the estimates and the ultimate data in regular reports, therefore these estimates are for

reference only.

Business of Food and Restaurants

In the first half year of 2014, business of food and restaurants brought consolidated operating revenue
amounting to RMB 128.00 million, increasing by 3.28% as compared with the same period of previous
year, which was mainly resulted from the increasing revenue of Jin Jiang Food, whose main business is
restaurants offering group meals. Net profit amounting to RMB 35.74 million, increasing by 559.41% as
compared with the same period of previous year. The operating performance of Shanghai Kentucky Fried
Chicken obtained significant improvement since last year, which was the main reason of the increase of net profit.
The company gained an investment income amounting to RMB 26.43 million during the period; meanwhile
the company had an investment loss amounting to RMB 33.21 million mainly due to the influence in raw-

food material of the Kentucky Fried Chicken and human cases of influenza A (H7N9).

Operating revenue and number of restaurant of food and restaurant business in the first half year of 2014

are listed as below:

New Asia Caféde Coral of which the Company holds 100% equity interest, whose name was renamed
Shanghai New Asia Caféde Coral Co., Ltd, accomplished operating revenue amounting to RMB 61.99
million in the first half year of 2014, descending by 16.68% as compared with the same period of
previous year. At the end of the reporting period, New Asia Caféde Coral was operating 63 chain
restaurants including 14 breakfast shops, and was operating 65 chain restaurants including 12 breakfast
shop at the end of last year. The company completed equity transaction of 25% equity interest of
Shanghai New Asia Caféde Coral Co., Ltd. with the pre-agreed-upon transfer price of RMB 11.369
million to Tin Hang China Ltd. in December 2013; Changes in the registration had been completed by

reporting date.

Shanghai Jin Jiang International Catering Investment Co., Ltd., in which the Company holds 100% equity
interest, accomplished operating revenue amounting to RMB 53.35 million in the first half year of 2014,
increasing by 45.96% as compared with the same period of previous year. At the end of reporting period,

there were 42 restaurants managed, and there were 34 restaurants managed at the end of last year.
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Shanghai New Asia Food Co., Ltd., of which the Company holds 100% equity interest, accomplished
operating revenue amounting to RMB 0.80 million in the first half year of 2014, increasing by 31.15% as

compared with the same period of previous year.

Shanghai Jin Jiang Jinzhu Catering Management Inc, in which the Company holds 100% equity interest,
opened the first "Dingweiyuan" restaurant in Shanghai, Pudong New Area on May 2013. It accomplished
operating revenue amounting to RMB 4.03 million in the first half year of 2014, increasing by 837.21%
as compared with the same period of previous year. At the end of reporting period, Shanghai Jin Jiang
Tung Lok Catering Management Inc, of which the Company holds 51% equity interest, accomplished
operating revenue amounting to RMB 9.86 million in the first half year of 2014, descending by 9.04% as
compared with the same period of previous year. At the end of the reporting period, there were 2
restaurants, the same as the end of 2012.

Shanghai Yoshinoya Co., Ltd, of which the Company holds 42.815% equity interest, accomplished
operating revenue amounting to RMB 33.42 million in 2013, increasing 3.31% as compared with the
same period of previous year. At the end of the reporting period, Shanghai Yoshinoya Co., Ltd was

operating 18 chain restaurants, and 22 at the end of last year.

Shanghai Kentucky Fried Chicken Co., Ltd, of which the Company holds 42% equity interest,
accomplished operating revenue amounting to RMB 1.43 billion in the first half year of 2014, increasing
by 32.05% as compared with the previous year. At the end of the reporting period, Shanghai Kentucky

was operating 320 chain restaurants, and 304 at the end of last year.

Fulfillment of social responsibility
In the pursuit of maximizing shareholders' interest, the Company values the sustained profitable with

great importance and places the social responsibility at the core in order to achieve a win-win situation

between the corporate economic efficiency and social benefits.

Being committed to the society and human being, the Company makes all efforts to protect environment.
Limited service hotels such as Jin Jiang Inn built by national eco-friendly standards are with brand new
concepts of "green limited service hotels". For example, water recycling system, like collecting the
rainwater for flushing and watering, was introduced in those cities located in fresh water shortage areas.
Meanwhile, a series of environment-friendly settings such as high-efficient air interchanger and insulation
building materials have been used in designing hotels. The indoor construction materials used in Jin Jiang
Inn were double tested by both engineering department and external authority institution to assure the

materials reached national environment-friendly quality. In order to provide a safe accommodation, Jin
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Jiang Inn detected and strengthened the building structure to reach national aseismic standards and
introduced advanced infrared security system. The green idea is fully involved in limited service hotels
design, equipment and materials used, service, operation and management to stress the concept of "safe,

healthy, comfortable and professional" of limited service hotels like Jin Jiang Inn.

The Company is consistently focusing on improving salaries and benefits of employees. During the
reporting period, the Company kept on devoting to raise employee's salaries and amending supplementary
medical insurance project for employees. Furthermore, the Company bought the insurance of employer's
responsibilities to enhance the protection of safety and life of employees, good effect was obtained.

I. Analysis of Main operation and performance
(i) Changes of Accounts in Income Statement and Cash Flow Statement
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

ltem From 2014.1.1 to From 2013.1.1 to Flux (%)
2014.6.30 2013.6.30
Operating income 1,368,552,756.98 1,203,320,942.20 13.73
Operating cost 141,373,075.12 140,776,538.36 0.42
Selling expenses 745,875,379.22 627,252,519.90 18.91
Administrative expenses 305,608,742.74 250,682,952.35 21.91
Financial expenses 38,489,558.95 3,390,346.98 1,035.27
Impairment losses in respect of assets -103,461.50 0 Not applicable
Investment income 154,927,241.23 80,599,168.47 92.22
Non-operating income 16,419,882.20 21,323,238.44 -23.00
Non-operating expenses 491,588.99 208,904.66 135.32
:Dnrt‘::i;;t’sr loss attributable to minority 195,536,395.88 288,784,087.87 32.29
Net cash flows from investing activities -56,247,094.02 -777,834,800.21 Not applicable
Net cash flows from financing activities -267,785,510.68 201,780,122.77 Not applicable
R&D expenditure Not applicable Not applicable Not applicable

The reasons of fluctuations are analyzed as follows:

(1) Operating income

Operating income for current period and previous period are approximately RMB 1,368,552,756.98 and
RMB 1,203,320,942.20 respectively, increased by 13.73% which was mainly due to the revenue growth
of the group meal of food and catering business.
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(2) Operating cost
Operating cost for current period and previous period are approximately RMB 141,373,075.12 and RMB
140,776,538.36 respectively, increased by 0.42% which was mainly due to the increasing operating cost
of Smartel hotel and the increasing revenue of team catering.

(3) Selling expenses
Selling expenses for current period and previous period are approximately RMB 745,875,379.22 and
RMB 627,252,519.90 respectively, increased by 18.91% which was mainly due to the increasing
administrative expenses of trusted operating six hotels, Smartel hotel and new hotel which Hotels
Investment added in this period.

(4) Administrative expenses
Administrative expenses for current period and previous period are approximately RMB 305,608,742.74
and RMB 250,682,952.35 respectively, increased by 21.91% which was mainly due to the increasing
administrative expenses of trusted operating six hotels and Smartel hotel. The increasing administrative
expenses of new hotel which Hotels Investment added in this period and the increasing cost of team
catering.

(5) Financial expenses
Financial expenses for current period and previous period are approximately RMB 38,489,558.95 and
RMB 3,390,346.98 respectively, increased by 1,035.27% which was mainly due to the increasing interest
expenses of loan by the Jinjiang financial company and the Construction Bank.

(6) Impairment losses in respect of assets
Impairment losses in respect of assets for current period and previous period are approximately RMB -
103,461.50 and RMB 0 respectively, which was mainly due to the recall for bad debts of Hotels
Investment and Jinjiang Inn in this period.

(7) Investment income
Investment income for current period and previous period are approximately RMB 154,927,241.23 and
RMB 80,599,168.47 respectively, increased by 92.22% which was mainly due to Shanghai Kentucky
Fried Chicken had profit in the report period and brought to the company a profit of RMB 26.43 million
investment, the investment loss of RMB 33.21 million for the same period last year. The gain from the
sale of available-for-sale investments increased RMB 39.37 million compared to the same period.

(8) Non-operating income
Non-operating income for current period and previous period are approximately RMB 16,419,882.20 and
RMB 21,323,238.44 respectively, decreased by 23.00% which is mainly due to decrease of Jinya Catering
acquired grants from the government as compared with the same period in previous year.

(9) Losses from disposal of non-current assets

Losses from disposal of non-current assets for current period and previous period are approximately RMB
491,588.99 and RMB 208,904.66 respectively, increased by 135.32% which is mainly due to loss of
disposal of assets in the transformation of the Dalian Jiefang Road JinJiang Inn hotel.
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(10) Net cash flows from operating activities

Net cash flows from operating activities for current period and previous period are approximately RMB
195,536,395.88 and RMB 288,784,088 respectively, decreasing by 32.29%, which is mainly due to the
main company headquarters, Jinjiang Inn and others pay corporate income tax increased 33.45 billion, net
cash flow from New Asia Hotel, Metro Hotel, Shanghai Hua Ting Guest House, Jinshajiang Hotel
operating activities cash flow decreased 31.59 billion, net cash flows from operating activities of Jinjiang
Food and New Asian food decreased 7.19 billion, and Jinjiang Inn paid rental fees and an increase in
labor costs.

(11) Net cash flows from investing activities
Net cash flows from investing activities for current period and previous period are approximately RMB -
56,247,094.02and RMB -777,834,800.21 respectively, having a net decrease by RMB 721,587,706.19
which was mainly due to the acquiring equity interest of Smartel hotel and reduced the sale of available-
for-sale investments. The limited service hotel increased the investments of fixed assets.Net cash flows
from investing activities.

(12) Net cash flows from financing activities
Net cash flows from financing activities for current period and previous period are RMB -267,785,510.68
and RMB 201,780,122.77 respectively, having a net decrease of RMB -469,565,633.45 which was mainly
due to borrowed entrusted loans RMB 1.1billion from Jinjiang International , and Smartel hotel repaid
entrusted loans RMB 675million in previous year.

Il. Others
(i) Details on significant changes of profits sources

The Company is mainly engaged in business of limited service hotels operation and management, and the
business of food and restaurant. Meanwhile, the Company holds a certain amount of available-for-sale
financial assets, including Changjiang Securities but not only Changjiang Securities. The profits of the
Company are mainly composed of the three parts.

During the reporting period, the proportion of the food, catering business and available for sale financial
assets accounted net profit for the same period has changed a lot compared with the previous year large
changes.

In January-June 2014, the company food and catering business in Shanghai Kentucky Fried Chicken Co.,
Ltd., business performance has been significantly improved compared with the previous year. During the
reporting period the company made investment income 26.43 million. In the same period last year, due to
the chicken raw events and people infected H7N9 bird flu the company got investment losses 33.21
million. Food and catering services companies accounted the proportion of the annual net profit about
19%, increased about 16 percentage.

In the first half of 2014, The amount of the investment income from available-for-sale financial assets and
other investment is RMB 102.98 million, increasing RMB39.37 million as compared with previous year.
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The investment income from available-for-sale financial assets and other investment accounted for 55%
of total net profits, inecreasing 18 percentages as compared with previous year. Among them, the income
before tax of selling stock was approximately RMB 82.20 million, increasing RMB 42.13 million as
compared with previous year, and gain of cash dividends was RMB 20.78 million, decreasing RMB 2.76
million as compared with previous year.

(ii) Others Operating plan progress analysis

According to the annul plan, the revenue is estimated to amount to RMB 3.03 billion. In the reporting
period, the actual revenue achieved by the Company amounted to RMB 1.36 billion, representing 45.17%
out of the total revenue of the annual plan. The company is taking measures to complete the annual
business plan.

(1) Main operation analysis by industries or by products

Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

. . Revenue By Revenue .

By industry Revenue from By industry from industry from By industry
Limited service Increased by
hotels operation & | 1,240,440,695.86 78,883,301.27 93.64 14.93 -3.54 1.22
management percentage
Food and Decreased

128,002,061.12 62,489,773.85 51.18 3.28 5.92 by 1.21

restaurants
percentage
Others 110,000.00 0.00 | 100.00 073 | . Not _ Mot
applicable applicable
Increased by
Total 1,368,552,756.98 | 141,373,075.12 89.67 13.73 0.42 1.37
percentage

Note: Gross operating profit margin = [(Operating revenue— Operating cost)/Operating revenue]* 100%

In the first half year of 2014, gross margin of limited service hotels operation & management is 93.64%
and increased by 1.22% as compared with the same period of previous year. Gross margin of Food and
restaurants is 51.18% and decreased by 1.21%. Weighted gross margin increased by 1.37% because the
weight of limited service hotels operation & management, which gross margin is very high, increased by
0.95%.
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(2) Main operation analysis by operating regions

Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

. Increase/decrease against previous year
Area Operating revenue
(%)
Shanghai 592,651,552.31 9.61
Other areas 775,901,234.67 17.09
Total 1,368,552,756.98 13.73

In the first half year of 2014, the increase of operating revenue in Shanghai attributes mainly to group
meal business in food and restaurants industry. Company was delegated to operate Marvel Hotel since
Jan.1st 2014 and Marvel Hotel is also in Shanghai. The increase of operating revenue in other areas other
than Shanghai attributes mainly to Smartel, which was acquired by the company last year.

(iii) Remarks on significant changes in the balance sheet items during reporting period
Analysis of the balance sheet items

Unit: Yuan
Fluctuation
Item 30 June 2014 31 December 2013
Amount %

Interest receivable 814,307.37 610,879.88 203,427.49 33.30
Dividend receivable 46,493,965.11 5,256,833.65 41,237,131.46 784.45
Other current assets 2,545,853.17 3,742,834.43 -1,196,981.26 -31.98
Financial assets 792,811,351.88 | 1,006,489,959.68 -213,678,607.80 2123
available for sale
Tax payable 90,748,474.10 125,139,174.82 -34,390,700.72 -27.48
Non-current liabilities
within one year 4,394,876.51 485,829.13 3,909,047.38 804.61
Minority equity 27,791,239.84 37,169,297.01 -9,378,057.17 -25.23

The reasons of fluctuations are analyzed as follows:

(1) Interest receivable

The ending and beginning balances of interest receivable were approximately RMB 814,307.37 and RMB
610,879.88 respectively, increasing by 33.30% which was mainly due to the increased of Jin Jiang Inn's
principal deposits compared with previous year.

(2) Dividend receivable

The ending and beginning balances of dividend receivable were approximately RMB 46,493,965.11 and
RMB 5,256,833.65 respectively, increasing by 784.45% which was mainly due to the Company
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recognized the dividends receivable from Changjiang Securities, Suzhou KFC, Wuxi KFC, Ltd,
HangzhouKFC, Shenyin and Waguo Securities, and Bank of Communications.

(3) Other current assets

The ending and beginning balances of other current assets were approximately RMB 2,545,853.17 and
RMB 3,742,834.43 respectively, decreasing by 31.98% which was mainly due to the increase of advances
on construction.

(4) Financial assets available for sale

The ending and beginning balances of financial assets available for sale were approximately RMB
792,811,351.88 and RMB 1,006,489,959.68 respectively, decreasing by 21.23% which was mainly due to
the change in fair value of available-for-sale financial assets.

(5) Tax payable

The ending and beginning balances of tax payable were approximately RMB 90,748,474.10 and RMB
125,139,174.82 respectively; decreasing by 27.48% which was mainly due to tax has been paid in current
period.

(6) Other non-current liabilities

The ending and beginning balances of deferred income tax liabilities were approximately RMB
4,394,876.51 and RMB 485,829.13 respectively, increasing by 804.61% which was mainly due to Jin
Jiang Inn receiving special government subsidies causing deferred income.

(7) Minority equity

The ending and beginning balances of minority equity were approximately RMB 27,791,239.84 and
RMB 37,169,297.01 respectively, decreasing by 25.23%. The reason of that is Jinjiang Catering spent
11,369 thousand to buy New Asia Caféde Coral 25% stock rights in December last year. Before the end
of report period, the change of share-holders' registration in the local government agent was finished.

(iv) Analysis of core-competitiveness

The Company has been making great efforts for about 20 years and has been achieving core-
competitiveness. In accordance with the overall goals of development strategy, the 22nd of the seventh
board meeting decided that there will be 2,000 limited service business hotels in the end of 2017.
Through the perennial effort, the Company will enhance the advantages in management, brand, network
and talent, and to build and consolidate the leading position in limited service hotel market.

After a long time planning for developing limited service business hotels and careful deliberation, the
"Jinjiang metropolo” is chosen to be the flagship of limited service business hotel unit. The company will
take full advantage of Jinjiang Hotels Group's experience of managing high star-level hotels to ensure
higher quality of service and management, to speed up brand building and expand its influence, setting a
solid foundation for the long-term development in the future.
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In the early days of developing Jinjiang Metropolo, the company purchased six 3-star hotels of Jinjiang
Hotels Group and Smart Hotel. Meanwhile, company will find some compatible potential projects to seize
market share.

During the reporting period, the Company took several measures to enhance core-competitiveness:

The Company signed the Conditional subscription agreement with Jin Jiang Hotels Group and with Hony
Capital at June 13th,2014. The Company plans to issue 20,127.70 million A shares to Jin Jiang Hotels
Group and withHony Capital. The plan of issuing shares approved by the temporary shareholder's
meeting on July 2nd 2014.The company has received <China CSRC notification on acceptance of the
application for administrative license> (N0.140806) from CSRC on July 9th This non-public offer also
needs the approval from department of commerce of China and China CSRC.

The members of JJ inn have increased 2.312 million; total of members is 13,584 million above the first
half year. The detail of the member of JJ inn's co-branded card with Bank of communication is
11.23million. The member of JJ fashion card is87.69 million. Above all the high quality members have
increased to 830 thousand. Through the new call center of JJ inn starts using and more focus on the
website booking, the ability of booking on the Internet has been fully enhanced.

China Hotel Golden Dragon Award Selection Committee awarded Jin Jiang Metropolo Hotel "the best
welcomed business hotel" and awarded "the best welcomed chain hotel" to JJ inn" the most valued
investment hotel” to Goldmet Express at The first half year. China Hotel Association awarded “the best
chain brand" to the Jin Jiang Motropolo. In the survey from Chinese Institute of standardization of
customer satisfaction evaluation center with Qinghua University, JJ inn leads the rest hotels in the list of
the express economy hotel.

(v)Analysis about the investment

During the reporting period, the company has increased the net investment amounts about 1913 million,
compared to the same period last year decreased 6958.6 million, the decreasing rate is 78.43%.

(1) The grand analysis of new addition of external investment

During the reporting period, the company has increased the net investment amounts about 218.7 milloin,
compared to the same period last year decreased 6992 million, the decreasing rate is 96.97%.

a. The company contributed RMB 11,865,973.38 about paying the last paid for the share of Smartel
Hotel at March. The company holds the Smartel Hotel 100% equity on June 30" 2014.
b. The wholly owned subsidiary of the company JJ Inn contributived RMB 10,000,000.00 to build
Shanghai Jinzhang Hotel Corp.,Ltd. JJ inn holds the Shanghai Jinzhang Hotel Corp.,Ltd 100%
equity on July 30" 2014.
(2) The equity of other financial listed company or non-listed company

a. About holding the other listed company equity

Unit: Yuan
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Equity
shares | Book .
Abbrevi . Change in
Stock | ation of Initial ofthe | value | Profitossfor owners Source | grook
invest at the reporting . Account of
code the investment d equity for the code
e year iod shares
stock compa | end perto reporting period
ny(%)
.. Availabl
;Znhangjl e-for- Invest
000783 Seguriti 252,599,789.02 4.06 3.46 787,200,000.00 102,698,149.96 -132,179,126.80 sale ment
e financia
| assets
Availabl
Quanjud e-for- Invest
002186 e Erom 56,408.72 <1 <1 1,677,920.40 21,033.76 -95,368.98 sale ment
financia
| assets
Availabl
Bank of e-for- Invest
601328 commu 1,540,945.00 <1 <1 3,933,431.48 263,580.46 30,413.13 sale ment
nication financia
| assets
Total 254,197,142.74 792,811,351.88 102,982,764.18 -132,244,082.65

Notes: 1 The gain and loss during reporting period means the dividend the company received and the gain
of selling shares before taxes.

Notes: 2 The company held Changjiang Securities 96.23 million shares, the holding shares about 4.06%
of the general capital. The company sold 14.23 million shares of Changjiang Securities through Shenzhen
Stock Exchange, after taxes and deducted the cost the company gained the investment income 82.20
million. The company holds the share of Changjiang Securities 82 million, the holding shares about 3.46%
of the general capital of Changjiang Securities.

b. Equity interest of unlisted financial institution held by the Company

Equity
shares Change
i i . of the n
Equity Initial Equity | Veste Book value | Profitloss for | owners Source
interest investment Interest d at year end the reporting equity Account of
i share) | compan period for the
held in (Yuan) ( ) y reporting shares
) period
0
Shenyin &
Wanguo Longterm
Securities 10,000,000 | 11,088,566 <1 5,000,000 | 1,108,856.60 0 equity Investment
Company investment
Limited
Total 11,088,566 / 5,000,000 | 1,108,856.60 0 / /

26




Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotels Development Co., Ltd. 2014 Mid-year Report

(3) Details for entrusted financing and derivatives investment of non-financial companies

a. Trust management
N/A

b. Entrusted loans
According to the company's development strategy, the company continues to a limited -service hotel
operations and management services to provide and maintain a certain amount of entrusted loans. During
the reporting period, to recover entrusted loans RMB 430 million, entrusted loans RMB 360 million. As
of June 30, 2014, the company's entrusted loans of RMB 660 million, an increase over the previous year
RMB 70 million.

Details for entrusted loans

As at June 30, 2014, the entrusted loans from the Company for Jin Jiang Inns and Smartel its affiliated
companies are as follows:

Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

RP Source
Rat T Ext | La | of RPT Profit
Borrower Amoun Maturity | e Purpos | Guar | Ove tran | ensi | wsu | funds(P | Relationshi !Expected and
t e antor | rdue - income
(%) sact | on it laceme | p loss
ion nt)
Jin Jiang 24 Capital
Inn Co., | 10,000 months 1.2 |turnove | NNA | No | No |No |No | No Subsidiary | 240.0 -
Ltd. r
Jin Jiang 36 Capital
Inn Co., 10,000 months 1.2 |turnove | NJA | No | No | No | No | No Subsidiary | 360.0 -
Ltd. r
Jin Jiang 36 Capital
Inn Co., 10,000 months 1.2 |turnove | NJA | No | No | No | No | No Subsidiary | 360.0 -
Ltd. r
ﬁ/lrg?]:eé 50 | Capial
mentg 36,000 | 6 months 4‘ turnove | N/A | No | No | No |No | No Subsidiary | 907.2 -
Co., Ltd. r

(4) Other investment

During the reporting period , the Company continued to increase the limited service hotel and chain
restaurant stores construction and renovation, as well as information Jinjiang headquarters construction
and improvement projects , total new investment of RMB 169 million , an increase over the previous year
3 million.

a. During the reporting period, the Company's paid RMB 36 million, for the overall transformation
of East Asia Hotel , Da Hua Hotel , Minhang Hotel , New Asia Hotel and the Metro hotel in total.
b. During the reporting period, the Company's wholly -owned subsidiary of Hotel Investment
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invested RMB 258,050 thousand in total for the construction of stores and overall repair.
c. During the reporting period, the Company's wholly-owned subsidiary of Jin Jiang Inn paid RMB
104 million in total, for the overall construction and renovation of stores; paid RMB 4 thousand
in total for the construction of the headquarters for IT projects.
d. During the reporting period, the Company's subsidiary, Smartel Management Co., Ltd. paid RMB
5.33 million in total for the construction of hotels.

(5) Details for replacement use

During the reporting period, there was no replacement existed.

(6) Business operation and performance of principal subsidiaries and invested companies

Unit:”’0000 Yuan Currency: RMB

Company name Principal Equity Operatin _
operation shares of g income | Profit/loss
the : Net during for the
. Registered
invested : assets at the reportin
capital ) porting
company yearend | reporting .
(%) _ period
(Note 4) period
I.Business of limited service hotels
(Principal):
1. Shanghai Jin jiang Metropolo Hotel Operation and
Investment Management Co., Ltd(notel) g}alril;g%ggent 100% 5,000 4,921 420 30
service
2. Jin Jiang Inn Co., Ltd. ggﬁ;atéﬂei?d
1ag 100% 17,971 57,844 72,134 13,131
of limited
service hotels
3. Shanghai International Hotels Hotels o
Investment Co.. Ltd. : 100% | 122,500 | 168,909 31,597 -1,508
investment
Including subsidiary: Shanxi Goldmet Operation and
Inn Management Co., Ltd. (Note 1) management 100% 6,333 13231 4,046 91
of limited
service hotels
4. Smartel Hotel Management Co., Ltd | Operation of
hotel and
catering of 100% 30,000 28,978 9,857 16
limited
service hotels
5. Shanghai Jin Jiang Da Hua Hotel Operation of
Co. Lid hotel and 100% 3,170 311 559 -345
R catering
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6. Shanghai Minhang Hotel Co., Operation of .
Ltd(note2) hotel and 100% 769 505 64 -245
catering
Il .Business of food and restaurant
(Principal):
Development
1. Shanghai Jin Jiang International and
' Management 0 i
Catering Investment Co., Ltd. of restaurants, 100% 14,993 5,046 12,955 1,893
domestic
trading
Including subsidiary: Shanghai Jinjiang Caterin
International Food & Catering g 100% 1,000 1,039 5,335 264
Management Co.,Ltd (note 3)
Production of
Shanghai New Asia Food(note 3) | -oP% g;:rfs 100% 1,142 596 80 -309
food
Shanghai Jinzhu Catering . 0 i
Management Co., Ltd(note 3) Catering 100% 1,000 30 403 214
Shanghai Jinya Catering .
Management Co., Ltd. (previous name gﬁ?i’;gg;ﬂf q .
Shanghai New Asia Caféde Coral Co., western 100% 6,867 1,096 6,199 -1,011
Ltd. (note 3) >
cuisine
Shanghai Jin Jiang Tung Lok .
Catering Management Inc  (note 3) Cat_erlng of
Chinese and 51% 1,890 459 986 -69
western
cuisine
Associated Companies: Shanghai Operations of
Yoshinoya Co., Ltd.(note 3) Japanese fast 42.815% $1,230 1,887 3,342 -826
food
Lid (notsehg)”gha' Jing An Bakery Co, Bakery 14.63% $383 1,100 4,499 172
2. Shanghai Kentucky Fried Chicken Operations of
Co. Ltd western fast 42% $2,701 29,163 142,593 6,296
R food
3. Shanghai New Asia Fulihua Catering Operations of
Co.,Ltd. Chinese 41% 3,500 5,576 9,607 490
restaurants
4. Hangzhou Kentucky Fried Chicken Operations of
Co., Ltd. western fast 8% | $2,150 36,986 | 208,956 17,950
food
5. Wuxi Kentucky Fried Chicken Co., Operations of
Ltd. western fast 8% | $334.8 8,757 60,132 3,704
food
6. Suzhou Kentucky Fried Chicken Opetratiofnstof 8% | $1,000 16,791 | 104,741 8,791
western fas
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Co., Ltd. food

I11. Others (Principal):

Changjiang Securities Co.,Ltd. Securities
agency and
investment 3.46% | 237,123 1’276’4é 176,374 66,206
consulting
business

Note 1: Shanxi Goldmet Inn Management Co., Ltd. is the wholly-owned subsidiary of Shanghai
International Hotels Investment Co., Ltd.

Note 2: Shanghai Minhang Hotel Co., Ltd. to implement the full range of store renovation since May
2013, and plans for the year 2014 in accordance with the "Jin Jiang MetroPolo" brand standard test
operation.

Note 3: Shanghai Jin Jiang International Catering Investment Co., Ltd. holds 95% equity interest of
Shanghai New Asia Food Co., Ltd., 10% equity interest of Shanghai Jinjiang International Food &
Catering Management Co. Ltd., 100% equity interest of Shanghai Jinya Catering Management Co., Ltd.,
and 42.815% equity interest of Shanghai Yoshinoya Co., Ltd. In addition, Shanghai Jin Jiang
International Catering Investment Co., Ltd. holds 14.36% equity interest of Shanghai Jing An Bakery Co.,
Ltd., and has the capability of exerting significant influence on Shanghai Jing An Bakery Co., Ltd. The
Company holds 100% equity interest of Shanghai Jin Jiang International Catering Investment Co., Ltd.,
90% equity interest of Shanghai Jinjiang International Food & Catering Management Co., Ltd.

Note 4: Equity interest at the end of the reporting period in above sheet represents total equity interest
held by the Company directly and indirectly.

(7) Details for non-raised capital items

N/A

(1) The proposal on profit distribution or capitalization of reserves

During the reporting period, 2013profit distribution has been approved by the general meetings of
shareholders. A cash dividend of RMB 0.38 per share (tax included) for all shareholders on the basis of
the total share capital of 603,240,740 shares at the end of 2013, for which B shareholders are entitled to a
cash dividend of USD. The announcement on resolutions of 2013 shareholders' meetings was published
on Shanghai Securities News and Ta Kung Pao on 29 May 2014.

The announcement of dividend payment was published on Shanghai Securities News and Ta Kung Pao on
6 June 2013: date of record of A share is 14 June 2014; last trading day of B share is 14 June 2014 and
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date of record is 19 June 2014, ex-dividend date is 17 June 2014, the dividend payment date is 28 June
2014.

(111 Subsidiaries newly incorporated during the financial reporting period
Subsidiaries newly incorporated during the financial reporting period:

Shanghai Jinzhang Hotel Management Co., Ltd. Hotel Investment holds its 100% equity interest. The
registered capital is RMB 1 million. The registered address is No. 800, Hua Tuo Road, Zhangjiang High
Technology District, Shanghai. The principal business and operation scope is investment management,
hotel and hospitality.

(V1) Other Disclosure Events

(1)Description of the Board of Directors for the CPA firm "non-standard audit report

N/A
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V. Significant Events

(1) Significant lawsuits and arbitrations

The Company did not have any significant lawsuits and arbitrations during the year.

(1) Events of bankruptcy and reorganization

The Company did not have any bankruptcy and reorganization during the reporting period.

(1) Transaction of assets, merger or acquisition

N/A

(IV) Equity incentive and their impact
N/A

(V) Significant related party transactions

(1) Related party transactions related to operation

(i) Issues have been disclosed in the interim announcement and the subsequent implementation of
progression free or change

Issues References

In June 13, 2014, the company and Hony (Shanghai) equity investment
fund center (limited partnership), Shanghai Jinjiang international hotels
(Group) Limited by Share Ltd signed the "three non-public offering of

stock subscription agreement with entry into force conditions". The )
Please see the company disclosed on

company non-public offering of 201277000 shares of A shares, issue )
June 14, 2014 ™about controlling

price of 15.08 yuan / share, issue for strategic investors, Hong Yi )
shareholders to subscribe for non-

(Shanghai) equity investment fund center (limited partnership) and the ) ) )
) o ) public offering of stock transactions
controlling shareholder of the company Shanghai Jinjiang international
hotels (Group) Limited by Share Ltd, which to Hong Yi (Shanghai)

Equity investment fund center (limited partnership) issued 100000000

notice".

shares, to the Shanghai Jinjiang international hotels (Group) Limited by
Share Ltd issued 101277000 shares.
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(i) Issues have been disclosed in the interim, the follow-up implementation progress

During the report period the company entrusted with the operation of hotel, Jinjiang Metropole Hotel,
New Asia Hotel group branch branch, youth will be the Le Grand Large Hotel, the total payment of
management fees of RMB 20,322,000 ; lease Huating Hotel, Jin Jiang Jin Sha Hotel and Magnolia Hotel,
a total of payment of rental costs RMB 14,028,000 ; and to Jinjiang hotel group, youth, Huating Hotel, Le
Grand Large Hotel Jin Jiang Jin Sha Hotel and Magnolia Hotel to pay labor remuneration related
personnel and their social insurance fees totaling RMB 22,101,700 . At the same time, in order to
business needs, the company transferee YMCA Le Grand Large Hotel has to book value in December 31,
2013 as the pricing basis inventory totaling RMB 2,447.23.

(iii) Related party transactions not announced on the interim announcements

Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

- Proportion
Related party - Pricing Related party | . Settlement
Related party relationship ransaction type Content policy transactions incongener by
business (%)
Janlapg International Ultimate holding
(Holdings) Co., Ltd., company, parent Rendering of Limited service
Jin Jiang Hotels Group pany, pare cering Market price 661,979.19 0.83 Cash
and their hotel-related | company and its service management fee
N subsidiaries
subsidiaries
JinJiang International ) )
(Holdings) Co., Ltd., Ultimate holding _
Jin Jiang Hotels Group | company, parent | Renderingof | Market co- Market price | 186,635.04 100.00 |  Cash
and their hotel-related | company and its service ordination fee B ‘
S subsidiaries
subsidiaries
Jin Jiang Hotels Group | Parent company and | Rendering of | a6 ODM | Market price 48,346.15 100.00 |  Cash
and its subsidiaries its subsidraies service
Janlar_lg International Ultimate holding
(Holdings) Co., L., company, parent Limited service
Jin Jiang Hotels Group pany, pare Sales of goods Market price 8,572.66 0.11 Cash
: company and its management fee
and their hotel-related A
N subsidiaries
subsidiaries
JinJiang International
(Holdings) Co., Ltd,, Parent company and
Jin Jiang Hotels Group | . -ompany Sales of goods Sale of food Market price 505,824.03 32.39 Cash
. its subsidraies
and their hotel-related
subsidiaries
JinJiang International Associated
(Holdings) Co., Ltd., companies, ultimate Purchase of Purchase of
Jin Jiang Hotels Group | holding company, oods hotel goods and | Market price 1,189,081.46 0.62 Cash
and their hotel-related parent company and g food
subsidiaries its subsidiaries
Jin Jiang International Rendering of Member
and its subsidiaries subsidraies service 9 integration Market price 1,464,064.20 100.00 Cash
services
Total ) _ - - 4,064,502.73 / -
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Necessity and sustainability for these related party transactions and reasons for choosing of these related
parties:

Jin Jiang Inn Co., Ltd., a subsidiary of the Company, provides limited service hotel management services
to Jin Jiang international, Jin Jiang Hotels Group and its subordinative hotel-related entities. The main
purpose is to expand market share of limited service hotel management.

Remarks on related party transactions:

The related party transactions agreements related with the Company’s daily operation were approved by
the Annual Shareholders’ Meeting of 2013 held on 26 March 2013.

(2) Other significant related party transaction

The Company deposits part of its operation or idle fund into Jin Jiang International Finance Co., Ltd. (an
authorized non-bank finance institution, Jin Jiang International Finance), and the balance at end of
reporting period was approximately RMB 247,070,000 and the balance at beginning of reporting period
was approximately RMB 399,130,000. The Company's 2013 annual shareholders' meeting
convened on 28 May 2014 considered and approved the resolution on making deposit in the Jin Jiang
International Finance: the Company's outstanding deposits in the Jin Jiang International Finance in 2014
shall not exceed RMB 900,000,000. Interest income derived from the deposit for the reporting period was
RMB3, 550,000.

The subsidiaries of the Company have borrowings from Jin Jiang International Finance Co., Ltd., and the
balance at end of reporting period was approximately RMB 330,000,000 and the balance at beginning of
reporting period was approximately RMB 330,000,000. On 28 May 2014, the general meeting of
shareholders considered and approved the resolution on borrowings from the Jin Jiang International
Finance Co., Ltd.: the Company's outstanding borrowings from the Jin Jiang International Finance Co.,
Ltd. in 2013 shall not exceed RMB1, 200,000,000. Interest expense derived from the borrowings for the
reporting period was approximately RMB 8,830,000.

As is stipulated by the Articlel2 of 3rd Chapter of Article of Association of Jin Jiang
International Finance, it is committed by the Board of Directors of Jin Jiang International Holdings
Company Limited that in the case of the difficulty in payment of the Company, Jin Jiang International
Holdings Company Limited will supervise and urge Jin Jiang Hotels Group to inject relevant capital
according to the practical demand to settle the difficulty of payment.

To further ensure the security and independence of the Company™s deposit in Jin Jiang International
Finance, Jin Jiang Hotels Group, the substantial controller of the Company, made commitment on 22
December 2009 as follows:
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Based on the precondition that the reorganization is approved and implemented, Jin Jiang Hotels Group
will provide full guarantee for the Company*s and its subsidiaries™ deposit in Jiang International Finance
and other financial assets as at 31 July 2009,the date of evaluation and audit, and their deposit Jiang
International Finance and other financial assets thereafter. In the case that Jiang International Finance fail
to repay the deposit and principal and interest of other financial assets of your Company, Jin Jiang Hotels
Group will repay on behalf of Jiang International Finance. Businesses like capital deposit and withdrawal
between the Company and Jiang International Finance are based on the freewill and independent decision
of the two parties. Jin Jiang Hotels Group committed not to make unitive arrangement on the businesses
like capital deposit and withdrawal between the Company and Jiang International Finance by any means
to interfere the normal decision making of the Company so as to ensure the independence of the finance
and the secure of capital. As a result, the Company shall disclose the deposit and guarantee stated above
timely according to certain regulations (including the periodical disclose in periodical reports and timely
disclose of significant events).

(V1) Significant contracts and fulfillment of contracts

(i) Trusteeship, contracting or leasing counting for more than 10% of the total profit of the Company for
the current period

(1)Events on trusteeship, contracting, leasing

The Company had no significant events on trusteeship, contracting or leasing for the year.

(i) Events on guarantee

The Company did not have any events on guarantee for the year.

(iii) Other significant contracts

Please get more details from (V)Significance Events/(1) Related party transactions in association
with daily operation

(V) Fulfillment of commitment

The commitment in reporting period and last for the reporting period and background (the commitment
that had been fulfilled before the reporting period didn't disclosure)made by the listed company, holding
shareholders and ultimate holding company.
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Background

Commitment

Fulfillment

Commitments
regarding to
the assets

reorganizaiton

Agreement of Assets Replacement, it is noted
that 30 inns among the transferred in and
acquired assets of Jin Jiang Inn have the
properties’ defects problems. For the purpose
of resolving the the above defects problems
and setting the timetables, as at 1 March 2010,
Jin Jiang International (Holdings) Co., Ltd.
acknowledged for below:

1) If Jin Jiang International (Holdings) Co.,
Ltd. failed to

solve the properties’ defects problems within
the scheduled timetable and quantities, that
means the amount of the inns to be declined to
20% within 12 months; or to be declined to
10% within 24 months; or to be totally solved
within 36 months after the approvals of
CSRC, Jin Jiang International (Holdings) Co.,
Ltd will undertake the default penalty for the
cancellation of the rental contract and should
make the compensation by the evaluated
amount of the assets at the base date of
appraisal (31 July 2009).

2) In the future operation of the transferred in
and acquired assets, the several lease inns of
Jin Jiang Inn may have to relocate due to the
relevant defects. In the case that the lessors
couldn’t fully compensate the loss, Jin Jiang
International (Holdings) Co., Ltd. should fully
compensate the inns for their loss as the
support to relocation and reopening in
accordance with the below calculation. The
specific loss amount of an asset should be
settled as the higher of the evaluated amount
of the assets at the base date of appraisal (31
July 2009) and total original cost of fixed
assets and decoration based upon the audit
result of 31 July 2009. After the compensation
by Jin Jiang International (Holdings) Co., Ltd,
any compensation repayment from the lessors
will belong to Jin Jiang International
(Holdings) Co., Ltd. Meanwhile, Jin Jiang
International (Holdings) Co., Ltd. should
compensate the relevant inns of the fiscal year
audited net profit before close to make up for
the loss of business during the inn closed.

As at the reporting date, among all of the operating
inns which have properties' defects problems, 17
inns have obtained the legal lease record proofs or
confirmations issued by Bureau of Land and
Resources, which means that they don’t have
properties' defects problems. There is no significant
risk caused by not obtaining ownership’s
certificate, land use right certificate or having
difference between the record proofs and operation.

Jin Jiang Inn has fulfilled the resolving proposal
made by the Company as “after the Assets’
Reorganization approved by Chinese Securities
Regulatory Commission ("CSRC"), the amount of
the inns, which have properties’ defects problems,
should be declined to 20% (17 inns)at the base date
of appraisal within 12 months”.

As at the reporting date, since the lease inns of Jin
jiang Inn do not have properties’ defects problems,
Jin Jiang International (Holdings) Co., Ltd. does not
need to implement the commitments and as also
doesn’t violate the commitments.

The reorganization report discloses: On 22
December 2009, Jin Jiang International made
a commitment to  provide full guarantee for
the whole balance of deposits and all of the
other financial assets , which are deposited in

During the reporting period, Jiang International
Finance Co., Ltd. did not have payment crisis for
the deposits and interest of the Company and its
subsidiaries. Therefore, there was no necessary for
Jin Jiang International to fulfill the commitment.
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Jin Jiang International Finance Co., Ltd. of the
Company and its subsidiaries from the base
date of appraisal (31 July 2009). For example,
Jin Jiang International will pay the deposits
and interest for Jin Jiang International Finance
Co., Ltd. to the Company and its subsidiaries
when Jin Jiang International Finance Co., Ltd.
are unable to pay.

On 28 August 2009, Jin Jiang Hotel Group | From the promise taking effect to now, Jin Jiang
issued <The Promise With Counterpart About | Hotel Group followed close to the line of it and the
Avoiding Horizontal Competition> promising | business having horizontal competition or conflicts
that Jin Jiang Hotel Group and its controlled | of interest with each other is not occurred.
companies (excluding Jin Jiang Shares and its
subsidiaries. Hereinafter) would not go into
any business possibly or already conflicting
with the Jin Jiang Shares. For example, once
Jin Jiang Hotel Group and its controlled
companies have horizontal competition or
conflicts of interest with Jin Jiang Shares after
the corporate restructuring, they will give up
this kind of business or injecting it to Jin Jiang
Shares with fair market price when
appropriate.

(V) The punishment received by the Company and the Directors, Supervisors, senior management,
shareholders and substantial controller and the remedial actions adopted

The Company and the Company's Directors, Supervisors, senior management, shareholders and
substantial controller all had not been investigated, punished and publicly reprimanded by the China
Securities Regulatory Committee and not publicly condemned by the stock exchange this year.

(IX) The Governance of Company

During the reporting period, according to <Corporation Law>, <Securities Law> ,<The Principle Of
Corporation Governance On Listed Company> and other related laws and regulations, the company
continued improve the legal person governance structure, improved operating mechanisms, systems and
regulations and strengthened the information disclosure norm. So the truth of governance of company
met the requirement of CSRC and other related laws and regulations.
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VI.

(i) Share issuance and listing

1. Change in number and structure of share capital

Change of Share Capital and Particulars of Shareholders

During the reporting period, no change in number or structure of share capital was incurred

2. Change of restricted stock

During the reporting period, no change in restricted stock was incurred.

(i) Particulars of shareholders and the substantial controller

1. Number of shareholders and their shareholding

Unit: share

Total number of shareholders at

48,016 (including:23,826A share shareholders and 24,190 B

30 June 2014 share shareholders)
Shareholding of the top 10 shareholders
Sharehol Increase/ Number
Nature of din Total decrease of Number of
Name of shareholder 9 number of during the | restricted | shares pledged
shareholder | proportio .
shares held reporting tradable or frozen
n (%) .
period shares
Jin Jiang Hotels Group State-owned 50.32 | 303,533,935 0 0 None
legal person
INVESCO FUNDS Overseas
SICAV legal person 3.75 22,604,170 0 0 Unknown
; ; State-own

Double Coins Holdings 142 8,541,051 0 0 None
Ltd. Legal person
National Social Security
Fund portfolio1140 Others 0.96 5,767,815 -262,656 0 None
New China Fund Value
Growth Mixed Securities | Others 0.85 5,112,654 -2,641,239 0 None
Investment Fund
INVESCO PERPETUAL Overseas
HONG KONG & leqal person 0.82 4,942,249 0 0 Unknown
CHINA FUND galp
SCBHK A/C BBH S/A
VANGUARD Overseas
EMERGING leqal person 0.54 3,272,024 0 0 Unknown
MARKETS STOCK galp
INDEX FUND
MATTHEWS CHINA Overseas
DIVIDEND FUND legal person 0.51 3,051,990 -70,000 0 Unknown
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New China Fund

Diamond Value Growth Other 0.42 2,542,978 -444,042 0 No
Stock Investment Fund

Fullgoal Tiancheng

Flexible Dividend

Allocation Mixed Other 0.36 2,200,754 234,168 0 No

Securities Investment
Fund

Particulars of top 10 unrestricted tradable share shareholders

Numbers of unrestricted
Name of shareholder Category
tradable shares
Jin Jiang Hotels Group 303,533,935 RMB ordinary shares
INVESCO FUNDS SICAV 22,604,170 Domestically-listed foreign shares
Double Coins Holdings Ltd. 8,541,951 RMB ordinary shares
National Social Security Fund portfolio1140 5.767,815 RMB ordinary shares
New China Fund Value Growth Mixed 5112 654 .
Securities Investment Fund A RMB ordinary shares
INVESCO PERPETUAL HONG KONG & . . .
CHINA FUND 4,942,249 Domestically-listed foreign shares
SCBHK A/C BBH S/A VANGUARD
EMERGING MARKETS STOCK INDEX 3,272,024 Domestically-listed foreign shares
FUND
MATTHEWS CHINA DIVIDEND FUND 3,051,990 Domestically-listed foreign shares
New China Fund Diamond Value Growth 2.542.978 RMB ordinary shares
Stock Investment Fund
Fullgoal Tiancheng Flexible Dividend .
Allocation Mixed Securities Investment Fund 2,200,754 RMB ordinary shares

Explanation on associated relationship among
the top 10 shareholders or acting-in-concert

National Social Security Fund portfoliol140 is managed by
Fullgoal Fund. Fullgoal Tiancheng Flexible Dividend Allocation
Mixed Securities Investment Fund is the fund of Fullgoal Fund
Management Co.,Ltd. INVESCO FUNDS SICAV and INVESCO
PERPETUAL HONG KONG & CHINA FUND are all belonging
to INVESCO Co., Ltd. New China Fund Value Growth Mixed
Securities Investment Fund and New China Fund Diamond Value
Growth Stock Investment Fund are the fund of New China Fund
Management Co.,Ltd. Company didn't know whether the other
shareholders were related parties or the person acting-in-concert
defined as" Measures for the administration of disclosure of
shareholders' equity changes of listed companies ".

(iii) The change of controlling shareholder and actual controller during the reporting period

There is no change of controlling shareholder and actual controller during the reporting period.
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VII.

There is no item of preferred stock during the reporting period.

VIII.

Preferred Stock

Directors, Supervisors and Senior Management

() Changes in shareholding and remuneration of Directors, Supervisors and senior Management

Unit: Share
Change of the
Shares held Shares held | share number
. - . Reason for
Name Position Gender | atbeginning | atthe end of during the
. change
of the year the year reporting
period
Yu Minliang Chairman of Male 14,305 14,305
the board
Yang Weimin Vice Chairman Male 497,339 497,339
trading on
Xu Zurong Vice Chairman Male 777,720 587,720 -190,000 secondary
market
Zhang Xiaogiang | Director Male 0 0
The person in
charge of
financial
Lu Zhenggang function Male 0 0
CEO and
Director
Xue Jianmin Director Male 0 0
Zhang Independent
Director Male 0 0
Guangsheng
Xu Jianxin In_dependent Male 0 0
Director
. Independent
Li Zhigiang Director Male 0 0
Zan Lin Chief . Female 0 0
Supervisor
Chen JunJin Supervisor Female 0 0
Wang Supervisor Male 10,172 10,172
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Zhicheng

Kang Ming Supervisor Male 0 0

Yu Meng Vice president Male 299,470 299,470

Hu Min Secretary 1o Female 0 0
Board

(11) Change of Directors, Supervisors and senior Management

During the reporting period, no change of Directors, Supervisors and senior Management was incurred.

4



Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotels Development Co., Ltd. 2014 Mid-year Report

IX. Financial Statements

CPA audit have audited the mid-year semi-annual financial reports, and issued an audit report with
unqualified opinions.

() Financial statements (attached)

(1) Notes of the financial statements (attached)
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X Document for Reference

1. Financial statements signed and sealed by legal representative, person in charge of financial function,
person in charge of the financial department;

2. All the formal files and original announcements disclosed in Shanghai Securities News and Ta Kung
Pao during the reporting period.

Chairman of the Board: Yu Minliang
Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotels Development Co., Ltd.

27 August 2014
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De Shi Bao (Shen) Zi (14) No. S0158
[Translation]

AUDITORS' REPORT

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF SHANGHAI JIN JIANG INTERNATIONAL HOTELS DEVELOPMENT CO.,
LTD.:

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotels Development
Co., Ltd. (“the Company’’), which comprise the company’s and consolidated balance sheets as at 30 June 2014,
and the company’s and consolidated income statements, the company’s and consolidated statements of changes
in shareholders’ equity and the company’s and consolidated cash flow statements for the 6 months period then
ended, and the notes to the financial statements.

Management’s responsibility for the financial statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements. This
responsibility includes: (1) preparing the financial statements in accordance with Accounting Standards for
Business Enterprises to achieve fair presentation of the financial statements; (2) designing, implementing
and maintaining internal control that is necessary to enable the financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

2. Auditor's responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with Chinese Certified Public Accountants Auditing Standards. Those standards require that
we comply with Code of Ethics for Chinese Certified Public Accountants and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the judgment of the Certified Public Accountant,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error. In making those risk assessments, the Certified Public Accountant considers the internal control
relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.
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3. Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Accounting
Standards for Business Enterprise in all material respect and present fairly the company’s and consolidated
financial position as of 30 June 2014, and the company’s and consolidated results of operations and cash
flows for the 6 months period then ended.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu CPA LLP Chinese Certified Public Accountant
Shanghai, China
Situ Da Wei
Ni Min
27 August 2014

The auditors’ report and the accompanying financial statements are English translations of the Chinese auditors’ report and
statutory financial statements prepared under accounting principles and practices generally accepted in the Peoples Republic
of China. These financial statements are not intended to present the financial position and results of operations and cash
flows in accordance with accounting principles and practices generally accepted in other countries and jurisdictions. In case
the English version does not conform to the Chinese version, the Chinese version prevails.
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AT 30 JUNE 2014

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

UNIT: RMB
Item Note 2014/6/30 2013/12/31 Item Note 2014/6/30 2013/12/31
Current Assets: Current Libilities:
Currency funds )1 550,311,594.81 678,807,803.63 | Short-term borrowings (V)18 1,330,000,000.00 1,330,000,000.00
Held-for-trading B _ | Held-for-trading financial B A
financial assets liabilities
Notes receivable - - | Notes payable - -
Accounts receivable (V)2 86,079,889.64 69,224,584.94 | Accounts payable (V)19 468,716,704.04 462,706,177.04
Advances to suppliers (V)3 37,973,957.03 38,509,417.60 | Advances from customers (V)20 155,334,682.96 156,572,747.93
I 814,307.37 610,879.88 E;;EL‘;ZCC VTS V2L 102,666,877.63 121,204,401.33
Dividends receivable (V)4 46,493,965.11 5,256,833.65 | Taxes payable (V)22 90,748,474.10 125,139,174.82
Other receivables (V)5 58,636,274.61 47,797,514.34 | Interest payable (V)23 1,958,127.71 2,022,500.00
Inventories (V)6 30,022,807.90 32,931,711.92 | Dividends payable (V)24 371,241.41 344,139.43
Non-current assets - - | Other payables (V)25 170,134,504.64 175,104,299.56
due within one year
Other current assets V)7 2,545,853.17 3,742,834.43 | Nomoumentliabiliiesdue | ), 4394,876.51 485,829.13
within one year
Total current assets 812,878,649.64 876,881,580.39 | Other current liabilities - -
Total current liabilities 2,324,325,489.00 2,373,579,269.24
Non-current Assets: Non-current Liabilities:
i -for- V)8 .
Avallable for-sale \2 792,811,351.88 1,006,489,959.68 | Long-term borrowings - -
financial assets
Held-to-matunty - - | Bonds payable - -
mvestments
Long-term receivables - - | Long-term payables (V)27 6,122,994.49 6,266,071.74
LA YRy V)9 208,461,633.97 186,569,524.14 | Special payables - -
mvestments
Investment properties - - | Foreseeable liabilities - -
Fixed assets (V)10 2,784,422,171.49 2,838,958,420.36 | Deferred tax liabilities (V)15 256,579,095.25 301,787,817.47
Construction in W1 342,519,523.42 362,466,510.04 | Other non-current V)28 17,477,065.64 20,630,197.62
progress liabilities
Construction materials - - | Total non-current 280,179,155.38 328,684,086.83
liabilities
gi‘:;g;?d held for - - | TOTAL LIABILITIES 2,604,504,644.38 |  2,702,263,356.07
. (V)12 SHAREHOLDERS'
Intangible assets 243,653,857.21 250,302,642.97 EQUITY:
Derelopimanti - - | Share capital (V)29 603,240,740.00 603,240,740.00
expenditure
Goodwill (V)13 91,957,221.06 91,957,221.06 | Less: Treasury shares 2,088,811,495.03 2,225,420,989.60
Long:term prepaid (V)14 1,368,247,565.74 1,319,289,683.09 . (V)30 - -
expenses Capital reserve
Deferred tax assets (V)15 92,690,570.51 84,817,317.73 | Surplus reserve (V)31 482,301,658.50 482,301,658.50
S;Sh;; (TGt (V)16 58,709,737.11 65,333,890.76 | Unappropriated profits (V)32 989,702,504.28 1,032,670,709.94
Translation differences
Total non-current arising on translation of
v 5,983,473,632.39 6,206,185,170.73 | financial statements - -
assets : ; .
denominated in foreign
currencies
Total shareholders' equity
attributable to the parent 4,164,056,397.81 4,343,634,098.04
company
Minority interests (V)33 27,791,239.84 37,169,297.01
TOTAL
SHAREHOLDERS' 4,191,847,637.65 4,380,803,395.05
EQUITY
TOTAL LIABILITIES
AND
TOTAL ASSETS 6,796,352,282.03 7.083,066,751.12 | G\ e O DERS' 6,796,352,282.03 7,083,066,751.12
EQUITY

The accompanying notes form part of the financial statements.

Legal Representative: Yu Minliang
Chief Financial Officer: Lu Zhenggang
Person in Charge of the Accounting Body: Wu Lin
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SHANGHAI JINJJANG INTERNATIONAL HOTELS DEVELOPMENT CO., LTD.

AT 30 JUNE 2014
COMPANY'S BALANCE SHEET
UNIT: RMB
Ttem Note 2014/6/30 2013/12/31 Ttem Note 2014/6/30 2013/12/31
Current Assets: Current Liabilities:
(X1 102,011,669.98 168,198,943 36 | Short-term (X116 1,385,000,000.00 1,393,000,000.00
Currency funds borrowings
Held-for-trading B _ | Held-for-trading A A
financial assets financial liabilities
Notes receivable - - | Notes payable - -
Accounts receivable (XI1D)2 6,201,092.03 6,324,271.33 | Accounts payable (XID17 17,542,154.14 17,016,891.15
Advances to suppliers 2,424228.19 781,718.60 | “dvances from 7,522,073.98 8,248,922.35
customers
Interest receivable 894,766.67 942,761.12 E;;EL‘;ZCC bzl (X118 17,572,982.91 22,312,471.60
Dividends receivable (XID)3 181,493,965.11 5,256,833.65 | Taxes payable (XID19 26,675,464.99 42,622,875.93
Other receivables (X1D)4 720,152,702.75 723,508,677.96 | Interest payable 2,008,527.78 2,109,308.33
Inventories (XID)5 1,983,844.75 2,385,074.98 | Dividends payable 371,241.41 344,139.43
DTG ) - - | Other payables (X11)20 94,674,629.54 103,659,295.89
due within one year
Non-current
Other current assets (XID)6 360,102,442.52 430,122,702.61 | liabilities due within - -
one year
Other current
Total current assets 1,375,264,712.00 1,337,520,983.61 | 1o bilities ) )
Total current 1,551,367,074.75 1,589,313,904.68
liabilities
Non-current
Non-current Assets: Liabilities:
Available-for-sale (V)8 792,811,351.88 1,006.489.959.68 | Long-term - -
financial assets borrowings
Held-to-matunty - - | Bonds payable - -
mvestments
Long-term
. e (X7 10,328,000.00 10,328,000.00 | Long-term payables
I (i GOy (X8 3218,140,494.67 |  3,192,460,507.78 | Special payables - -
investments
. _ | Foreseeable B -
Investment properties liabilities
: (X9 52,996,749.66 55.219,146.70 | Deferred tax (XI14 137,585,370.46 180,666,897.35
Fixed assets liabilities
ComiEicn i (X110 12,979,863.04 7,183,831.4 | Other non-current 139,842.49 -
progress liabilities
oo - .| Total non-current 137,725,212.95 180,666,897.35
materials liabilities
Fixed and held for TOTAL
disposal - - | LIABILITIES 1,689,092,287.70 1,769,980,802.03
SHAREHOLDERS
Intangible assets (X1l 60,817,723.85 62,118,70341 | Vporimy:
DTl - - | Share capital 603,240,740.00 603,240,740.00
expenditure
: _ | Less: Treasury ) )
Goodwill shares
5 i . X121
]e“f;‘egn;:n picpaid (XI12 8,951,178.76 9,894,465.24 | Capital reserve (XID) 2,477,895,993 81 2,610,140,076.46
Deferred tax assets - - | Surplus reserve 482,301,658.50 482,301,658.50
S RO (X113 305,399,684.00 300,000,000.00 | Unappropriated 585,159,077.85 515,552,320.91
assets profits
TOTAL
Total non-current 4,462,425,045.86 4,643,694,614.29 | SHAREHOLDERS 4,148,597,470.16 4,211,234,795.87
assets ' EQUITY
TOTAL
LIABILITIES
TOTAL ASSETS 5,837,689,757.86 5,981,215,597.90 | AND 5,837,689,757.86 5,981,215,597.90
SHAREHOLDERS
' EQUITY

Legal Representative: Yu Minliang
Chief Financial Officer: Lu Zhenggang
Person in Charge of the Accounting Body: Wu Lin
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SHANGHAI JINJJANG INTERNATIONAL HOTELS DEVELOPMENT CO., LTD.

FOR THE PERIOD FROM 1 JANUARY 2014 TO 30 JUNE 2014

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

UNIT: RMB
Period ended Period ended
Item Note 2014/6/30 2013/6/30
(Unaudited data)
I. Operating income (V)34 1,368,552,756.98 1,203,320,942.20
I1. Total Operating costs (V)34,35 141,373,075.12 140,776,538.36
Business taxes and levies (V)36 70,692,728.08 66,336,805.57
Selling and distribution expenses (V)35 745,875,379.22 627,252,519.90
Administrative expenses (V)35 305,608,742.74 250,682,952.35
Financial expenses (V)37 38,489,558.95 3,390,346.98
Reversals of impairment losses in respect (V)39 (103.461.50) i
of assets
Add: Profit arising from changes in fair value - -
Investment income (V)40 154,927,241.23 80,599,168.47
Including: Investment income (losses) from
investment in associates and jointly 24,762,109.83 (34,714,083.48)
controlled entities
111 .Operating profit 221,543,975.60 195,480,947.51
Add: Non-operating income (V)41 16,419,882.20 21,323,238.44
Less: Non-operating expenses (V)42 895,793.88 864,480.86
Including: Losses from disposal of non-current assets 491,588.99 208,904.66
IV. Total profit 237,068,063.92 215,939,705.09
Less: Income tax expenses (V)43 49,126,137.47 46,054,002.03
V. Net profit 187,941,926.45 169,885,703.06
Net profit attributable to the parent company 186,263,275.54 168,057,536.12
Profit or loss attributable to minority interests (V)44 1,678,650.91 1,828,166.94
VI. Earnings per share: (V)45
(1) Basic earnings per share 0.3088 0.2786
(I1) Diluted earnings per share N/A N/A
VII. Other comprehensive income (losses) (V)46 (132,244,082.65) (158,873,826.94)

VIII. Comprehensive income

55,697,843.80

11,011,876.12

Comprehensive income attributable to
shareholders of the parent

54,019,192.89

9,183,709.18

Comprehensive income attributable to minority
interests

1,678,650.91

1,828,166.94

Legal Representative: Yu Minliang
Chief Financial Officer: Lu Zhenggang
Person in Charge of the Accounting Body: Wu Lin
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SHANGHAI JINJJANG INTERNATIONAL HOTELS DEVELOPMENT CO., LTD.

FOR THE PERIOD FROM 1 JANUARY 2014 TO 30 JUNE 2014

COMPANY'S INCOME STATEMENT

UNIT: RMB
Period ended Period ended
Item Note 2014/6/30 2013/6/30
(Unaudited data)

I. Operating income (X122 104,112,497.22 73,365,482.88
Less: Operating costs (XI122,23 14,300,850.52 12,238,566.91
Business taxes and levies 5,498,554.96 4,056,017.81
Selling and distribution expenses (X123 75,080,953.05 49,160,181.10
Administrative expenses (X123 36,986,609.62 29,452,900.33
Financial expenses (X124 34,979,595.06 (642,985.02)
Impairment losses in respect of assets 1,578.86 -
Add: Profit arising from changes in fair value - -
Investment income (X125 369,014,490.08 239,291,682.73

Including: Investment income(losses) from
investment in associates and jointly
controlled entities

28,549,986.89

(31,128,231.49)

II. Operating profit 306,278,845.23 218,392,484.48
Add: Non-operating income 30,264.35 49,483.19
Less: Non-operating expenses 1,420.00 176,591.50

Including: Losses from disposal of non-current assets 220.00 591.50

I11. Total profit 306,307,689.58 218,265,376.17
Less: Income tax expenses 7,469,451.44 5,420,228.24

IV. Net profit

298,838,238.14

212,845,147.93

VI. Other comprehensive income (losses)

(132,244,082.65)

(158,450,423.74)

VII. Comprehensive income (losses)

166,594,155.49

54,394,724.19

Legal Representative: Yu Minliang
Chief Financial Officer: Lu Zhenggang
Person in Charge of the Accounting Body: Wu Lin
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SHANGHAI JINJJANG INTERNATIONAL HOTELS DEVELOPMENT CO., LTD.

FOR THE PERIOD FROM 1 JANUARY 2014 TO 30 JUNE 2014

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

UNIT: RMB
Period ended Period ended
Item Note 2014/6/30 2013/6/30
(Unaudited data)
. Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash receipts from the sale of goods and the rendering of 1.361,584,473.70 1,168.343,610.14
services
Receipts of taxes refund - -
Other cash receipts relating to operating activities (V)47(1) 20,305,549.85 27,451,920.91
Sub-total of cash inflows 1,381,890,023.55 1,195,795,531.05
Cash payments for goods purchased and services received 314,647,372.35 244,674,065.71
Cash payments to and on behalf of employees 390,610,604.61 309,310,036.30
Payments of taxes 181,101,403.04 127,699,473.95
Other cash payment relating to operating activities M)47(2) 299,994,247.67 225,327,867.22
Sub-total of cash outflows 1,186,353,627.67 907,011,443.18
Net cash flows from operating activities 195,536,395.88 288,784,087.87
I11. Cash flows from investing activities:
Cash receipts from disposal of investments 119,551,314.23 54,768,415.38
Cash receipts from returns on investments 9,599,849.98 12,837,240.45
Net cash receipts from disposal of fixed assets, intangible assets
and other long-term assets 1,027,201.88 1,806,960.76
Cash receipts relating to other investing activities - -
Sub-total of cash inflows 130,178,366.09 69,412,616.59
Net cash payments to acquisition and disposals of subsidiaries
and other business Units (V)47(3) 11,865,973.38 628,084,937.71
Cash payments to acquire fixed assets, intangible assets and 174,559,486.73 212.218.627.15
other long-term assets
Cash payments to acquire investments - 6,943,851.94
Cash payments relating to other investing activities - -
Sub-total of cash outflows 186,425,460.11 847,247,416.80
Net cash flows from investing activities (56,247,094.02) (777,834,800.21)
I11. Cash flows from financing activities:
Cash receipts from capital contributions - 4,500,000.00
Including: Cash receipts from capital contributions by minority
shareholders of subsidiaries ) 4,500,000.00
Cash receipts from borrowings (V)47(4) 2,230,000,000.00 1,100,000,000.00
Cash receipts relating to other financing activities - -
Sub-total of cash inflows 2,230,000,000.00 1,104,500,000.00
Cash repayments of borrowings (V)47(5) 2,230,000,000.00 675,000,000.00
Cash payments for interest expenses and distribution of
dividends or profits 267,575,510.68 227,536,545.23
Including: Cash payments to minority shareholders for
distribution of dividends or profits 4,053,120.00 3,981,560.00
Cash payments for purchase of minority interest - -
Cash payments relating to other financing activities 210,000.00 183,332.00
Sub-total of cash outflows 2,497,785,510.68 902,719,877.23
Net cash flows from financing activities (267,785,510.68) 201,780,122.77
1V. Effect of foreign exchange rate changes on cash and cash _ )
equivalents
V. Netincrease in cash and cash equivalents (128,496,208.82) (287,270,589.57)
Add: Opening balance of cash and cash equivalents (V)48(2) 678,807,803.63 751,746,245.14
VI. Closing balance of cash and cash equivalents (V)48(2) 550,311,594.81 464,475,655.57

Legal Representative: Yu Minliang
Chief Financial Officer: Lu Zhenggang
Person in Charge of the Accounting Body: Wu Lin
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SHANGHAI JINJJANG INTERNATIONAL HOTELS DEVELOPMENT CO., LTD.

FOR THE PERIOD FROM 1 JANUARY 2014 TO 30 JUNE 2014

COMPANY'S INCOME STATEMENT

UNIT: RMB
Period ended Period ended
Item Note 2014/6/30 2013/6/30
(Unaudited data)
. Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash receipts from the sale of goods and the rendering of 104.408.613.24 67.952.625.81
services > i > >
Receipts of taxes refund - -
Other cash receipts relating to operating activities 6,267,929.67 80,686,515.46
Sub-total of cash inflows 110,676,542.91 148,639,141.27
Cash payments for goods purchased and services received 27,460,341.41 18,343,237.99
Cash payments to and on behalf of employees 47,572,697.42 38,824,089.99
Payments of taxes 32,015,754.22 16,044,292.65
Other cash payment relating to operating activities (X11)26(1) 66,758,071.74 47,177,815.20
Sub-total of cash outflows 173,806,864.79 120,389,435.83
Net cash flows from operating activities (63,130,321.88) 28,249,705.44
1. Cash flows from investing activities:
Cash receipts from disposal of investments 549,551,314.23 469,768,415.38
Cash receipts from returns on investments 84,899,221.77 68,088,173.44
Net cash receipts from disposal of fixed assets, intangible 3.693.60 _
assets and other long-term assets o
Cash receipts relating to other investing activities 20,000,000.00 -
Sub-total of cash inflows 654,454,229.60 537,856,588.82
Net cash payments to acquisition and disposals of subsidiaries
o otbor bk e P 11,865,973.38 639,000,000.00
Cash payments to acquire fixed assets, intangible assets and
oihor ?o%/g-term - d 12,810,442.03 13,237,835.20
Cash payments to acquire investments 360,000,000.00 353,029,009.01
Cash payments relating to other investing activities - 635,535,000.00
Sub-total of cash outflows 384,676,415.41 1,640,801,844.21
Net cash flows from investing activities 269,777,814.19 (1,102,945,255.39)
11. Cash flows from financing activities:
Cash receipts from capital contributions - -
Cash receipts from borrowings (XI1)26(2) 2,285,000,000.00 1,163,000,000.00
Cash receipts relating to other financing activities - -
Sub-total of cash inflows 2,285,000,000.00 1,163,000,000.00
Cash repayments of borrowings 2,293,000,000.00 -
(Cj:_as:h payments fqr interest expenses and distribution of 264,834.765.69 223,172,685.03
ividends or profits
Cash payments relating to other financing activities - -
Sub-total of cash outflows 2,557,834,765.69 223,172,685.03
Net cash flows from financing activities (272,834,765.69) 939,827,314.97
I11. Effect of foreign exchange rate changes on cash and cash _ _
equivalents
IV. Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (66,187,273.38) (134,868,234.98)
Add: Opening balance of cash and cash equivalents (X127 168,198,943.36 237,931,536.21
V. Closing balance of cash and cash equivalents (Xin27 102,011,669.98 103,063,301.23

Legal Representative: Yu Minliang
Chief Financial Officer: Lu Zhenggang
Person in Charge of the Accounting Body: Wu Lin
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SHANGHAI JINJTJANG INTERNATIONAL HOTELS DEVELOPMENT CO., LTD.

FOR THE PERIOD FROM 1 JANUARY 2014 TO 30 JUNE 2014

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

UNIT: RMB
Period from 2014/1/1 to 2014/6/30 Period from 2013/1/1 to 2013/6/30 (Unaudited data)
Item Attributable to equity holders of the parent Minorit Total Attributable to equity holders of the parent i Total
inority inori
i i " shareholders i i 2 shareholders'

Share Capital Surplus Unappropria | jnterests AETO Share Capital Surplus Unappropria interests i

capital reserve reserve ted profits equity capital reserve reserve ted profits equity
1: Opening balances 603,240,740.00 2,225,420,989.60 482,301,658.50 1,032,670,709.94 37,169,297.01 4,380,803,395.05 603,240,740.00 2,282,473,041.43 482,301,658.50 878,396,483.97 38,839,975.49 4,285,251,899.39
11. Changes for the year (136,609,494.57) - (42,968,205.66) (9,378,057.17) (188,955,757.40) - (158,873,826.94) - (55,141,537.68) 346,606.94 (213,668,757.68)
(1) Net profit - 186,263,275.54 1,678,650.91 187,941,926.45 - - - 168,057,536.12 1,828,166.94 169,885,703.06
(I1)Other comprehensive income
(losses) (132,244,082.65) - - - (132,244,082.65) - (158,873,826.94) - - (158,873,826.94)
Subtotal of (1) and (I1) (132,244,082.65) - 186,263,275.54 1,678,650.91 55,697,843.80 - (158,873,826.94) - 168,057,536.12 1,828,166.94 11,011,876.12
o ctﬁ‘r’]"?:'c'zpig’lm”b“““”s 2 (4,365,411.92) ; - | (7,003,588.08) | (11,369,000.00) . . . ; 4,500,000.00 4,500,000.00
1.Capital contribution from owners - - - - - - - 4,500,000.00 4,500,000.00

2.Capital contribution from
subsidiaries Minority

3.Capital withdraw from
subsidiaries Minority

4.Acqiure  Minority interests

((V)1(3))

(4,365,411.92)

(7,003,588.08)

(11,369,000.00)

(IV) Profit distribution

(229,231,481.20)

(4,053,120.00)

(233,284,601.20)

(223,199,073.80)

(5,981,560.00)

(229,180,633.80)

1. Transfer to surplus reserve

2. Distribution to shareholders

(229,231,481.20)

(4,053,120.00)

(233,284,601.20)

(223,199,073.80)

(5,981,560.00)

(229,180,633.80)

(V) Transfer within shareholders
equity

(V1) Special reserve

(VI1) Others

111. Closing balances

603,240,740.00

2,088,811,495.03

482,301,658.50

989,702,504.28

27,791,239.84

4,191,847,637.65

603,240,740.00

2,123,599,214.49

482,301,658.50

823,254,946.29

39,186,582.43

4,071,583,141.71

Legal Representative: Yu Minliang

Chief Financial Officer: Lu Zhenggang

Person in Charge of the Accounting Body: Wu Lin
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SHANGHAI JINJTJANG INTERNATIONAL HOTELS DEVELOPMENT CO., LTD.

FOR THE PERIOD FROM 1 JANUARY 2014 TO 30 JUNE 2014

COMPANY'S STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

Unit: RMB

Item

Period from 2014/1/1 to 2014/6/30

Period from 2013/1/1 to 2013/6/30 (Unaudited data)

. . rpl nappropri Total shares' . . rpl nappropri Total shares'
Share capital | Capital reserve ST SR e otal shares Share capital | Capital reserve SHIfVE g aEp e BE LIS
reserve d profits equity reserve d profits equity
I: Opening balances 603,240,740.00 | 2,610,140,076.46 | 482,301,658.50 | 515,552,320.91 | 4,211,234,795.87 | 603,240,740.00 | 2,665,447,484.41 | 482,301,658.50 436,519,867.39 4,187,509,750.30

11. Changes for the year - (132,244,082.65) - 69,606,756.94 (62,637,325.71) - (158,450,423.74) - (10,353,925.87) (168,804,349.61)
(1) Net profit - - - 298,838,238.14 298,838,238.14 - - - 212,845,147.93 212,845,147.93
(11)Other comprehensive income

(losses) - (132,244,082.65) - (132,244,082.65) - (158,450,423.74) - - (158,450,423.74)
Subtotal of (1) and (I1) - (132,244,082.65) - 298,838,238.14 166,594,155.49 - (158,450,423.74) - 212,845,147.93 54,394,724.19

(1) Owner's  contributions  and
reduction in capital

(1V) Profit distribution

(229,231,481.20)

(229,231,481.20)

(223,199,073.80)

(223,199,073.80)

1. Transfer to surplus reserve

2. Distribution to shareholders

(229,231,481.20)

(229,231,481.20)

(223,199,073.80)

(223,199,073.80)

(V) Transfer within shareholders'
equity

(V1) Special reserve

(VI1) Others

111. Closing balances

603,240,740.00

2,477,895,993.81

482,301,658.50

585,159,077.85

4,148,597,470.16

603,240,740.00

2,506,997,060.67

482,301,658.50

426,165,941.52

4,018,705,400.69

Legal Representative: Yu Minliang

Chief Financial Officer: Lu Zhenggang

Person in Charge of the Accounting Body: Wu Lin
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SHANGHAI JINJJANG INTERNATIONAL HOTELS DEVELOPMENT CO., LTD.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE PERIOD FROM 1 JANUARY 2014 TO 30 JUNE 2014

I GENERAL

Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotels Development Co., Ltd. (the "Company") is a limited company
incorporated in Shanghai, the People's Republic of China (the "PRC"), on 9 June 1993 as a joint stock limited
company. The Company and its subsidiaries ("together, the Group") are principally engaged in operation and
management of limited service hotels and food and cuisine.

The company holds a business license with which registration number is "310000400101473". The legal
representative is Yu Minliang.

In June 1993, the Company was established by private placing with total share capital of RMB 235,641,500.

In December 1994, the Company issued 100,000,000 domestically-listed foreign shares (B shares) of RMB 1
per share at premium with the issue price of USD 0.35 per share. On 15 December 1994, these shares
commenced listing in Shanghai Stock Exchange and the share capital of the Company accordingly increased to
RMB 335,641,500.

In September 1996, the Company issued public offering of 19,000,000 domestically-listed RMB ordinary shares
(A share) of RMB 1 per share at premium with the issue price of RMB 4.90. On October 1996, these A shares,
together with 6,000,000 staff owned shares, commenced listing in Shanghai Stock Exchange and the share
capital of the Company accordingly increased to RMB 354,641,500.

In July 1997, the Company capitalized its capital surplus into share capital on a 10:2 proportion, resulting in the
increase of share capital to RMB 425,569,800.

In July 1998, the Company prorated 2 bonus shares for every 10 shares to all shareholders and capitalized its
capital surplus into share capital on a 10:1 proportion, resulting in the increase of share capital to RMB
553,240,740.

In January 2001, upon the approval of China Securities Regulatory Commission, the Company issued additional
offering of 50,000,000 domestically-listed RMB ordinary shares (A shares) of RMB 1 per share at premium
with the issue price of RMB 10.80. The Additional offering commenced listing in Shanghai Stock Exchange
started from 19 January 2001 and the share capital of the Company accordingly increased to RMB 603,240,740.

On 23 January 2006, the share merger reform was carried out. The unlisted A share shareholders of the
Company transferred to public A shareholders registered in the book as at the registration date of equity
shares(19 January 2006)3.1 shares for every 10 listed shares. In accordance with the share merger reform
program, 49,009,806 of non-tradable floating shares were listed on 23 January 2007, 10,065,610 of non-tradable
floating shares were listed on 21 March 2007, 30,162,037 of non-tradable floating shares were listed on 23
January 2008 and 229,151,687 of non-tradable floating shares were listed on 23 January 2008. As at 23 January
2009, all shares held by the shareholders formerly holding the unlisted shares were listed.

As at 30 June 2014, the total share capital of the Company was RMB 603,240,740. Jin Jiang Hotels Group
effectively held 303,533,935 unrestricted tradable shares of the Company, representing 50.32% of the total share
capital and was the parent company of the Company. Jin Jiang International (Holdings) Co., Ltd. ("Jin Jiang
International”) was the parent company of Jin Jiang Hotels Group and the ultimate holding company of the
Company.

The shareholding structure of the Company is stated in note (V) 29.

On 27 August 2014, Board of Directors of the Company authorized these financial statements for issuance.
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SHANGHAI JINJJANG INTERNATIONAL HOTELS DEVELOPMENT CO., LTD.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE PERIOD FROM 1 JANUARY 2014 TO 30 JUNE 2014

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES
1. Basis of preparation of financial statements

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Basic Standard and 38 specific standards
of the Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises issued by the Ministry of Finance on 15 February 2006.In
addition, the Group discloses relevant financial information according to Compilation Rules for Information
Disclosure by Companies Offering Securities to the Public No.15 — General Rules for Financial Reporting
issued on 2010.

Going Concern

As at 30 June 2014, the Group had total current liabilities in excess of total current assets of RMB
1,511,446,839.36, and the Company had total current liabilities in excess of total current assets of RMB
176,102,362.75. Jin Jiang Hotels Group, the Company's parent company, has agreed to provide all necessary
financial support to the Group when the debts mature in the foreseeable future.

On 2 July 2014, the Company held the first extraordinary general meeting 2014 adopted the proposal of an
additional stock issue tailored for Hony Capital (Shanghai) LLP acting as the strategic investor and Jin Jiang
Hotels Group, the Company's parent company, with no more than RMB 3,035,257,160 raising in total in order
to supply the finance for the expansion of limited service hotel and pay off short-term loans. On the reporting
date, the application mentioned above was in the process of approval by CSRC (China Securities Regulatory
Commission).

Basis of accounting and principle of measurement

The Group has adopted the accrual basis of accounting. Except for certain financial instruments which are
measured at fair value, the Group has adopted the historical cost as the principle of measurement of the financial
statements. Where assets are impaired, provisions for asset impairment are made in accordance with relevant
requirements.

2. Statement of compliance with the accounting standards for business enterprises

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Accounting Standards for
Business Enterprises ("new CASs") issued by the Ministry of Finance on 15 February 2006, and present truly
and completely, the Company's and Consolidated financial position as of 30 June 2014, and the Company's and
Consolidated results of operations and cash flows for the period then ended.

3. Accounting period

The Group has adopted the calendar year as its accounting year, i.e. from 1 January to 31 December. The current
reporting period was from 1 January to 30 June, 2014.

4. Functional currency

Renminbi ("RMB") is the currency of the primary economic environment in which the Group operates. The
functional currency of the Group is RMB. RMB is used as reporting currency to prepare the financial
statements.

5. Business combinations under common control and under non common control

Business combinations are classified into business combinations involving enterprises under common control
and business combinations not involving enterprises under common control.

5.1 A business combination involving enterprises under common control

A business combination involving enterprises under common control is a business combination in which all of
the combining enterprises are ultimately controlled by the same party or parties both before and after the
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combination, and that control is not transitory.

Assets and liabilities that are obtained by the absorbing party in a business combination are measured at their
carrying amounts at the combination date as recorded by the party being absorbed. The difference between the
carrying amount of the net assets obtained and the carrying amount of the consideration paid for the
combination (or the aggregate face value of shares issued as consideration) is adjusted to capital premium in
capital reserve. If the capital premium in capital reserve is not sufficient to absorb the difference, any excess is
adjusted against retained earnings. Costs incurred by the absorbing party that are directly attributable to the
combination are charged to profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE PERIOD FROM 1 JANUARY 2014 TO 30 JUNE 2014

II.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES - continued

5. Business combinations under common control and under non common control - continued

5.2 A business combination not involving enterprises under common control and goodwill

A business combination not involving enterprises under common control is a business combination in which all
of the combining enterprises are not ultimately controlled by the same party or parties before and after the
combination.

For a business combination not involving enterprises under common control, the cost of combination is the
aggregate of the fair values, at the acquisition date, of the assets given, liabilities incurred or assumed, and
equity securities issued by the acquirer in exchange for control of the acquire. In a business combination not
involving enterprises under common control, the audit fee, legal service fee and appraisal consulting fee and
other administration fee etc. by acquirer should be recorded in profit or loss of current period when occurred;
the transaction fee in issuance of equity bond or debenture as consolidation consideration should be recorded as
initial cost of equity bond or debenture. For a business combination achieved in stages that involves multiple
exchange transactions, the cost of combination is the aggregate of the fair values of the costs of individual
transactions. In consolidation financial statements, the equity investment in acquiree before acquisition date
should be re-measured at fair value at acquisition date, the difference between the fair value and the carrying
amount should be recognised in profit or loss for current period. Other comprehensive income related to the
equity investment in acquiree before acquisition date should be transferred to profit or loss for current period.

The acquiree's identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities that satisfy the recognition criteria, which
are acquired in a business combination not involving enterprises under common control, are measured at their
fair value at the acquisition date. Where the cost of combination exceeds the acquirer's interest in the fair value
of the acquiree's identifiable net assets, the difference is recognised as goodwill. Where the cost of combination
is less than the acquirer's interest in the fair value of the acquiree's identifiable net assets, the difference is
accounted for as follows: firstly, the acquirer reassesses the measurement of the fair values of the acquiree's
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities and measurement of the cost of combination; then, if after
that reassessment, the cost of combination is still less than the acquirer's interest in the fair value of the
acquiree's identifiable net assets, the acquirer recognises the remaining difference immediately in profit or loss
for the current period.

Goodwill arising in a business combination should be presented separately in the consolidated financial
statements, and the carrying amount of which being recognized as the cost deducted accumulated impairment.
Goodwill is reviewed for impairment at least annually.

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill is considered together with the related asset group or sets of
asset groups. Namely, the carrying amount of goodwill, from the acquisition date, is allocated on a reasonable
basis to each related asset group; if it is not possible to allocate to the related asset groups, it is allocated to each
of the related sets of asset groups. When the recoverable amount of an asset group or a set of asset groups is less
than its carrying amount, an impairment loss is recognised accordingly. The amount of impairment loss first
reduces the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the asset group or set of asset groups, and then reduces
the carrying amount of other assets (other than goodwill) within the asset group or set of asset groups, pro rata
on the basis of the carrying amount of each asset.

The recoverable amount of an asset is the higher of its fair value less costs of disposal and the present value of
the future cash flows expected to be derived from the asset. An asset's fair value is the price in a sale agreement
in an arm's length transaction. If there is no sale agreement but an asset is traded in an active market, fair value
is the current bid price. If there is no sale agreement or active market for an asset, fair value is based on the best
information available. Costs of disposal include legal costs related to the disposal of the asset, related taxes,
costs of removing the asset and direct costs to bring the asset into condition for its sale. The fair value of an
asset is determined in accordance with its estimated future cash receipts through the expected life and the final
disposal of the financial asset. The estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using an
appropriate discount rate.

Once an impairment loss on goodwill is recognised, it is not reversed in a subsequent period.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES — continued
6. Preparation of consolidated financial statements

The scope of consolidated financial statements is determined on the basis of control. Control is the power to
govern the financial and operating policies of an enterprise so as to obtain benefits from its operating activities.

For a subsidiary already disposed of, its operating results and cash flows before the disposal date are
appropriately included in the consolidated income statement and the consolidated cash flow statement

Where a subsidiary has been acquired through a business combination not involving enterprises under common
control, the subsidiary's operating results and cash flows after the acquisition date are appropriately included in
the consolidated income statement and the consolidated cash flow statement, and no adjustments are made to
the opening balance and comparative figures of the consolidated financial statements.

Where a subsidiary has been acquired through a business combination involving enterprises under common
control, the subsidiary's operating results and cash flows from the beginning of the reporting period to the
combination date are appropriately included in the consolidated income statement and the consolidated cash
flow statement, no matter the combination occurs at which date of the reporting period.

Major accounting policies and accounting periods adopted by the subsidiary(ies) are defined according to the
standardised accounting policies and accounting periods established by the Company.

All significant intra-group accounts and transactions between the Company and its subsidiaries or between
subsidiaries are eliminated on consolidation.

The portion of a subsidiary's equity that is not attributable to the parent is treated as minority interest and
presented as "minority interest” in the consolidated balance sheet within owners' equity. The portion of net
profits or losses of subsidiaries for the period attributable to minority interest is presented in the consolidated
income statement below the "net profit" line item as "minority interest".

In consolidation financial statements, when the losses for current period attributed to minority shareholder of
subsidiary exceed the share proportion of the minority shareholder in opening balance of shareholders' equity, the
difference should be deducted to minority interests.

When the parent doesn’t lose control over investee by disposing part of equity investment in the investee or acquires
equity from the minority shareholders, the accounting measurement should be as an equity method and the
shareholders' equity attributable to the parent company and minority interests should be adjusted in order to
reflect the changes of the interests of its subsidiaries. The difference between the adjustment of the minority
interests and the cash received/payed for the fair value should be recognized in capital reserve; then, if the
capital reserve is not sufficient, the acquirer recognises the remaining difference in retained earnings.

When the parent loses control over investee by disposing part of equity investment in the investee or other reasons,
remaining part of the equity investment should be re-measured at fair value at the date when losing control over
the investee. The cash received in disposal of the equity investment and the fair value of remaining part of the
equity investment, deducting net assets proportion calculated by original share percentage since the acquisition
date should be recorded in profit or loss for current period of disposal. Other comprehensive income related to
the equity investment in acquiree before disposal date should be transferred to profit or loss for current period of
disposal.

7.Cash and cash equivalents
Cash comprises cash on hand and deposits that can be readily withdrawn on demand. Cash equivalents are

short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are
subject to an insignificant risk of change in value.

58



SHANGHAI JINJJANG INTERNATIONAL HOTELS DEVELOPMENT CO., LTD.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE PERIOD FROM 1 JANUARY 2014 TO 30 JUNE 2014

II.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES - continued
8.Translation of transactions denominated in foreign currencies

On initial recognition, foreign currency transactions are translated by applying the spot exchange rate at the
dates of the transactions.

At the balance sheet date, foreign currency monetary items are translated to RMB using the spot exchange rate
at that date. Exchange differences arising from the differences between the spot exchange rate prevailing at the
balance sheet date and those spot rates used on initial recognition or at the previous balance sheet date are
recognised in profit or loss for the current period, except for those attributable to foreign currency borrowings
that have been taken out specifically for the acquisition, or construction of qualifying assets, which are
capitalized as part of the cost of those assets during the capitalization period.

Foreign currency non-monetary items carried at historical cost continue to be measured at the amounts in
functional currency translated using the spot exchange rates at the dates of the transactions.

Cash flows of foreign currency are translated at the exchange rates at the dates of the cash flows. The effect of
changes in exchange rates on cash and cash equivalents is presented separately as a reconciling item in the cash
flow statement.

The opening balances and prior year's figures are presented according to the translated amounts of the prior
year.

9.Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised on trade date when the Group becomes a party of a
financial instrument’s contract. Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. For
those financial assets and liabilities classified as at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL), related transaction
costs are recognized directly in profit or loss; for the other kinds of financial assets and liabilities, they are
initially measured at fair value, plus related transaction costs.

9.1 The method to determine the fair value of financial instruments

The "fair value" refers to the amount, at which both parties to a transaction who are familiar with the condition
exchange their assets or clear off their debts under fair conditions. As for the financial assets or financial
liabilities for which there is an active market, the quoted prices in the active market shall be used to determine
the fair values thereof. The quoted prices in the active market refer to the prices, which are easily available from
the stock exchanges, brokers, industry associations, pricing service institutions and etc. at a fixed term, and
which represent the prices at which actually occurred market transactions are made under fair conditions. Where
there is no active market for a financial instrument, the enterprise concerned shall adopt value appraisal
techniques to determine its fair value. The value appraisal techniques mainly include the prices adopted by the
parties, who are familiar with the condition, in the latest market transaction upon their own free will, the current
fair value obtained by referring to other financial instruments of the same essential nature, the cash flow
capitalization method and the option pricing model, etc.

9.2 The effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a debt instrument and of allocating
interest income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts the
estimated future cash receipts (including all fees on points paid or received that form an integral part of the
effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the debt
instrument, or (where appropriate) a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on initial recognition.

When calculating the effective interest rate, the Group estimates future cash flows of a financial asset or
financial liability under the basis of the contractual terms(without considering the future credit losses), as well
as the related cost, transaction fees and discount or premium of the charges or payments included in the
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effective interest rate by each party.
PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES - continued
9.Financial instruments — continued

9.3 Classification, recognition and measurement of financial assets

On initial recognition, financial assets are classified into the following categories: financial assets ‘at fair value
through profit or loss’ (FVTPL), ‘held-to-maturity’ investments, ‘loans and receivables’ and ‘available-for-sale’
(AFS) financial assets. All regular way purchase or sales of financial assets are recognised and derecognised on
a settlement date basis.

Financial assets held by the Group comprise mainly receivables and available-for-sale financial assets.

9.3.1.  Loans and Receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not
quoted in an active market. The accounts receivable, interest receivables, dividends receivable and other
receivable are included in this category.

Loans and receivables are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. Gains or
losses arising from derecognition, impairment or amortisation are recognized in profit or loss for the current
period. The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial asset or a
financial liability (or group of financial assets or financial liabilities) and of allocating the interest income or
interest expense over the relevant period, using the effective interest rate.

9.3.2. AFS financial assets

AFS financial assets are those non-derivative financial assets that are designated as available-for-sale or are not
classified as (1) financial assets at FVTPL, (2) loans and receivables, and (3) held-to-maturity investments.
Available-for-sale financial assets are included in other current assets in the balance sheet if they will be
disposed within 12 months of the balance sheet date.

AFS financial assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Gain or losses arising from changes in fair value
(other than impairment losses and foreign exchange gain and losses resulted from foreign currency monetary
assets which are recognised in profit or loss for the current period) are recognised directly in shareholders'
equity, and are reversed and recognised in profit or loss for the period when such financial assets are
derecognized.

Interest received during the period in which the Group holds the AFS financial assets and cash dividends
declared by the investee are recognised as investment income.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES — continued
9.Financial instruments — continued

9.4 Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses the carrying amount of financial assets, other than those at FVTPL, at each balance sheet
date. If there is objective evidence that financial assets are impaired the Group determines the amount of any
impairment loss. An objective evidence means that, after the initial recognize of a financial asset, items
occurred and surely have influence on estimated future cash flows of the relevant financial asset, and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the influence.

Objective evidence that a financial asset is impaired includes evidence arising from the following events:

(1) Significant financial difficulty of the issuer or obligor;

2) A breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in interest or principal payments;

(3)  The lender, for economic or legal reasons relating to the borrower’s financial difficulty, granting to the
borrower a concession that the lender would not otherwise consider;

4) It becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganization;

(5) The disappearance of an active market for that financial asset because of financial difficulties;

(6)  Observable data indicating that there is a measureable decrease in the estimated future cash flows from a
group of financial assets since the initial recognition of those assets, although the decrease cannot yet be
identified with the individual financial assets in the group, including:

- Adverse changes in the payment status of borrowers in the group;
- National or local economic conditions that correlate with defaults on the assets in the group

(7)  Significant changes with an adverse effect that have taken place in the technological, market, economic
or legal environment in which the issuer operates, and indicates that the cost of the investment in the
equity instrument may not be recovered;

®) A significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of an investment in an equity instrument below its
cost
9) Others

- Impairment of financial assets carried at amortised cost

The carrying amount of financial assets carried at amortised cost is reduced to the present value of estimated
future cash flows, with the reduced amount recognised as impairment losses and charged to profit or loss for the
current period. If, after the recognition of impairment losses, the carrying amount of financial assets increases
and the increase can be related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment was recognised, the
previously recognised impairment losses are reversed through profit or loss to the extent that the carrying
amount of the financial assets at the date the impairment is reversed does not exceed what the amortised cost
would have been had the impairment not been recognised.

Financial assets that are individually significant are subject to separate impairment assessment; financial assets
that are not significant are individually evaluated for impairment, or evaluated for impairment grouped on the
basis of similarity and relevance of credit risk characteristics. Those financial assets that have been individually
evaluated for impairment and found not to be impaired are grouped on the basis of similarity and relevance of
credit risk characteristics and be re-evaluated for impairment. Those found to be impaired are not grouped on
the basis of similarity and relevance of credit risk characteristics and be re-evaluated for impairment.

- Impairment of AFS financial assets

At the date of balance sheet, if AFS financial assets equity instrument below its initial investment cost of more
than 50% (50%), or less than the duration of the initial investment cost over 12 months (with 12 month),
indicating that the sale severe or prolonged decline in the fair value of the equity investment instruments,
namely impaired.

Where AFS financial assets are impaired, accumulated losses due to decreases in fair value previously
recognised directly in capital reserve are reversed and charged to profit or loss for the current period. The
reversed accumulated losses are the asset's initial acquisition costs after deducting amounts recovered and
amortised, current fair value and impairment losses previously recognised in profit or loss.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES — continued
9.Financial instruments — continued

9.4 Impairment of financial assets — continued

If in a subsequent period, the carrying amount of financial assets increases and the increase can be related
objectively to an event occurring after the impairment was recognised, the previously recognised impairment
losses are reversed. The reversal of impairment losses of AFS equity instruments is recognised in equity, and the
impairment losses of AFS debt instruments are recognised in profit or loss for the current period.

- Impairment of financial assets carried at cost

When impairment losses incurred by investments in an unquoted equity instrument (without a quoted price in an
active market) whose fair value cannot be reliably measured, its carrying amount is reduced to the present value
of estimated future cash flows, with the reduced amount recognised as impairment losses and charged to profit
or loss for the current period. After the recognition, the previously recognised impairment losses are not
reversed.

9.5 Recognition and measurement of transfer of financial assets

The Group derecognises a financial asset only when: (1) the contractual rights to the cash flows from the
financial asset expire; or (2) it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of the asset to another entity; or (3) it transfers the financial asset, neither transfers nor retains
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership but has not retained control over the financial assets.

If an enterprise neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial
asset, and retains its control of the financial asset, it recognises the financial asset to the extent of its continuing
involvement in the transferred financial asset and recognise an associated liability. The extent of the enterprise's
continuing involvement in the transferred asset is the extent to which it is exposed to changes in the value of the
transferred asset.

For a transfer of a financial asset in its entirety that satisfies derecognition criteria, the difference between the
the carrying amount of the financial asset transferred and the sum of the consideration received from the transfer
and any cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised directly in equity, is recognised in profit or loss for the
current period.

If a part of the transferred financial asset qualifies for derecognition, the carrying amount of the transferred
financial asset in its entirety is allocated between the part that continues to be recognised and the part that is
derecognised, based on the relative fair values of those parts. The difference between the carrying amount
allocated to the part derecognised and the sum of the consideration received for the part derecognised and any
cumulative gain or loss allocated to it that had been recognised directly in equity is included in profit or loss for
the current period.

9.6 Recognition and measurement of financial liabilities

On initial recognition, financial liabilities are classified as either financial liabilities at 'fair value through profit
or loss' (FVTPL) or 'other financial liabilities'.

Financial liabilities are initially recognised at fair value. The Group's financial liabilities comprise mainly other
financial liabilities, including payables, borrowings, etc.

Payables including accounts payable, payroll payables, tax payables. dividends payables, interests payables,
other payables and other non-current liabilities within one year, are initially recognized at fair value and
subsequently measured with at amortized cost using the effect interest method. Payables with payment terms of
less than one year (including one year) are presented as current liabilities, and the rest are listed as noncurrent
liabilities.

Borrowings are initially recognized at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred, and subsequently measured at
amortized cost using the effective interest method. Borrowings of which the period is within one year (one year
included) are classified as the short-term borrowings; borrowings of which the period is longer than one year but
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maturing within one year, and the others are classified as long-term borrowings.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES - continued

9.Financial instruments — continued

9.7 Derecognition of financial liabilities

The Group derecognises a financial liability (or part of it) only when the underlying present obligation (or part
of it) is discharged. An agreement between the Group (an existing borrower) and an existing lender to replace
the original financial liability with a new financial liability with substantially different terms is accounted for as
an extinguishment of the original financial liability and the recognition of a new financial liability.

When the Group derecognises a financial liability or a part of it, the Group recognises the difference between
the carrying amount of the financial liability (or part of the financial liability) derecognised and the
consideration aid (including any non-cash assets transferred or new financial liabilities assumed) in profit or
loss for the period.

9.8 Offsetting a financial asset and a financial liability

Financial assets and financial liabilities are presented separately in the balance sheet and are not offset.
However, a financial asset and a financial liability is offset and the net amount presented in the balance sheet
when both of the following conditions are satisfied: (1) the Group has a legal right to set off the recognised
amounts and the legal right is currently enforceable; and (2) the Group intends either to settle on a net basis, or
to realize the financial asset and settle the financial liability simultaneously.

9.9 Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of the Group after deducting
all of its liabilities. The consideration received from issuing equity instruments, net of transaction costs, is added
to owners’ equity.

All types of distributions made by the Group to holders of equity instruments (excluding stock dividends) are
deducted from owners’ equity. The Group does not recognise changes in the fair value of equity instruments.

10.Accounts receivable

10.1 Individually significant receivables that are individually evaluated for impairment

Determining basis or the standard The Group recognises accounts receivable of over RMBS5,000,000
amount of individually significant as individually significant receivables.
receivables

Receivables that are individually significant are subject to separate
impairment assessment, if there is objective evidence that the
Group will not be able to collect the full amounts according to the
original terms, a provision for impairment of the receivable is
established. The provision for impairment of the receivable is
established at the difference between the carrying amount of the
receivable and the present value of estimated future cash flow.

Measurement of the provision for
impairment of individually significant
receivables that are individually
evaluated for impairment

10.2 Receivables being grouped evaluated for impairment

Determining basis of receivables being | Receivables that are not individually significant together with
grouped evaluated for impairment those receivables that have been individually evaluated for
impairment and found not to be impaired are grouped on the basis
of similarity and relevance of credit risk characteristics. The credit
risks normally reflect debtors' capabilities of contractual
repayment for all due receivables, as well as the future cash flow
of the assets inspected.

Group 1 The receivables of limited service hotels operation and
management business.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES - continued

10.Accounts receivable— continued

10.2 Receivables being grouped evaluated for impairment— continued

Recognition of the provision for impairment of the receivable being grouped evaluated for impairment
Group 1 | Aging analysis

The ratios of bad debt provision being provided by aging analysis are as below:

Aging Ratio of bad debt provision (%)
Within 3 months -

3-6 months 0.50

6 months-1year 25.00

After 1 year 100.00

Except for above trade receivables, other receivables' provisions for impairment are provided individually.
11. Inventories

11.1 Classification of inventories

The Group's inventories include raw materials, finished goods, goods in stock and materials for override
processing, and are measured at the lower of cost and net realisable value. The cost of finished goods comprises
raw materials, direct labor and related production overhead expenditures based on normal operating capacity.

11.2 The measurement of inventories issued

Cost of sales is determined using the first-in; first-out ("FIFO") method and weighted average method.

11.3 Recongnition of the net realisable value and measurement of provision for decline in value of
inventories

At the balance sheet date, inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realisable value. If the cost of
inventories is higher than the net realisable value, a provision for decline in value of inventories is recognised.
Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated costs of
completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale and relevant taxes. The Group determines the net
realisable value of inventories based on solid evidence obtained and after taking into consideration the purpose
for which the inventory is held, and the effect of events occurring after the balance sheet date.

For inventories, the excess of cost over the net realisable value is generally recognised as provision for decline
in value of inventories on an item-by-item basis.

After provision for decline in value of inventories has been made, if the circumstances that previously caused
inventories to be written down no longer exist which results in the net realisable value is higher than the
carrying amount, the amount of the write-down is reversed in profit or loss for the current period; the reversal is
limited to the amount originally provided for the decline in value of inventories.

11.4 The stock count system for inventories

The perpetual inventory system is adopted for stock count.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES — continued
11. Inventories— continued

11.5 Amortization methods of low-value consumables and packaging materials

Reusable materials are materials that will transfer their values gradually through multiple usages without
changing their original shapes while they are not recognized as fixed assets, including packaging materials and
low-value consumables.

Low-value consumables are written off in full when issued for use. Significant amount of low value
consumables used in the commencement of hotels are amortized within 12 months after issue.

12.Long-term equity investments

12.1Recognition of initial investment cost

For a long-term equity investment acquired through a business combination involving enterprises under
common control, the initial investment cost of the long-term equity investment is the absorbing party's share of
the carrying amount of the shareholders' equity of the party being absorbed at the date of combination. For a
long-term equity investment acquired through business combination not involving enterprises under common
control, the initial investment cost of the long-term equity investment acquired is the cost of acquisition. The
long-term equity investment acquired through means other than a business combination is initially measured at
its cost.

12.2 Subsequent measurement and recognition of profit and loss

12.2.1. A long-term _equity investment accounted for using the cost method

Where the Group does not have joint control or significant influence over the investee, the investment is not
quoted in an active market and its fair value cannot be reliably measured, a long-term equity investment is
accounted for using the cost method. In addition, the company uses the cost method to account the long-term
equity investments in subsidiaries. Subsidiaries are the investee that the Group can exercise control over.

Under the cost method, a long-term equity investment is measured at initial investment cost. Cash dividends or
distributions received other than the actual purchase price paid and cash dividends or distributions declared but
not yet paid by the investee at the acquisition date are recognized as investment income.

12.2.2 4 long-term equity investment accounted for using the equity method

Long-term equity investments in jointly controlled entities and in associates are accounted for using the equity
method. The Group has joint control in a jointly controlled entity and has significant influence over an
associated entity.

Under the equity method, where the initial investment cost of a long-term equity investment exceeds the
Group's interest in the fair values of the investee's identifiable net assets at the acquisition date, no adjustment is
made to the initial investment cost. Where the initial investment cost is less than the Group's interest in the fair
values of the investee's identifiable net assets at the acquisition date, the difference is charged to profit or loss
for the current period, and the cost of the long-term equity investment is adjusted accordingly.

66



SHANGHAI JINJJANG INTERNATIONAL HOTELS DEVELOPMENT CO., LTD.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE PERIOD FROM 1 JANUARY 2014 TO 30 JUNE 2014

II.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES - continued
12.Long-term equity investments— continued

12.2 Subsequent measurement and recognition of profit and loss— continued

12.2.2 A long-term equity investment accounted for using the equity method— continued

Under the equity method, investment income or loss represents the Group's share of the net profits or losses
made by the investee for the current period. The Group recognises its share of the investee's net profits or losses
based on the fair values of the investee's individual separately identifiable assets at the acquisition date, after
making appropriate adjustments thereto in conformity with the accounting policies and accounting periods of
the Group. For the unrealized profit or loss between the Group and an associate or joint venture, the part
belongs to the Group, calculated with ratio held by the Group, should be offset. Accordingly, the Group
recognizes investment income. But if the unrealized loss is related with an impairment of the assets transferred
between the Group and the investee, according to the Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises No.S8-
Impairment of Assets, the loss cannot be offset. For any changes in shareholders' equity other than net profits or
losses in the investee, the Group adjusts the carrying amount of the long-term equity investment and includes
the corresponding adjustment in other comprehensive income of capital reserve.

The Group's share of net losses of the investee is recognised to the extent that the carrying amount of the long-
term equity investment together with any long-term interests that in substance form part of the investor's net
investment in the investee are reduced to zero. If the Group has to assume additional obligations, the estimated
obligation assumed is provided for and charged to the profit or loss as investment loss for the period. Where the
investee records profits in subsequent periods, the Group resumes recognising its share of profits after setting
off profits against the unrecognised share of losses.

For long-term equity investments in associates and joint ventures held before 1 January 2007, on which the new
Accounting Standards for Enterprise implemented formally, the amount of straight-line amortization of a debit
balance of equity differences associated with the investment should be recognised in profit or loss for the period
according to the original remaining period.

12.2.3 Disposal of long-term equity investments

On disposal of a long term equity investment, the difference between the proceeds actually received and
receivable and the carrying amount is recognised in profit or loss for the period. For a long-term equity
investment accounted for using the equity method, the amount included in the [owners’ /shareholders'] equity
attributable to the percentage interest disposed is transferred to profit or loss for the period.

12.3 Basis for determining joint control and significant influence over investee

Control is the power to govern the financial and operating policies of an entity so as to obtain benefits from its
activities. Joint control is the contractually agreed sharing of control over an economic activity, and exists only
when the strategic financial and operating policy decisions relating to the activity require the unanimous consent
of the parties sharing control. Significant influence is the power to participate in the financial and operating
policy decisions of the investee but is not control or joint control over those policies. When determining whether
an investing enterprise is able to exercise control or significant influence over an investee, the effect of potential
voting rights of the investee (for example, warrants and convertible debts) held by the investing enterprises or
other parties that are currently exercisable or convertible shall be considered.

12.4 Methods of impairment assessment and determining the provision for impairment loss

The Group reviews the long-term equity investments at each balance sheet date to determine whether there is
any indication that they have suffered an impairment loss. If an impairment indication exists, the recoverable
amount is estimated. If such recoverable amount is less than its carrying amount, a provision for impairment
losses in respect of the deficit is recognised in profit or loss for the period.

Once an impairment loss is recognised for a long-term equity investment, it will not be reversed in any
subsequent period.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES - continued
13.Fixed assets

13.1 Recognition criteria for fixed assets

Fixed assets are tangible assets that are held for use in the production or supply of goods or services, for rental
to others, or for administrative purposes, and have useful lives of more than one accounting year. A fixed asset
is recognised only when it is probable that economic benefits associated with the asset will flow to the Group
and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably. Fixed assets are initially measured at cost.

Subsequent expenditures incurred for the fixed asset are included in the cost of the fixed asset and if it is
probable that economic benefits associated with the asset will flow to the Group and the subsequent
expenditures can be measured reliably. Meanwhile the carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognised.
Other subsequent expenditures are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred.

13.2 Depreciation methods

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of each category of fixed assets after deducting their estimated
residual values over their estimated useful lives from the month after they are brought to working condition for
the intended use, using the straight-line method .For the fixed assets being provided for impairment loss, the
related depreciation charge is prospectively determined based upon the adjusted carrying amounts over their
remaining useful lives.

The useful lives, estimated net residual values rates and annual depreciation rates of each class of fixed assets
are as follows:

. . Annual
Category of fixed assets LB Residual depreciation rates
(years) value(%) (%)
Buildings 20-40 5-10 2.25-4.75
Equipment 3-15 5-10 6.00-31.67
Motor vehicles 4-10 5-10 9.00-23.75
Renovation expenditure 5 0 20.00

Estimated net residual value of a fixed asset is the estimated amount that the Group would currently obtain from
disposal of the asset, after deducting the estimated costs of disposal, if the asset were already of the age and in
the condition expected at the end of its useful life.

13.3 Impairment of fixed assets

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that fixed assets may be impaired.
If there is any indication that an asset may be impaired, the recoverable amount is estimated for the individual
asset. If it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of the individual asset, the Group determines the
recoverable amount of the asset group to which the asset belongs. If the recoverable amount of an asset is less
than its carrying amount, the difference is recognised as an impairment loss and charged to profit or loss for the
current period.

Once any impairment loss on fixed assets is recognised, it is not reversed in a subsequent period.
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II.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES — continued
13. Fixed assets- continued

13.4 Recognition and measurement of fixed assets leased under finance leases

A finance lease is a lease that transfers in substance all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an asset.
Title may or may not eventually be transferred. The leased asset is recorded at the amount equal to the lower of
the fair value of the leased asset and the present value of the minimum lease payments. Consistent depreciation
policies are adopted to finance leased fixed assets. Leased fixed assets are depreciated over the estimated useful
lives when it is reasonably determined that the ownership of the asset will be obtained after the lease term is
over. Otherwise, the leased assets are depreciated over the shorter period between the lease term and the
estimated useful lives of the assets.

13.5 Others

The Group reviews the useful life and estimated net residual value of a fixed asset and the depreciation method
applied at least at each financial year-end. A change in the useful life or estimated net residual value of a fixed
asset or the depreciation method used is accounted for as a change in an accounting estimate.

A fixed asset is derecognized on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or
disposal. When a fixed asset is sold, transferred, retired or damaged, the Group recognises the amount of any
proceeds on disposal of the asset net of the carrying amount and related taxes in profit or loss for the current
period.

14. Construction in progress

Cost of construction in progress is determined as the expenditure actually incurred for the construction,
comprising all expenditure incurred for construction projects, borrowing costs that are eligible for capitalization
and other costs necessary to bring the fixed assets ready for their intended use. . Construction in progress is
reclassified as fixed assets when it has reached working condition for its intended use and depreciation begins
from the following month.

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that construction in progress may
be impaired. If there is any indication that an asset may be impaired, the recoverable amount is estimated for the
individual asset. If it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of the individual asset, the Group
determines the recoverable amount of the asset group to which the asset belongs. If the recoverable amount of
an asset is less than its carrying amount, the difference is recognised as an impairment loss and charged to profit
or loss for the current period.

Once any loss of asset impairment is recognised, it is not reversed in a subsequent period.
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II.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES — continued
15. Borrowing costs

For borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying
asset, capitalisation of such borrowing costs can commence only when all of the following conditions are
satisfied: (1) expenditures for the asset are being incurred; (2) borrowing costs are being incurred; and (3)
activities relating to the acquisition, construction or production of the asset that are necessary to prepare the
asset for its intended use or sale have commenced. Capitalisation of such borrowing costs ceases when the
qualifying assets being acquired, constructed or produced become ready for their intended use or sale.
Capitalisation of borrowing costs is suspended during periods in which the acquisition, construction or
production of a qualifying asset is interrupted abnormally and when the interruption is for a continuous period
of more than 3 months, until the acquisition, construction or production is resumed. The amount of other
borrowing costs incurred is recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

Where funds are borrowed under a specific-purpose borrowing, the amount of interest to be capitalised is the
actual interest expense incurred on that borrowing for the period less any bank interest earned from depositing
the borrowed funds before being used on the asset or any investment income on the temporary investment of
those funds. Where funds are borrowed under general-purpose borrowings, the amount of interest to be
capitalised on such borrowings is determined by applying a capitalisation rate to the weighted average of the
excess amounts of cumulative expenditure on the asset over and above the amounts of specific-purpose
borrowings. The capitalisation rate is the weighted average of the interest rates applicable to the general-purpose
borrowings.

16.Intangible assets

16.1 Intangible assets

An intangible asset is an identifiable non-monetary asset without physical substance owned or controlled by the
Group.

An intangible asset is initially measured at cost. The expenditures incurred on an intangible asset is recognised
as cost of the intangible asset only if: 1) it is probable that economic benefits associated with the asset will flow
to the Group; and 2) the cost of the asset can be measured reliably. Other expenditures on an intangible asset
that fail to meet the recognition criteria are charged to profit or loss when incurred.

An intangible asset with a finite useful life is amortised using the straight-line method over its useful life when
the asset is available for use. An intangible asset with an indefinite useful life is not amortised.

For an intangible asset with a finite useful life, the Group reviews the useful life and amortisation method at
least at each financial year-end and makes changes if necessary.

16.2 Impairment of intangible assets

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that intangible assets with finite
useful life may be impaired. If there is any indication that an asset may be impaired, the recoverable amount is
estimated for the individual asset. If it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of the individual asset,
the Group determines the recoverable amount of the asset group to which the asset belongs. If the recoverable
amount of an asset is less than its carrying amount, the difference is recognised as an impairment loss and
charged to profit or loss for the current period.

An intangible asset with an indefinite useful life or an intangible asset that is yet to be available for use is tested
for impairment annually, irrespective of whether there is any indication that the asset may be impaired.

Once any loss of asset impairment is recognized, it is not revesed in a subsequent period
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES - continued

17.Long-term prepayment

Long-term prepayments are various expenditures incurred but that should be allocated over the current and
future periods of more than one year. Long-term prepayments are evenly amortised over the respective

beneficial period.

The estimated beneficial periods and annual amortization rate are as follows:

Categories of long-term T fiared Deaete] pateds Annual amortization
prepayment rate (%)
Leaschold improvement The shorter. period among thq lease term, -

useful period and the operating period.
Leasehold decoration 5 20.00

Others Lease term under contract -

18. Provisions

At the balance sheet date, a provision is measured at the best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the
related present obligation, taking into account the factors pertaining to a contingency such as the risks,
uncertainties and time value of money. Where the effect of the time value of money is material, the best estimate
is determined by discounting the related future cash outflows.

19. Revenue

19.1 Revenue from the sale of goods

Revenue is recognised when the Group has delivered products to the location specified in the sales contracts and
the distributor has confirmed the acceptance of the products. The Company remains no effective control over
the goods after the consignment and the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the
Group, the relevant revenue can be reliably measured and specific revenue recognisation criteria have been met.

19.2 Revenue arising from the rendering of services

Revenue for the Group's provision of hotel accommodation services to external parties is recognized when the
services are rendered and the right of collect service charge is obtained.

Amounts received or receivable from business rendering service with awards points granted to customers
should be allocated between revenue from the service and fair value of awards points. Cash received or amounts
receivable less the fair value of awards points is recognized as revenue, the fair value of awards points is
recognized as deferred income.

When customers exchange awards points, the Group recognised amounts previously recorded as deferred
income as revenue calculated upon the basis of percentage of amounts exchanged to amounts expected to be
exchanged.

19.3 Income from initial fee

Income from initial fee is recognized on an accrual basis in accordance with relevant contracts or agreements.

19.4 Income from central booking system

Income from central booking system is recognized on an accrual basis in accordance with relevant contracts or
agreements.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES - continued

19. Revenue— continued

19.5 Membership income

Membership income is recognised on a straight-line basis over the beneficial period of the members.

19.6 Interest income

The amount of interest income is determined according to the length of time for which the Group's monetary
funds are used by others and the effective interest rate.

20. Operating costs and expenses

The Group is principally engaged in operation and management of limited service hotel and food and cuisine.
Operating costs comprise mainly cost of hotel supplier sold and cost of food consumed. Employee benefits,
utility cost and consumables, depreciation and amortization charges, operating leases, as well as repairs and
maintenance are included in selling expense and administrative expense.

21. Government grant

Government grants are the transfer of monetary assets or non-monetary assets from the Government to the
Group at no consideration excluding capital contribution from the Government as an owner of the Group to the
Group. Government grants are recognized when the enterprise complies with the conditions for the government
grant and the enterprise can receive the government grant.

If a government grant is in the form of a transfer of a monetary asset, the item is measured at the amount
received or receivable.If a government grant is in the form of a transfer of a non-monetary asset, the item is
measured as deferred revenue.

A government grant related to an asset is recognised as deferred income, and evenly amortised to profit or loss
over the useful life of the related asset.

For a government grant related to income, if the grant is a compensation for related expenses or losses to be
incurred in subsequent periods, the grant is recognised as deferred income, and recognised in profit or loss over
the periods in which the related costs are recognised; if the grant is a compensation for related expenses or
losses already incurred, the grant is recognised immediately in profit or loss for the current period.

22. Income tax
Income tax expense comprises current tax expense and deferred tax expense.

22.1. Current income taxes

At the balance sheet date, current income tax liabilities (or assets) for the current and prior periods are measured
at the amount expected to be paid (or recovered) according to the requirements of tax laws. Taxable profits,
which are the basis for calculating the current tax expense, are determined after adjusting the accounting profits
before tax for the year in accordance with relevant requirements of tax laws.
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22. Income tax— continued

22.2. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities

Temporary differences arising from the difference between the carrying amount of an asset or liability and its
tax base, or the difference between the tax base and the carrying amount of those items that are not recognised
as assets or liabilities but have a tax base that can be determined according to tax laws, are recognised as
deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities using the balance sheet liability method.

Under normal circumstances, all temporary differences can be recognized as relevant deferred tax assets and
deferred tax liabilities. But for deductible temporary differences, the Group recognises the corresponding
deferred tax asset to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which the
deductible temporary differences can be utilized. The Group recognises a deferred tax asset for the carryforward
of deductible losses and tax credits to subsequent periods, to the extent that it is probable that future taxable
profits will be available against which the deductible losses and tax credits can be utilised. In addition, deferred
tax liabilities are not recognised for taxable temporary differences related to (1) the initial recognition of
goodwill; and (2) the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction which is neither a business
combination nor affects accounting profit or taxable profit (or deductible loss) at the time of the transaction.

For taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures,
unless the Group is able to control the timing of the reversal of the temporary difference and it is probable that
the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future, the Group does not recognise the
corresponding deferred tax liability. The Group does not recognise the corresponding deferred tax asset for
deductible temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures,
except when both of the following conditions are satisfied: (1) it is probable that the temporary difference will
be reversed in the foreseeable future; and (2) it is probable that taxable profits will be available in the future,
against which the temporary difference can be utilised. At the balance sheet date, deferred tax assets and
deferred tax liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when the asset is
realised or the liability is settled, according to the requirements of tax laws.

Current tax expense (current tax income) and deferred tax expense (deferred tax income) are included in profit
or loss for the current period, except for: (1) current tax and deferred tax related to transactions or events that
are directly recognised in owners' equity or other comprehensive income, which are recognised directly in
owners' equity or other comprehensive income; (2) deferred tax arising from a business combination, which is
adjusted against the carrying amount of goodwill.

At the balance sheet date, the Group reviews the carrying amount of a deferred tax asset. If it is probable that
sufficient taxable profits will not be available in future periods to allow the benefit of the deferred tax asset to be
utilised, the carrying amount of the deferred tax asset is reduced. Any such reduction in amount is reversed
when it becomes probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available.

Current tax assets and liabilities are offset when: (1)The Group has a legally enforceable right to offset current
tax assets against current tax liabilities; and (2)the Group intends either to settle current tax liabilities and assets
on a net basis, or to realize the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when the deferred tax assets and the deferred tax liabilities relate to
income taxes levied by the same taxation authority on: (1) the same taxable entity; or (2)  different taxable
entities which intend either to settle current tax liabilities and assets on a net basis, or to realize the assets and
settle the liabilities simultaneously, in each future period in which significant amounts of deferred tax liabilities
or assets are expected to be settled or recovered.
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23.Leases

A finance lease is a lease that transfers in substance all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an asset.
Title may or may not eventually be transferred. An operating lease is a lease other than a finance lease.

23.1.  Recording of operating leases by the Group as lessee

Lease payments under an operating lease are recognised on a straight-line basis over the lease term. Initial direct
costs are charged to profit or loss for the current period. Contingent rents are charged to profit or loss in the
period in which they are actually incurred.

23.2.  Recording of operating leases by the Group as lessor

Lease income from operating leases is recognised in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term.
Significant initial direct cost are capitalised when incurred and charged to profit or loss for the responding
period according to the same basis for rental income recognition. Other insignificant initial direct costs are
charged to profit or loss for the period in which they are incurred. Contingent rents are credited to profit or loss
in the period in which they actually arise

23.3.  Recording of finance leases by the Group as lessee

At the commencement of the lease term, the Group records the leased asset at an amount equal to the lower of
the fair value of the leased asset and the present value of the minimum lease payments, each determined at the
inception of the lease, and recognises a long-term payable at an amount equal to the minimum lease payments.
The difference between the recorded amount of the leased asset and the recorded amount of the payable is
accounted for as unrecognized finance charge. Initial direct costs that are attributable to the leased item during
the process of negotiating and securing the lease agreement are added to the amount recognised for the leased
asset. The net amount of long-term payables under finance leases less unrecognised finance charges is separated
into long-term liabilities and the portion of long-term liabilities due within one year for presentation.

Unrecognised finance charges are allocated to each period during the lease term; finance charges for the current
period are recognised using the effective interest method. Contingent rents are charged to profit or loss in the
period in which they are actually incurred.

24. Employee benefits

In the accounting period in which an employee has rendered services, the Group recognises the employee
benefits for those services as a liability excepet the compensation due to the termination of the employment
relationship with employees.

Expenditures related to payments for employees' social welfare system established by the state, including
pensions, medical insurance, housing funds and other social welfare contributions, are included in the cost of
related assets or profit or loss for the period in which they are incurred.

When the Group terminates the employment relationship with employees before the end of the employment
contracts or provides compensation as an offer to encourage employees to accept voluntary redundancy, if the
Group has a formal plan for termination of employment relationship or has made an offer for voluntary
redundancy which will be implemented immediately, and at the same time the Group cannot unilaterally
withdraw from the termination plan or the redundancy offer, a provision is recognised for the compensation
arising from termination of employment relationship with employees, with a corresponding charge to the profit
or loss for the current period.

An internal retirement plan is accounted for using the same principles as described above. Salaries and social
insurance contributions to be paid to the internally retired employees by the Group during the period from the
date when the employee ceases to provide services to the normal retirement date are recognised in profit or loss
for the period when the recognition criteria for provisions are met (termination benefits).

25. Dividend distribution

Cash dividend is recognized as a liability in the Group's financial statements in the period in which the
dividends are approved by the shareholders' general meeting.
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26.Changes in accounting policies
During the reporting period, there were no significant changes in accounting policies.

27.Basis of determining significant accounting policies and key assumptions and uncertainties in
accounting estimates

The Group continuously evaluates the critical accounting estimates and key judgments applied based on
historical experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable

under the circumstances.

Critical accounting estimated and judgments

The critical accounting estimates and key assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amount of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are outlined as below:

27.1 Estimated useful lives and residual values of fixed assets

The Group's management determines the estimated useful lives and residual values for its fixed assets. This
estimate is based on the historical experience of the actual useful lives and residual lives of fixed assets of
similar nature and functions. It could change significantly as a result of changes in economic environment,
technical innovations and other conditions. The management will adjust the estimations where the actual useful
lives and residual values are different from estimated useful lives and residual values.

27.2 Estimated beneficial periods of leasehold improvement and decoration

The Group operates numbers of hotels with rental properties, and makes payments to leasehold improvement
and decoration of the hotels. Based on the historical experience and available information, the leasehold
improvement is amortized within shorter period among useful lives,lease terms and expected beneficial
periods,;and leasehold decoration is amortized within 5 years. The management of the Group will revise the
expectation where the estimated beneficial period of leasehold improvement and decoration is different from the
original expectation.

27.3 Deferred income tax assets and deferred income tax liabilities

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are determined using tax rates that are expected to apply when the
related deferred income tax assets are realized or the related deferred income tax liabilities are settled. The
expected applicable tax rate is determined based on the enacted tax laws and regulations and the actual situation
of the Group. The management of the Group will revise the expectation where the intending tax rate is different
from the original expectation.

Deferred income tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be
available against which the temporary differences can be utilized. The carrying amount of deferred income tax
assets is written down when it is expected that there is not sufficient taxable profits to be obtained to utilize the
temporary differences in the coming periods.
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27. Basis of determining significant accounting policies and key assumptions and uncertainties in
accounting estimates- continued

27.4 Impairment of long-term investments, fixed assets, land-useright and leasehold improvement

The Group’s management assesses at each of the balance sheet date whether long-term investments, fixed
assets, land-useright and leasehold improvement have any indication of impairment, in accordance with the
accounting policy stated in note (II) 12, 13, 16 and 17. The recoverable amount is higher of an asset’s present
value of estimated future cash flows and fair value less costs to sell, which is estimated based on the best
information available to reflect the amount that is obtainable at each of the balance sheet date, from the disposal
of the asset in an arm’s length transaction between knowledgeable, willing parties, after deducting the costs to
disposal, or cash to be generated from continuously using the assets. The estimation is likely to be adjusted in
each impairment test.

27.5 Impairment of receivables

The Group’s management estimates the provisions of impairment of accounts receivables and other receivables
by assessing their recoverability. Provisions are applied to accounts receivables and other receivables where
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the balances may not be collected and require useing
estimation. Where the expectation is different from the original estimation, such difference will have impact on
carrying value of receivables and the impairment charge.

27.6 Impairment of goodwill

The Group’s management tests the provisions of impairment of goodwill by calculating the recoverability in
accordance with the present value of expected future cash flow using the internal rate of return of the event as
discount rate.

1. Taxation

1. Taxes and tax rate

Taxes Tax basis Tax rate
Value added tax Value added tax ("VAT") on sales is 6% or 13% or
(General taxpayers) calculated on revenue from principal 17%(notel)
operations and paid after deducting input
VAT on purchases
Business tax Taxable revenue 5%
Urban maintenance and construction 7%
tax Turnover tax
Levy for Education Turnover tax 3%
Local levy for education Turnover tax 2%
Income tax Taxable income 15% or 25%(note2)
Property tax Residual value of property, rental income 1.2% or 12%

Notel: Under the "notice business tax with VAT pilot program," the Ministry of Finance, State Administration
of Taxation on 26 November 2011 jointly issued (Cai Shui [2011] No. 110) and fiscal [2012] No. 71 the
text "About eight in Beijing Conducting transportation provinces and parts of modern services business
tax with VAT pilot "ongoing franchise of the Group's subsidiaries, officers dispatched labor and booking
channels fee income from June 2013 to start the implementation of the VAT reform pilot turned the VAT
to pay sales tax, applicable VAT rate of 6%.

Note2: According to the Tibet Autonomous Region People's Government on the adjustment of corporate income
tax rate (Tibetan Affairs [2011] No. 14), as well as state tax incentives for the development of the western
region, for all kinds of enterprises located in the Tibet Autonomous Region, during the period 2011-2020
Lhasa Jinjiang Inn Co. at the rate of 15% corporate income tax. In addition, the Company and other
subsidiaries corporate income tax rate is 25%.
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V.

BUSINESS COMBINATION AND CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

1. Subsidiaries

(1) Subsidiaries set up or invested by the Group

Other items that in

Registered substance form part Equity attributable to the
capital Actual capital of the investor's net Equity minorities used to offset
o Nature of | (RMB'000 paid as at year investment (RMB interest Voting Included in Minority the loss attributable to the
No. Name of subsidiaries Type Registered address business ) Principal business and operation scope end(RMB'000) '000) (%) rights(%) consolidation interests minorities
1 Shanghai Jin Jiang International Catering One-person No 285,West Tianmu Road, Service Catering development and R ~ ~
Investment Co., Ltd. (Catering Investment) limited company Shanghai 149,930 ma 1it, domestic trading 149,930 100.00 100.00 Yes
2 Shanghai Minhang Hotel Co., Ltd.( Minhang Limited No.202 Ijanpmg Road, Service 7,688 Hotel and catering operation 7,688 } 100.00 100.00 Yes R R
Hotel) company Shanghai
3 Shanghai Jin Jiang Tung Lok Catering Limited Room 207,No 999 Jingiao Service Catering management, Chinese and
Management Inc company Road, Pu Dong New District, 18,900 western cuisine and consultation 9,639 - 51.00 51.00 Yes 2,255,850.45 -
Shanghai
4 Shanghai Food and Beverage Serving Equipment Joint stock Floor7,No200,Middle Xizang Trading 2051 Sale of food processing equipment 2051 } 100.00 100.00 Y R R
Co., Ltd.( Food and Beverage Serving Equipment) enterprise Road, Shanghai ? ’ | ) e
5 Shanghai Jinjiang International Food & Catering Limited Room 417,No 285, Tianmu Service Catering management ,investment
Management Co.,Ltd. (Jinjiang Food) company Road, Shanghai 10,000 and consultation services 10,000 - 100.00 100.00 Yes - -
6 Shz_mghal New Asia Food Co., Ltd. (Note 1)( New Limited No 17243Hummg Road, Manptact 11,415 Bakery, cake, biscuit, frozen food 11415 10,328 100.00 100.00 Yes _ _
Asia Food) company Shanghai uring
7 Shanghai New Asia Food Sales Co., Ltd. (Note 2) One-person Floor2,No2,South Chongmin Trading
Jne-p Road, Hongkou District, 500 Management of sales of foods 500 - 100.00 100.00 Yes - -
limited company N
Shanghai
Shanghai Qihong Hotels Management Co., Ltd. . No 2221, South Qilianshan Service .
8 (Note 4) One-person Road, Jiading District, so0 |  Hotel management (Excluding 500 ; 100.00 100.00 Yes : :
limited company Shanghai food manufacturing or catering
Shanghai Jinbei Investment Management Co., Ltd. One-person No 1068, Beiging Road, Service Investment management, } R R
9 (Note 4) limited company Minhang District, Shanghai 5,000 consulting and industry investment 5,000 100.00 100.00 Yes
- Building J,Room 202,No Service
10 Shanghai Jinzhen Investment Management Co., Qn§ person I.Lane 1 Suide Road, PuTuo 5,000 In\./estmen? manage.ment, 5,000 _ 100.00 100.00 Yes _ _
Ltd. (Note 4) limited company - X consulting and industry investment
District, Shanghai
. . No 100, Dongshuncheng Service .
1 Shenyang Jinfu Hotel Investment Management Limited Street, Shenhe District, 10,000 Hotel investment managcmcm, 5,500 _ 55.00 55.00 Yes 4338,920.96 ~
Co., Ltd. (Note 4) company consulting
Shenyang
12 Xian Jinfu Hotels Management Co., Ltd. (Note 4) Limited No 34, Lianhu letrlct, Service 8,000 Hotel investment management 8,000 _ 8,000 100.00 Yes ~ ~
company Daging Road, Xian
Shanghai Jinjiang Metropolo Hotel Investment One-person gg;SmHll}r?aBr; gselllg ":-lgu::-r;gr? Serviee Investment management
13 Management Co., Ltd. (Note 3\4) (Metropole limited company Town, Pu Dong New District, 50,000 consulting and industry investment 50,000 B 100.00 100.00 Yes ° °
Hotel) :
Shanghai
Floor2, Room 251, Building Service
Shanghai Jinzhu Catering Management Co.,Ltd. One-person 1,No588,North Zhongshan . _ ~ ~
14 (Note 3) Jimited company Road, Zhabei District, 10,000 Catering management 10,000 100.00 100.00 Yes
Shanghai
15 Shanghai Jinpan Hotel Co.,Ltd. ( Jinpan Hotel) (?ne.-person N.o 7;|.1,Pangu Rqad, Baoshan Service 5,000 Hotel investment management 5,000 - 5,000 100.00 Yes - -
limited company District, Shanghai
Area A Ground Floor ,Floor 1 Service
- A 2,3 and 4 ,No 800, Huatuo
16 Shanghai Jinzhang Hotel Investment Management One-person Road, Zhangjiang High-Tech 10,000 Investment management, Inn, 1,000 _ 100.00 100.00 Yes ~ ~

Co.,Ltd. (Note 3\4)

limited company

Park ,Pudong New District,
Shanghai

Hostel
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IV. BUSINESS COMBINATION AND CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT- continued

1. Subsidiaries- continued

(2) Subsidiaries acquired through a business combination involving enterprises under common control

Equity
Other items that in attributable to
Actual capital substance form part Included the minorities
Registered paid as at year of the investor's net Equity in used to offset the
. Nature of capital end investment (RMB interest Voting consolid Minority loss attributable
No. Name of subsidiaries Type Registered address business (RMB'000) Principal business and operation scope (RMB'000) '000) (%) rights(%) ation interests to the minorities
Jin Jiang Inn Co., Ltd.( Jin Jian, One-person Room 101~103,No 1121, I::lft;f?ta(:;ral([:l(:g(; Zl:!?ipllimllli’rtrfz\;edlq
1 g nn 0., L. e _onep Pujian Road, Pu Dong New Service 179,712 ! quor, 179,712 - 100.00 100.00 Yes -
Inn) limited company o A processing, package and sale, hotel
District, Shanghai .
management and consultation
Shanghai Jin Jiang International One-person Room 104,No 1121, Pujian Investment and consultation of
2 Hotels Investment Co., Ltd. | onesperso Road, Pu Dong New District, Service 1,225,000 estment and consuftation o 1,225,000 - 100.00 100.00 Yes -
limited company . hotels, sale of equipment of hotels
(Hotels Investment) Shanghai
Hotel operation,medium-sized
Shanghai Jin Jiang Da Hua Hotel One-person No 914~918, Yan'an Road. . restaurant,lobbydrinking ,haircut,ret
Lo . Do - 1,704 Lo . ’ j 1,704 - 100.0¢ 100.00 -
3 Co., Ltd.(Da Hua Hotel) limited company Changning District, Shanghai Service 317 ail of tobacco,retail of gold and 317 0.00 000 Yes
silver jewelry
Xi'an Jin Jiang Inn Co., . Room 801, No 110, Jiefang . . . } .
4 Ltd.(Note 4) Limited company Road, Xi'an Service 20,000 Hotel and catering operation 18,000 100.00 100.00 Yes
Zhengzhou Jin Jiang Inn Co., . No 152,East Shangcheng . . .
§ 2 1 - 100. 100. -
5 Ltd.(Note 4) Limited company Road, Zhengzhou Service 0,000 Hotel and catering operation 8,000 00.00 00.00 Yes
Tianjin Jin Jiang Inn Co., . No.2~98,Hebei Road, Tanggu . . . R R
6 Ltd.(Note 4) Limited company District, Tianjin Service 40,000 Hotel and catering operation 31,986 100.00 100.00 Yes
Tianiin Dongqu Jin Jiang Inn Bairuili Comprehensive
7 Y s s Limited company building, Thirteen jing Road, Service 21,000 Hotel and catering operation 21,000 - 100.00 100.00 Yes -
Co., Ltd.( Note 4) S .o
East District, Tianjin
Shenyang Songhuajie Jin Jiang . 135,South Wuma Road. . . .
L - > 20, 20, - 100. 100. -
8 Inn Co., Ltd.( Note 4) Limited company Heping District, Shenyang Service 0,000 Hotel and catering operation 0,000 00.00 00.00 Yes
.. - No 2,West Donghai Road,
9 Zhoushan Shenjiamen Jin Jiang . Qne-person Shenjiamen Street, Putuo Service 4,000 Hotel and catering operation 4,000 - 100.00 100.00 Yes -
Inn Co., Ltd. (Note 4) limited company A
District, Zhoushan
TR, Business business, No
10 Tianjin Jm{';\?ol;ogl Co., Ltd. Limited company 47, Xianyang Road, Nankai Service 4,000 Hotel and catering operation 4,000 - 100.00 100.00 Yes -
District, Tianjin
o Building 3,No 116,Zhaogong
11 Shanghai Jinpu Investment and . Qne person Road, Qingpu District, Service 500 Hotel and catering operation 500 - 100.00 100.00 Yes -
Management Co., Ltd. (Note4) limited company Shanghai
Nanjing HuJin Investment and L No 61,Shanxi Road, Gulou . . .
. . 1 1 - 100. 100. -
12 Management Co., Ltd. (Note 4) Limited company District, Nanjing Service ,500 Hotel and catering operation ,500 00.00 00.00 Yes
Kunshan Jinlv Investment and No 1993,East Tongfeng Road,
13 Limited company Kunshan Development Service 500 Hotel and catering operation 500 - 100.00 100.00 Yes -
Management Co., Ltd. (Note 4) District
Changzhou Jinlv Investment and . Building Z’NO 586,Mi_ddl_e
14 Limited company Jinlin Road, Tianning District, Service 500 Hotel and catering operation 500 - 100.00 100.00 Yes -
Management Co., Ltd. (Note 4) <
Changzhou
Xi'an Jinlv Investment and L No 49,Shiyuan Road, Beilin . . .
15 Management Co., Ltd. (Note 4) Limited company District, Xian Service 500 Hotel and catering operation 500 100.00 100.00 Yes
ChangehunJn Jing In Rosd Represetative offce of
16 Investment and Management Co., Limited company »ep) Service 500 Hotel and catering operation 500 - 100.00 100.00 Yes -
Anquan Street, Yangguan
Ltd. (Note 4) L
Distrit, Changchun
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Room 201,No 2279,Dajing
Road,Representative office of
Anquan Street, Yangguan
Distrit, Changchun

Changchun Jinlv Investment and

Management Co., Ltd. (Note 4) Limited company

Service 2,500 Hotel and catering operation 2,500 - 100.00 100.00
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IV. BUSINESS COMBINATION AND CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT- continued

1. Subsidiaries- continued

(2) Subsidiaries acquired through a business combination involving enterprises under common control- continued

Other items that
in substance Equity attributable
Actual capital form part of the Include to the minorities
Registered paid as at year investor's net Equity Voting din used to offset the
. Nature of capital Principal business and operation end investment interest rights( consoli Minority loss attributable to
No. Name of subsidiaries Type Registered address business (RMB'000) scope (RMB'000) (RMB '000) (%) %) dation interests the minorities
Zhenjiang Jingkou Jin Jiang Inn . Room 205,No 149,Hejia Lane, . . .
18 Co., Ltd. (Note 4) Limited company Zhenjiang Service 10,000 Hotel and catering operation 10,000 100.00 100.00 Yes
Wauhan Jinlv Investment and . 3R Block,Economic and Technological . . .
19 Management Co., Ltd. (Note 4) Limited company Development Zone, Wuhan Service 500 Hotel and catering operation 500 100.00 100.00 Yes
Jinhua Jinlv Investment,
20 Consultation and Management . Qne-person Room 205, N0'3.29 Yongkang Street, Service 500 Hotel and catering operation 500 - 100.00 100.00 Yes - -
limited company Jinhua
Co., Ltd.(Note 4)
Shenzhen Jinlv Investment and No 2,Floor 6,Comprehensive building,
21 Limited company Guiyuan Road, Luohu District, Service 500 Hotel and catering operation 500 - 100.00 100.00 Yes - -
Management Co., Ltd. (Note 4)
Shenzhen
Shenyang Wenhualu Jingkou Jin . No 135,South Wuma Road, Heping . . . : B R
22 Jiang Inn Co., Lid.(note 4) Limited company District, Shenyang Service 500 Hotel and catering operation 500 100.00 100.00 Yes
Fuzhou Jinlv Investment and . No 110,Affiliated building, North Wuyi . . .
23 Management Co., Ltd. (Note 4) Limited company Road, Gulou District, Fuzhou Service 500 Hotel and catering operation 500 100.00 100.00 Yes
Changzhou Jinning Hotels -
24 Investment and Management Co., Limited company Nq o I‘02,T§011{1ya31ng Gardon, Service 500 Hotel and catering operation 500 - 100.00 100.00 Yes - -
Tianning District, Changzhou
Ltd. (Note 4)
Ma'anshan Jinlv Investment and L No 23,Huashan Road, Huashan . . .
25 Management Co., Ltd. (Note 4) Limited company District, Ma'anshan Service 500 Hotel and catering operation 500 100.00 100.00 Yes
Hefei Jinlv Investment and . Floor 4~12,No123,Lujiang Road, . . . ; R R
26 Management Co., Ltd..(Note 4) Limited company Luyang District, Hefei Service 500 Hotel and catering operation 500 100.00 100.00 Yes
Huhehaote Jinlv Tnvestment and First Floor,Business Building,Lantian
27 Limited company trading market, E'er'duosi Street, Saian Service 10,000 Hotel and catering operation 10,000 - 100.00 100.00 Yes - -
Management Co., Ltd. (Note 4) S
District, Huhehaote
28 Kunming Hujin Hotel Co., Ltd. Limited company First floor,No 95, Nonh Guanshan Service 500 Hotel and catering operation 500 - 100.00 100.00 Yes - -
(Note 4) Road, Kunming
Changzhou Jin Jiang Inn _
29 Investment and Management Co., Limited company No.180-1,Zhonghe west Road, District Service 500 Hotel and catering operation 500 - 100.00 100.00 Yes - -
Zhonglou, Changzhou
Ltd. (Note 4)
Xining Jinlv Inn Investment .
30 and Management Co., Ltd. (Note Limited company No.37, qumg Roat.i, Fhenzhong Service 500 Hotel and catering operation 500 - 100.00 100.00 Yes - -
4 District, Xining
Qingdao Jin Jiang Inn Hotel Co., . No.38,Hangzhou Road, Sifang District, Service . . ; R R
31 Ltd.(Note 4) Limited company Qingdao 20,000 Hotel and catering operation 20,000 100.00 100.00 Yes
32 Shanghai Jinle Hotel Co., Ltd. . Qne-person No 227,Hgngmel Road, Mmhang Service 4,000 Hotel and catering operation 2,080 - 100.00 100.00 Yes - -
(Note 5) limited company District, Shanghai
33 Ningbo Jinbo Hotel Co., Ltd. . Qne-person No 2,Delong Road, Zhongxln District, Service 5,000 Hotel and catering operation 5,000 - 100.00 100.00 Yes - -
(Note 5) limited company Zhonggongmiao Town,
Suzhou New District Jinshi . Changjiang Road, High-tech District, . . .
1 - . X 42,651.2: -
34 Hotels Co., Ltd. (Note 5) Limited company Suzhou Service 0,000 Hotel and catering operation 6,000 60.00 60.00 Yes 5,542,651.25
35 Shanghai Jinhong Hotel Co., Ltd. . Qne-person No 440,East Baoxing Road, Shanghai Service 10,000 Hotel and catering operation 10,000 - 100.00 100.00 Yes - -
(Note 5) limited company
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IV. BUSINESS COMBINATION AND CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT- continued

1. Subsidiaries- continued

(2) Subsidiaries acquired through a business combination involving enterprises under common control- continued

Other items that in Equity attributable
Actual capital substance form part Include to the minorities
Registered paid as at year of the investor's net Equity Voting din used to offset the
. Nature of capital end investment (RMB interest rights( consoli Minority loss attributable to
No. Name of subsidiaries Type Registered address business (RMB'000) Principal business and operation scope (RMB'000) '000) (%) %) dation interests the minorities
36 Waxi Jinxi Hotel Co., Ltd. (Note Limited No 40,Gongyi Road, Wuxi Service 5,000 Hotel and catering operation 5,000 - 100.00 100.00 Yes -
5) company
Beijin Jin Jiang Inn Hotels Limited Room 508, Yayuanbajiao
37 Investment and Management Co., compan Restaurant, West of Amusement Park, Service 28,000 Hotel and catering operation 28,000 - 100.00 100.00 Yes - -
Ltd. (Note 5) pany Shijinshan District, Beijing
38 Shanghai Jinhai Hotel Co., Limited NOIQ‘SO}lth.an‘%Shm’, Mmhang Service 1,000 Hotel and catering operation 700 - 70.00 70.00 Yes 765,245.43 -
Ltd.(Note 5) company District,
39 Shanghai Jinhua Hotel Co., Ltd. Limited No 221,Pujian Road, Pu Dong New Service 10,000 Hotel and catering operation 8,000 - 80.00 80.00 Yes 3,886,710.16 -
(Note 5) company District,
Yangzhou Jinyang Hotel Co., Limited . . . . .
40 No 363,Siwangting, Yangzhou Service 8,000 Hotel and catering operation 7,545 - 75.00 75.00 Yes 2,249,126.10 -
Ltd. (Note 5) company
One-
Shanghai Dishuihu Jin Jiang Inn person Room 10~12,No 128,Guoyuan Road, . . .
L. . 20,00 18,00 - 100.00 100.00 - -
4 Hotel Co., Ltd. (Note 5) limited Luchao Port, Nanhui District, Shanghai Service 000 Hotel and catering operation 8,000 00.0 00.0f Yes
company
Dalian Jin Jiang Inn Hotel Co., Limited No 410,Jiefang Road, Zhongshan . . . ; R R
42 Ltd. (Note 5) company District, Dalian Service 3,000 Hotel and catering operation 3,000 100.00 100.00 Yes
Huai'an Jin Jiang Inn Hotel Co., Limited . N . . .
43 No 61,East Jiankang Road, Huai'an Service 6,000 Hotel and catering operation 5,657 - 100.00 100.00 Yes - -
Ltd. (Note 5) company
One-
44 Shanghai Jinya Hotel Co., Ltd. person No 440,Caobao Road, Shanghai Service 18,000 Hotel and catering operation 19,864 - 100.00 100.00 Yes - -
(Note 5) limited
company
One-
Hangzhou Jin Jiang Inn Hotel person No 196,Middle Zhongshan Road, . . .
L . 10,000 9,446 - 100.00 100.00 - -
4 Co., Ltd. (Note 5) limited Shangcheng District, Hangzhou Service ’ Hotel and catering operation ’ Yes
company
Chonggin Jin Jiang Inn Hotel Limited No 60,Xingsheng Road, Yangjiaping, . . .
) o . 18,000 16,513 - 100.00 100.00 - -
46 Co., Ltd. (Note 5) company Jiulongpo District, Chongqing Service ’ Hotel and catering operation ’ Yes
Chengdu Jin Jiang Inn Hotel Co., Limited No 69,Wenwu Road, Qingyang . . . | i .
47 Ltd. (Note 5) company District, Chengdu Service 10,000 Hotel and catering operation 8,746 100.00 100.00 Yes
One-
Shanghai Jinning Hotel Co., Ltd. person No 4&S5 building,No 546,Changning . . .
L. . L > 1 1 - 100.! 100. - -
48 (Note 5) limited Road, Changning District, Shanghai Service 0,000 Hotel and catering operation 0,697 00.00 00.00 Yes
company
One-
Shanghai Jinmin Hotel Co., Ltd. person No 259,Wuzhong Road, Minhang . . .
. L . 4 3 - 100.! 100. - -
49 (Note 5) limited District, Shanghai Service 0,000 Hotel and catering operation 8,558 00.00 00.00 Yes
company
Nanchang Ruzilu Jin Jiang Inn Limited No 456,Chuanshan Road, West Lake . . .
S y Cl 10,000 10,000 - 100.00 100.00 - -
. Hotel Co., Ltd. (Note 5) company District, Nanchang Service ’ Hotel and catering operation ’ Yes
Nanchang South Nanjin Road Inn Limited - . . .
51 Hotel Co., Ltd. (Note 5) company No 388, Souht Nanjin Road, Nanchang Service 10,000 Hotel and catering operation 10,000 100.00 100.00 Yes
Shenyang Jin Jiang Inn Hotel Limited No 135,South Wuma Road, Heping . . .
. 1 1 - 100.! 100. - -
52 Co., Ltd. (Note 5) company District, Shenyang Service 5,000 Hotel and catering operation 5,000 00.00 00.00 Yes
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Jiaxine Jin Jiang Inn Hotel Co 2:;»“ Floor 3,Building 15, and trade Street,
53 2 2 ” pers Commerce, Second phrase Chuanbo Service 8,000 Hotel and catering operation 7,821 - 100.00 100.00
Ltd. (Note 5) limited L
Lane, Jiaxing
company
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IV. BUSINESS COMBINATION AND CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT- continued
1. Subsidiaries- continued

(2) Subsidiaries acquired through a business combination involving enterprises under common control- continued

Other items
that in Equity
substance attributable to
form part of the minorities
Actual capital the investor's Included used to offset
Registered paid as at year net Equity Voting in the loss
Nature of capital end investment interest rights( consolidati Minority attributable to
No. Name of subsidiaries Type Registered address business (RMB'000) Principal business and operation scope (RMB'000) (RMB '000) (%) %) on interests the minorities
Zhangjiagang Jin Jiang Inn Hotel Limited Nol,Guotai Road, Economic : 5,000 . . 5.000
54 Co., Lid. (Note 5) company Development District, Zhangjiagang Service A Hotel and catering operation 100.00 100.00 Yes
Nanning Jin Jiang Inn Hotel Co., Limited Zhongding wanxiang East Building . . .
55 Ltd. (Note 5) company ANol41,Minzu Venue, Nanning Service 14,000 Hotel and catering operation 14,000 100.00 100.00 Yes
One-
Shanghai Lin Qing Hotel Co., person No 333,Linging Road, Yapu District, . . . ~
56 Ltd.(Note 5) limited Shanghai Service 16,600 Hotel and catering operation 100.00 100.00 Yes
company
One-
Shanghai Jin Feng Hotel Co., person No 5493,5499,Hangnan Road, Nanqiao . . .
57 Ltd. (Note 5) limited Town, Fengxian District, Shanghai, Service 4,000 Hotel and catering operation 4,000 100.00 100.00 Yes
company
Tianjin Hu Jin Hotel Investment Limited Room 201,No 99 & 105,Guangrong . . .
58 Co.. Ltd.(Note 5) company Street, Honggiao District, Tianjin Service 18,000 Hotel and catering operation 18,000 100.00 100.00 Yes
59 Lasa Jin Jiang Inn Hotel Co., Limited No 15,South Deji Road, Lasa Service 1,000 Hotel and catering operation 1,000 100.00 100.00 Yes
Ltd.(Note 5) company
Shanghai Yujin Hotels Limited Room 627,No 1425,Zhonghua Road, . . .
60 Management Co., Ltd.(Note 5) company Huangpu District, Shanghai Service 20,000 Hotel and catering operation 12,000 60.00 60.00 Yes 8,752,735.49

Note 1: Subsidiaries of Shanghai Jin Jiang International Catering Investment Co., Ltd.

Note 2: Subsidiary of Shanghai New Asia Food Co., Ltd.

Note 3: Subsidiary incorporated in the current period. Please refer to Note (IV) 2(1) for details.
Note 4: Subsidiaries of Hotels Investment.

Note 5: Subsidiaries of Jin Jiang Inn.
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IV. BUSINESS COMBINATION AND CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT- continued
1. Subsidiaries- continued

(3) Subsidiaries acquired through a business combination not involving enterprises under common control

Other items that in
substance form Equity attributable
part of the Included to the minorities
Registered Actual capital paid investor's net Equity in used to offset the
Registered Nature of capital Principal business and as at year investment (RMB interest Voting consolid loss attributable to
Name of subsidiaries Type address business (RMB'000) operation scope end(RMB'000) '000) (%) rights (%) ation Minority interests the minorities
o ) One- Room 203.’N0 Chipese and we§tern
Shanghai Jinya Catering 999,Jianqgiao catering, processing of
Management Co., Ltd E‘:;??:é District, Pu Dong Service 68,670 cooked food and 62,872 - 100 100 Yes - -
(Jinya Catering) compan New District, beverage and sales of
Y Shanghai gifts
No.459, North
Shanxi Goldmet Inn Limited Jianshe Road, Hotel and caterin
Management Co., Ltd. Xiao Dian Service 68,333 : € 200,860 - 100 100 Yes - -
(Goldmet Inn) company District, Taiyuan, operation
Shanxi Province
Room 1-
Smartel Hotel Limited 131170326321:::;5; ' Hotel and caterin,
Management Co., > Service 30,000 : s 676,549 - 100 100 Yes - -
Ltd.(Note) (Smartel) company | Development operation
Zone, Mentougou
District, Beijing

Note: On 4 June, 2014, Catering Investment completed equity transaction of 25% equity interest of Shanghai New Asia Café de Coral Co., Ltd. (New Asia Café de Coral) with the
agreed transfer price of RMB 11,369,000.00 to Tin Hang China Ltd. .On 26 December 2013, Catering Investment paid all amount to Tin Hang China Ltd. On 16 June 2014, Changes in
the registration had been completed including the fact that Shanghai New Asia Café de Coral Co., Ltd. was renamed Jinya Catering. According to the relevant contract of property
rights transaction, this transfer of stocks was accomplished in the period before reporting date.
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IV. BUSINESS COMBINATION AND CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT- continued

2. Subjects newly incorporated and cancelled in the consolidated range during the financial reporting period

(1) Subsidiaries newly incorporated in the consolidated range during the financial reporting period

Unit: RMB
Name Net assets as at 30 June 2014 Net profit of current period
Shanghai Jinzhang Hotel Management Co., Ltd. 10,002,371.470 2,371.47
(2) Subsidiary cancelled in the consolidated range during the financial reporting period
Unit: RMB
Name Net assets as at Cancelled Date Net profit from the Earlier this year to Cancelled Date
Jinchu Reastaurant Manegement Co.,Ltd. ('Jinchu")

(Note)

Note: Jinchu, the wholly-owned subsidiaries of Jin Jiang Inn Hotel Co.,Ltd. , is ceased early by the decision of board of directors of Jinchu. On 23 January 2014, the

liquidation and cancellation of Jinchu was completed.
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\Y

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Currency funds

Unit: RMB
2014/6/30 2013/12/31
Item Foreign Currency | Exchange rate RMB Foreign Currency | Exchange rate RMB

Cash:

RMB 7,018,254.56 7,258,204.07
Cash deposit:

RMB 295,517,269.56 271,794,118.26
USD 114,705.11 6.1528 705,757.60 103,077.55 6.0969 628,453.51

Deposit in other financial
institution (note):

RMB

247,070,313.09

399,127,027.79

Total

550,311,594.81

678,807,803.63

Note: Deposit in other financial institution represents the amount deposited in Jin Jiang International Finance
Co., Ltd. (authorized non-bank financial institute, ' Jin Jiang Finance ').

2. Accounts receivable

(1) Disclosure of accounts receivable by categories:

Unit: RMB
2014/6/30 2013/12/31
Book balance Bad debt provision Book balance Bad debt provision
Ratio Ratio Ratio Ratio
Item Amount (%) Amount (%) Amount (%) Amount (%)
Individually significant
accounts Fef:elvable al}d bad 5.032.729.14 578 ) ) ) ) ) )
debt provision recognized
individually
Individually insignificant
IS MERE BT 19,749,236.49 |  22.67 62,272.73 032 | 17,022,436.52 | 24.19 62,272.73 | 037
debt provision recognized
individually
Bad debt provision of accounts receivable recognized by groups
Accounts receivable from
L e 62,327,390.93 | 7155 |  967,194.19 1.55 | 53,359,480.03 | 75.81 | 1,095,058.88 | 2.05
operation and management
business
Total 87,109,356.56 100.00 1,029,466.92 1.18 | 70,381,916.55 100.00 1,157,331.61 1.64
(2) The aging analysis of accounts receivable is as follow:
Unit: RMB
2014/6/30 2013/12/31
Ratio Bad debt Carrying Ratio Bad debt Carrying
Aging Amount (%) provision amount Amount (%) provision amount
Within 1 year 86,328,601.72 99.10 248,712.08 86,079,889.64 69,367,692.22 98.56 194,742.27 69,172,949.95
1-2 years 284,840.45 0.33 284,840.45 - 552,432.02 0.78 500,797.03 51,634.99
2-3 years 203,541.00 0.23 203,541.00 - 280,334.39 0.40 280,334.39 -
Over 3 years 292,373.39 0.34 292,373.39 - 181,457.92 0.26 181,457.92 -
Total 87,109,356.56 100.00 1,029,466.92 86,079,889.64 70,381,916.55 100.00 1,157,331.61 69,224,584.94
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2. Accounts receivable— continued

(3) Bad debt provision of the Group’s accounts receivable that recognized by aging analysis:

Unit: RMB
2014/6/30 2013/12/31
Ratio Bad debt Carrying Ratio Bad debt Carrying
Aging Amount (%) provision amount Amount (%) provision amount
1-2 months 56,397,360.64 90.49 - | 56,397,360.64 | 47,887,778.22 89.75 - | 47,887,778.22
3-6 months 4,455,191.79 7.15 2227596 | 4,432,915.83 | 3,956,370.44 7.41 19,751.02 | 3,936,619.42
7-12 months 706,560.36 1.13 176,640.09 529,920.27 586,549.74 1.10 146,526.23 440,023.51
Over 12 months 768,278.14 1.23 768,278.14 - 928,781.63 1.74 928,781.63 -
Total 62,327,390.93 | 100.00 967,194.19 | 61,360,196.74 | 53,359,480.03 | 100.00 1,095,058.88 | 52,264,421.15
(4) During the reporting period, the bad debt movement of accounts receivable is as follows:
Unit: RMB
Item 2013/12/31 Addition Reversal Write-off 2014/6/30
Accounts receivable from limited-
service business hotels operation 1,095,058.88 10,111.06 (113,572.56) (24,403.19) 967,194.19
and management business
Individually insignificant accounts
receivable but bad debt provision 62,272.73 - - - 62,272.73
recognized individually
Total 1,157,331.61 10,111.06 (113,572.56) (24,403.19) 1,029,466.92

(5) At the end of reporting period, there is no receivable from the shareholders holding more than 5%
(including 5%) of the Company's voting rights.

(6) Top five entities with the largest balances of accounts receivable

Unit: RMB
Proportion of the
amount to the total
Relationship with the accounts receivable (%)
Name of entity Company Amount
Et(:it.)e Cultural and Creative Industry Development Co., Fellow subsidiary 5.032,729.14 585
Shanghai Stock Exchange ThirdParty 1,290,173.44 1.50
Chengdou Aier Ophthalmic Hospital Co., Ltd. ThirdParty 1,032,564.24 1.20
Shanghai MAGNOTEL Hotel Co., Ltd. Fellow subsidiary 975,672.34 1.13
Shanghai Qijiao Business Service Co., Ltd. ThirdParty 962,666.78 1.12
Total 9,293,805.94 10.80
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
2. Accounts receivable— continued

(7) Accounts receivable due from related parties is as follows:

Unit: RMB
Relationship with the
Name Group Amount Ratio (%)
Shanghai MAGNOTEL Hotel Co., Ltd. Fellow subsidiary 975,672.34 1.13
- Subsidiary of ultimate
Jin Jiang (Hong Kong) Travel Co., Ltd. holding company 92,740.00 0.11
Jiaozhou Resort Hotel of Shanghai Food Subsidiary of ultimate 28.918.77 0.10
Group Hotel Management Co., Ltd. holding company o )
Shanghai Longshen business service Co., Subs1d%ary of ultimate 39.940.42 0.05
Ltd. holding company
. . Subsidiary of ultimate
Jinyuan Hotel by Shanghai Food Group holding company 5,354.93 0.01
Total 1,202,626.46 1.40
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\%

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - continued

3. Advances to suppliers

(1) The aging analysis of advances to suppliers is as follows:

Unit: RMB
Agin 2014/6/30 2013/12/31
gmne Amount Ratio (%) Amount Ratio (%)
Within 1 year 37,973,957.03 100.00 38,509,417.60 100.00
Total 37,973,957.03 100.00 38,509,417.60 100.00
(2) The information on the advances to top five debtors is as follow:
Unit: RMB
Relationship . Cause for
Qs with the Group S Aging outstanding
v . S ThirdParty s Rental
Shanghai Xiangbai Industrial Limited Company 3,455,220.01 | Within 1 year
prepayment
Shanghai Airport Authority ThirdParty 1,830,683.20 | Within 1 year | Rontal
prepayment
Shanxi Tianhe Subsidiary Agricultural Products ThirdParty 1,358,806.33 | Within 1 year Rental
Management Co., Ltd. prepayment
Shanghai Hengtai Enterprise Development ThirdParty 1,321,999.83 | Within 1 year Rental
Co.,Ltd prepayment
China National Song&Dance Ensemble ThirdParty 1,250,000.00 | Within 1 year | Rental
prepayment
Total 9,216,709.46

(3) At the end of reporting period, there is no advance to the shareholders holding more than 5% (including
5%) of the Company's voting rights.

(4) At the end of reporting period, there is no significant balance.

4. Dividends receivable

Unit: RMB
Reason for Devalu-
Item 2013/12/31 Addition Deduction 2014/6/30 outstanding ation
Aging within 1 year
(1Y) O e ety o, - 20,500,000.00 - | 20,500,00000 | Notpaidby No
Ltd. investee
(2) Hangzhou Kentucky Fried ) Not paid by
Chicken Co., Ltd. 15,281,531.49 (3,056,306.30) 12,225,225.19 investee No
(3) Suzhou Kentucky Fried Not paid by
i Gy, T 3,081,209.92 8,178,469.42 (3,081,209.92) 8,178,469.42 investee No
(4) Wuxi Kentucky Fried Not paid by
it Gy, T 2,175,623.73 2,442,209.71 (400,000.00) 4,217,833.44 investee No
(5) Shenyin & Wanguo -1 110885660 -|  1iosgseco | Notpaidby No
Securities Co., Ltd. investee
(6) Shanghai New Asia Fulihua ) ) .
Catering Co., Ltd. 2,870,000.00 (2,870,000.00) Not Applicable No
(7) Others - 455914.22 (192,333.76) 263,580.46 | Notpaid by No
investee
Total 5,256,833.65 50,836,981.44 (9,599,849.98) 46,493,965.11 No

As at the end of reporting period, there is no outstanding balance of dividends receivable aging more than 1
year.
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5. Other receivables

(1) Disclosure of other receivables by categories:

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - continued

Unit: RMB

2014/6/30

2013/12/31

Book balance

Bad debt provision

Book balance

Bad debt provision

Category

Amount

Ratio
(%)

Amount

Ratio
(%)

Ratio

Amount %)

Ratio
Amount %)

Individually
significant accounts
and bad debt
provision recognized
individually

Individually
insignificant accounts
but bad debt
provision recognized
individually

61,990,640.59

100.00

3,354,365.98

5.41

51,151,880.32 100.00

3,354,365.98 6.56

Bad debt provision of
other receivable
recognized by groups

Total

61,990,640.59

100.00

3,354,365.98

5.41

51,151,880.32 100.00

3,354,365.98 6.56

At the end of reporting period, the balances of other receivables which are more than RMB 5,000,000 are
defined as individually significant receivables.

(2) The aging analysis of other receivables is as follows:

Unit: RMB
2014/6/30 2013/12/31
Ratio Bad debt Carrying Ratio Bad debt

Aging Book balance (%) provision amount Book balance (%) provision Carrying amount
Within 1 year 25,851,379.02 41.71 - | 25,851,379.02 12,198,124.23 23.84 - 12,198,124.23
1-2 years 13,597,310.05 21.93 - | 13,597,310.05 14,647,873.50 28.64 108,100.05 14,539,773.45
2-3 years 12,679,535.25 20.45 | 2,748,100.05 9,931,435.20 9,702,074.69 18.97 | 2,640,000.00 7,062,074.69
Over 3 years 9,862,416.27 15.91 606,265.93 9,256,150.34 14,603,807.90 28.55 606,265.93 13,997,541.97
Total 61,990,640.59 100.00 | 3,354,365.98 | 58,636,274.61 51,151,880.32 | 100.00 | 3,354,365.98 47,797,514.34

(3) During the reporting period, the movement of bad debt of other receivable is as follows:

Unit: RMB
Item 2013/12/31 Addition Reversal Write-off 2014/6/30

Individually significant
accounts and baq debt 3,354,365.98 ) ) . 3.354.365.98
provision recognized
individually
Individually insignificant
accounts receivable but bad 3,354,365.98 - - - 3,354,365.98
debt provision recognized
individually
Total 3,354,365.98 - - - 3,354,365.98

(4) At the end of reporting period, there is no receivable from the shareholders holding more than 5%
(including 5%) of the Company's voting rights.
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5. Other receivables— continued

(5) The balances of other receivables due from top five debtors are as follows:

Unit: RMB
Name Relanorgmp with the Amount Aging Ratio (%)
Toup
Shanxi MaoYuan Industrial Group Co.,Ltd. Third party 4.732.152.44 2-3 years 2,07
(Notel)
Shenzhen Investment Holdings -
Property Development Co.,Ltd (Note2) Third party 2,397,425.00 1-2 years 4.09
(Bﬁgt':% \REIE CEiyy Pregsites Clo, U Third party 1,500,000.00 Over 3 years 2.56
Shanghai Hunan Egg Prodects Company | Subsidiary of ultimate
(Note2) holding company 1,333,333.33 Over 3 years 2.27
Marvel Hotel Shanghai (Note2) Fellow subsidiary 1,307,925.37 1-2 years 2.23
Total 11,270,836.14 19.22

Notel: At the end of reporting period, Jinjiang Inns Xianyang Middle People Road Inn accused Shanxi
MaoYuan Industrial Group Co., Ltd. about the leasing disputes in accordance with the law of
arbitration. The balances of other receivables were RMB 4,732,152.44 which was rental deposit, rental
and related economic loss. The bad debt provision was RMB 2.64 million.

Note 2: The balance represents rental deposits.

(6) The balance of other receivables due from related parties is as follows:

Unit: RMB
Name Rii?:g%ﬁ;ixth Amount Ratio (%)
Marvel Hotel Shanghai Fellow subsidiary 1,307,925.37 2.23
Shanghai MAGNOTEL Hotel Co., Ltd. Fellow subsidiary 660,759.19 1.13
Shanghai Hua Ting Guest House Co.,Ltd Fellow subsidiary 288,309.77 0.49
Shanghai Jin Jiang International Industrial Investment Co., L.
Ltd. I%Iew Jin Jiani Business Travel Hotel Fellow subsidiary 238,288.47 0.41
Jin Jiang Hotels (Group) Co., Ltd. New Asia Hotel Parent company 29,790.00 0.05
Total 2,525,072.80 4.31
6. Inventories
(1) Category of inventories
Unit: RMB
2014/6/30 2013/12/31
Provision Provision
for the for the
decline in decline in |Carrying
Item Cost value Carrying amount Cost value amount
Raw material 14,515,811.02 - 14,515,811.02| 15,773,312.82 -| 15,773,312.82
Finished goods 753,482.15 - 753,482.15 875,453.66 - 875,453.66
Goods in stock 3,132,850.40 - 3,132,850.40| 3,267,733.20 -l 3,267,733.20
Materials foroverside| || 75 75 ag| 144.411.55]  11,620,664.33| 13.159.623.79| 144.411.55| 13.015.212.24
processing
Total 30,167,219.45| 144,411.55 30,022,807.90( 33,076,123.47| 144,411.55| 32,931,711.92
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - continued

6. Inventories— continued

(2) Goods in stock drops in price preparing

Unit: RMB
Deduction

Category of inventories 2013/12/31 Addition Reversal | Write-off 2014/6/30
Materials for overside
processing 144,411.55 - - - 144,411.55
Total 144,411.55 - - - 144,411.55
7. Othe current assets

Unit: RMB

Item 2014/6/30 2013/12/31

Prepaid expenses 2,320,978.87 3,517,960.13
Income tax paid 224,874.30 224,874.30
Total 2,545,853.17 3,742,834.43

8. Available-for-sale financial assets

(1) Available-for-sale financial assets

Unit: RMB

Item

Fair Value as at
30 June 2014

Fair Value as at
31 December 2013

Available-for-sale equity instruments

792,811,351.88

1,006,489,959.68

Total

792,811,351.88

1,006,489,959.68

(2) Available-for-sale financial assets state

Unit: RMB

Category of available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale equity instruments

Cost of equity instruments

216,843,978.48

Fair Value as at 31 December 2013

792,811,351.88

Total changes in fair value of available-for-sale financial assets

recognized in other comprehensive income

575,967,373.40

(3) Available-for-sale equity instruments

Unit: RMB
Name of the Stock Fair value Acquisition Number of
invested Code 2013/12/31 change for the (disposal) for 2014/6/30 Shares held
companies year the year at year end
Changjiang
Securities 000783 1,000,792,000.00 | (176,238,835.73) | (37,353,164.27) 787,200,000.00 82,000,000
Bank of
Communicati 601328 3,892,880.64 40,550.84 - 3,933,431.48 1,013,771
ons
Quanjude 000783 1,805,079.04 (127,158.64) - 1,677,920.40 95,608
Total 1,006,489,959.68 (176,325,443.53) | (37,353,164.27) 792,811,351.88 83,109,379

The Group recognizes the above available-for-sale equity instruments as available-for-sale financial assets. The
fair value of the end of the financial reporting period is according to the closing prices of 30 June 2014 in
Shanghai Stock Exchange and Shenzhen Stock Exchange.
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9. Long-term equity investment

(1) Details of long-term equity investments are as follows:

Unit: RMB
Item 2014/6/30 2013/12/31
Investments in jointly controlled entities 165,742,797.25 143,850,687.42
Other long-term equity investments 47,718,836.72 47,718,836.72
Total 213,461,633.97 191,569,524.14
Lesg: Rrov1s1on for impairment of long-term 5,000,000.00 5.000.000.00
equity mmvestments
Net value of long-term equity investments 208,461,633.97 186,569,524.14
(2) Movement of provision for impairment of long-term equity investments for the reporting period:
Unit: RMB
Investee 2013/12/31 Addition Deduction 2014/6/30
Other equity Investment - - - -
Shenyin & Wanguo Securities Co., Ltd. 5,000,000.00 - - 5,000,000.00
Total 5,000,000.00 - - 5,000,000.00
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9. Long-term equity investment-continued

(3) Investment in associates are set out as below:

Unit: RMB
Impai
Change for the year Provi | rment
Addition Net profit Cash dividend Other Remark on sion loss
/(Deduction) /(losses) adjusted declared changes inconsistent for provi
investment using equity in equity between impa ded
X method . .
Accounti - _Equity Voting ; equity irme for
ng Initial interest right interest _and nt the
Investee method investments 2013/12/31 2014/6/30 (%) (%) voting right loss year
Associates
Shanghai Kentucky Fried Equity Not
Chicken Co., Ltd. Method 97,977,250.00 96,051,959.99 26,431,063.94 - 122,483,023.93 42 42 applicable - -
Shanghai Xinlu Catering Equity Not
Development Co., Ltd, Method 2,719,227.00 1,382,858.53 108,461.34 - 1,491,319.87 25 25 applicable - -
Shanghai New Asia Equity Not
Fulihua Catering Co., Ltd. Method 14,350,000.00 23,720,322.62 2,010,461.61 (2,870,000.00) 22,860,784.23 41 41 applicable - -
Shanghai Yoshinoya Co., Equity Not R B
Ltd. Method 37,590,040.10 11,613,466.12 (3,536,127.52) - 8,077,338.60 42.815 42.815 applicable
Shanghai Jing An Bakery Equity B Not ) )
Co., Ltd.(Note ) Method 7,365,136.40 2,082,080.16 (251,749.54) 1,830,330.62 14.63 14.63 applicable
Shanghai Xinjin Hotel Equity } R Not ) :
R i, Tl Method 9,000,000.00 9,000,000.00 9,000,000.00 30 30 applicable
Total 143,850,687.42 24,762,109.83 (2,870,000.00) 165,742,797.25 - -

Note : The management of Catering Investment ,the subsidiary ,think it has significant influences on Shanghai Jing An Bakery Co.,Ltd by sending directors to the Board Of
Directors of Shanghai Jing An Bakery Co.,Ltd with two board seats. So they took Jing An Bakery as an associated company to account.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - continued

9. Long-term equity investment— continued

(4) Other long-term equity investments are set below:

Impairment
Accounting Initial Addition (Deduction) Equity Provision for loss provided
Investee method investments 2013/12/31 Investment for the period 2014/6/30 interest (%) impairment loss for the period
Other long-term equity investment
Igzngfﬁiou Kentucky Fried Chicken CostMethod 1) 55,7253 12,265,725.33 12,265,725.33 8 - -
Suzhou Kentucky Fried Chicken Cost Method 5.484.594.24 5.484.504.24 5.484.594.24 8 ) )
Co., Ltd.
Wauxi Kentucky Fried Chicken Cost Method 3.761343.20 376134320 3.761343.20 3 ) )
Co., Ltd.
Chang Jiang United Development Cost Method 700,000.00 700,000.00 700,000.00 < ) )
Co., Ltd.
sl g Vied e Canite: (Compriy Cost Method 5,187,700.00 5,187,700.00 5,187,700.00 3 - -
Limited
]Sj‘jnym G R e L | Cost Method 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00 <1 5,000,000.00 -
Shanghal.J.ln Jiang International Hotel | Cost Method 1,469.473.95 1,469.473.95 1,469.473.95 15 ) )
Commodities Co., Ltd.
Others (Note 1) Cost Method 8,850,000.00 8,850,000.00 8,850,000.00 <1 - -
Total 47,718,836.72 47,718,836.72

Notel: Pursuant to the agreement reached by the Company and Guangdong Finance Trust and Investment Co., Ltd. ("entrustee”) on 29 December 2006, the Company

kept 5,296,709 shares to implement a share incentive scheme for the employees of Changjiang Securities, which was pending for the approval of authorization
department. The Group accounted for the kept shares as other long-term investment according to the initial investment cost, amounting to RMB 8,850,000. In
2009, the equity shares aforesaid held by the Company increased to 6,447,079 shares after the entrustee participated in the allotment plan of Changjiang
Securities. According to the statement of "Yuecai trust- equity reserve collection property trust termination of contract on Changjiang Securities equity incentive
plan(" the termination of the trust contract" ) which ultimately signed by the company and trustee and came into force on 6 Feb. 2012, the liquidation of the trust
will begin by trustee since the date when all clients of the collection property trust sign termination of the trust contract with the trustee and terminate the trust
when the all the trust property have been distributed . At the end of this period, the management estimated that the book value of the long term equity investment
will not exceed the estimated recoverable amount received from the liquidation of the trust.
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9. Long-term equity investment - continued

(5) Investment in associates

BUSINESS COMBINATION AND CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT - continued

Corpora
te Equity | Voting Total Net profit
Category of represen|Organizati Registered |interest| rights | Total assets | Liabilities at | Net assets Revenue (losses) for the
Name of the investee enterprises Registered address | tative | on Code |Principal operation|  Capital (%) (%) |at period end| period end | atperiodend | for the period period
Associates
Shanghai Kentucky Fried Limited gﬁﬁiﬁgliao Zhu fast food usD
Chicken Co., Ltd. ::lgrl;lh;)r/] Road, Yangpu Zongyi 607206718Operation 27,010,000 42 42/611,093,074.83| 319,466,827.39]  291,626,247.44 1,425,929,156.15  62,955,671.57
pany District, Shanghali
AT 5 Limited No0.813 East Zhang Shanghai
SDZ?,Z?:a:nﬁ,Tlgfamng liability Beijing Road, Xiaogia | 607382666(cuisine, karaoke 955:)85)0 25 25| 6,304,976.24 338,952.73 5,966,023.51 900,000.00] 433,845.39
P v company Shanghai ng land ballroom '
. . . Company N0.808 Zhang . .
Shanghai New Asia Fulihua 51 By Huaihaizhong [Xiaogia | 132521182/CAterng, itchen RMB 41 41 96.253,695.40| 40,495,685.05  55.758,01035  96,070,050.12]  4,903.564.91
Catering Co., Ltd. . Equipments 35,000,000
Shares Road, Shanghai ng
Limited N0.585 Hengfeng Zhang Ir:ea:fetv;%ct)d e usD
Shanghai Yoshinoya Co., Ltd. [liability Road, Shanghai [Xiaoqia 738536856comm0dity 12,300,000 42815 42.815 25,864,149.49  6,998,474.85  18,865,674.64]  33,421,432.44) (8,259,085.94)
company ng
wholesale
Shanghai Jing An Bakery Co., [Limited i Zhang
Ltd. liability N0.1305 Huajing Road, ;. o | 60724260832KEY: Cake, UsD 1463 1463 44906,517.81 3390619933  11,00031848  44.992.769.99  (1,720,776.08)
Shanghai biscuit, frozen food| 3,830,581
company ng
A Limited " Hotel management
Shanghai Xinjin Hotel U N0.90 East Nanjing 'Wu ; - - RMB
Management Co., Ltd. liability Road Fanchu | 76262437 9@and industrial 30,000,000 30 30| 47,549,300.98 17,549,300.98  30,000,000.00)
company investment

There is no significant difference between the principal accounting policies adopted by the jointly controlled entities and associates and the one adopted by the
Company. During the reporting period, the Group is not exposed to limitation on the transfer of funds from the investee. At as 30 June 2014, the Group does not have
unrecognised investment loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - continued

10. Fixed assets

(1) Information of fixed assets

Unit: RMB
Item 2013/12/31 Addition Deduction 2014/6/30
I. Cost 3,845,195,506.77 49,501,622.79 (7,997,889.92)| 3,886,699,239.64
Including: Buildings 2,432,918,568.45 252,374.90 (88,218.00)] 2,433,082,725.35
Equipment 1,225,905,862.08 48,426,744.73 (7,609,307.92)| 1,266,723,298.89
Motor vehicles 12,572,474.12 211,364.81 (300,364.00) 12,483,474.93
Decoration 173,798,602.12 611,138.35 - 174,409,740.47
I1. Accumulated depreciation| 1,006,138,630.63 102,658,928.47| (6,618,946.73)| 1,102,178,612.37
Including: Buildings 226,273,941.92 33,466,854.42 - 259,740,796.34
Equipment 688,106,416.97 57,413,910.40| (6,373,299.44) 739,147,027.93
Motor vehicles 8,181,364.40 500,531.21 (245,647.29) 8,436,248.32
Decoration 83,576,907.34 11,277,632.44 - 94,854,539.78

II1. Net book value

2,839,056,876.14

2,784,520,627.27

Including: Buildings 2,206,644,626.53 2,173,341,929.01
Equipment 537,799,445.11 527,576,270.96
Motor vehicles 4,391,109.72 4,047,226.61
Decoration 90,221,694.78 79,555,200.69

IV. Provision for impairment

98,455.78 - - 98,455.78

Loss
Including: Buildings - - - -
Equipment 98,455.78 - - 98,455.78
Motor vehicles - - - R
Decoration - - - N

V. Carrying amount

2,838,958,420.36

2,784,422,171.49

Including: Buildings

2,206,644,626.53

2,173,341,929.01

Equipment 537,700,989.33 527,477,815.18
Motor vehicles 4,391,109.72 4,047,226.61
Decoration 90,221,694.78 79,555,200.69
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - continued

10. Fixed assets - continued

(1) Information of fixed assets - continued

Among the additions of cost of the reporting period, the acquisition of the fixed assets amounts to RMB
13,322,885.69, the amount transferred in from construction in progress is RMB 36,178,737.10.

Among the deduction of cost of the reporting period, the disposal of fixed assets amounts to RMB 7,957,403.42,
the amount transferred in from project completion final is RMB 40,486.50.

The additions of accumulated depreciation of the reporting period represent disposed fixed assets amounts to
RMB 103,152,659.07, the amount transferred in from project completion final is RMB 493,730.60.

The deduction of accumulated depreciation of the reporting period represents depreciation of the disposal of
fixed assets amount to RMB 6,618,946.73.

(2) Information of fixed assets by finance lease

Unit: RMB
Item Cost Accumulated Carrying amount
depreciation
2013/12/31
Equipments 7,642,177.11 1,544,186.60 6,097,990.51
2014/6/30
Equipments 7,642,177.11 2,015,329.70 5,626,847.41

(3) Fixed assets of which certificates of title have not been obtained

On 30 June 2014, the amounts of fixed assets of which certificates of title have not been obtained are RMB
272,161,191.02 belong to Smartel Hotel.
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11. Construction in progress

(1) Details of construction in progress are as follows:

Unit: RMB

Item

2014/6/30

2013/12/31

Original value

Provision for
impairment loss

Net booking value

Original value

Provision for
impairment loss

Net booking value

|. Fixed assets decoration and improvement

1. Renovation of Hotels Investment

Renovation of Dadongmen Goldmet Inn, Shenyang

19,148,583.99

19,148,583.99

17,933,066.27

17,933,066.27

Renovation of Kaiyuan Temple JJ Inn ,Quanzhou

18,964,131.41

18,964,131.41

13,886,278.63

13,886,278.63

Renovation of Jiefang Road Goldmet Inn, Linfen

17,856,274.74

17,856,274.74

16,716,110.29

16,716,110.29

Renovation of Airport Industrial Park JJ Inn,Tianjin 14,485,781.18 14,485,781.18 6,355,228.88 6,355,228.88
Renovation of Zhennan Road JJ Inn, Shanghai 14,187,605.97 14,187,605.97 13,118,659.71 13,118,659.71
Renovation of South Huancheng Road JJ Inn,Jiangyin 13,474,660.46 13,474,660.46 5,294,684.96 5,294,684.96

Renovation of Zhongshan Road JJ Inn, Wuxi

13,425,862.29

13,425,862.29

Renovation of Zhangheng Road JJ Inn,Shanghai

12,979,446.85

12,979,446.85

Renovation of Shanhaiguan Pass JJ Inn,Qinhuangdao

12,964,594.58

12,964,594.58

12,457,876.82

12,457,876.82

Renovation of Beizhanlu JJ Inn, Liuzhou 12,116,568.78 12,116,568.78 1,267,140.93 1,267,140.93
Renovation of Central Shuguang Road JJ Inn, Changsha 9,862,154.47 9,862,154.47 3,773,875.63 3,773,875.63
Renovation of Economic& Technological Development Zone 9.211,828.98 9.211,828.98 ) )
JJ Inn, Changchun

Renovation of Binjiang Jiangling JJ Inn, Hangzhou 8,444,131.45 8,444,131.45 8,410,836.61 8,410,836.61
Renovation of Nanhai Guicheng MRT Station JJ Inn, Foshan 5,367,345.75 5,367,345.75 - -
Renovation of Shiwei JJ Inn,Yibin 4,728,630.90 4,728,630.90 - -
Renovation of Beijing Road JJ Inn, Lahsa 2,099,376.13 2,099,376.13 - -
Renovation of Beilun HarborLand Theme Park JJ Inn, Ningbo - - 16,359,479.71 16,359,479.71

Renovation of Donggang Road JJ Inn,Qinhuangdao

12,368,051.59

12,368,051.59

Renovation of Huaiyuan Goldmet Inn, Shenyang (Dual-brand)

23,475,851.71

23,475,851.71

Renovation of Flyover of Science&Tech. JJ Inn, Mianyang

20,062,172.95

20,062,172.95

Renovation of Liaohe Street JJ Inn,Yingkou

18,283,382.48

18,283,382.48

Renovation of Daqing Road JJ Inn,Xian

15,699,403.06

15,699,403.06
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11. Construction in progress - continued

(1)

Details of construction in progress are as follows:

Unit: RMB

2014/6/30

2013/12/31

Item Original value _ Proylslon for A Original value ' Proylslon for W Bl ke
impairment loss impairment loss

Renovation of Shuangliu Int'l Airport Goldmet Inn, ) ) ) 15.558.241.78 ) 15.558.241.78
Chengdu

Renovation of East District Government JJ Inn, Panzhihua - - - 15,120,259.87 - 15,120,259.87
Renovation of Xinghua Yingwu Bridge JJ Inn,Taizhou - - - 13,810,232.45 - 13,810,232.45
Other Hotel Investment 1,028,402.52 - 1,028,402.52 348,019.96 - 348,019.96
Subtoal 190,345,380.45 - 190,345,380.45 250,298,854.29 - 250,298,854.29
2. Renovation of Jinjiang Inn 6,526,814.75 - 6,526,814.75 3,943,476.33 - 3,943,476.33

3. Renovation of Kaifu,JJ Metropolo Changsha

83,851,759.84

83,851,759.84

79,449,157.84

79,449,157.84

3. Renovation of Minhang Hotel,JJ Metropolo

32,015,224.22

32,015,224.22

17,437,180.00

17,437,180.00

4. Renovation of Jinpan Inn, JJ Inn 8,660,741.68 - 8,660,741.68 4,154,011.00 - 4,154,011.00
5. Renovation of Xincheng Hotel, JJ Metropolo 5,259,748.87 - 5,259,748.87 3,045,531.48 - 3,045,531.48
6. Others 9,036,531.10 - 9,036,531.10 4,138,300.00 - 4,138,300.00
Sub-total 335,696,200.91 - 335,696,200.91 362,466,510.94 - 362,466,510.94
Il. Software

EPM system project and so on 6,823,322.51 - 6,823,322.51 - - -
Sub-total 6,823,322.51 - 6,823,322.51 - - -
Total 342,519,523.42 - 342,519,523.42 362,466,510.94 - 362,466,510.94
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11. Construction in progress - continued

(2) Movement of significant construction in progress:

Unit: RMB
. Including: Ratio of
Transfer to | Transfer to long- [Deduction due et Cumulative g
Addition Transfer to . . ) g Project n the Rate of - amount of 1Ante‘restA
Item Budget 2013/12/31 intangible term prepaid to assets 2014/6/30 | proportion of ; interest capitalization | Source of Fund
fixed assets progress interest T . .
assets expenses replacement budgetary ermilizion ;;p:;?llgitrlg; for th(lf/ I;erlod
0
Renovation of Kaifu Smartel | o) 1, 11730l 79 449 15788 4.402.602.00 - - - -| 83,851,750.84 84% 50% - - .| Self-financing
,JJ Metropolo, Changsha & loan
Renovation of Minhang Hotel | . o, )\ 0ol 1743718000  14.578.044.22 . . . -] 32,015224.22 80% 80% . ; -| Self-financing
,JJ Metropolo
Renovation of Dadongmen )
19,342,004.03 17,933,066.27 1,215,517.72 - - - -l 19,148,583.99 99% 99% - - -| Self-financing
Goldmet Inn ,Shenyang
Renovation — of  Kaiyuan| oo ool 13g0607863| 507785278 ; ; ; - 18,964,131.41 99% 99% ; ; -| Self-financing
Temple,JJ Inn,Quanzhou
Renovation of Jiefang Road
. 18,036,641.15|  16,716,110.29 1,140,164.45 - - - -] 17.856,274.74 99% 99% - - -| Self-financin
Goldmet Inn, Linfen ’ ° ¢
Renovation of  Airport
. o 14,766,365.57 6,355,228.88 8,130,552.30 - - - -] 14,485,781.18 98% 98% - - -| Self-financin
Industrial Park JJ Inn,Tianjin ’ ’ €
Renovation of Zhennan Road| |, 500,55 1311865071  1.068.946.26 : : . -| 14,187,605.97 99% 99% . ; -| Self-financing
JJ Innn, Shanghai
Renovation of South
HuanchengRoadJJInn, 13,610,768.14 5,294,684.96 8,179,975.50 - - - -| 13,474,660.46 99% 99% - - -| Self-financing
Jiangyin
Renovation of ~ Zhongshan| |, ., ), | 13.425,.862.29 - - - | 1342586229 90% 90% - : -| Self-financing
Road JJ Inn, Wuxi
Renovation of Zhangheng| |, ..o, 5, A 12,979.446.85 ; ; ; -| 12,979,446 85 69% 69% ; ; -| Self-financing
Road JJ Inn,Shanghai
Renovation of Shanhaiguan ) ]
. 13,095,550.08|  12,457,876.82 506,717.76 - - - -] 12,964,594.58 99% 99% - - -| Self-financing
Pass JJ Inn, Qinhuangdao
Renovathn of Beizhan Road 12,238,958.36 1,267,140.93|  10,849,427.85 - - - -] 12,116,568.78 99% 99% - - -| Self-financing
JJ Innn, Liuzhou
Renovation of Central
Shuguang Road 9,961,772.19 3,773,875.63 6,088,278.84 - - - -l 9.862,154.47 99% 99% - - -| Self-financing
JJ Inn, Changsha
Renovation of
Economic&Technological 20,470,731.07 - 9,211,828.98 - - - -l 9.211,828.98 45% 45% - - -| Self-financing
Development Zone JJ Inn,
Changchun
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V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - continued

(2) Movement of significant construction in progress - continued

. Including: Ratio of
. Transfer to | Transfer to long- | Deduction iect i Cumulative i
Addition Transfer to 1 - ) g Project in the Rate of amount of amount of interest
Item Budget 2013/12/31 intangible term prepaid due to assets [ 2014/6/30 | proportion of : interest capitalization [ Source of Fund
(Note) fixed assets 1 budgetary progress Interest capitalization | for this period
assets expenses replacement capitalization alizati s
for this period (%)

Renovation of Binjiang - -
Jiangling Road JJ Innl, 28,147,104.83 8,410,836.61 33,294.84 - - - -| 844413145 30% 30% Self-financing
Hangzhou
Renovation of Nanhai -
Guicheng MTR Station 17,891,152.50 - 5,367,345.75 - - - -| 5.367,345.75 30% 30% Self-financing
JJ Inn, Foshan
IemovEion @ g 96,640,000.00|  3,045,531.48| 221421739 - - - | 5.259,748.87 5% 5% | self-financing
Hotel, JJ Metropolo
Renovation of Shiwel 18,914,523.60 | 472863090 - - - -| 472863090 25% 25% | self-financing
JJ Inn,Yibin
Renovation of Beilun -
HarborLand Theme Park 16,359,900.00 16,359,479.71 -l (3,339,100.62) - (12,264,388.01) (755,991.08) - 100% 100% Self-financing
JJ Inn, Ningbo
Renovation of Gonggang 12,875,18127|  12,368,051.59|  499,659.22|  (3,099,241.28) - (9,768,469.53) - - 100% 100% | seit-financing
Road JJ Inn, Qinhuangdao
Renovation of Flyover of -
Science&Tech. JJ Inn, 20,561,829.03 20,062,172.95 499,644.67|  (4,399,077.23) - (16,162,740.39) - - 100% 100% Self-financing
Mianyang
Renovation of Huaiyuan -
Goldmet Inn, Shenyang(Dual- 20,263,514.64 23,475,851.71 201,330.28| (4,626,094.14) - (19,051,087.85) - - 100% 100% Self-financing
Brand)
Others 91,055,326.93 36,783,726.86| (20,715,223.83)| (894,200.00) (71,747,749.57) (306,691.70)| 34,175,188.69 -
Total 362,466,510.94| 147,183,067.71| (36,178,737.10)| (894,200.00) (128,994,435.35)|  (1,062,682.78)| 342,519,523.42
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12. Intangible assets

Unit: RMB

Item 2013/12/31 Addition Deduction 2014/6/30
1. Cost 340,354,013.88 1,417,182.43 341,771,196.31
Land userights 258,518,949.02 - 258,518,949.02
ﬁz‘;:fmal ekt 47,247,974.97 - 47,247,974.97
Others 34,587,089.89 1,417,182.43 36,004,272.32

II. Accumulated

S 90,051,370.91 8,065,968.19 98,117,339.10
amortisation
Land userights 58.777,070.35 3.200,898.23 61,977.968.58
ﬁ::f‘“al right of Jong-term 11,943,395.56 1,935,799.98 13,879.195.54
Others 19,330,905.00 2.929.269.98 22.260,174.98
II1.Net book value 250,302,642.97 243,653,857.21
Land userights 199,741,878.67 196,540,980.44

Beneficial right of long-term
leases

35,304,579.41

33,368,779.43

Others

15,256,184.89

13,744,097.34

IV. Provision for
impairment losses

Land userights

Beneficial right of long-term
leases

Others

V. Carrying amount

250,302,642.97

243,653,857.21

Land userights

199,741,878.67

196,540,980.44

Beneficial right of long-term
leases

35,304,579.41

33,368,779.43

Others

15,256,184.89

13,744,097.34

The increase in the cost for the reporting period consists of acquisitions of RMB 522,982.43 and RMB 894,200.00

transferred from construction in progress.

The increase in accumulated amortization for the current period consists of charge for the current period of RMB

8,065,968.19.
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13. Goodwill

Unit: RMB

Name of the investee or entities
causing deriving goodwill

2013/12/31

Addition

Deduction

2014/6/30

Provision at end

Shanxi Goldmet Inn
Management Co., Ltd.

40,171,417.85

40,171,417.85

Smartel

51,785,803.21

51,785,803.21

Total

91,957,221.06

91,957,221.06

Note: At the end of reporting period, goodwill is reviewed by the management. The fair value of the goodwill is
determined in accordance with its estimated future cash flows which are discounted to their present value using a
proper discount rate. The cash flow projection is based on an appropriate discount rate approved by management
covering a period from year 2014 to 2019. The cash flows beyond 2019 are extrapolated using a growth rate of
0%. The management of the Group considered that any reasonably possible change in any of these assumptions
would not cause the carrying amount of the goodwill to exceed the corresponding recoverable amount and no
impairment provision was needed on the goodwill.

14. Long-term prepaid expenses
Unit: RMB
Reasons for other
Item 2013/12/31 Addition Amortization Other deduction 2014/6/30 deduction
Leasehold 1,195,319,745.48 103,596,452.89 (56,328,624.28) 314,215.74( 1,242,901,789.83 Note
improvement
Leasehgld 106,679,453.24 25,397,982.46 (22,519,752.26) (231,501.37) 109,326,182.07 Note
decoration
Other 17,290,484.37 - (1,270,890.53) - 16,019,593.84
Total 1,319,289,683.09 128,994,435.35 (80,119,267.07) 82,714.37 1,368,247,565.74

The increase in the original carrying amount for the reporting period consists of an increase of RMB
128,994,435.35 transferred from construction in progress.

Note: The reduction in the original carrying amount for the reporting period is caused by the adjustments of
construction completion settlement.
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15. Deferred tax assets and liabilities

(1) Deferred tax assets and liabilities before offsetting are set below:

Unit: RMB

Items

Closing balance of
Deductible and Taxable
temporary differences

Closing balance of
deferred tax assets or
liabilities

Opening balance of

temporary differences

Deductible and Taxable

Opening balance of
deferred tax assets or
liabilities

Deferred tax assets:

Employee benefits payable

83,049,226.84

20,762,306.71

97,874,193.46

24,468,548.37

Advances of membership card
and deferred revenue on
membership points

76,963,214.67

19,240,803.67

79,401,469.08

19,850,367.27

Operating lease expenses

104,234,645 .24

26,058,661.31

96,492,064.40

24,123,016.10

Government subsidy relating to

s 17,550,000.00 4,387,500.00 19,500,000.00 4,875,000.00
Bl oo iy 9,603,352.81 2,400,838.20 9,949.473.68 2,487,368.42
impairment losses

Depreciation differences

between tax base and 28,226,931.13 7,056,732.78 27,375,241.80 6,843,810.45
accounting base

Deductable losses 56,333,727.90 14,083,431.98 20,539,071.67 5,134,767.92
Interest capitalization 3,652,897.56 913,224.39 3,845,895.64 961,473.91
Others 16,774,177.48 4,193,544.37 13,917,088.72 3,479,272.18
Subtotal 396,388,173.63 99.097,043.41 368,894,498.45 92,223,624.62

Deferred liabilities:

Changes in fair value of
available-for-sale financial
assets recognized in other
comprehensive income

575,967,373.40

143,991,843.36

752,292,816.93

188,073,204.24

Adjustment of fair value of
non-current assets derived from
business combination involving
enterprises not under common
control

475,649,077.00

118,912,269.26

483,832,003.24

120,958,000.81

Others 325,822.12 81,455.53 651,677.24 162,919.31
Subtotal 1,051,942,272.52 262,985,568.15 1,236,776,497.41 309,194,124.36
(2) Details of offsetting between deferred tax assets and liabilities:
Unit: RMB
Item Offsetting amount
2014/06/30: 6,406,472.90
2013/12/31: 7,406,306.89
(3) Deferred tax assets and liabilities after offsetting are set below:
Unit: RMB
Item 2014/6/30 2013/12/31
Deferred tax assets — net 92,690,570.51 84,817,317.73

Deferred tax liabilities - net

256,579,095.25

301,787,817.47

(4) Details of Unrecognised deferred tax assets:

Unit: RMB
Item 2014/6/30 2013/12/31
Deductible losses 119,931,993.08 102,866,398.70

Deductible temporary differences

37,015,747.50

33,876,455.88

Total

156,947,740.58

136,742,854.58
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15. Deferred tax assets and liabilities - continued

(5) Deductible losses which are not recognised as deferred tax assets will expire as follows:

Unit: RMB
Item 2014/6/30 2013/12/31
2014 11,839,639.27 12,107,229.79
2015 6,050,939.59 6,923,101.86
2016 16,605,548.07 17,956,574.75
2017 28,893,737.03 30,258,183.94
2018 28,431,508.22 35,621,308.36
2019 28,110,620.90 -
Total 119,931,993.08 102,866,398.70

16. Other Non-Current Assets

Unit: RMB
Item 2014/6/30 2013/12/31
Prepayment for acquisition of minority interest (Note) - 11,369,000.00
Rental for basements 53,310,053.11 53,964,890.76
Prepayment for project 5,399,684.00 -
Total 58,709,737.11 65,333,890.76

Note: On 4 June 2013, Catering Investment and Tianxiang China Co., Ltd. signed the equity transfer memo, on which
Catering Investment would acquire 25% of the equity interest of New Asia Café de Coral through equity
transfer. According to the agreement, Catering Investment prepaid RMB 11,369,000.00. On 26 December
2013, Catering Investment paid the full amount to Tianxiang China Co., Ltd. At the end of reporting period,
the changes in the registration the transaction have been completed.

17. Provision for impairment loss of assets

Unit: RMB
Deduction
Item 2013/12/31 Addition Reversal Write-off 2014/6/30
1. Provision for bad debt 4,511,697.59 10,111.06 | (113,572.56) (24,403.19) | 4,383,832.90
II.Provision for impairment loss of inventories 144,411.55 - - - 144,411.55
III. Provision for impairment loss of available
for sale financial assets . ) ) i i
IV. Provision for impairment loss of held to
maturity financial assets . ) ) i i
V. Proylsmn for impairment loss of long-term 5,000,000.00 ) ) - | 5.000,000.00
equity mvestments
VI. Provision for impairment loss of investment
property ) ] ) i i
VIL. Provision for impairment loss of fixed 98.455.78 ) ) ) 98.455.78
Assets
VIIIL. Provision for impairment loss of
construction materials i ) ) . .
IX. Provision for impairment loss of
construction in progress j ) ) i i
X. Provision for impairment loss of bearer
biological assets i ) ) ] ]
Including: maturity bearer biological assets - - - - -
XI. Provision for impairment loss of oil and gas
assets i ) ) i i
XII. Provision for impairment loss of
intangible assets i ) ) i i
XIII. Provision for impairment loss of goodwill - - - - -
XIV. Others - - - - -
Total 9,754,564.92 10,111.06 | (113,572.56) (24,403.19) | 9,626,700.23

106



SHANGHAI JINJJANG INTERNATIONAL HOTELS DEVELOPMENT CO., LTD.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE PERIOD FROM 1 JANUARY 2014 TO 30 JUNE 2014

V.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - continued

18. Short-term borrowings

(1) Short-term borrowings by categories:

Unit: RMB

Item 2014/6/30 2013/12/31
Credit borrowings — bank (Notel) 1,000,000,000.00 1,000,000,000.00
Credit borrowings — other financial institution (Note2) 330,000,000.00 330,000,000.00
Total 1,330,000,000.00 1,330,000,000.00

Note 1: On Dec. 20th 2013, company has signed 'Current Fund Loan Contract' with Shanghai Pudong Sub-branch of
China Construction Bank Corporation. According to this contract, company gained 6-month current fund
loan from Shanghai Pudong subbranch. The total amount of the loan is RMB1.00 billion, and the annual
interest rate is 5.32%. The borrow duration is from June 11™ 2014 to December 10™ 2014.

Note 2: In reporting period, company gained 6-month current fund loan from Jin Jiang Finance. The total amount of
the loan is RMBO0.33 billion, and the annual interest rate is 5.04%. Among that, the borrow duration of
RMBO0.20 billion is from June 9% 2014 to December 8" 2014, and another borrow duration of RMBO0.13
billion is from June 17" 2014 to December 9™ 2014 (Refer to Note (VI)5(4)).

19. Accounts payable

(1) Details of accounts payable are as follows:

Unit: RMB

Item 2014/6/30 2013/12/31
Payables for goods 193,259,127.97 179,653,692.54
Payables for constructions 275,457,576.07 283,052,484.50
Total 468,716,704.04 462,706,177.04

(2) The outstanding balance of accounts payable at the reporting period end due from shareholder holding more than
5% (including 5%) of the Company's voting rights is as below:

Unit: RMB
Item 2014/6/30 2013/12/31
Jin Jiang International 1,634,400.00 1,089,600.00
Total 1,634,400.00 1,089,600.00

(3) At the end of reporting period, no significant amount aging over 1 year in the balance of accounts payable.

20. Advances from customers

(1) Details of advances from customers are as follows:

Unit: RMB

Item

2014/6/30

2013/12/31

Advances for room rates and catering deposits and
deposits for catering

46,883,477.28

48,189,904.15

Advances for membership card

76,462,761.77

82,564,910.51

Initial fee advanced

31,988,443.91

25,817,933.27

Total

155,334,682.96

156,572,747.93

(2) At the end of reporting period, no outstanding balance due to either the shareholders holding more than 5%
(including 5%) of the Company's voting rights or related parties.

(3) At the end of reporting period, no significant amount aging over 1 year is included in the balance of advance

from customers.
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21. Employee benefits payable

Unit: RMB
Item 2013/12/31 Addition Deduction 2014/6/30

1. Wages or salaries, bonus, 91,963,084.11 272,561,104.18 (290,745,212.38) 73,778,975.91

allowance, subsidies

I1. Staff welfare - 25,023,843.09 (24,899,068.93) 124,774.16

1. Social security contributions 12,686,558.95 54,749,164.84 (54,595,274.69) 12,840,449.10

Comprise:

Medical insurance 4,039,925.04 16,150,949.15 (17,528,652.50) 2,662,221.69
Pension insurance 8,020,782.86 34,072,278.60 (32,542,546.08) 9,550,515.38
Unemployment insurance 432,177.66 2,348,173.70 (2,357,751.60) 422,599.76
Work injury insurance 110,034.39 943,477.34 (938,578.56) 114,933.17
Maternity insurance 83,639.00 1,234,286.05 (1,227,745.95) 90,179.10

IV. Housing fund 1,750,557.04 12,148,478.30 (12,154,065.57) 1,744,969.77

;{J'n'aabor Lo W e seliesiian 2,023,534.29 5,642,334.39 (5,697,460.87) 1,968,407.81

\V/_Termination benefits 12,771,899.12 - (698,146.94) 12,073,752.18

VII. Others 8,767.82 1,948,156.10 (1,821,375.22) 135,548.70

Total 121,204,401.33 372,073,080.91 (390,610,604.60) 102,666,877.63

Except for the termination benefits, other employee benefit payable, in accordance with relevant laws and regulations
and utilization plans, will be fully paid and utilized in approaching twelve month .

22. Taxes payable

Unit: RMB
Item 2014/6/30 2013/12/31

Value added tax 452,790.83 245,789.32
Business tax 12,225,856.91 12,373,536.17
Enterprise Income tax 50,164,014.66 78,913,386.37
Individual income tax 3,229,966.71 12,278,704.75
Property tax 6,098,217.12 5,933,834.69
Others 18,577,627.87 15,393,923.52
Total 90,748,474.10 125,139,174.82
23. Interest payable

Unit: RMB

Item 2014/6/30 2013/12/31

Interest payable for short-term borrowings 1,958,127.71 2,022,500.00
Total 1,958,127.71 2,022,500.00
24. Dividends payable

Unit: RMB

Name 2014/6/30 2013/12/31 Cause for unpaid over 1
year

A Share unrestricted shareholders 371,241.41 344,139.43 Not applicable
Total 371,241.41 344,139.43
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25. Other payables

(1) Details of other payables are as follows:

Unit: RMB
Item 2014/6/30 2013/12/31

2’2;( ntl‘(éil assets replacement and affiliated transactions 58,623 ,448.29 58.623,448.29
Accrued expenses 57,662,389.87 55,971,371.95
Expected payable for the equity transfer of Smartel 9,796,303.25 21,662,276.63
Deposits 11,613,506.85 8,128,057.55
Payments on behalf of other parties 2,818,167.65 3,125,583.36
Payable for the equity transfer 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00
Others 28,620,688.73 26,593,561.78
Total 170,134,504.64 175,104,299.56

(2) The outstanding balance of other payables at the reporting period end due from shareholder holding more than
5% (including 5%) of the Company's voting rights is as below:

Unit: RMB
Name 2014/6/30 2013/12/31
Jin Jiang International 860,000.00 860,000.00
Total 860,000.00 860,000.00

(3) Reason for significant amount aging over 1 year in the balance of other payables:

As at the end of the reporting period, significant amount aging over lyear in balance of other payables includes:

(D The significant replacement and related transactions payment and taxation involved amounting to RMB
58,623,448.29 that should be paid by the Company after the report and verification of the involved taxation.

2 The payment for the 100% equity interest of Smartel as guarantees amouting to RMB 9,796,303.25 that
should be paid by Tianjin Huasheng Touristy Equity Investment Partnership and China Walllink Holding
Group Co.,Ltd after the Balance due payment was satisfied.

(3 The payment for the 70% equity interest of Goldmet Inns as guarantees amouting to RMB 1,000,000.00 that
should be paid by Hotels Investment to Shanxi Goldmet Investment Co., Ltd after the fault of property was
finished.

(4) Except for items mentioned in (2) and (3), other payables mainly include accrued expenses, payments on behalf
of other parties and deposits, which are related to ordinary operation.

26. Non-current liabilities due within 1 year

(1) Details of non-current liabilities due within 1 year are as follows:

Unit: RMB
Item 2014/6/30 2013/12/31
Long-term payables due within 1 year 478,876.51 469,829.13
Other non-current liabilities due within 1 year 3,916,000.00 16,000.00
Total 4,394,876.51 485,829.13

(2) Please refer to Note (V) 27 for the details of long-term payables due within 1 year.

(3) Please refer to Note (V) 28 for the details of other non-current liabilities due within 1 year.
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27. Long-term payables

(1) Details of long-term payables are as follows:

Unit: RMB
Lessee Lessor Duration Principal Annual Interest Balance at Lending
Rate payables 2014/6/30 condition
)
. Norwegian energy . .
gntlhla“g technology letters | 15 years 8,250,000.00 594 | 2,992759.81 | 4,360,711.45 f‘“arifli‘é
ote (Shanghai) Co., Lid. caseno
Norwegian energy . .
Ea Hl“a technology letters | 10 years 4,830,000.00 6.55 626,097.95 | 2,241,159.55 lFmalL"li‘cli
ote (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. caseho
Total 13,080,000.00 3,618,857.76 6,601,871.00
(2) Details of financial leasehold payables are as follows:
Unit: RMB
2014/6/30 2013/12/31
RMB RMB
Within 1 year 878,333.33 786,666.67
Between 1 to 2 years 970,000.00 970,000.00
Between 2 to 3 years 970,000.00 970,000.00
Over 3 years 5,859,178.67 6,160,845.33
?ft‘;lmum R e 8,677,512.00 8,887,512.00
Zjor;rtzcogmzed financing 2,075,641.00 2,151,611.13
Financial leasehold payables 6,601,871.00 6,735,900.87
Including: due within 1 year 478,876.51 469,829.13
due after 1 year 6,122,994.49 6,266,071.74
There is no guarantee from third party for the Group's finance lease.
28. Other non-current liabilities
Unit: RMB
Item 2014/6/30 2013/12/31
Government grants 17,704,659.84 19,662,666.67
Deferred revenue 3,688,405.80 983,530.95
Less: other non-current liabilities due within 1 year 3,916,000.00 16,000.00
Other non-current liabilities due after 1 year 17,477,065.64 20,630,197.62

Details of government grants related to assets are in the reporting period as follows:

Unit: RMB

Item

2013/12/31

Addition

Transfer to non-

operating income 2014/6/30

Related to assets/
Related to income

Support funds of information

platform (Note) 19,500,000.00 - 1,950,000.00 17,550,000.00 Related to assets
Other 162,666.67 8,006.83 154,659.84 Related to assets
Total 19,662,666.67 1,958,006.83 17,704,659.84
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29. Share capital

Unit: RMB
Change for the period
Opening Ny s - Capitalisation Closing
balance W ISSU >onus of surplus Others Subtotal balance
of share issue

reserve

From 2014/1/1 to 2014/6/30:

. Restricted tradable
shares

1  State-owned shares

2. State-owned legal
person shares

3. Other domestic
shares

4.  Other foreign
shares

Total restricted tradable
shares

II.Tradable shares

1. Ordinary shares
denominated in RMB

447,240,740.00

447,240,740.00

2. Foreign capital
shares listed
domestically

156,000,000.00

156,000,000.00

3. Foreign capital
shares listed overseas

4.  Others

Total tradable shares

603,240,740.00

603,240,740.00

I11. Total shares

603,240,740.00

603,240,740.00

From 2013/1/1 to 2013/6/30:

. Restricted tradable
shares

1  State-owned shares

2. State-owned legal
person shares

3. Other domestic
shares

4.  Other foreign
shares

Total restricted tradable
shares

II.Tradable shares

1. Ordinary shares
denominated in RMB

447,240,740.00

447,240,740.00

2. Foreign capital
shares listed
domestically

156,000,000.00

156,000,000.00

3. Foreign capital
shares listed overseas

4.  Others

Total tradable shares

603,240,740.00

603,240,740.00

I11. Total shares

603,240,740.00

603,240,740.00

On 23 January 2006, the share merger reform was carried out. The unlisted A share shareholders of the Company
transferred to public A share shareholders with 1 to 3 years' restriction on transaction. As at 23 January 2009, all

shares held by the shareholders formerly holding the unlisted shares were listed (refer to Note (I)).
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30. Capital reserve

Unit: RMB

Item

Opening balance

Deduction

Item

From 2014/1/1 to 2014/6/30:

Share premium

1,494,950,907.58

(4,365,411.92)

1,490,585,495.66

Including: Capital injected by investors

605,917,945.00

605,917,945.00

Differences derived from business
combination involving enterprises under
common control

1,026,105,852.62

1,026,105,852.62

Premium derived from the acquisition of
minority interest

(137,072,890.04)

(4,365,411.92)

(141,438,301.96)

Other comprehensive income

566,967,270.02

(132,244,082.65)

434,723,187.37

Including: Fair value changes on available-for-sale
financial assets

749,213,910.43

(176,325,443.53)

572,888,466.90

Tax effect derived from available-for-sale
financial assets

(187,303,478.06)

44,081,360.88

(143,222,117.18)

Change in capital reserve of invested

. . 1,731,298.84 - 1,731,298.84
entities under equity method T T
Assets revaluation gain in business
combination involving enterprises not 3,325,538.81 - 3,325,538.81

under common control

Other capital reserve-Transfer from capital reserve
under the previous accounting system

163,502,812.00

163,502,812.00

Total

2,225,420,989.60

(136,609,494.57)

2,088,811,495.03

From 2013/1/1 to 2013/6/30:

Share premium

1,494,950,907.58

1,494,950,907.58

Including: Capital injected by investors

605,917,945.00

605,917,945.00

Differences derived from business
combination involving enterprises under
common control

1,026,105,852.62

1,026,105,852.62

Premium derived from the acquisition of
minority interest

(137,072,890.04)

(137,072,890.04)

Other comprehensive income

624,019,321.85

(158,873,826.94)

465,145,494.91

Including: Fair value changes on available-for-sale
financial assets

825,492,942.34

(211,831,769.26)

613,661,173.08

Tax effect derived from available-for-sale
financial assets

(206,373,236.02)

52,957,942.32

(153,415,293.70)

Change in capital reserve of invested

o . 1,574,076.72 - 1,574,076.72
entities under equity method
Assets revaluation gain in business
combination involving enterprises not 3,325,538.81 - 3,325,538.81

under common control

Other capital reserve-Transfer from capital reserve
under the previous accounting system

163,502,812.00

163,502,812.00

Total

2,282,473,041.43

(158,873,826.94)

2,123,599,214.49
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31. Surplus reserve

Unit: RMB

Item |

Opening balance

Addition |

Deduction | Closing Balance

From 2014/1/1 to 2014/6/30:

Statutory surplus reserve

301,620,370.00

301,620,370.00

Discretionary surplus reserve

180,681,288.50

180,681,288.50

Total

482,301,658.50

482,301,658.50

From 2013/1/1 to 2013/6/30:

Statutory surplus reserve

301,620,370.00

301,620,370.00

Discretionary surplus reserve

180,681,288.50

180,681,288.50

Total

482,301,658.50

482,301,658.50

Pursuant to the PRC Company Law and Article of association, the Company appropriates 10% of net profit for the
year as statutory surplus reserve. When the balance of such reserve reaches 50% of the Company’s registered share
capital, any further appropriation is optional. The statutory surplus reserve can be utilized to offset prior years’ losses
or capitalized into share capital upon approval. The discretionary surplus reserve fund can be utilized to offset prior
years’ losses or capitalized into share capital upon approval.

The Company's statutory surplus reserve has reached the 50% of the Company’s registered share capital, RMB
301,620,370.00. During the reporting period, the Company did not appropriate surplus reserve.

32. Unappropriated profits

Unit: RMB

Item

Amount

Proportion of addition

From 2014/1/1 to 2014/6/30:

Before adjustment: Unappropriated profits at the end of
last year

1,032,670,709.94

Adjustment: Total amount of unappropriated profits at
beginning of period (Addition+, Deduction-)

After adjustment: Unappropriated profits at beginning of
period

1,032,670,709.94

Add: Net profit for attributable to shareholders of the
parent for the period

186,263,275.54

Less: Appropriation to statutory surplus reserve

Appropriation to discretionary surplus reserve

Dividends payable

229,231,481.20

Cash dividends amounting to RMB 0.38 per share

Ordinary shares’ dividends converted
into share capital

Unappropriated profits at end of period

989,702,504.28

From 2014/1/1 to 2014/6/30:

Before adjustment: Unappropriated profits at the end of
last year

878,396,483.97

Adjustment: Total amount of unappropriated profits at
beginning of period (Addition+, Deduction-)

After adjustment: Unappropriated profits at beginning of
period

878,396,483.97

Add: Net profit for attributable to shareholders of the
parent for the period

168,057,536.12

Less: Appropriation to statutory surplus reserve

Appropriation to discretionary surplus reserve

Dividends payable

223,199,073.80

Cash dividends amounting to RMB 0.37 per share

Ordinary shares’ dividends converted
into share capital

Unappropriated profits at end of period

823,254,946.29
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32. Unappropriated profits - continued

Cash dividends approved by General Meeting of Shareholders:

On 24 June 2014, the General Meeting of Shareholders approved the scheme on dividends distribution of the
Company, which proposes to distribute a dividend of RMB 0.38 per share to the sharcholders, calculated based on
the total share of 603,240,740 (with the par value of RMB 1 per share).

2) Profits distribution after reporting date

There are no profits distribution after the reporting date.

33. Minority interests

Details of minority interests are as follows:

Unit: RMB
Name of the minority shareholders 2014/6/30 2013/12/31

1. Minority shareholders of Jin Jiang Inn Co.,
Ltd.:
Shanghai Yu Yuan Group Co., Ltd. 8,752,735.49 9,021,559.98
Suzhou New District Lion Asset Management 5.542.651.25 5.982.326.59
Company
Shanghal_ Huamu Economic Development 3.886.710.16 4,730,639.49
Corporation
Yangzhou Shuanggiao Agriculture Corporation 2,249,126.10 2,117,456.72
Shanghai Mlnhang District Commercial 765,245 43 1,231,805.43
Construction Co., Ltd.
2. Minority shareholders of Shanghai New Asia
Café de Coral Co., Ltd.:
Tin Hang China Ltd.(Note) - 7,003,588.08
3. Minority of Shanghai Jin Jiang Tung Lok
Catering Management Inc:
Tung Lok (China) Holdings Limited 2,255,850.45 2,593,721.39
4. Minority of Hotels Investment
Shenyang Nonstaples Group Co.,Ltd. 4,338,920.96 4,488,199.33
Total 27,791,239.84 37,169,297.01

Note: Please refer to Note (IV (1)3)

34. Operating income and operating costs

Q) Operating income and operating costs:

Unit: RMB
Item Period from 2014/1/1 Period from 2013/1/1
to 2014/6/30 to 2014/6/30

(Unaudited Data)

Principal operating income

1,349,789,733.53

1,186,953,351.19

Other operating income

18,763,023.45

16,367,591.01

Subtotal - operating income 1,368,552,756.98 1,203,320,942.20
Principal operating costs 134,559,134.74 136,126,508.80
Other operating costs 6,813,940.38 4,650,029.56
Subtotal - operating costs 141,373,075.12 140,776,538.36
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34. Operating income and operating costs— continued
(2) Principal operating income and principal operating cost by industries:
Unit: RMB
Period from 2014/1/1 Period from 2013/1/1
to 2014/6/30 to 2013/6/30 (Unaudited Data)
Principal operating | Principal operating |Principal operating |Principal operating
Industry income costs income costs
Lllizel — geies  lioiels 1,222,787,580.71 72,342,636.83|  1,066,983,270.31 79,148,247.56
operation and management
Food and restaurant 127,002,152.82 62,216,497.91 119,970,080.88 56,978,261.24
Total 1,349,789,733.53 134,559,134.74]  1,186,953,351.19 136,126,508.80
(3) Other operating income and other operating costs by industries:
Unit: RMB
Period from 2014/1/1 Period from 2013/1/1
to 2014/6/30 to 2013/6/30 (Unaudited Data)
Other operating Other operating Other operating | Other operating
Industry income costs income costs
Lease of properties 16,692,861.35 6,813,940.38 13,934,237.58 4,570,623.20
Others 2,070,162.10 - 2,433,353.43 79,406.36
Total 18,763,023.45 6,813,940.38 16,367,591.01 4,650,029.56
(4) Operating income by area
Unit: RMB
Item Period from 2014/1/1 Period from 2013/1/1
to 2014/6/30 to 2013/6/30 (Unaudited Data)
Shanghai 592,651,522.31 540,688,274.65
Other area outside Shanghai 775,901,234.67 662,632,667.55
Total 1,368,552,756.98 1,203,320,942.20
(5) Operating income and costs of economy hotels operation and management by sources:
Unit: RMB
Period from 2014/1/1 Period from 2013/1/1
to 2014/6/30 to 2013/6/30 (Unaudited Data)
Industry operating income operating costs operating income | operating costs
Rooms 910,451,789.32 - 758,029,316.53

Food and restaurant

84,372,328.81

51,286,169.40

97,312,334.52

54,776,218.60

Commodity sales 17,701,856.35 12,809,011.51 16,610,344.38 17,162,209.99
Management:
Initial fee 25,524,926.18 - 36,301,188.73 -
Management fee 78,956,249.97 - 68,366,900.24 -
Reservation channel fee (Note) 22,533,584.99 - 17,407,691.40 -
Others 24,301,491.54 - 20,571,250.45 -
Subtotal of Management 151,316,252.68 - 142,647,030.82 -
Others:
Membership cards 42,685,985.70 - 38,240,707.53

4,105,830.96

Lease of properties 16,189,749.79 6,540,664.44 13,825,037.58

Others 17,722,733.21 8,247,455.92 15,847,595.07 7,289,225.33
Subtotal of Others 76,598,468.70 14,788,120.36 67,913,340.18 11,395,056.29
Total 1,240,440,695.86 78,883,301.27| 1,082,512,366.43 83,333,484.88
Note: Reservation channel fee is based on the effective number of rooms sold and definite standard which are from the

room reservation sent by central reservation system.
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34. Operating income and operating costs - continued

(6) Operating income and costs of Catering business

Name of customer

Period from 2014/1/1
to 2014/6/30

Period from 2013/1/1
to 2013/6/30 (Unaudited Data)

operating income

operating costs

operating income

operating costs

62,489,773.85

120,699,375.77

Chain restaurants 75,491,585.08 35,784,797.38 85,121,382.15 37,980,126.37
Groups meal 50,339,478.17 23,816,380.67 32,288,455.92 14,937,543.35
Food sales 1,171,089.57 2,615,319.86 2,560,242.81 4,060,591.52
Others 999,908.30 273,275.94 729,294.89 464,792.24
Total 128,002,061.12

57,443,053.48

(7) Details of the revenue from top 5 customers of the Group are as below:

Unit: RMB
Name of customer Operating income Ratio (%)
Shanghai Linjiang Property Co.,Ltd. 4,392,491.96 0.32
Shanghai Stock Exchange 4,128,328.39 0.30
Shanghai Futures Exchange 3,779,918.75 0.28
Shanghai Qijiao Business Service Co., Ltd. 3,499,684.28 0.25
Oriental Securites Company Limited 2,857,958.63 0.21
Total 18,658,382.01 1.36
35. Costs and expenses by nature

Unit: RMB

Item

Period from 2014/1/1
to 2014/6/30

Period from 2013/1/1
to 2013/6/30 (Unaudited Data)

Cost of goods sold

125,921,378.08

124,450,992.31

Employee benefits

372,073,080.91

306,899,246.20

Including: Wages or salaries

272,561,104.18

232,964,225.41

Social insurance

66,897,643.15

58,299,019.85

Welfare and Other expenditures

32,614,333.58

15,636,000.94

Utilities and material consumption

178,187,292.42

149,843,841.58

Depreciation and amortization

191,337,894.33

154,737,220.98

Rental of operating lease

221,441,953.39

176,104,488.83

Repair and maintenance fee

15,162,535.68

13,896,624.15

Property tax and other levies

12,270,151.15

6,831,171.12

Others

76,462,911.12

85,948,425.44

Total

1,192,857,197.08

1,018,712,010.61

36. Business taxes and levies

Unit: RMB
Item Period from 2014/1/1 Period from 2013/1/1 Tax base

to 2014/6/30 to 2013/6/30 (Unaudited Data)
Business tax 62,650,736.57 59,187,152.82 Taxable income
Uil vt 4,634,625.25 4,117,501.11 | Rotation taxation
construction tax
Levi for education 3,370,793.87 2,992,084.47 | Rotation taxation
Others 36,572.39 40,067.17 --
Total 70,692,728.08 66,336,805.57
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37. Financial expenses

Unit: RMB
Item Period from 2014/1/1 Period from 2013/1/1

to 2014/6/30 to 2013/6/30 (Unaudited Data)
Interest expenses 34,329,609.30 1,331,281.86
Less: Interest expenses capitalized - -
Less: Interest income 4,269,429.32 4,620,367.81
Foreign exchange difference 359,875.59 (367,742.27)
Less : Foreign exchange difference capitalized - -
Others 8,069,503.38 7,047,175.20
Total 38,489,558.95 3,390,346.98

38. Borrowings cost
Unit: RMB

Item

Borrowings cost capitalized in
current period

Capitalization rate

Inventory

Bearer biological assets

Public welfare biological assets

Construction in progress

Intangible assets

Subtotal of borrowings cost capitalized in
current period

Borrowings cost recorded in current period

34,329,609.30
profit and loss
Subtotal of borrowings cost for current period 34,329,609.30 -
39. Impairment loss in respect of assets
Unit: RMB
Item Period from 2014/1/1 Period from 2013/1/1
to 2014/6/30 to 2013/6/30 (Unaudited Data)

I.Impairment loss (Reversal) of bad debt

(103,461.50)

II.Impairment loss of inventories

III.Impairment loss of available for sale financial
assets

IV.Impairment loss of held to maturity financial
assets

V.Impairment loss of long-term equity
investments

VILImpairment loss of investment property

VIIL.Impairment loss of fixed assets

VIII. Impairment loss of construction in progress

IX. Impairment loss of intangible assets

X. Impairment loss of goodwill

Total

(103,461.50)
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40. Investment income

(1) Details of investment income are as follows:

investments under cost method of accounting

Unit: RMB
Item Period from 2014/1/1 Period from 2013/1/1
to 2014/6/30 to 2013/6/30 (Unaudited Data)
Investment income from long-term equity 27.182.367.22 51,707,128 31

Investment income from long-term equity
investments under equity method of accounting

24,762,109.83

(34,714,083.48)

assets

Investment income from available-for-sale financial

20,784,614.22

23,537,477.76

Gain on disposal of available-for-sale financial assets

82,198,149.96

40,068,645.88

Total

154,927,241.23

80,599,168.47

(2) Investment income from long-term equity investments under cost method of accounting

Unit: RMB
Investee Period from 2014/1/1 Period from 2013/1/1 Explanation on the
to 2014/6/30 to 2013/6/30(Unaudited Data) changes
Hangzhou Kentucky Fried Decrease of Dividends
Chicken Company Limited 15,281,531.49 32,136,184.70 distribution
Suzhou Kentucky Fried Decrease of Dividends
Chicken Company Limited 8,178,469.42 12,324,839.68 distribution
Wuxi Kentu.ck.y Fried Chicken 2.442.209.71 5.951,247.33 Decrea_se (_)f D-IVIdendS
Company Limited distribution
Others 1,280,156.60 1,294,856.60 --
Total 27,182,367.22 51,707,128.31
(3) Investment income from long-term equity investments under euqity method of accounting
Unit: RMB
Investee Period from 2014/1/1 Period from 2013/1/1 Explanation on the
to 2014/6/30 to 2013/6/30(Unaudited Data) changes

Shanghai Kentucky Fried
Chicken Company Limited

26,431,063.94

(33,216,049.23)

Dut to the increase in
operating income ,it turns
losses into gains.

Shanghai Yoshinoya
Company Limited

(3,536,127.52)

(3,305,376.17)

Due to the restaurant
closed , losses increase in
this period

Shanghai New Asia Fulihua
Catering Company Limited

2,010,461.61

1,979,569.60

Due to the increase in
operating income, current
period profit is better than

last period

Shanghai Jing An Bakery Co.,
Ltd.

(251,749.54)

(280,475.82)

Operating income of this
period is largely in line
with a year earlier

Shanghai Xinlu Catering
Development Co., Ltd.

108,461.34

108,248.14

Operating income of this
period is largely in line
with a year earlier

Total

24,762,109.83

(34,714,083 .48)

There is no significant restriction on remittance of the Company’s gains on investment.
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40. Investment income - continued

(4) Investment income from available-for-sale financial assets

Unit: RMB
Investee Period from 2014/1/1 Period from 201_3/1/1
to 2014/6/30 to 2013/6/30 (Unaudited Data)
Changjiang Securities Company Limited (Note) 20,500,000.00 23,126,000.00
Others 284,614.22 411,477.66
Total 20,784,614.22 23,537,477.76

Note: In the reporting period, Changjiang Securities distributed a cash dividend of 0.25 /share to all the shareholders.

(5) Gain on disposal of available-for-sale financial assets

Unit: RMB
Investee Period from 2014/1/1 Period from 2013/1/1
to 2014/6/30 to 2013/6/30 (Unaudited Data)

Changjiang Securities (Stock code: 000783)(Notel)

82,198,149.96

40,068,645.88

Total

82,198,149.96

40,068,645.88

Notel: In the reporting period, the Company sold 14,230,000 shares of Changjiang Securities.
41. Non-operating income

(1) Details of non-operating income are as follows:

Unit: RMB
Item Period from 2014/1/1 Period from 2013/1/1
to 2014/6/30 to 2013/6/30 (Unaudited Data)
Gains on disposal of non-current assets 180,334.18 15,531.44
Including: Gain on disposal of fixed assets 180,334.18 15,531.44
Government grants 15,084,292.06 19,046,502.02
Compensation from third party 18,757.85 220,279.42
Others 1,136,498.11 2,040,925.56
Total 16,419,882.20 21,323,238.44

(2) Details of government grants are as follows:

Unit: RMB
Item Period from 2014/1/1 Period from 2013/1/1 Related to assets/
to 2014/6/30 to 2013/6/30 Related to income
(Unaudited Data)
Industry support funds 10,762,000.00 12,125,334.06 | Related to income
Others government grants Related to income
Breakfast demonstration project of 2,364,292.06 1,524,512.96
New Asia Café de Coral
Information platform support funds 1,950,000.00 - | Related to assets
Amortization of Boiler Subsidy 8,000.00 8,000.00 | Related to assets
Breakfast demonstration project of Related to income
New Asia Café de Coral i 5,388,655.00
Total 15,084,292.06 19,046,502.02
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42. Non-operating expenses

Unit: RMB
Item Period from 2014/1/1 Period from 2013/1/1
to 2014/6/30 to 2013/6/30 (Unaudited Data)
Losses on disposal of non-current assets 491,588.99 208,904.66
Including: Losses on disposal of fixed assets 491,588.99 208,904.66
Penalty Losses 54,044.91 263,235.25
Others 350,159.98 392,340.95
Total 895,793.88 864,480.86
43. Income taxes
Unit: RMB
Item Period from 2014/1/1 Period from 2013/1/1
to 2014/6/30 to 2013/6/30 (Unaudited Data)
Current income tax calcu]ated according to tax 54.884.935.53 53.819.810.53
laws and relevant regulations
Additional tax paid in respect of the prior year 3,241,816.06 (511,135.72)
Deferred income tax expense (9,000,614.12) (7,254,672.78)
Total 49,126,137.47 46,054,002.03
Reconciliation of income tax expenses to the accounting profit is as follows:
Unit: RMB
Period from 2014/1/1 Period from 2013/1/1
to 2014/6/30 to 2013/6/30 (Unaudited Data)
Accounting profit 237,068,063.92 215,939,705.09
Income tax expenses calculated at 25% 59,267,015.98 53,984,926.27
Effect of expenses that are not deductible for tax 431,942.60 566,789.98
purposes
Effect of tax-free income (19,362,870.69) (13,993,580.07)
Effect of unrecognised deductible losses and
deductible temporary differences for tax purposes 8,505,914.13 7,127,923.15
Effect of using previously unrecognised deductible
losses and deductible temporary differences for tax (2,957,680.61) (1,100,146.35)
purposes
Effect of different tax rates of subsidiaries - (20,775.23)
Additional tax paid in respect of the prior year 3,241,816.06 (511,135.72)
Total 49,126,137.47 46,054,002.03

120



SHANGHAI JINJJANG INTERNATIONAL HOTELS DEVELOPMENT CO., LTD.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE PERIOD FROM 1 JANUARY 2014 TO 30 JUNE 2014

V.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - continued

44. Minority interests

Details of minority interests are as follows:

Unit: RMB
Name of the minority shareholders Period from 2014/1/1 Period from 2013/1/1
to 2014/6/30 to 2013/6/30 (Unaudited Data)

1. Minority shareholders of Jin Jiang Inn Co.,
Ltd.:
Shanghal_ Huamu Economic Development 756,070.67 790,814.88
Corporation
Shanghai Mlnhang District Commercial 466.560.00 466.560.00
Construction Co., Ltd.
Suzhou New District Lion Asset Management
Company 520,324.66 464,842.72
Shanghai Yu Yuan Group Co., Ltd. 291,175.51 255,680.27
Yangzhou Shuanggiao Agriculture Corporation 131,669.38 184,518.76
Shanghai Pudong Heging Embroidery Clothing i
(Group) Co., Ltd. 121,156.60
2. Minority of Shanghai Jin Jiang Tung Lok
Catering Management Inc:
Tung Lok (China) Holdings Limited (337,870.94) 71,572.66

3. Minority shareholders of Shanghai New Asia
Caféde Coral Co., Ltd.:

Tin Hang China Ltd.

(526,978.95)

4. Minority of Hotel Investment

Shenyang Nonstaples Group Co.,Ltd.

(149,278.37)

Total

1,678,650.91

1,828,166.94

45. Earnings per share

Calculating basic earnings per share, the current period net profit attributable to shareholders are as follows:

Unit: RMB
Period from 2014/1/1 Period from 2013/1/1
to 2014/6/30 to 2013/6/30 (Unaudited Data)

Net profit for current period attributable to common
stock shareholders

186,263,275.54

168,057,536.12

Including:Net profit from continuing operations

186,263,275.54

168,057,536.12

Net profit from discontinuing operations

The denominator is the weighted average number of outstanding ordinary shares and its calculation process is as

follows:
Unit: RMB
Period from 2014/1/1 Period from 2013/1/1

to 2014/6/30 to 2013/12/31 (Unaudited Data)
Nurpbqr of ordmgry shares outstanding at the 603,240,740.00 603,240,740.00
beginning of period
Add: weighted average number of ordinary shares
issued during the period i i
Less: weighted average number of ordinary shares
repurchased during the period i i
Number of ordinary shares outstanding at the 603,240.740.00 603,240.740.00

closing of year
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45. Earnings per share — continued

Unit: RMB
Period from 2014/1/1 Period from 2013/1/1

to 2014/6/30 to 2013/6/30 (Unaudited Data)
Net profit from the period attributable to shareholders
of the parent:
Basic earnings per share 0.3088 0.2786
Diluted earnings per share (Note) N/A N/A
Net profit from continuing operations for the period
attributable to shareholders of the parent
Basic earnings per share 0.3088 0.2786
Diluted earnings per share (Note) N/A N/A
Net profit from discontinued operations for the period
attributable to shareholders of the parent
Basic earnings per share - -
Diluted earnings per share - -

Note: As there are no potentially dilutive securities, there is no difference between the basic and diluted earnings per
share.
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46. Other comprehensive income (loss)

Unit: RMB
Item Period from 2014/1/1 Period from 2013/1/1
to 2014/6/30 to 2013/6/30

(Unaudited Data)

1. Fair value gain (loss) on of available-for-sale financial
assets

(176,325,443.53)

(211,831,769.26)

Less:Income tax relating to available-for-sales financial
assets

(44,081,360.88)

(52,957,942.32)

Amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive
income being reclassified to profit or loss

Sub-total

(132,244,082.65)

(158,873,826.94)

2. Share of other comprehensive income of
investees under equity method of accounting

Less: Income tax relating to Share of other
comprehensive income of investees under equity method
of accounting

Amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive
income being reclassified to profit or loss

Sub-total

3. Gain (or Loss) derived from Cash flow hedge
instrument

Less: Income tax relating to cash flow hedge instrument

Amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive
income being reclassified to profit or loss

Adjustment for initial recognition of hedged item

Sub-total

4. Foreign currency translation differences of financial
statements

Less: Net gain/loss derived from disposal of overseas
operation

Sub-total

5. Assets appreciation derived from business
combination involving enterprises not under common
control

Less: Income tax relating to assets appreciation derived
from business combination involving enterprises not
under common control

Amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive
income being reclassified to profit or loss

Sub-total

Total

(132,244,082.65)

(158,873,826.94)
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47. Notes to the cash flow statements

(1) Other cash receipts relating to operating activities:

Unit: RMB

Item Period from 2014/1/1 Period from 2013/1/1
to 2014/6/30 to 2013/6/30 (Unaudited Data)
Government grants 15,084,292.06 19,046,502.02
Interest income 4,066,001.83 5,225,513.04
Others 1,155,255.96 3,179,905.85
Total 20,305,549.85 27,451,920.91

(2) Other cash payments relating to operating activities

Unit: RMB
Item Period from 2014/1/1 Period from 2013/1/1

to 2014/6/30 to 2013/6/30 (Unaudited Data)

Rental expenses 205,026,843.30 161,981,260.66

Payment of bank charges 8,069,503.38 7,047,175.20

Other pgyments in G‘ene‘ral and administrative expenses 86.133.820.51 56,011,597.43
and selling and distribution expenses

Others 764,080.48 287,833.93

Total 299,994,247.67 225,327,867.22

(3) Net cash payment to acquisition and other business units

Unit: RMB
Item Period from 2014/1/1 Period from 2013/1/1
to 2014/6/30 to 2013/6/30 (Unaudited Data)

Net cash payment to acquire Smartel

11,865,973.38

628,084,937.71

Total

11,865,973.38

628,084,937.71

(4) Cash receipts from borrowings

Unit: RMB

Item

Period from 2014/1/1
to 2014/6/30

Period from 2013/1/1

Entrusted borrowings from Jin Jiang Finance

1,230,000,000.00

to 2013/6/30 (Unaudited Data)

Entrusted borrowings from bank

1,000,000,000.00

Entrusted borrowings from Jinjiang International

1,100,000,000.00

Total 2,230,000,000.00 1,100,000,000.00
(5) Cash repayments of borrowings
Unit: RMB
Item Period from 2014/1/1 Period from 2013/1/1
to 2014/6/30

Repayments of borrowings to Jin Jiang Finance

1,230,000,000.00

to 2013/6/30 (Unaudited Data)

Repayments of borrowings to bank

1,000,000,000.00

Smartel's repayments of borrowings

675,000,000.00

Total

2,230,000,000.00

675,000,000.00
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48. Supplementary information of cash flows

(1) Supplementary information of cash flows

Unit: RMB
Supplementary information Period from 2014/1/1 Period from 2013/1/1
to 2014/6/30 to 2013/6/30 (Unaudited Data)
1.Reconciliation of net profit to cash flow from
operating activities:
Net profit 187,941,926.45 169,885,703.06
Add: Provision for asset impairment (103,461.50) -
Depreciation of fixed assets 103,152,659.07 70,146,793.11
Amortization of intangible assets 8,065,968.19 7,727,163.35
Amortization of long-term prepayments 80,119,267.07 76,863,264.52
Gains on disposal of fixed assets, intangib'le 311,254.81 193.373.22
assets and other long-term assets (Less:gain)
Financial expenses (Less:gain) 34,329,609.30 1,331,281.86
Gains arising from investments (Less:gain) (154,927,241.23) (80,599,168.47)
Decrease in deferred tax assets (Less:gain) (7,873,252.78) (7,191,588.53)
Increase in deferred tax liabilities
T — (1,127,361.34) (63,084.25)
Decrease in Inventory (Less:gain) 2,908,904.02 3,574,343.53
Decrease (increase) in operating receivables (26,061,589.13) (22,882,639.36)
Increase (decrease) in operating payables (31,200,287.05) 69,798,645.83
Net cash flow from operating activities 195,536,395.88 288,784,087.87
2.Significant investing and financing activities that
do not involve cash receipts and payments
Purchase long-term investment by debt - 47,345,057.89
3.Net changes in cash and cash equivalents:
Cash at end of period 550,311,594.81 464,475,655.57
Less: Cash at beginning of period 678,807,803.63 751,746,245.14
Add: Cash equivalents at end of period - -
Less: Cash equivalents at beginning of period - -
Net.increase(decrease) in cash and cash (128.496.208.82) (287.270,589.57)
equivalents
(2) Cash and cash equivalents
Unit: RMB
Item 2014/6/30 2013/12/31
Cash 550,311,594.81 678,807,803.63
Including: Cash on hand 7,018,254.56 7,258,204.07
Bank deposits that can be readily 543,293,340.25 671,549,599.56
Other cash balance used for payment - -
Cash equivalents - -
Closing balance of cash and cash equivalents 550,311,594.81 678,807,803.63
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49. Assets and liabilities recognized at fair value

Unit: RMB

Item

2013/12/31

| 2014/6/30

| Accumulative change in fair value charged into equity

Financial assets

assets

Available for sale financial

1,006,489,959.68

792,811,351.88

575,967,373.40

Financial liabilities

There are no foreign currency financial assets or liabilities in current reporting period.

VI RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS

1. Basic information of parent company

Category Corporate Equity Voting Ultimate Organizations
of Registered representa Registered | interests rights holding and agencies
Name of company | Relationship | enterprise address tive Principal operation capital (%) (%)) company code
State assets operation and management,
corporate investment and management, hotel
. Limited No.100 Yan’an service, food, travelling services, vehicle
- Ultimate . . . . RMB
Jin Jiang holdi company East Yu Min operating, transportation services, amusement _ _
. olding . . . . . 200 37.74 37.74 13222031-2
International company (state- Road,Shanghai, liang service ,domestic trading, property million
owned) PRC management, owned building, rental hotel,
property agent, related consulting service and
etc.
Room316-
318,No.24
- Stock Yangxin East . Hotels Investment,hotel management and RMB -
i S Parent Limited | Road,Pudong Yll.l Min- 1 ers 556.6 5032 | 5032 Jin Jiang || 13223706-9
Group company District,Shangh 1ang million Internationa
ai,PRC

Additional information of parent company

On 6 June 1995, Jin Jiang Hotels Group Stock Limited was restructured from Shanghai New Asia Group Co., Ltd in PRC, principal operation of that include hotels investment,
food and others. On 15 Decemember 2006, Jin Jiang Hotels Group’s share (Stock Code :02006) was approved to list in Hongkong Stock Exchange. Its parent company and
ultimate holding company is Jin Jiang International.
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2. Basic information of subsidiary
The general information and other related information of the subsidiaries is set out in note (IV) 1.

3. Basic information of jointly controlled entities and associate

The Company has no jointly controlled entities. The general information and other related information of associate is set out in Note (V) 9.
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V1

4. Other related parties

Name of the Company

Shanghai Jin Jiang Hotels (Group) Co., Ltd.New Jin Jiang Hotel

Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotels (Group) Co., Ltd.
New Asia Hotel

Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotels (Group) Co., Ltd.
Xincheng Hotel

Shanghai Jin Jiang Hotel Co., Ltd.

Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotel Co., Ltd.

Cypress Hotel Co., Ltd.

Shanghai Jin Jiang Pacific Hotel Co., Ltd.

Shanghai Honggiao Hotel Co., Ltd.

Shanghai Hotel Co., Ltd.

Jinshajiang Hotel Co., Ltd.

Shanghai Peace Hotel Co., Ltd.

Wuhan Jin Jiang Hotel Co., Ltd.

Marvel Hotel Shanghai

Sofitel Shanghai Hyland Hotel Co., Ltd.

Shanghai Jianguo Hotel Co., Ltd.

Shanghai MAGNOTEL Hotel Co., Ltd.

Jin Jiang International Finance Co., Ltd.

Shanghai New Asia Plaza Great Wall Hotel Co., Ltd.
Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotel Commodities Co., Ltd.
Jin Jiang International Hotel Management Co., Ltd.

Jin Jiang International Hotel Management College
Shanghai Hua Ting Guest House Co., Ltd.

Shanghai Jin Jiang Travel Co., Ltd.

Shanghai Jin Jiang International Travel Corporation
Shanghai JinJiang International Industrial Investment
Co., Ltd. Xin Jin Jiang Hotel

Shanghai Jing An Bakery Co., Ltd.

The New Garden (XinYuan) Hotel
Shanghai Jin Jiang Tomson Hotel Co., Ltd.
Les Roches Jin Jiang International Hotel Management College

Shanghai Yangtze Hotel Co., Ltd

RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS - continued

Realtionship with the Group

Branch of parent company
Branch of parent company

Branch of parent company
Fellow subsidiary
Fellow subsidiary
Fellow subsidiary
Fellow subsidiary
Fellow subsidiary
Fellow subsidiary
Fellow subsidiary
Fellow subsidiary
Fellow subsidiary
Fellow subsidiary
Fellow subsidiary
Fellow subsidiary
Fellow subsidiary
Fellow subsidiary
Fellow subsidiary
Fellow subsidiary
Fellow subsidiary
Fellow subsidiary
Fellow subsidiary
Fellow subsidiary
Fellow subsidiary

Fellow subsidiary

Fellow subsidiary, associated
company

Jointly controlled entity of
parent company

Jointly controlled entity of
parent company

Jointly controlled entity of
parent company

Jointly controlled entity of
parent company

(Together, Jin Jiang Hotels Group and all above entities named as “Jin Jiang Hotels Group and

related entities™)
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4. Other related parties — continued

Name of the company

Shanghai Longshen business service Co., Ltd
Shanghai Food (Group) Co., Ltd.

Shanghai New Asia (Group) Trade Co., Ltd.
Jiaozhou Resort Hotel of Shanghai Food Group
Hotel Management Co., Ltd.

Shanghai Jin Jiang Advertising Co.,Ltd
Shanghai Jin Jiang Amusement Park

Jinyuan Inn of Shanghai Foods Group

Shanghai Jin Jiang property management Co., Ltd.
Shanghai Genjie investment management Co., Ltd.

Hong Kong Jin Jiang Travle Co., Ltd
Shanghai East Jin Jiang Hotel Co., Ltd.
Shanghai Jin Jiang Printing Co., Ltd.
Shanghai Five Fung Food Co., Ltd.
Shanghai Meat Company

Shanghai Jin Jiang Hotel Engineering Management Co., LTD

Shanghai Jin Jiang International Investment
Management Co., LTD

Shanghai Jin Jiang International E-Commerce Co., Ltd.

Shanghai Hua Ting Hotel and Towers Co., Ltd.

(Together, Jin Jiang International and all above entities named as “Jin Jiang International and related

entities”)
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Subsidiary of ultimate holding company
Subsidiary of ultimate holding company
Subsidiary of ultimate holding company

Subsidiary of ultimate holding company
Subsidiary of ultimate holding company
Subsidiary of ultimate holding company
Subsidiary of ultimate holding company
Subsidiary of ultimate holding company
Subsidiary of ultimate holding company
Subsidiary of ultimate holding company
Subsidiary of ultimate holding company
Subsidiary of ultimate holding company
Subsidiary of ultimate holding company
Subsidiary of ultimate holding company
Subsidiary of ultimate holding company

Subsidiary of ultimate holding company
Subsidiary of ultimate holding company
Subsidiary of ultimate holding company
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VI RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS - continued
5. Related party transactions

(1) Purchases or sales of goods, rendering or receiving of services
Unit: RMB

T ion | Ty . Period from 2014/1/1 Period from 2013/1/1
Related parties | Transaction type | onsaction | Transaction to 2014/6/30 to 2013/6/30 (Unaudited Data)

" > : )
nature pricing Amount Ratio (%) Amount Ratio (%)

1.Managmen
t fee

Managemen
Jin Jiang t fee of
International  |Rendering of limited- Performed
and related|services service by contracts
entities business
hotels

326,435.15 0.41 289,401.90 0.42

Jin Jiang Managemen |Performed

Hotels Group|Rendering of t fee of|by contracts
and related|services catering
entities

335,544.04 0.42 203,681.48 0.30

Sub-total 661,979.19 0.83 493,083.38 0.72

2.Market co-
ordination fee

Jin Jiang Revenue of Performed
Hotels Group|Rendering of] by contracts

. market Co-
and related|services ..
" ordination
entities

103,882.07 55.66 114,990.07 60.45

Jin Jiang Revenue of Performed
International |Rendering of] by contracts

. market Co-
and related|services .
" ordination
entities

82,752.97 44.34 75,233.54 39.55

Sub-total 186,635.04 100.00 190,223.61 100.00

3.Sales of|
catering
service

Jin Jiang
Hotels Group
and related
entities

2,939.24 0.04 35,274.08 0.46

Jin Jiang|Performed by
International  |contracts

and related
entities

5,633.42 0.07 5,016.73 0.06

Sub-total 8,572.66 0.11 40,290.81 0.52

4. Sales of|Performed by
goods and |contracts
food

Jin Jiang
Hotels Group
and related
entities

419,183.86 26.84 633,886.72 19.56

Jin Jiang
International Sales Sales of|Performed
and related food by contracts

entities

86,640.17 5.55 332,062.57 10.25

Sub-total 505,824.03 32.39 965,949.29 29.81

5.0EM of]
Mooncake

Jin Jiang|Rendering of|Mooncake
Hotels Group|services OEM

and related
entities

48,346.15 100.00 - -

48,346.15 100.00 - -
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5. Related party transactions — continued
(1) Purchases or sales of goods, rendering or receiving of services - continued

Unit: RMB
A ‘ Transaction | Transaction Period from 2014/1/1 Period from 20 1.3/ 1/1
Related parties | Transaction type nature e to 2014/6/30 to 2013/6/30(Unaudited Data)
Amount Ratio(%) Amount Ratio(%)
6.Income  of]
Consulting
Jin Jiang|Rendering of|Fee of|
International  |services Cons.ultmg ) ) 238.560.00 100.00
and related Service
entities
Sub-total - - 238,560.00 100.00
7. Purchase
Jin Jiang Purchasing
Hotels - Group|p, | 1,,c of  hotel Performed 1,181,491.46 0.61 1,401,309.59 0.75
and related commoditie |by contracts
entities s and food
Jin Jiang Purchasing
International |p |y .ce of  hotel Performed 7,590.00 0.01 64,756.50 0.03
and related commoditie |by contracts
entities s and food
Sub-total 1,189,081.46 0.62 1,466,066.09 0.78
8.Receiving
labor services
Jin Jiang
Hotels Group|Receiving of| Travel Performed
and related|Service Expense by contracts ) i 680,185.00 7.48
entities
Sub-total - - 680,185.00 7.48
Jin Jiang
International |Receiving of] Fee O.f Performed
. booking 1,464,064.20 100.00 875,441.26 100.00
and related|Service . by contracts
entities service
Sub-total 1,464,064.20 100.00 875,441.26 100.00
(2) Leasing arrangements
Unit: RMB
Leaser Leasee SEEA: Beginning Ending date Rental income Trang action
leasement date pricing
The Company :2325:‘3;; “éf) f‘;‘{‘fd ﬁ‘)‘iztegf‘“g 2005/5/1 2015/4/30 425,002.20| Contract price
Shanghai Jin Jiang
Da Hua Hotel International Les Roches  [Office 2012/5/1 2017/3/31 109,000.02| Contract price
Hotel Management College
Total 534,002.22
Unit: RMB
Leaser Leasce Asset for Beginning date|Ending date Rental expense | Transaction pricing
leasement
Shanghai Genjie Office and
Investment Management |Jin Jiang Inn ) . 2007/1/1] 2026/12/31|  5,400,000.00 Contract price
. Operating region
Company Limited
g;lji‘g‘a“g LR The Company Operating region 2013/4/1| 2028/3/31| 5,292,000.00 Contract price
fl};i‘ellglgghﬁﬁfg\g};? The Company Operating region 2013/4/1| 2028/3/31| 4,452,000.00 Contract price
Shanghai Hua Ting Guest |The Company Operating region 2013/4/1| 2028/3/31| 4,284,000.00 Contract price
House Co., Ltd. (Note)
Shanghai Jin Jiang Hotel |Shanghai Jin Jiang Tung Restaurant 2006/6/6| 2016/6/5| 1,534,536.00 Contract price
Co., Ltd. Lok Catering Management
Inc
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5. Related party transactions — continued
(2) Leasing arrangements - continued
Unit: RMB
Leaser Leasee lAsset o Beginning date|Ending date IRzl Tran§ action
easement expense pricing
Shanghai New Asia Plaza |Shanghai New Asia Café de|Sales locationof 2007/12/1| 2017/11/30f  780,685.56| Contract price
Great Wall Hotel Company |Coral Co., Ltd. Hengfeng store
Limited
Jin Jiang International The Company Office 2012/7/1| 2014/6/30]  698,430.00| Contract price
LR 11 company 8fﬁ°e and 2012/1/1| 2014/6/30|  544,800.00| Contract price
perating region
Shanghai East Jin Jiang .
Hotel Co., Ltd. The company Office 2013/2/1| 2014/6/30 299,789.00| Contract price
Leaser Leasee lAsset for Beginning date |Ending date Rental Tran§gct10n
easement expense pricing
Shanghai Jin Jiang — . . .
Amusement Park Jin Jiang Inn Operating region 1996/7/1| 2016/6/30|  289,630.98| Contract price
Shanghai Jin Jiang . . \ .
property management Co., ghanghal New Asia Café de Sal_e s locationof 2012/1/1| 2019/12/31|  273,719.88| Contract price
Lid. oral Co., Ltd. Haining store
- Shanghai Jin Jiang Tung
g;’lhiri dJ g 8] Lok Catering Management |Restaurant 2006/6/6| 2016/6/5| 264,320.01| Contract price
v Inc
Shanghai Jin Jiang
Property Management Co., [The Company Office 2012/1/1| 2014/6/30 57,126.00| Contract price
Ltd.
A, Shanghai Jin Jiang Tung
f’:}(l)anﬁl;‘ Jin Jiang Hotel ;"= icring Management |Staff Building 2012/4/1|  2014/6/5|  18,000.00| Contract price
" Inc
Total 24,189,037.43

Note: Company signed the " entrusted operation contract" with Jin Jiang Hotels Group and Marvel Hotel Shanghai,

the ~subsidiary of the Group, and "lease contract" with Huating Guest House, Jinshajiang Hotel and
MAGNOTEL Hotel respectively (refer to Note (VI (5)3)).

(3) Details on Entrusted and Lease operation of related party

At March 29, 2013, the Company and Jin Jiang Hotels Group signed an entrusted operation contract, the company
entrusted with the operation part of the Jin Jiang Hotel Group, a subsidiary of Jin Jiang Hotels Group Metropole
Hotel Jin Jiang Hotels Group branches and New Asia Hotel Branch (hereinafter referred to as "entrusted operation
hotels"). The duration of entrusted operation period is 15 years, from 1 April 2013 to 31 March 2028, and the
company enjoys a renewal option after the expiry of the period of the commission, but not less than 5 years of
renewal. The Company within the period of 15 years entrusted with the operation, and pays a fixed amount
annually to the Jin Jiang Hotel Group fiduciary business expenses and the remaining gain or loss on operating
assets entrusted to enjoy all the benefit of the Company or commitments.In addition, the original debts above
entrusted operation of two branches in April 1, 2013 form the Jin Jiang Hotel Group still continue to bear.
Entrusted operation hotel of the Company leased in March 31, 2013 in the register of qualified practitioners, Jin
Jiang Hotels Group pays labor remuneration and social insurance premiums and other costs related to personnel.
Meanwhile, to the need of business, the company entrusted operation hotel owned by the Company transferee to
the carrying value of 31 March 2013 as the basis for valuation of inventories.

On the same day, the Company signed a lease contract with Shanghai Hua Ting Guest House Co., Ltd.,
Jinshajiang Hotel Co., Ltd. and Shanghai MAGNOTEL Hotel Co., Ltd. The Company rented all properties of the
three hotel mentioned above (hereinafter collectively referred to as "leased hotels"). Lease period is 15 years from
1 April 2013 to 31 March 2028, and the company enjoys a renewal option after the expiry of the lease period, but
not less than 5 years of renewal. During the 15 years of the lease term, The Company has to pay a fixed amount of
leasing fee totaling RMB 28,056 thousand annualy to the leased hotels. In addition, the three leased hotels
mentioned above will bear their own existing debts from 1, April 2013. The company rented leased hotel in

132



SHANGHAI JINJJANG INTERNATIONAL HOTELS DEVELOPMENT CO., LTD.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE PERIOD FROM 1 JANUARY 2014 TO 30 JUNE 2014

V1

RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS - continued
5. Related party transactions — continued
(3) Details on Entrusted and Lease Operation of related party - continued

31 March 2013 in the register of qualified practitioners and Hua Ting Guest House, Jinshajiang Hotel and
MAGNOTEL Hotel, paying remuneration and social insurance and other costs related to personnel. Meanwhile,
to the need of business, the leased hotels owned by the Company transferee to the book value of 31 March 2013
are based on valuation of inventories.

The entrusted operation hotels and leased hotels mentioned above Since ending of April 1, 2013, operating results
and cash flows for the period have been included in the consolidated income statement and consolidated cash flow
statement and statement of cash flows of the Company for the year and the Group for the year. The above
entrusted hotels and leased hotels operating assets since April 1, 2013, liabilities have been included in the
company's balance sheet and the Group's consolidated balance sheet.

On the same day, the Company signed a lease contract with Marvel Hotel Shanghai. The duration of entrusted
operation period is 14 years, from 1 January 2014 to 31 December 2027, and the company enjoyed a renewal
option after the expiry of the period of the commission, but not less than 6 months of renewal and it should
negotiate with Marvel Hotel Shanghai and Shanghai YMCA if renewal. The Company within the period of 14
years entrusted with the operation, and paid an amount annually to the Marvel Hotel Shanghai fiduciary business
expenses. At the same time, the company borrowed qualified staff registered in Marvel Hotel Shanghai, 31
December 2013, and paid expenses for labor remuneration, social insurance premium and so on. In addition, the
company bought out the inventory of the hotel whose book value for the accounting basis is totally RMB 2447.23
in 31 December 2013. And the rights and debts before 31 December 2013 belonging to Marvel Hotel Shanghai
was assumed by the hotel as well. In the reporting period, the company set up Shanghai Jin Jiang International
Hotel Development Co.,Ltd YMCA branch entrusted to operate business in the aftermath of the Marvel Hotel
Shanghai in accounting, The operating results and cash flow of Marvel Hotel Shanghai since 1 January 2014 to 30
June 2014 have been incorporated in to the current income statement , statement of cash flow, group's merger
current income and consolidated cash flow statements. Assets and liabilities generated from operations from 1
January 2014 of Marvel Hotel Shanghai have been incorporated into both the company's and the group's
statements of assets and liabilities.

During the reporting period, the company being entrusted operation or lessee party, related expenses associated
fiduciary operations and leasing fees are as follows:

Unit: RMB
Entrusting Party / Leaser Period from 2014/1/1 to 2014/6/30 Transaction pricing
Jin Jiang Hotels Group 15,072,000.00 Contract price
Shanghai Hua Ting Guest House Co., Ltd. 4,284,000.00 Contract price
Jinshajiang Hotel Co., Ltd. 5,292,000.00 Contract price
Shanghai MAGNOTEL Hotel Co., Ltd. 4,452,000.00 Contract price
Marvel Hotel Shanghai 5,250,000.00 Contract price
Sub-total 34,350,000.00
Unit: RMB
Project Period from 2014/1/1 to 2014/6/30 Transaction pricing
Fee of payment and social security of hired staff 22,101,682.51 Contract price
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5. Related party transactions — continued

(4) Financing

RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS - continued

Transaction for the period from 1 January 2014 to 30 June 2014 and balance as of at 30 June 2014:

UNIT: RMB
Related parties Amount | Beginningdate | Expirydate |  2014/6/30 | Note

Loan

Jin Jiang Finance 230,000,000.00 2013/07/01 2014/06/30 - | Credit Loan

Jin Jiang Finance 100,000,000.00 2013/12/23 2014/06/22 - | Credit Loan

Jin Jiang Finance 350,000,000.00 2014/06/09 2014/12/08 200,000,000.00 | Credit Loan

Jin Jiang Finance 520,000,000.00 2014/06/10 2014/12/09 - | Credit Loan

Jin Jiang Finance 360,000,000.00 2014/06/17 2014/12/09 130,000,000.00 | Credit Loan
Total 1,560,000,000.00 330,000,000.00

Transaction for the period from 1 January 2013 to 31 December 2013 and balance as of at 31 December2013:

Unit: RMB
Related parties | Amount | Beginningdate | Maturity Date | 2013/6/30 | Note

Loan
Finance Company 1,100,000,000.00 2013/06/24 2013/12/23 - | Consigned Loan
Jin Jiang Finance 110,000,000.00 2013/07/01 2013/10/10 - | Consigned Loan
Jin Jiang Finance 90,000,000.00 2013/07/01 2013/10/16 - | Consigned Loan
Jin Jiang Finance 230,000,000.00 2013/07/01 2014/06/30 230,000,000.00 | Consigned Loan
Jin Jiang Finance 100,000,000.00 2013/12/23 2014/06/22 100,000,000.00
Total: 1,630,000,000.00 330,000,000.00

Interest expense between the Group and the related parties were as follows:

UNIT: RMB
Item Period ended 2014/6/30 Period ended 2013/6/30
(Unaudited Data)
Interest expenses 8,826,300.00 1,013,600.00
Interest income 3,553,977.81 4,034,380.08
The Group has cash deposits in Finance Company.The balance and transactions are as follows:
Unit: RMB

Finance company

Period ended 2014/6/30

Period ended 2013/6/30

Balance

247,070,313.09

399,127,027.79

Unit: RMB

Finance company

Period ended 2014/6/30

Period ended 2013/6/30
(Unaudited Data)

Accumulative amount of deposits

2,966,207,059.40

3,310,813,593.71

Interest income 3,553,977.81 4,034,380.08
Unit: RMB
Finance company Period ended 2014/6/30 Period ended 2013/6/30

(Unaudited Data)

Finance Company

Accumulative amount of deposits withdrawn from

3,118,263,774.10

3,585,502,112.31

(5) During the reporting period, there was no transfer with related parties or debt restructuring occurred.

(6) No other transaction with related parties during this period.

134




SHANGHAI JINJJANG INTERNATIONAL HOTELS DEVELOPMENT CO., LTD.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE PERIOD FROM 1 JANUARY 2014 TO 30 JUNE 2014

6. Account receivables and payables with related parties

UNIT: RMB
Item Related parties 2014/6/30 2013/12/31

Accounts receivable J in 'J iang International and related 226.954.12 137.763.69
entities

Accounts receivable J in _J iang Hotels Group and related 975.672.34 1,249,495 74
entities

Sub total 1,202,626.46 1,387,259.43

Other receivables Jln' 'J1ang Hotels Group and related 2.525.072.80 643,295.77
entities

Sub total 2,525,072.80 643,295.77

Advance to suppliers Jln_ _Jlang Hotels Group and related ) $52.336.00
entities

Advance to suppliers J in _J iang International and related ) 60.904.69
entities

Sub total - 913,240.69

Interest receivables J in. _J iang Hotels Group and related 515.854.16 310.877.60
entities

Sub total 515,854.16 310,877.60

Accounts payable .llnntii ilzzlg International and related 6.871.900.00 8.779.600.00

Accounts payable Jin _J lang Hotels Group and related 50.973.74 26.804.47
entities

Sub total 6,922,873.74 8,806,404.47

Other payables Jin IJ.1ang Hotels Group and related 4,591,056.81 5.932.403.83
entities

Other payables Jin .J lang International and related 2.008.,041.70 1,200,691.46
entities

Sub total 6,599,098.51 7,133,095.29

Advances from customers |Jin _J lang International and related - 283,332.60
entities

Sub total - 283,332.60

Interest payable Jin .J lang Hotels Group and related 84.316.66 482.500.00
entities

Sub total 84,316.66 482,500.00

135




SHANGHAI JINJJANG INTERNATIONAL HOTELS DEVELOPMENT CO., LTD.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE PERIOD FROM 1 JANUARY 2014 TO 30 JUNE 2014

Vil

VI

COMMITMENTS
1. Significant commitments

(1) Capital commitments

Unit: RMB

2014/6/30

2013/12/31

Capital commitments that have been entered into
agreements but have not been recognised in the
financial statements

- commitments for the acquisition of property, plant
and equipment

31,957,383.68

38,999,989.77

Total

31,957,383.68

38,999,989.77

(2) Operating lease commitments

As at the balance sheet date, the Group has the following commitments in respect of non-cancellable operating

leases:

Unit: RMB

2014/6/30

2013/12/31

Minimum lease payments under
non-cancellable operating leases:

1* year subsequent to the balance sheet day

437,273,628.10

394,824,250.55

2" year subsequent to the balance sheet day

449,906,523.19

405,801,062.19

3" year subsequent to the balance sheet day

444,839,483.45

396,739,319.40

Subsequent periods

4,148,479,230.91

3,660,267,720.05

Total

5,480,498,865.65

4,857,632,352.19

2. Fulfillment of prior commitments

As at 30 June 2014, the prior commitments have been fully achieved.

Contingent Events

At the end of reporting period, the Group has no significant contingencies that need to be disclosed.
Significant Subsequent Events

On 2 July 2014, the Company held the first extraordinary general meeting 2014 adopted the proposal of an
additional stock issue tailored for Hony Capital (Shanghai) LLP acting as the strategic investor and Jin Jiang
Hotels Group, the Company's parent company, with no more than RMB 3,035,257,160 raising in total in order to
supply the finance for the expansion of limited service hotel and pay off short-term loans. On the reporting date,
the application mentioned above was in the process of approval by CSRC (China Securities Regulatory
Commission).

SEGMENT INFORMATION

According to internal organization and management structure and internal reporting system, the Group identifies
four operation segments on base of business type. The management of Group assigns resources and assesses
achievement according to periodical assessment on operation segments. On the basis of the operation segments,
the group identified three reporting segments, which include limited service hotel operation and management,
food and catering business and other business. The reporting segments are identified based on the business nature
of the Group. The products and services achieved by the reporting segments are mainly hotel services, catering
services and other business.

Segment accounting policies are the accounting policies adopted for preparing the consolidated financial
statements or the financial statements of the enterprise.

Transfer price in segments is decided according to market price and indirect expenses are allocated to segment by
revenue.
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1. Segment information

SEGMENT INFORMATION - continued

Segment information for the period from 1 January 2014 to 30 June 2014 is set below:

UNIT: RMB

Limited service hotels
Operation and management
business

Food and restaurant business

Others

Inter-segment eliminations

Total

Operating income

Revenue arising from external transactions 1,240,440,695.86 128,002,061.12 110,000.00 - 1,368,552,756.98
Revenue arising from inter-segment 522,900.00 1,547,221.36 600,000.00 (2,670,121.36) -
transactions

Total operating income 1,240,963,595.86 129,549,282.48 710,000.00 (2,670,121.36) 1,368,552,756.98
Operating cost

Cost arising from external transactions 78,883,301.27 62,489,773.85 - - 141,373,075.12
Cost arising from inter-segment transactions - 1,547,221.36 600,000.00 (2,147,221.36) -
Total Operating cost 78,883,301.27 64,036,995.21 600,000.00 (2,147,221.36) 141,373,075.12
Less: Business taxes and levies 63,421,274.55 7,237,553.53 33,900.00 - 70,692,728.08
Selling and distribution expenses 701,391,514.82 45,456,760.98 - (972,896.58) 745,875,379.22
Administrative expenses 265,918,689.23 29,435,603.20 10,012,503.26 241,947.05 305,608,742.74
Financial expenses 15,651,842.56 28,417.17 34,481,637.40 (11,672,338.18) 38,489,558.95

Impairment loss in respect of assets

(103,461.50)

(103,461.50)

Add: Profits arising from changes in fair
values

Investment income

1,086,166.60

50,855,286.11

116,142,981.62

(13,157,193.10)

154,927,241.23

Operating profit

116,886,601.53

34,209,238.50

71,724,940.96

(1,276,805.39)

221,543,975.60

Non-operating income 13,932,414.41 2,487,467.79 - - 16,419,882.20
Non-operating expenses 496,297.22 399,496.66 - = 895,793.88
Total profit 130,322,718.72 36,297,209.63 71,724,940.96 (1,276,805.39) 237,068,063.92
Income tax expenses 40,758,330.77 898,355.26 7,469,451.44 - 49,126,137.47
Net profit 89,564,387.95 35,398,854.37 64,255,489.52 (1,276,805.39) 187,941,926.45
Profit or loss attributable to minority interests 2,016,521.85 (337,870.94) - - 1,678,650.91
Net profit attributable to the parent company 87,547,866.10 35,736,725.31 64,255,489.52 (1,276,805.39) 186,263,275.54
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SEGMENT INFORMATION - continued

1. Segment information - continued

Segment information for the period from 1 January 2014 to 30 June 2014 is set below: - continued

UNIT: RMB

Limited service hotels
Operation and management
business

Food and restaurant business

Others

Inter-segment eliminations

Total

Total assets 5,582,132,129.21 120,253,098.22 2,768,046,764.11 (1,674,079,709.51) 6,796,352,282.03
Including: Long-term equity investment 5,572,680,779.21 110,345,429.00 2,578,944,149.36 (1,674,079,709.51) 6,587,890,648.06
Other segment assets 9,451,350.00 9,907,669.22 189,102,614.75 - 208,461,633.97
Total liabilities 2,509,668,581.58 65,493,180.90 1,643,141,711.90 (1,613,798,830.00) 2,604,504,644.38
Supplemental information: - - - - -
Depreciation 99,933,776.57 2,898,024.58 320,857.92 - 103,152,659.07
Amortisation 86,096,182.37 1,753,290.60 335,762.29 - 88,185,235.26
Interest income 2,263,488.27 176,831.17 1,829,109.88 - 4,269,429.32
Interest expenses 10,375,341.92 - 35,626,605.56 (11,672,338.18) 34,329,609.30
Impairment losses recognized in the current period (103,461.50) - - - (103,461.50)
Investment income from long-term equity investments ) (24,653,648.49) (108 461.34) R (24,762,109.83)

under equity method of accounting

Amount of long-term equity investments under equity

method of accounting 9,000,000.00 9,907,669.22 146,835,128.03 - 165,742,797.25
plone-curent assets except. for long:tefm equy 4,878,608,957.22 42,466,989.67 1,284,429,579.91 (430,493,528.03) 5,775,011,998.77
Capital expenditure 156,420,023.28 1,072,523.67 744,167.25 - 158,236,714.20
Including: Expenditure arising from construction in _

progress 143,207,883.33 465,669.00 718,367.25 144,391,919.58
Expenditure arising from acquisition of fixed assets 12,689,157.52 606,854.67 25,800.00 - 13,321,812.19

Expenditure arising from acquisition of intangible
assets

522,982.43

522,982.43

Expenditure arising from acquisition of long-term
prepaid expenses
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1. Segment information - continued

Segment information for the period from 1 January 2014 to 30 June 2014 (Unaudited Data) is set below: - continued

UNIT: RMB
Limited service hotels
Operation and management Food and restaurant business Others Inter-segment eliminations Total
business

Operating income
Revenue arising from external transactions 1,079,279,664.26 123,932,077.94 109,200.00 - 1,203,320,942.20
SleuBr e L) G T 1,660,934.46 2,138,872.02 600,000.00 (4,399,806.48) ;
transactions
Total operating income 1,080,940,598.72 126,070,949.96 709,200.00 (4,399,806.48) 1,203,320,942.20
Operating cost
Cost arising from external transactions 81,777,800.33 58,998,738.03 - - 140,776,538.36
Cost arising from inter-segment transactions 853,533.08 2,138,872.02 600,000.00 (3,592,405.10) -
Total Operating cost 82,631,333.41 61,137,610.05 600,000.00 (3,592,405.10) 140,776,538.36
Less: Business taxes and levies 59,258,966.62 6,908,461.35 169,377.60 - 66,336,805.57
Selling and distribution expenses 579,027,963.52 49,197,452.96 - (972,896.58) 627,252,519.90
Administrative expenses 207,147,423.85 26,285,314.44 16,800,217.48 449,996.58 250,682,952.35
Financial expenses 7,069,715.38 (358,737.19) (861,587.82) (2,459,043.39) 3,390,346.98
Impairment loss in respect of assets - - - - -
Add: Profits arising from changes in fair ) } ) } )
values
Investment income 144,270.72 15,589,940.09 67,324,001.05 (2,459,043.39) 80,599,168.47
Operating profit 145,949,466.66 (1,509,211.56) 51,325,193.79 (284,501.38) 195,480,947.51
Non-operating income 20,366,873.97 7,327,868.89 33,136.00 (6,404,640.42) 21,323,238.44
Non-operating expenses 695,522.24 168,958.62 - - 864,480.86
Total profit 165,620,818.39 5,649,698.71 51,358,329.79 (6,689,141.80) 215,939,705.09
Income tax expenses 39,951,560.64 682,213.15 5,420,228.24 - 46,054,002.03
Net profit 125,669,257.75 4,967,485.56 45,938,101.55 (6,689,141.80) 169,885,703.06
Profit or loss attributable to minority interests 2,283,573.23 (455,406.29) - - 1,828,166.94
Net profit attributable to the parent company 123,385,684.52 5,422,891.85 45,938,101.55 (6,689,141.80) 168,057,536.12
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SEGMENT INFORMATION - continued

1. Segment information - continued

Segment information for the period from 1 January 2014 to 30 June (Unaudited Data) is set below: - continued

UNIT: RMB

Limited service hotels
Operation and management
business

Food and restaurant business

Others

Inter-segment eliminations

Total

Total assets

5,505,169,437.92

168,792,816.37

2,594,459,844.37

(1,422,522,228.83)

6,845,899,869.83

Including: Long-term equity investment

5,495,718,087.92

152,828,628.48

2,459,913,170.23

(1,422,522,228.83)

6,685,937,657.80

Other segment assets 9,451,350.00 15,964,187.89 134,546,674.14 - 159,962,212.03
Total liabilities 2,459,311,889.91 65,383,862.20 1,551,620,607.89 (1,301,999,631.88) 2,774,316,728.12
Supplemental information:

Depreciation 66,326,682.49 3,488,806.77 331,303.85 - 70,146,793.11
Amortisation 82,385,903.81 1,834,584.46 369,939.60 - 84,590,427.87
Interest income 2,206,361.30 529,749.66 1,884,256.85 - 4,620,367.81
Interest expenses 2,721,483.58 - 1,068,841.67 (2,459,043.39) 1,331,281.86
Impairment losses recognized in the current period - - - - -
Investment income from long-term equity investments _ (34,822,33 1 .62) 108,248.14 R (34,714,083,48)

under equity method of accounting

Amount of long-term equity investments under equity
method of accounting

9,000,000.00

15,964,187.89

94,136,779.42

119,100,967.31

None-current assets except for long-term equity
investment

4,842,709,097.73

49,993,906.68

1,123,732,488.13

(130,783,834.93)

5,885,651,657.61

Capital expenditure 169,997,843.09 5,953,724.02 71,500.00 - 176,023,067.11
:}r;gl;;;r;g: Expenditure arising from construction in 152,018,589.29 4,587,979.60 _ _ 156,606,568.89
Expenditure arising from acquisition of fixed assets 14,405,367.94 1,166,296.29 71,500.00 - 15,643,164.23
z;;;?:diture arising from acquisition of intangible 3,573,885.86 168,000.00 _ _ 3,741,885.86
Expenditure arising from acquisition of long-term _ 31,448.13 _ _ 31,448.13

prepaid expenses

2. During the reporting period, no revenue arising from other countries and no non-current assets of the Group located in other countries.

3. Principal business of the Group includes hotel operation and management, food and restaurant service etc. The business of the Group is fully
diversifies and the Group doesn’t rely on any specific customers.
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group's major financial instruments include account receivables, account payables, available-for-sale
financial assets, borrowings and long-term payables etc. Details of these financial instruments are disclosed in
Note (V). The risks associated with these financial instruments and the policies on how to mitigate these risks
are set out below. Management manages and monitors these exposures to ensure appropriate measures are
implemented on a timely and effective manner.

1. Risk management objectives and policies

The Group's risk management objectives are to achieve proper balance between risks and yield, minimize the
adverse impacts of risks on the Group's operation performance, and maximize the benefits of the shareholders
and other equity investors. Based on these risk management objectives, the Group's basic risk management
strategy is to identify and analyze the industry's exposure to various risks, establish appropriate bottom line for
risk tolerance, implement risk management, and monitors these exposures to ensure appropriate measures are
implemented on a timely and effective manner.

The Group adopts sensitivity analysis techniques to analyze how the entity's profit and loss for the period and
owners' equity would have been affected by changes in the relevant risk variables that were reasonably possible.
As it is unlikely that risk variables will change in an isolated manner, and the interdependence between risk
variables will have significant effect on the amount ultimately influenced by the changes in a single risk
variable, the following items are based on the assumption that each risk variable has changes on a stand-alone
basis.

1.1 Market risk

Market risk is the risk of changes in the fair value or future cash flow will occur because of changes in market
price, including currency risk, interest risk and other price risk.

1.1.1. Currency risk

Currency risk is the risk of changes in the fair value or future cash flow will occur because of changes in foreign
exchange rates. The Group's other principal activities are denominated and settled in RMB. As at 30 June 2014,
the foreign currency balance mainly is bank, cash, and other receivables. The Group's exposure to the currency
risk is primarily associated with USD. Currency risk arising from the foreign currency balance of assets and
liabilities has no significant impact on the Group’s performance.

1.1.2. Interest rate risk:

Interest rate risk is the risk of changes in the fair value or future cash flow will occur because of changes in
interest rates. The Group's exposure to the interest rate risk is primarily associated with bank and cash, loan. As
at 30 June 2014, loan of variable interest rate equivalently has been completely repaid. Interest rate risk has no
significant impact on the Group’s performance.

1.1.3. Other price risk

Other price risk is the risk except for currency and interest rate risk. The Group's available-for-sale financial
assets and held-for-trade financial assets are measured at fair value at each balance sheet date. Therefore, the
Group is exposed to the risks of changes in the equity security prices. As at 30 June 2014, the Group's available-
for-sale financial assets and held-for-trade financial assets is set out in note (V) 8. Other price risk of assets in
fair value may affect the Group’s performance. The Group pays special attention to interest rate risk arising
from the change in stock value and future value. The Group adopts the sensitivity analysis techniques to analyse
the effects of reasonably possible changes in stock value risk. Stock price risk has significant impact on the
Group’s performance.
The Group is exposed to the price risk arising from financial assets which are measured at fair value. As at
30 June 2014, all other variables keep constant, the reasonably 10% increment (decrement) in equity
instrument price will result in an increment (decrement) amounting to RMB 59,460,851.39 in Group’s
equity.
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XI

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RISK MANAGEMENT- continued
1. Risk management objectives and policies- continued
1.2. Credit risk

As at 30 June 2014, the Group's maximum exposure to credit risk which will cause a financial loss to the Group
due to failure to discharge an obligation by the counterparties and financial guarantees issued by the Group is
arising from:

® The carrying amount of the respective recognised financial assets as stated in the consolidated balance
sheet. For financial instruments measured at fair value, the carrying amount reflects the exposure to risks
(but not the maximum exposure to risks); the maximum exposure to risks would vary according to the
future changes in fair value.

In order to minimize the credit risk, the Group has delegated a team responsible for determination of credit
limits, credit approvals and other monitoring procedures to ensure that follow-up action is taken to recover
overdue debts. In addition, the Group reviews the recoverable amount of each individual trade debt at each
balance sheet date to ensure that adequate impairment losses are made for irrecoverable amounts. In this regard,
the management of the Group considers that the Group's credit risk is significantly reduced.

The Group has adopted a policy of only dealing with creditworthy counterparties. The Group has no other
significant concentration of credit risk.

The current bank and cash has been saved in bank and financial company with high credit standard, so the credit
risk is very low.

1.3. Liquidity risk

In the management of the liquidity risk, the Company monitors and maintains a level of cash and cash
equivalents deemed adequate by the management to finance the Company’s operations and mitigate the effects
of fluctuations in cash flows. The management monitors the utilization of borrowings and ensures compliance
with loan covenants.

As at 30 June 2014, the Group had total current liabilities in excess of total current assets of RMB
1,511,446,839.36, and the Company had total current liabilities in excess of total current assets of RMB
176,102,362.75. As Jin Jiang International, the Company's ultimate holding company, has agreed to provide all
necessary financial support to the Group when the debts mature in the foreseeable future. Meanwhile, the Group
believes it has a good asset-liability ratio and seeking other financing methods as well. For example, On 2 July
2014, the Company held the first extraordinary general meeting 2014 adopted the proposal of an additional
stock issue tailored for Hony Capital (Shanghai) LLP acting as the strategic investor and Jin Jiang Hotels
Group, the Company's parent company, with no more than RMB 3,035,257,160 raising in total in order to
supply the finance for the expansion of limited service hotel and pay off short-term loans. On the reporting date,
the application mentioned above was in the process of approval by CSRC (China Securities Regulatory
Commission).

2. Fair value
Fair values of the financial assets and financial liabilities are determined as follows:

The fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities with standard terms and conditions and traded
on active markets are determined with reference to quoted market bid prices and ask prices respectively;

The fair value of other financial assets and financial liabilities (excluding derivative instruments) are
determined in accordance with generally accepted pricing models based on discounted cash flow analysis or
using prices from observable current market transactions;

The management considers that the carrying amounts of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded at
amortised cost in the financial statements approximate their fair values.
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XI FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RISK MANAGEMENT- continued
3. Fair value - continued
2.1 Fair value measurements recognised in the statement of financial position
The following table provides an analysis of financial instruments that are measured subsequent to initial
recognition at fair value, grouped into Levels 1 to 3 based on the degree to which the fair value is
observable.:
Level 1 fair value measurements are those derived from quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities.
Level 2 fair value measurements are those derived from inputs other than quoted prices included within
Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived
from prices).
Level 3 fair value measurements are those derived from valuation techniques that include inputs for the
asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).
Unit: RMB
At Period End
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Avallable.-foy-sale financial assets 792.811,351.88 ) ) 792.811,351.88
- equity mstruments
Unit: RMB
At Period Beginning
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Available-for-sale financial 1,006,489,959.68 : - | 1,006,489.959.68
assets- equity mstruments
XIl' NOTES TO THE COMPANY'S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
1. Currency funds
Unit: RMB
2014/6/30 2013/12/31
Foreign Exchange Foreign Exchange
Item Currency rate RMB Currency rate RMB

Cash:

RMB 329,673.89 482,082.92

Cash deposit:

RMB 23,149,426.53 31,065,158.50

USD 96,746.85 6.1528 595,264.02 85,123.82 6.0969 518,991.42

Deposit in other financial
institution (note):

RMB

77,937,305.54

136,132,710.52

Total

102,011,669.98

168,198,943.36

Note: Deposit in other financial institution represents the amount deposited in Finance Company.
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Xl

2. Account receivable

(1) Disclosure of accounts receivable by categories:

NOTES TO THE COMPANY'S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - continued

UNIT: RMB
2014/6/30 2013/12/31
Book balance Bad debt provision Book balance Bad debt provision
Ratio Ratio
Item Amount Ratio (%) Amount (%) Amount (%) Amount Ratio (%)
Individually
significant accounts
receivable and bad ) ) ) ) ) B ) B
debt provision
recognized
individually
Individually
insignificant accounts
receivable but bad 1,871,590.97 30.12 - - | 4922,342.06 77.69 - -
debt provision
recognized
individually
Bad debt provision recognized by groups
Operations,
R A G 4,342,430.35 69.88 | 12,929.29 0.30 | 1,413,279.70 2231 11,350.43 0.80
business of limited
service hotel
Total 6,214,021.32 100.00 12,929.29 0.21 | 6,335,621.76 100.00 11,350.43 0.18
(2) The aging analysis of accounts receivables is as follows:
Unit: RMB
2014/6/30 2013/12/31
Bad debt Carrying Ratio Bad debt Carrying
Aging Book balance Ratio (%) provision amount Book balance (%) provision amount
Within 1 year | 6,214,021.32 100.00 12,929.29 | 6,201,092.03 6,335,304.54 99.99 | 11,033.21 6,324,271.33
1-2 years - - - - 317.22 0.01 317.22 -
2-3 years - - - - - - - -
Over 3 years - - - - - - - -
Total 6,214,021.32 100.00 12,929.29 | 6,201,092.03 6,335,621.76 | 100.00 | 11,350.43 6,324,271.33
(3) Movement of bad debt provision is as follows:
Unit: RMB
2014/6/30 2013/12/31
Bad debt Carrying Bad debt Carrying
Item Book balance Ratio (%) provision amount Book balance | Ratio (%) | provision amount
Within 3 months 3,783,769.95 87.14 - | 3,783,769.95 1,194,987.26 84.56 - 1,194,987.26
3-6 months 517,289.04 11.91 2,586.45 514,702.59 176,810.44 12.51 853.22 175,957.22
6-12months 41,371.36 0.95 10,342.84 31,028.52 41,164.78 291 | 10,179.99 30,984.79
Over 12 months - - - - 317.22 0.02 317.22 -
Total 4,342,430.35 100.00 12,929.29 | 4,329,501.06 1,413,279.70 100.00 | 11,350.43 1,401,929.27
(4) Movement of bad debt provision is as follows:
Unit: RMB
Item 2013/12/31 Provision Reversal Write-off in the 2014/6/30
in the period in the period period
Account receivable of limited
service hotels 11,350.43 10,111.06 (8,532.20) - 12,929.29
Total 11,350.43 10,111.06 (8,532.20) - 12,929.29

(5) At the end of reporting period, no outstanding balance due to the shareholders holding more than 5%
(including 5%) of the Company's voting rights.
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NOTES TO THE COMPANY'S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - continued

3. Dividends receivable

Unit: RMB
Reason for | Devalu
Item 2013/12/31 Addition Deduction 2014/6/30 outstanding ation

Aging within 1 year

(1) Jin Jiang Inn - 200,000,000.00 |  (65,000,000.00) 135,000,000.00 Not paid by No
investee

(2) Chang Jiang Security Co., Ltd. - | 20,500,000.00 | 2050000000 | NOtPaidby |
investee

L . 15281,531.49 | (3.056,306.30) 1222520510 | Notpaidby |

Co., Ltd. investee

(@) Wuxi Kentuoky Fried: Chicken Co., 2,175,623.73 2,442,209.71 (400,000.00) 421783344 | NOLPRIdDY |

Ltd. investee

(5) Suzhou Kentucky Fried Chicken Co., 3,081,209.92 8,178469.42 | (3,081,209.92) 817846042 | Notpaidby 1

Ltd. investee

(6) Shenyin & Wanguo Securities Co., Ltd - 1,108,856.60 - Liogsseco | Notpaidby g
mnvestee

(g()) SI}f:llghal New Asia Fulihua Catering ) 2,870,000.00 (2.870,000.00) ) N/A No

(8) Others ; 455,914.22 (192,333.76) 263.58046 | Notpaidby |
ivestee

Total 5256,833.65 | 25083698144 | (74,599.849.98) |  181,493,965.11 -

As at the end of reporting period, there is no outstanding balance of dividends receivable aging more than 1

year.

4. Other receivables

(1) Disclosure of other receivables by category:

UNIT: RMB
2014/6/30 2013/12/31
Book balance Bad debt provision Book balance Bad debt provision
Ratio Ratio Ratio N
Ttem Amount %) Amount %) Amount %) Amount Ratio (%)
Individually
significant accounts
and bad debt provision 694,959,350.78 96.42 - 712,140,328.68 98.35 - -
recognized
individually
Individually
insignificant accounts
but bad debt provision 25,799,617.90 3.58 | 606,265.93 2.35 11,974,615.21 1.65 606,265.93 5.06
recognized
individually
Bad debt provision of
other receivable - - - - - - -
recognized by groups
Total 720,758,968.68 | 100.00 | 606,265.93 0.08 | 724,114,943.89 | 100.00 606,265.93 0.08
(2) The aging analysis of other receivables is as follows:
UNIT: RMB
2014/6/30 2013/12/31
Bad debt Carrying Ratio Bad debt Carrying
Aging Book balance Ratio (%) provision amount Book balance (%) provision amount
y\élat:\m ! 21,216,911.13 2.94 - 21,216,911.13 | 702,867,569.57 97.06 - | 702,867,569.57
1-2 years 680,135,092.51 94.36 - | 680,135,092.51 15,269,597.30 2.11 - 15,269,597.30
2-3 years 15,253,644.30 2.12 - 15,253,644.30 3,526,254.89 0.49 - 3,526,254.89
?:;;3 4,153,320.74 0.58 | 606,265.93 3,547,054.81 2,451,522.13 0.34 | 606,265.93 1,845,256.20
Total 720,758,968.68 100.00 | 606,265.93 | 720,152,702.75 | 724,114,943.89 100.00 | 606,265.93 | 723,508,677.96
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XIl' NOTES TO THE COMPANY'S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - continued

4. Other receivables - continued

(3) Movement of bad debt provision is as follows:

UNIT: RMB
2013/12/31 Provision Reversal Write-off in
Item in the period in the period the period 2014/6/30
[E724] 81551 pIrovnion — 606,265.93 - - - 606,265.93
other receivables

(4) At the end of reporting period, no outstanding balance due to the shareholders holding more than 5%
(including 5%) of the Company's voting rights.

(5) As the end of reporting period, the balances of other receivables due from top five debtors are as follows:

UNIT: RMB
Name Relationship Amount Aging Ratio (%)

Smartel Subsidiary 655,000,000.00 |  1-2year 90.95

idi 39,949,750.78 - 5.55
Da Hua Hotel Subsidiary 1-3year
or more

. idi 14,894,835.92 ithi 2.07
Minhang Hotel Subsidiary W;,tg;? 1

Food and Beverage Serving Subsidiary 3,029,934.20 1-3year 0.42
Equipment or more

.o idi 1,413,947.54 ithi 0.20
Jin Jiang Inn Subsidiary Within 1

year
Total 714,288,468.44 99.19

(6) As the end of reporting period, the balances of other receivables due from related parties are as follows:

UNIT: RMB
Name of company Relationship Amount Ratio (%)
Smartel Subsidiary 655,000,000.00 90.95
Da Hua Hotel Subsidiary 39,949,750.78 5.55
Minhang Hotel Subsidiary 14,894,835.92 2.07
Food and Beverage Serving Equipment Subsidiary 3,029,934.20 0.42
Jin Jiang Inn Subsidiary 1,413,947.54 0.20
Shanghai MAGNOTEL Hotel Co., Ltd. Fellow subsidiary 660,759.19 0.09
Shanghai Hua Ting Guest House Co., Ltd. Fellow subsidiary 288,309.77 0.04
Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotels Branch of parent
(Group) Co., Ltd. New Asia Hotel company 29,790.00 0.01
Total 715,267,327.40 99.33
5. Inventories
UNIT: RMB
2014/6/30 2013/12/31
Item Cost Provision | Carrying value Cost Provision |[Carrying value
Raw material 1,477,810.44 - | 1,477,810.44 2,050,465.00 - | 2,050,465.00
Goods in stock 333,042.65 - 333,042.65| 286,165.03 - 286,165.03
Materials for 172,991.66 - | 172,991.66|  48,444.95 - 48,444.95
overside processing
Total 1,983,844.75 - | 1,983,844.75(2,385,074.98 - | 2,385,074.98
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XIl' NOTES TO THE COMPANY'S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - continued

6. Non-current assets due within one year

Unit: RMB

Item 2014/6/30 2013/12/31
Entrusted loans (Note) 360,000,000.00 430,000,000.00
Deferred expenses 102,442.52 122,702.61
Total 360,102,442.52 430,122,702.61

Note: The balance of other current assets represents the entrusted loans which were entrusted to Finance
company by the Company for its subsidiary Jin Jiang Inn and Smartel. Refer to Note (X11) 28(5).

7. Long-term receivables

Unit: RMB

2014/6/30 2013/12/31
Operating funds from related parties (Note) 10,328,000.00 10,328,000.00
Total 10,328,000.00 10,328,000.00

Note: The balance of long-term receivables is operating receivable from Shanghai New Asia Food Co., Ltd.

8. Long-term equity investments

(1) Details of long-term equity investments are as follows:

Unit: RMB
Item 2014/6/30 2013/12/31

Investments in subsidiaries 3,032,107,303.87 3,032,107,303.87
Investments in associates 146,835,128.03 121,155,141.14
Other equity investments 46,249,362.77 46,249,362.77
Total 3,225,191,794.67 3,199,511,807.78
Less: PI‘O_VIS.IOI’I for impairment loss of long- 7.051,300.00 7.051,300.00
term equity investments

Net value of long-term equity investments 3,218,140,494.67 3,192,460,507.78

(2) Movements of provision for impairment of long-term equity investments for the period:

Unit: RMB
Investee 2013/12/31 Addition Transfer out 2014/6/30

Subsidiary
OO el By Eming 2,051,300.00 ; 2,051,300.00
Equipment
Subtotal 2,051,300.00 - 2,051,300.00
Other equity investments
Shenyin & Wanguo Securities 5.000,000.00 ) 5,000,000.00
Co., Ltd
Subtotal 5,000,000.00 - - 5,000,000.00
Total 7,051,300.00 - 7,051,300.00
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8. Long-term equity investments - continued

(3) Details of long-term equity investments in subsidiary are as follows:

Unit: RMB

Remark on
inconsistent

Initial Addition/(Ded between equity Impairment loss
Accountin investment uction) Equity interest Voting right interest and voting Provision for provided for the
Investee g method costs 2013/12/31 investment 2014/6/30 (%) (%) right impairment loss period
Subsidiary
Catering Investment Cost method 149,804,836.13 149,804,836.13 - 149,804,836.13 100 100 Not applicable - -
Jinjiang Food Cost method 3,269,783.41 3,269,783.41 - 3,269,783.41 18 100 Not applicable - -
Minhang Hotel Cost method 5,505,600.00 5,505,600.00 - 5,505,600.00 98.25 100 Not applicable - -
Food and Beverage Cost method 2,051,300.00 2,051,300.00 - 2,051,300.00 100 100 Not applicable 2,051,300.00 -
Serving Equipment
New Asia Cost method 1,088,150.00 1,088,150.00 - 1,088,150.00 5 100 Not applicable - -
L Cost method Not applicable
Jin Jiang Inn 377,261,176.09 377,261,176.09 - 377,261,176.09 100 100 - -
Cost method Not applicable
Hotels Investment 1,733,088,660.71 1,733,088,660.71 - 1,733,088,660.71 100 100 - -
Cost method Not licabl
Da Hua Hotel ostmetho 18,692,739.64 18,692,739.64 - 18,692,739.64 100 100 ot applicable - -
Jin Jiang Metropolo Cost method 50,000,000.00 50,000,000.00 - 50,000,000.00 100 100 Not applicable - -
Smartel Cost method 686,345,057.89 686,345,057.89 - 686,345,057.89 100 100 Not applicable - -
Jin Pan Hotel Cost method 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00 - 5,000,000.00 100 100 Not applicable - -
Total 3,032,107,303.87 - 3,032,107,303.87 2,051,300.00 -
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8. Long-term equity investments - continued

(4) Details of long-term equity investments in associates are as follow:

Unit: RMB
hange for the peri Provis- .
ClEbE Bl EleEn Remark on ic:gvfcfr Impairm-
Accounti Initial Equit Votin, inconsistent . ent loss
” Net profit quity g imp-
Investee ng investment 2013/12/31 Adlillim (losses) Cash dividend Oitier 2014/6/30 interest | right between equity P provided
(Deduction) . . changes in o 5 q air-
method costs I adjusted using declared A (%) (%) interest and for the
nvestment . hod equity . . ment .
equity metho voting right period
loss
Associate
22?23;‘:!?”}_‘:;"" A igt‘ﬁ(% 97,977,250.00 96,051,959.99 - | 26,431,063.94 - - | 122,483,023.93 ) 4 | Notapplicable - -
Shanghai Xinlu Catering Equity Not applicable
Development method 2,719,227.00 1,382,858.53 - 108,461.34 - - 1,491,319.87 25 25 - -
Co., Ltd.
Shanghai New Asia Equity Not applicable
Fulihua Catering Co., method 14,350,000.00 23,720,322.62 - 2,010,461.61 (2,870,000.00) - 22,860,784.23 41 41 - -
Ltd.
Total 121,155,141.14 - 28,549,986.89 (2,870,000.00) - | 146,835,128.03
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NOTES TO THE COMPANY"'S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - continued

8. Long-term equity investments - continued

(5) Details of other long-term equity investments are as follow:

Unit: RMB
Impairment loss
Accounting Initial investment Addition (Deduction) Equity interest Provision for provided for the
Investee method costs 2013/12/31 Investment for the period 2014/6/30 (%) impairment loss period
Other long-term equity
investments
E'g_”glfg‘fu Kentucky Fried Chicken Cost method 12,265,725.33 12,265,725.33 - 12,265,725.33 8 - -
i;];hou Kentucky Fried Chicken Co., Cost method 5.484.594.24 5.484,594.24 ) 5.484,594.24 3 ) )
\Ii\{(l;m Kentucky Fried Chicken Co., Cost method 3.761,343.20 3.761,343.20 ) 3.761,343.20 3 ) )
gganl?tjlang United Development Cost method 700,000.00 700,000.00 ) 700,000.00 <1 ) )
Shanghai Trade Center Co., Ltd. Cost method 5,187,700.00 5,187,700.00 - 5,187,700.00 3 - -
i‘de”y'” & Wanguo Securities Co., Cost method 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00 - 10,000,000.00 <1 5,000,000.00 -
Others(Note) Cost method 8,850,000.00 8,850,000.00 - 8,850,000.00 <1 - -
Total 46,249,362.77 - 46,249,362.77 5,000,000.00 -

Note: Refer to Note (V) 9(4) Note.

During the reporting period, the Company is not exposed to limitation on the transfer of funds from the investee. At end of period, the Group doesn't have unrecognized

investment loss.
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NOTES TO THE COMPANY'S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - continued

9. Fixed Assets

(1) Fixed assets

Unit: RMB
Item 2013/12/31 Addition Deduction 2014/6/30

I. Cost 106,139,211.28 1,221,046.29 (42,136.00) 107,318,121.57
Including: Buildings 46,559,322.86 206,370.90 - 46,765,693.76
Equipments 42,751,022.57 669,790.54 (42,136.00) 43,378,677.11

Motor vehicles 1,806,532.61 - - 1,806,532.61
Decoration 15,022,333.24 344,884.85 - 15,367,218.09

II. Accumulated depreciation 50,920,064.58 3,439,529.73 (38,222.40) 54,321,371.91
Including: Buildings 14,069,549.67 780,900.29 - 14,850,449.96
Equipments 27,708,173.20 1,788,660.22 (38,222.40) 29,458,611.02

Motor vehicles 1,578,860.01 13,222.50 - 1,592,082.51
Decoration 7,563,481.70 856,746.72 - 8,420,228.42

I11. Net book value 55,219,146.70 52,996,749.66

Including: Buildings

32,489,773.19

31,915,243.80

Equipments

15,042,849.37

13,920,066.09

Motor vehicles

227,672.60

214,450.10

Decoration

7,458,851.54

6,946,989.67

IV. Provision for impairment
loss

Including: Buildings

Equipments

Motor vehicles

Decoration

V. Carrying amount

55,219,146.70

52,996,749.66

Including: Buildings

32,489,773.19

31,915,243.80

Equipments 15,042,849.37 13,920,066.09
Motor vehicles 227,672.60 214,450.10
Decoration 7,458,851.54 6,946,989.67

Among the additions of cost of the reporting period, the acquisition of the fixed assets amounts to RMB
329,606.00 and the amount transferred in from construction in progress is RMB 891,440.29 .

Among in the deduction of cost of the reporting period, the disposal of fixed assets amounts to RMB 42,136.00 .

The additions of accumulated depreciation of the reporting period represents depreciation charged for the current

period amounted to RMB 3,439,529.73 .

Included in the deduction of accumulated depreciation of the reporting period, accumulated depreciation of disposed

fixed assets amounts to RMB 38,222.40 .
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NOTES TO THE COMPANY'S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - continued

10. Construction in progress

(1) Details of construction in progress are as follows:

Unit: RMB
Item 2014/6/30 2013/12/31
Original value Provision for impairment Net booking value Original value Provision for impairment Net booking value
loss loss
Renovation of New Asia 6.491,077.87 . 6,491,077.87 4,138,300.00 . 4,138,300.00
Hotel, JJ Metropolo > ’ > > ’ > > ) > > )
Renovation of Xinchen
Y g 5,259,748.87 - 5,259,748.87 3,045,531.48 - 3,045,531.48
Hotel, JJ Metropolo
Renovation of Shanghai Hua
Ting Guest House Co., Ltd. 1,044,105.00 - 1,044,105.00 - - -
JJ Metropolo
Others 184,931.30 - 184,931.30 - - -
Total 12,979,863.04 - 12,979,863.04 7,183,831.48 - 7,183,831.48
(2) Movement of significant construction in progress:
Unit: RMB
Transfer to Cumulative Including: Ratio of Budget
long-term amount of amount of interest
prepaid raflesti i e interest interest capitalizatio
Transfer to fixed expenses pmimmon of Rateof | capitalization | capitalization | n for this
Item Budget 2013/12/31 Addition assets 2014/6/30 budgetary progress for this period | period (%)
Renovation of New Self-financing
Asia Hotel, JJ 133,550,000.00 4,138,300.00 2,352,777.87 6,491,077.87 3 3
Metropolo
Renovation of Self-financing
Xincheng Hotel, JJ 96,640,000.00 3,045,531.48 2,214,217.39 5,259,748.87 5 5
Metropolo
Renovation of Self-financing
Shanghai Hua Ting
Guest House Co., Ltd. 52,030,000.00 1,134,755.00 (90,650.00) 1,044,105.00y 2 2
JJ Metropolo
Others - 985,721.59 (800,790.29) 184,931.30
Total 7,183,831.48 6,687,471.85 (891,440.29) 12,979,863.04
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11. Intangible assets

Unit: RMB
Item 2013/12/31 Addition Deduction 2014/6/30
I. Cost 93,782,813.28 37,600.00 - 93,820,413.28
Land userights 91,847,425.45 - - 91,847,425.45
Others 1,935,387.83 37,600.00 - 1,972,987.83
II. Accumulated amortisation 31,664,109.87 1,338,579.56 - 33,002,689.43
Land userights 30,105,011.56 1,171,202.88 - 31,276,214.44
Others 1,559,098.31 167,376.68 - 1,726,474.99
II1.Net book value 62,118,703.41 60,817,723.85
Land userights 61,742,413.89 60,571,211.01
Others 376,289.52 246,512.84

IV. Provision for impairment loss

Land userights

Others

V. Carrying amount

62,118,703.41

60,817,723.85

Land userights

61,742,413.89

60,571,211.01

Others

376,289.52

246,512.84

The addition of original value of the reporting period represents the increased intangible assets by acquisition for the
reporting period amounting to RMB 37,600.00 .

The addition of accumulated amortisation of the reporting period represents amortisation charged for intangible
assets for the reporting period amounting to RMB 1,338,579.56.

12. Long-term prepaid expenses

Unit: RMB
Other Reason for
Item 2013/12/31 Addition Amotisation deduction 2014/6/30 other increase
Leasehold decoration 2,566,976.42 (436,604.80) 2,130,371.62 N/A
Leasehold improvement 7,227,028.12 (481,045.96) 6,745,982.16 N/A
Other 100,460.70 (25,635.72) 74,824.98 N/A
Thasicil 9,894,465.24 (943,286.48) 8,951,178.76
13. Other Non-Current Assets
Unit: RMB
Item 2014/6/30 2013/12/31
Entrusted loan - Jin Jiang inn 300,000,000.00 300,000,000.00
Advanced Payment in the construction 5,399,684.00 -
Total 305,399,684.00 300,000,000.00
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14. Deferred tax assets and liabilities

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are presented in the amount after offsetting.

(1) Deferred tax assets and liabilities before offsetting are set below:

Unit: RMB

Closing balance of
Deductible and
Taxable temporary

Closing balance of
deferred tax assets or

Opening balance of
Deductible and
Taxable temporary

Opening balance of
deferred tax assets or

assets recognized in other
comprehensive income

Items differences liabilities differences liabilities
Deferred tax assets:
Employee benefits payable 17,572,982.91 4,393,245.73 22,312,471.60 5,578,117.90
(SN I 5,619,195.22 1,404,798.80 5,617,616.36 1,404,404.09
provision
Advances of membership
card and deferred revenue 1,904,513.47 476,128.37 1,695,139.60 423,784.90
on membership points
Expenses of operation lease 529,200.00 132,300.00 - -
Subtotal 25,625,891.60 6,406,472.90 29,625,227.56 7,406,306.89
Deferred liabilities:
Changes in fair value of
available-for-sale financial 575,967,373.40 143,991,843.36 752,292,816.93 188,073,204.24

Subtotal

575,967,373.40

143,991,843.36

752,292,816.93

188,073,204.24

(2) Details of offsetting between deferred tax assets and liabilities:

Unit: RMB
Item Offsetting amount
2014/06/30: 6,406,472.90
2013/12/31: 7,406,306.89
(3) Deferred tax assets and liabilities after offsetting are set below:
Unit: RMB
Item 2014/6/30 2013/12/31

Deferred tax assets — net

Deferred tax liabilities — net

137,585,370.46

180,666,897.35
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15. Provision for impairment loss of assets

Unit: RMB

Item 2013/12/31 Addition

Deduction

Reversal

Write-off

2014/6/30

1. Provision for bad debt 617,616.36 10,111.06

(8,532.20)

619,195.22

II.Provision for impairment loss
of inventories

III. Provision for impairment
loss of available for sale - -
financial assets

IV. Provision for impairment
loss of held to maturity - -
financial assets

V. Provision for impairment
loss of long-term equity
investments

7,051,300.00 -

7,051,300.00

VI. Provision for impairment
loss of investment property

VIL. Provision for impairment
loss of fixed - -
Assets

VIII. Provision for impairment
loss of - -
construction materials

IX. Provision for impairment
loss of construction in progress

X. Provision for impairment
loss of bearer biological assets

XI. Provision for impairment
loss of oil and gas assets

XII. Provision for impairment
loss of - -
intangible assets

XIII. Provision for impairment
loss of goodwill

XIV. Others

Total 7,668,916.36 10,111.06

(8,532.20)

7,670,495.22

16. Short-term borrowings

Unit: RMB

Item

2014/6/30

2013/12/31

Credit borrowings - Bank (Notel)

1,000,000,000.00

1,000,000,000.00

Credit borrowings - Other financial institution (Note2)

330,000,000.00

330,000,000.00

Credit borrowings - Entrusted borrowings (Note3)

55,000,000.00

63,000,000.00

Total

1,385,000,000.00

1,393,000,000.00

Notel: Refer to Note (V) 18 Notel.

Note2: Refer to Note (V) 18 Note2.

Note3: As at the end of reporting period, the balances are borrowings from Jin Jiang Metropolo, Catering Investment
and New Asia Café de Coral which are entrusted to Finance company by the Company. The weighted average
interest rate of the short-term borrowings for the reporting period is 4.50%. Refer to Note (XII) 28(5) for the detail

duration.

X1l NOTES TO THE COMPANY'S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - continued

17. Account Payable
(1) Details of account payable:
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Unit: RMB
Item 2014/6/30 2013/12/31
Business Loan 11,284,784.05 8,649,512.79
Project Payment 6,257,370.09 8,367,378.36
Total 17,542,154.14 17,016,891.15

(2) Details of the shareholders holding more than 5% (including 5%) of the Company's voting rights:

Unit: RMB
Unit 2014/6/30 2013/12/31
Jin Jiang International 1,634,400.00 1,089,600.00
Total 1,634,400.00 1,089,600.00

(3) As at the end of reporting period, there is no outstanding balance of dividends receivable aging more than 1 year.

18. Employee benefits payable

Unit: RMB
Item 2013/12/31 Addition Deduction 2014/6/30
|. Wages or salaries, bonus, 843144534 | 27.825,576.21 | (31,555,.833.56) | 4,701,187.99
allowance, subsidies
I1. Staff welfare - 3,213,824.39 (3,213,824.39) -
I11. Social security contributions 521,362.75 8,969,218.25 (9,331,242.37) 159,338.63
Premiums or contributions on
medical insurance
Medical insurance 69,795.28 2,795,357.02 (2,759,852.74) 105,299.56
Pension insurance 431,676.48 5,531,647.58 (5,914,742.88) 48,581.18
Unemployment insurance 11,985.98 316,550.00 (323,720.10) 4,815.88
Work injury insurance 2,886.87 114,317.57 (116,799.87) 404.57
Maternity insurance 5,018.14 211,346.08 (216,126.78) 237.44
IV. Housing fund 2,076.00 2,165,710.60 (2,167,190.60) 596.00
;{J'n'aabor I B0 L) e e L 585,688.39 533,879.28 (481,459.56) 638,108.11
VI. Termination benefits 12,771,899.12 - (698,146.94) | 12,073,752.18
VII. Others - 125,000.00 (125,000.00) -
Total 22,312,471.60 42,833,208.73 | (47,572,697.42) 17,572,982.91

Except for the termination benefits, other employee benefit payable, in accordance with relevant laws and
regulations and utilization plans, will be fully paid and utilized in current accounting year.

19. Tax payable

Unit: RMB
Item 2014/6/30 2013/12/31
Value added tax (237,489.16) (226,387.76)
Business tax 1,157,981.43 1,579,687.47
Enterprise Income tax 8,892,046.37 27,875,845.46
Individual income tax 232,932.76 262,872.42
Property tax 72,731.92 72,731.92
Others 16,557,261.67 13,058,126.42
Total 26,675,464.99 42,622,875.93
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20. Other payables

(1) Details of other payables are as follows:

Unit: RMB
Item 2014/6/30 2013/12/31

’all"(e:lé( nfl‘(éfi assets replacement and affiliated transactions 58.623,448.29 58.623,448.29
Expected payable for the equity transfer of Smartel 9,796,303.25 21,662,276.63
Payments on behalf of other parties 7,149,718.92 7,156,419.99
Accrued expenses 2,920,681.98 5,702,918.78
Operating payable 1,112,589.51 2,819,416.62
Others 15,071,887.59 7,694,815.58
Total 94,674,629.54 103,659,295.89

(2) At the end of reporting period, no outstanding balance due to either the shareholders holding more than 5%
(including 5%) of the Company's voting rights or related parties.

(3) Reasons for significant amount aging over 1 year in the balance of other payables:

(@O The significant replacement and related transactions payment and taxation involved amounting to RMB
58,623,448.29 that should be paid by the Company after the report and verification of the involved taxation.

@ The payment for the 100% equity interest of Smartel as guarantees amounting to RMB 9,796,303.25 that
should be paid by Tianjin Huasheng Touristy Equity Investment Partnership and China Walllink Holding Group
Co.,Ltd after the Balance due payment was satisfied.

(4) Except for items mentioned in (2)and (3), other payables mainly include accrued expenses, payments on behalf
of other parties and deposits, which are related to ordinary operation.

21. Capital reserve

UNIT: RMB
Items | Opening balance | Addition | Deduction | Closing balance
2014/1/1 — 2014/6/30:
Share premium 1,905,547,100.23 - - 1,905,547,100.23
Including: Capital injected by investors 605,917,945.21 - - 605,917,945.21
Others 1,299,629,155.02 - -l 1,299,629,155.02
Other comprehensive income 565,936,911.73 -l (132,244,082.65) 433,692,829.08
Including: Fair value changes on available-for- | 5, ,o; g1 o3 -| (176,325,443.53)|  575,967,373.40
sale financial assets
Tax effect derived from available-for- | - | g¢ 473 504 26) - 44,081,360.88| (143,991,843.38)
sale financial assets
Chggge in capital reserve of invested 1,717.299.06 ) ) 1,717.299.06
entities under equity method
Other capital reserve-'l_’ransfer from capital 138,656.064.50 ) i 138,656.064.50
reserve under the previous accounting system
Total 2,610,140,076.46 -l (132,244,082.65)| 2,477,895,993.81
2013/1/1 — 2014/6/30:
Share premium 1,905,547,100.23 - - 1,905,547,100.23
Including: Capital injected by investors 605,917,945.21 - - 605,917,945.21
Others 1,299,629,155.02 - -l 1,299,629,155.02
Other comprehensive income 621,244,319.68 157,222.12 (55,464,630.07) 565,936,911.73
Including: Fair value changes on available-for-| ¢, 45 (57 09 | (73,952,840.07)|  752,292,816.93
sale financial assets
Tax effect derived from available-for- | - ) 56 414 26) - 18488210.00] (188,073,204.26)
sale financial assets
Lieingsin cepilall ieme ehimesied 1,560,076.94 157,222.12 - 1,717,299.06
entities under equity method
Other capital reserve-'l_'ransfer from capital 138,656,064.50 ) ) 138,656,064.50
reserve under the previous accounting system
Total 2,665,447,484 41 157,222.12]  (55,464,630.07)] 2.610,140,076.46
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22. Operating income and operating costs

(1) Operating income and operating costs:

UNIT: RMB
Item 2014/1/1-2014/6/30 2013/1/1-2014/6/30
(Unaudited Data)
Principal operating income 100,412,791.29 69,376,016.93
Other operating income 3,699,705.93 3,989,465.95
Subtotal - operating income 104,112,497.22 73,365,482.88
Principal operating costs 13,472,773.19 11,634,009.67
Other operating costs 828,077.33 604,557.24
Subtotal - operating costs 14,300,850.52 12,238,566.91
(2) Principal operating income and principal operating costs by industry:
UNIT: RMB
2014/1/1-2014/6/30 2013/1/1-2013/6/30 (Unaudited Data)
Industry Operating income Operating cost Operating income Operating cost
Ltz Sarise 16l 98,228,682.57 13,447,780.29 68,659,936.38 11,595,352.25
operation
Including: Room 78,124,786.13 - 48,292,324.43 -
Food and restaurant 13,882,423.80 7,538,619.58 16,010,590.60 7,605,656.16
Commodity supplies 6,221,472.64 5,909,160.71 4,357,021.35 3,989,696.09
Others 2,184,108.72 24,992.90 716,080.55 38,657.42
Total 100,412,791.29 13,472,773.19 69,376,016.93 11,634,009.67

(3) Other operating income and other operating costs by industries:

UNIT: RMB
2014/1/1-2014/6/30 2013/1/1-2013/6/30 (Unaudited Data)
Industry Operating income Operating cost Operating income Operating cost
Lease of properties 3,699,705.93 828,077.33 3,377,199.32 604,557.24
Others - - 612,266.63 -
Total 3,699,705.93 828,077.33 3,989,465.95 604,557.24
(4) Details of the revenue from top 5 customers of the Company are as below:
UNIT: RMB
Name of customer Operating income Ratio (%)
HUBSI 1,517,398.60 1.46
Fujian Kanghui International Travel Agency 961,749.98 0.92
Intrepid Travel Agency Co., Ltd. 596,100.00 0.57
Xi'an Everbright International Travel Service 494,599.40 0.48
CHINACYTS TOURS HOLDING CO.,LTD 425,000.00 0.41
Total 3,994,847.98 3.84
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23. Operating cost and expense by nature

UNIT: RMB

Item

2014/1/1-2014/6/30

2013/1/1-2013/6/30
(Unaudited Data)

Cost of goods sold 14,300,850.52 12,238,566.91
Employee benefits payable 42,833,208.73 36,847,882.89
Inclqd!ng. Wages or salaries, bonus, allowance, 27.825.576.21 24.653,095.04
subsidies

Social insurance 8,969,218.25 7,686,205.51
Housing fund 2,165,710.60 1,779,430.23
Welfare 3,213,824.39 2,246,559.40
Other expenditure 658,879.28 482,592.71
Utilities and material consumption 14,449,607.77 9,363,629.99
Depreciation and amortization 5,721,395.77 5,003,595.15
Rental of operating lease 33,479,191.79 17,718,509.38
Repair and maintenance expense 1,394,730.39 1,162,317.80
Property tax and other levies 255,192.39 242,740.57
Agency expense 1,353,359.00 -
Advertising expense 2,150,938.08 1,185,714.80
Others 10,429,938.75 7,088,690.85

Total of operating cost, selling expense and general &
administrative expense

126,368,413.19

90,851,648.34

24. Financial expenses

Unit: RMB

Item

2014/1/1-2014/6/30

2013/1/1-2013/6/30
(Unaudited Data)

Interest expenses 35,529,605.92 1,068,841.67
Less: Interest expenses capitalized - -
Less: Interest income 1,874,959.89 2,101,008.59
Foreign exchange difference 361,051.00 (363,643.38)
Less : Foreign exchange difference capitalized - -
Others 963,898.03 752,825.28

Total

34,979,595.06

(642,985.02)

25. Investment income

(1) Details of investment income are as follow:

UNIT: RMB

Item

2014/1/1-2014/6/30

2013/1/1-2013/6/30
(Unaudited Data)

Investment income (losses) from long-term equity
investments under equity method of accounting

28,549,986.89

(31,128,231.49)

Investment income from long-term equity
investments under cost method of accounting

227,182,367.22

204,433,389.01

Investment income from available-for-sale financial
assets

20,784,614.22

23,393,207.04

Gain on disposal of available-for-sale financial assets

82,198,149.96

40,068,645.88

Others

10,299,371.79

2,524,672.29

Total

369,014,490.08

239,291,682.73
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25. Investment income - continued

(2) Investment income from long-term equity investments under cost method of accounting

UNIT: RMB

Investee

2014/1/1-2014/6/30

2013/1/1-2013/6/30
(Unaudited Data)

Explanation on the changes

Jin Jiang Inn

200,000,000.00

150,000,000.00

Declaration of dividends
distribution increased

Hangzhou Kentucky Fried
Chicken Co., Ltd

15,281,531.49

32,136,184.70

Declaration of dividends
distribution decreased

Suzhou Kentucky Fried

Declaration of dividends

Chicken Co., Ltd 8,178,469.42 12,324,839.68 distribution decreased

Wauxi Kentucky Fried Chicken Declaration of dividends

Co., Ltd 2,442,209.71 3,951,247.33 distribution decreased
Declaration of dividends

Minhang Hotels i 2,726,260.70 distribution decreased

Others 1,280,156.60 1,294,856.60 --

Total 227,182,367.22 204,433,389.01

(3) Investment income from long-term equity investments under equity method of accounting

UNIT: RMB
Investee 2014/1/1-2014/6/30 | 2013/1/1-2013/6/30 Explanation on the
(Unaudited Data) changes

Shanghai Kentucky Fried Chicken

Co., Ltd.

26,431,063.94

(33,216,049.23)

With the increase of
operating revenue, profit in
current period is higher
than the one of last period

Shanghai New Asia Fulihua Catering 2,010,461.61 1,979,569.60 | With the increase of

Co., Ltd. operating revenue, profit in
current period is higher
than the one of last period

Others 108,461.34 108,248.14

Total 28,549,986.89 (31,128,231.49)

26. Notes to Cash Flow Statements

(1) Details of other cash payments related to operating activities :

UNIT: RMB

2014/1/1-2014/6/30

2013/1/1-2013/6/30
(Unaudited Data)

Other amount paid of operating fee and management fee 47,413,427.62 25,992,915.03
Working fund paid advanced to store business 16,644,024.79 19,409,143.61
Others 2,700,619.33 1,775,756.56
Total 66,758,071.74 47,177,815.20

(2) Cash receipts from borrowings

UNIT: RMB

2014/1/1-2014/6/30

2013/1/1-2013/6/30
(Unaudited Data)

Borrowings from Jin Jiang Finance

1,230,000,000.00

Borrowings from bank

1,000,000,000.00

Entrusted borrowings from Jin Jiang International

1,100,000,000.00

Entrusted borrowings from Jin Jiang Metropolo Hotel 47,000,000.00 47,000,000.00
Entrusted borrowings from Catering Investment 8,000,000.00 11,000,000.00
Entrusted borrowings from Jinya Catering - 5,000,000.00

Total

2,285,000,000.00

1,163,000,000.00
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27. Notes of the cash flow statement

(1) Supplementary information of cash flows

UNIT: RMB

Supplementary information

2014/1/1-2014/6/30

2013/1/1-2013/6/30
(Unaudited Data)

1.Reconciliation of net profit to cash flow from operating
activities:

Net profit 298,838,238.14 212,845,147.93

Add: Provision for asset impairment 1,578.86 -
Depreciation of fixed assets 3,439,529.73 1,832,918.00
Amortization of intangible assets 1,338,579.56 1,334,192.88
Amortization of long-term prepayments 943,286.48 1,836,484.27
Gains on disposal of fixed assets, 1qtang1b1e assets 220.00 59150
and other long-term assets (Less:gain)
Financial expenses (Less:gain) 35,529,605.92 -
Gains arising from investments (Less:gain) (369,014,490.08) (239,291,682.73)
Decrease in deferred tax assets (Less:gain) 999,833.99 494,051.78
Increase in deferred tax liabilities (Less:decrease) - -
Decrease in Inventory (Less:gain) 401,230.23 (2,181,918.66)

Decrease (increase) in operating receivables

(17,995,898.85)

(26,140,736.58)

Increase (decrease) in operating payables

(17,612,035.86)

77,520,657.05

Net cash flow from operating activities

(63,130,321.88)

28,249,705.44

2.Significant investing and financing activities that do not
involve cash receipts and payments

Purchase long-term investment by debt

47,345,057.89

3.Net changes in cash and cash equivalents:

Cash at end of period 102,011,669.98 103,063,301.23
Less: Cash at beginning of period 168,198,943.36 237,931,536.21
Add: Cash equivalents at end of period - -
Less: Cash equivalents at beginning of period - -
Net increase(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (66,187,273.38) (134,868,234.98)
(2) Cash and cash equivalents
UNIT: RMB
Items 2014/6/30 2013/12/31

Cash 102,011,669.98 168,198,943.36
Including: Cash on hand 329,673.89 482,082.92

Bank deposits that can be readily withdrawn on

101,681,996.09

167,716,860.44

Other cash balance used for payment readily

Cash equivalents

Closing balance of cash and cash equivalents

102,011,669.98

168,198,943.36
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28. Related party relationships and transactions

(1) Basic information of related parties is set out in Note (VI).

(2) Purchase and sales of goods, rendering and receiving of service

UNIT: RMB
2014/1/1-2014/6/30 2013/1/1-2013/6/30
Transaction Amount Amount Amount Ratio (%)
Related parties Transaction type | Transaction nature pricing (Unaudited Data)
sl [t Jiny Purchase of hotel
International Hotel Purchase u o Contract price 970,648.12 8.46 2,310,087.87 5.45
.. commodities
Commodities Co., Ltd.
Jin Jiang Inn Purchase Purchase of Contract price 171,864.85 150 1,045,859.93 247
commodities
Jin Jiang Food Purchase Purchase of food Contract price - - 171,392.62 0.40
New Asia Food Purchase Purchase of food Contract price 41,314.53 0.36 6,666.67 0.02
Sub-total 1,183,827.50 10.32 3,534,007.09 8.34
Shanghai New Asia .
Food Co.,Ltd. Sales Sales of mangement |Contract price 118,182.06 66.75
Shanghai Jing An . ) )
Bakery Co., Ltd. Sales Sales of mangement |Contract price 58,881.98 33.25
Sub-total - - 177,064.04 100.00
(3) Leasing arrangements
UNIT: RMB
Recognition
criteria for
Lesser Lessee Asset for leasehold | Beginning date Expiry date | Rental income | rental income
The Company | >ra"hat fin fiang Advertising €0 | x4y erising board | 2005/05/01 2015/04/30 425,002.20| Contract price
RO S"2ghai Jinya Catering. Lease %fg‘éﬁghem 2012/01/01 2014/06/30 200,000.00| Contract price
The Company | ranghai Jinya Catering. Leasi;fna?fang 2012/01/20 2022/01/19 97,900.00| Contract price
The Company Shanghai Jinya Catering. Logistics Center 2012/02/01 2022/01/31 600,000.00| Contract price
Sub-total 1,322,902.20
UNIT: RMB
Recognition
criteria for
Beginning rental
Lesser Lessee Asset for leasehold date Expiry date | Rental expenses | expenses
Jinshajiang Hotel Co., Ltd. (Note) The Company Operating Building 2013/04/01 | 2028/03/31 5,292,000.00| Contract price
(SNh?t‘eg)ha‘ MAGNOTEL Hotel Co. Ltd- | .. o rpany | Operating Building | 2013/04/01 | 20280331 | 43200000 conact price
E?;n(glfllgiel){“a BN Ti.c Company|  Operating Building 2013/04/01 | 2028/03/31 4,284,000.00] (1 ract price
Jin Jiang International The Company | Office&Operating Building| 2012/07/01 | 2013/06/30 698,430.00| Contract price
Jin Jiang International The Company Office 2012/01/01 | 2014/06/30 544,800.00| Contract price
Shanghai East Jin Jiang Hotel Co., Ltd. | The Company Oftfice 2013/02/01 | 2014/06/30 299,789.00| Contract price
Shanghai Jin Jiang Property 57,126.00 .
YrweEe G, U The Company Office 2012/01/01 | 2014/06/30 Contract price
Sub-total 15,628,145.00)

Note: Company signed the " entrusted operation contract" with Jin Jiang Hotels Group and its subsidiary- Marvel
Hotel Shanghai ,and "lease contract" with Huating Guest House, Jinshajiang Hotel and MAGNOTEL Hotel

respectively (refer to Note (VI (5)3)).
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Xl NOTES TO THE COMPANY'S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - continued
28. Related party relationships and transactions- continued

(4) Entrusted Operation and Lease
Refer to Note (VI (5)3)

(5) Financing

Transaction for the period from 1 January 2014 to 30 June 2014 and balance as of at 30 June 2014

UNIT: RMB
Related parties | Amount | Beginningdate | Expirydate |  2014/6/30 | Note
Loan
Jin Jiang Metropolo 47,000,000.00 2013/06/24 2014/06/23 Entrusted Loan
Catering Investment 11,000,000.00 2013/06/24 2014/06/23 Entrusted Loan
I(;I;c)r;l Asia Café de 5,000,000.00 2013/06/24 2014/06/23 Entrusted Loan
Jin Jiang Finance 230,000,000.00 2013/07/01 2014/06/30 Credit Loan
Jin Jiang Finance 100,000,000.00 2013/12/23 2014/06/22 Credit Loan
Jin Jiang Metropolo 47,000,000.00 2014/06/19 2015/06/18 47,000,000.00 | Entrusted Loan
Catering Investment 8,000,000.00 2014/06/20 2015/06/18 8,000,000.00 | Entrusted Loan
Jin Jiang Finance 350,000,000.00 2014/06/09 2014/12/08 200,000,000.00 | Credit Loan
Jin Jiang Finance 520,000,000.00 2013/06/10 2014/12/09 - | Credit Loan
Jin Jiang Finance 360,000,000.00 2013/06/17 2014/12/09 130,000,000.00 | Credit Loan
Total 1,678,000,000.00 385,000,000.00
Related parties Amount Beginning date | Expiry date | 2014/6/30 | Note
Lent
Smartel 60,000,000.00 2013/01/16 2014/07/16 - | Entrusted Lent
Smartel 300,000,000.00 2013/01/19 2014/07/19 - | Entrusted Lent
Smartel 360,000,000.00 2014/06/17 2014/12/17 360,000,000.00 | Entrusted Loan
Jin Jiang Inn 70,000,000.00 2013/07/18 2014/07/18 - | Entrusted Loan
Jin Jiang Inn 100,000,000.00 2013/07/17 2016/07/17 100,000,000.00 | Entrusted Lent
Jin Jiang Inn 100,000,000.00 2013/07/18 2016/07/18 100,000,000.00 | Entrusted Lent
Jin Jiang Inn 100,000,000.00 2013/07/17 2015/07/17 100,000,000.00 | Entrusted Lent
Total 1,090,000,000.00 660,000,000.00

Transaction for the period from 1 January 2013 to 31 December 2013 and balance as of at 31 December 2013

UNIT: RMB
Beginning 2013/12/31 Note
Related parties Amount date Expiry date
Loan
Jin Jiang International 1,100,000,000.00 2013/06/24 2013/12/23 - | Entrusted Loan
Jin Jiang Finance 110,000,000.00 2013/07/01 2013/10/10 - | Credit Loan
Jin Jiang Finance 90,000,000.00 2013/07/01 2013/10/16 - | Credit Loan
Jin Jiang Finance 230,000,000.00 2013/07/01 2014/06/30 230,000,000.00 | Credit Loan
Jin Jiang Finance 100,000,000.00 2013/12/23 2014/06/22 100,000,000.00 | Credit Loan
Jin Jiang Metropolo 47,000,000.00 2013/06/24 2014/06/23 47,000,000.00 | Entrusted Loan
Catering Investment 11,000,000.00 2013/06/24 2014/06/23 11,000,000.00 | Entrusted Loan
Jinya Catering 5,000,000.00 2013/06/24 2014/06/23 5,000,000.00 | Entrusted Loan
Total 1,693,000,000.00 393,000,000.00
Related parties Amount Beginning date | Expirydate |  2013/12/31 | Note
Lent
Jinjiang Inn 300,000,000.00 2012/06/04 2013/06/04 - | Entrusted Lent
Jinjiang Inn 100,000,000.00 2012/03/29 2013/03/29 - | Entrusted Lent
Jinjiang Inn 70,000,000.00 2012/12/21 2013/12/21 - | Entrusted Lent
Jinjiang Inn 200,000,000.00 2013/06/04 2013/07/16 - | Entrusted Lent
Jinjiang Inn 100,000,000.00 2013/03/21 2013/07/17 - | Entrusted Lent
Jinjiang Inn 70,000,000.00 2013/07/18 2014/07/18 70,000,000.00 | Entrusted Lent
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NOTES TO THE COMPANY'S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - continued

28. Related party relationships and transactions- continued

(5) Financing - continued

Related parties | Amount | Beginning date | Expirydate | 2013/12/31 | Note
Lent

Smartel 60,000,000.00 2013/07/16 2014/01/16 60,000,000.00 | Entrusted Lent
Smartel 300,000,000.00 2013/07/19 2014/01/19 300,000,000.00 | Entrusted Lent
Jin Jiang Inn 100,000,000.00 2013/07/17 2016/07/17 100,000,000.00 | Entrusted Lent
Jin Jiang Inn 100,000,000.00 2013/07/18 2016/07/18 100,000,000.00 | Entrusted Lent
Jin Jiang Inn 100,000,000.00 2013/07/17 2015/07/17 100,000,000.00 | Entrusted Lent
Total 1,500,000,000.00 730,000,000.00

Interest expense between the Company and the related parties were as follows:

UNIT: RMB

Item

2014/1/1-2014/6/30

2013/1/1-2013/6/30
(Unaudited Data)

Interest expenses 10,102,266.75 1,068,725.00
The Group had cash deposits in Finance Company. The balance and transactions were as follows:
UNIT: RMB
Finance Company 2014/6/30 2013/12/31

Closing balance

76,801,187.65

136,132,710.52

UNIT: RMB

Finance Company

2014/1/1-2014/6/30

2013/1/1-2013/6/30
(Unaudited Data)

Accumulative amount of deposits

900,886,698.49

715,681,273.52

Interest income

1,765,670.38

2,037,343.72

(6) There was no assets transfer and debt restructure with related parties for this reporting period.

(7) No other transactions between the Group and related parties during the reporting period.
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NOTES TO THE COMPANY'S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - continued

28. Related party relationships and transactions- continued

(8) Accounts receivable and payable with related parties

UNIT: RMB
Item Related parties 2014/6/30 2013/12/31
Other receivables Smartel 655,000,000.00 675,000,000.00
Other receivables Da Hua Hotel 39,949,750.78 37,140,328.68
Other receivables Food and Beverage Serving Equipment 3,029,934.20 3,029,934.20
Other receivables Minhang Hotel 14,894,835.92 4,970,000.00
Other receivables Jin Jiang Inn 1,413,947.54 909,505.03
Other receivables Jin Jiang Hotels Group and related 978,858.96 -
entities
Sub total 715,267,327.40 721,049,767.91
Interest receivables Smartel 504,000.00 504,000.00
Interest receivables Finance Company 431,537.50 255,750.00
Interest receivables Jin Jiang Inn 100,000.00 124,361.11
Sub total 1,035,537.50 884,111.11
Other current assets Smartel 360,000,000.00 360,000,000.00
Other current assets Jin Jiang Inn - 70,000,000.00
Sub total 360,000,000.00 430,000,000.00
Other non-current assets|Jin Jiang Inn 300,000,000.00 300,000,000.00
due within one year
Sub total 300,000,000.00 300,000,000.00
Long-term receivables Shanghai New Asia Food Co., Ltd. 10,328,000.00 10,328,000.00
Sub total 10,328,000.00 10,328,000.00
Accounts payable Jin Jiang International and related entities 1,634,400.00 1,089,600.00
Sub total 1,634,400.00 1,089,600.00
Other payables Jin Jiang Hotels Group and related 5,295,763.43 4,394,714.25
entities

Other payables Jin Jiang Inn 1,406,243.12 2,490,908.91
Other payables Hotels Investment 328,507.71 328,507.71
Other payables Jinya Catering 1,368.00 52,050.90
Sub total 7,031,882.26 7,266,181.77
Advances from customers |Jin Jiang International and related entities - 283,332.60
Sub total - 283,332.60
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1. EXTRODINARY GAIN AND LOSSES

UNIT: RMB
2014/1/1 — 2013/1/1 —
Item 2014/6/30 2013/6/30

Profit or loss on disposals of non-current assets

(311,254.81)

(193,373.22)

Tax refunds or reductions with ultra vires approval or without official

Government granté recognised in profit and loss for the current year (except
government grants that is highly business related and determined based on a
fixed scale according to the national unified standard)

15,084,292.06

19,046,502.02

Interest income recognised in profit and loss for the current year from non-
financial companies

The excess of attributable fair value of identifiable assets and liabilities over
the consideration paid for subsidiaries recognised on business

Profit or loss on exchange of non-monetary assets

Profit or loss on entrusted investments

Impairment losses provided for each asset due to force majeure

Profit or loss on debt restructuring

Business restructuring expenses, e.g., expenditure for layoff of employees,

Profit or loss relating to the unfair portion in transactions with unfair
transaction price

Net profit or loss of subsidiaries recognised as a result of business
combination of enterprises under common control from the beginning of the
period up to the business combination date

Profit or loss arising from provisions other than those related to principal
business activities of the Company

Investment income from changes in fair value of held-for-trading financial
assets and liabilities and disposals of financial assets, liabilities and
available-for-sale financial assets except effective hedging transactions
related to the Group's normal business

82,198,149.96

40,068,645.88

Reversal of specific bad debt provision

Profit and loss acquired from loan committed to other entities

Profit and loss due to change in fair value of investment properties measured
subsequently with the fair value model

Impact of one-off adjustment to profit or loss of current period based on the
requirements of laws and statutes of tax and accounting on the profit of loss
of current period

Income of trustee fee acquired from committed operation

Other non-operating net income

751,051.07

1,605,628.78

Other non-recurring profit or loss

Tax effect of non-recurring profit or loss

(24,505,521.86)

(15,152,019.14)

Net profit attributable to minority interest (after tax)

(86,068.18)

(1,425,975.10)

Total

73,130,648.24

43,949,409.22

Preparation basis of extraordinary gains and losses

According to “Explanatory notice No. 1 of information disclosure for public offering securities - Extraordinary gain and losses [2008]” issued by
China Securities Regulatory Commission, extraordinary gain and losses is arising from the transactions or events that is not directly related to
daily operations, or the transactions or events associated with normal operations but may affect the investors’ proper judgments on the performance
and profitability of the Company for because special and incidental nature.



SHANGHATI JINJIANG INTERNATIONAL HOTELS DEVELOPMENT CO., LTD.

FOR THE PERIOD FROM 1 JANUARY 2014 TO 30 JUNE 2014
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

2. RETURN ON NET ASSETS AND EARNINGS PER SHARE ("EPS")

The calculation of return on net assets and EPS by Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotels Development Co., Ltd. is in
accordance with Information Disclosure and Presentation Rules for Companies Making Public Offering No. 9 —
Calculation and Disclosure of Return on Net Assets and Earnings per Share (Revised 2011) issued by China Securities
Regulatory Commission.

UNIT: RMB

EPS
Weighted average

rate of return on net | ‘veighted average on  net

Profit for the reporting assets (%) assets (RMB Yuan) Basic Diluted(Note)

period

Calculated based on net
profit attributable to 4.35 4,282,880,775.11 0.3088 | Not applicable
ordinary equity holders
Calculated based on net
profit attributable to
ordinary equity holders 2.64 4,282,880,775.11 0.1875 | Not applicable
after extraordinary gain and
losses

Note: The company had no diluted potential ordinary shares.




SHANGHATI JINJIANG INTERNATIONAL HOTELS DEVELOPMENT CO., LTD.

FOR THE PERIOD FROM 1 JANUARY 2014 TO 30 JUNE 2014
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

3. COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND OPERATING DATA OF LIMITED SERVICE HOTEL
SEGMENT

Attached are the financial statements of limited service hotel segment, including combined balance sheets (at 30 June
2014 and 2013), combined income statements and combined cash flow statements (both period ended 30 June 2014 and
2013), and relevant operating data for reference. The inter-segment balances and transactions are not eliminated in these

combined financial statements. The combined financial statements and operating data are just for users' reference.

Combined balance sheet of limited service hotel segment

Unit: RMB
Item 2014/6/30 2013/12/31 Item 2014/6/30 2013/12/31
Current Assets: Current Libilities:
Currency funds 459,535,342.64 504,897,441.14 | Short-term borrowings 360,000,000.00 430,000,000.00

Held-for-trading financial
assets

Held-for-trading
financial liabilities

within one year

Notes receivable - - | Notes payable - -
Accounts receivable 72,682,456.03 60,222,035.98 | Accounts payable 441,059,179.29 440,252,553.54
Advances to suppliers 34,573,003.41 35,697,838.01 | ‘dvances from 149,802,825.27 150,559,705.01
customers
Interest receivable 455,025.00 279,409.18 ﬁ;‘;ﬁﬁgee benefits 85,378,568.02 98,683,535.44
Dividends receivable - - | Taxes payable 59,080,175.81 81,381,312.43
Other receivables 68,498,716.79 45,968,776.16 | Interest payable 604,000.00 639,666.66
Inventories 23,058,300.72 26,431,930.68 | Dividends payable 135,000,000.00 -
A GG - - | Other payables 831,755,171.76 808,162,419.09

Non-current liabilities

investments

Other current assets 49,609,653.42 55,742,834.43 o 4,394,876.51 485,829.13
due within one year

Total current assets 708,412,498.01 729,240,265.58 | Other current liabilities - -
Total current liabilities 2,067,074,796.66 2,010,165,021.30
Non-current

Non-current Assets: Liabilities:

;’;‘;Z‘tlsable'f"r'sale e - - | Long-term borrowings 300,000,000.00 300,000,000.00

Sy - - | Bonds payable - -

investments

Long-term receivables - - | Long-term payables 6,122,994.49 6,266,070.62

Long-term equity 9,451,350.00 9,451,350.00 | Special payables - -

Investment properties

Foreseeable liabilities

Fixed assets

2,744,287,890.16

2,797,225,448.89

Deferred tax liabilities

118,993,724.79

121,120,920.12

Construction in progress

342,519,523.42

362,466,510.94

Other non-current

17,477,065.64

20,630,197.62

liabilities
Construction materials - . | Total non-current 442,593,784.92 448,017,188.36
liabilities
Fixed and held for disposal - - | TOTAL LIABILITIES 2,509,668,581.58 2,458,182,209.66
Bearer biological assets - - R OERERS
EQUITY:

Oil and gas assets

Share capital

1,799,103,922.55

1,799,103,922.55

Intangible assets

231,189,006.49

237,320,632.44

Capital reserve

744,285,703.53

744,285,703.53

Development expenditure

Less: Treasury shares

Goodwill

40,171,417.85

40,171,417.85

Surplus reserve

98,253,845.20

98,253,845.20

Long-term prepaid expenses

1,358,335,433.85

1,307,979,399.48

Unappropriated profits

276,830,744.44

381,782,878.34

Deferred tax assets

89,055,272.32

84,883,750.73

Appropriations from
parent company

128,453,942.55

113,523,119.88

Other non-current assets

58,709,737.11

53,964,890.76

Total shareholders'
equity attributable to
limited service hotel
segment

3,046,928,158.27

3,136,949,469.50

Total non-current assets

4,873,719,631.20

4,893,463,401.09

Minority interests

25,535,389.36

27,571,987.51

TOTAL
SHAREHOLDERS’
EQUITY

3,072,463,547.63

3,164,521,457.01

TOTAL ASSETS

5,582,132,129.21

5,622,703,666.67

TOTAL LIABILITIES
AND
SHAREHOLDERS'
EQUITY

5,582,132,129.21

5,622,703,666.67




SHANGHATI JINJIANG INTERNATIONAL HOTELS DEVELOPMENT CO., LTD.

FOR THE PERIOD FROM 1 JANUARY 2014 TO 30 JUNE 2014
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

3. COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND OPERATING DATA OF LIMITED SERVICE HOTEL
SEGMENT - continued

Combined income statement of limited service hotel segment

Unit: RMB
Ttems Period from 2014/1/1 Period from 2013/1/1
to 2014/6/30 to 2014/6/30

1. Revenues: 1,240,963,595.86 1,080,940,598.72

Leased-and-operated hotels 1,089,647,343.18 938,293,567.90

Franchised-and-managed hotels 151,316,252.68 142,647,030.82
Total revenues 1,240,963,595.86 1,080,940,598.72

Less: Business taxes and levies 63,421,274.55 59,258,966.62

Net revenues

1,177,542,321.31

1,021,681,632.10

Operating costs and expenses:

Leased-and-operated hotels:

Rents

196,594,952.04

154,894,049.04

Energy costs

90,921,259.03

75,287,353.97

Employee benefits expense

243,659,495.72

206,447,361.18

Depreciation 99,933,776.57 63,557,218.53
Amortisation 86,096,182.37 78,800,045.07
Food, beverage and consumables used 56,592,061.54 57,323,033.42
Others 137,953,909.88 117,681,609.22
Subtotal: 911,751,637.15 753,990,670.43
Selling and marketing expenses 42,907,867.88 28,662,483.29
General and administrative expenses 70,862,860.80 66,462,975.05
Labor Costs of Franchising and managing Hotels 17,652,790.87 16,655,246.82
Pre-opening expenses 10,454,876.03 9,627,705.03
Total operating costs and expenses 1,053,630,032.73 875,399,080.62
2. Income (loss) from operations 123,912,288.58 146,282,551.48
Interest income 2,263,488.27 2,206,361.30
Interest expense 10,375,341.92 2,721,483.58
Other non-operating income 15,018,581.01 20,548,911.43
Other non-operating expense 496,297.22 695,522.24
3. Profit before tax 130,322,718.72 165,620,818.39
Less: Income tax expense 40,758,330.77 39,951,560.64
Net Income 89,564,387.95 125,669,257.75
Less: minority interest 2,016,521.85 2,283,573.23

Net income (loss) attributable to economy hotel segment

87,547,866.10

123,385,684.52




SHANGHATI JINJIANG INTERNATIONAL HOTELS DEVELOPMENT CO., LTD.

FOR THE PERIOD FROM 1 JANUARY 2014 TO 30 JUNE 2014

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

3. COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND OPERATING DATA

SEGMENT - continued

Combined cash flow statement of limited service hotel segment

OF LIMITED SERVICE HOTEL

Unit: RMB
Items Period from 2014/1/1 Period from 2013/1/1
to 2014/6/30 to 2013/6/30

I. Cash flow from operating activities:

Cash receipts from the sale of goods and the rendering of
services

1,228,386,236.34

1,052,239,068.45

Receipts of tax refund

Other cash receipts relating to operating activities

19,501,702.83

741,749,312.63

Sub-total of cash inflows

1,247,887,939.17

1,793,988,381.08

Cash payments for goods purchased and services received

292,506,551.01

287,281,426.13

Cash payments to and on behalf of employees

330,667,031.60

272,068,621.42

Payments of taxes 142,402,228.93 107,204,217.96
Other cash payments relating to operating activities 223,900,932.54 276,778,003.35
Sub-total of cash outflows 989,476,744.08 943,332,268.86
Net cash flow from operating activities 258,411,195.09 850,656,112.22
11. Cash flow from investing activities:
Cash receipts from returns on investments 52,000,000.00 -
Cash receipts from investment income 1,040,736.67 -
Net cash receipts from disposal of property, plant and
Equipment 137,047.00 1,338,085.00
Net cash receipts to acquisition and disposals of subsidiaries
and other business units - 2,990,256.00
Other cash receipts relating to investing activities - -
Sub-total of cash inflows 53,177,783.67 4,328,341.00

Net cash payments to acquisition and disposals of
subsidiaries and other business units

Cash payments for construct fixed assets, intangible assets and
other long-term assets

172,604,233.20

166,431,483.24

Other cash payments relating to investing activities 47,000,000.00 52,000,000.00
Sub-total of cash outflows 219,604,233.20 218,431,483.24
Net cash flow from investing activities (166,426,449.53) (214,103,142.24)
111. Cash flow from financing activities:
Cash receipts from capital contributions - 54,500,000.00
Including: Cash receipts from capital contributions by ~ minority

shareholders of subsidiaries - 4,500,000.00
Cash receipts from borrowings 360,000,000.00 300,000,000.00
Other cash receipts relating to financing activities 43,376,995.95 -
Sub-total of cash inflows 403,376,995.95 354,500,000.00
Cash repayments of borrowings 430,000,000.00 1,075,000,000.00

Cash payments for interest expenses and distribution of
dividends or profits

87,423,840.01

59,694,590.95

Including: Cash payments to minority shareholders for

distribution of dividends or profits 4,053,120.00 4,146,560.00
Other cash payments relating to financing activities 23,300,000.00 -
Sub-total of cash outflows 540,723,840.01 1,134,694,590.95
Net cash flows from financing activities (137,346,844.06) (780,194,590.95)

1V. Effect of foreign exchange rate changes on cash and cash
equivalents - -
V. Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (45,362,098.50) (143,641,620.97)
Add: Opening balance of cash and cash equivalents 504,897,441.14 475,706,821.38
VI. Closing balance of cash and cash equivalents 459,535,342.64 332,065,200.41
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FOR THE PERIOD FROM 1 JANUARY 2014 TO 30 JUNE 2014

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

3. COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND OPERATING DATA OF LIMITED SERVICE

HOTEL SEGMENT - continued

EBITDA of limited service hotel segment

Unit: RMB
Period ended Period ended
Items 2014/6/30 2013/6/30
Net income of limited service hotel segment 87,547,866.10 123,385,684.52
Interest income 2,263,488.27 2,206,361.30
Interest expense 10,375,341.92 2,721,483.58
Income tax 40,758,330.77 39,951,560.64
Depreciation 99,933,776.57 66,326,682.49
Amortization 86,096,182.37 82,385,903.81
EBITDA 322,448,009.46 312,564,953.74
EBITDA / Revenue (%) 25.98 28.92
Exchange gain or loss - -
Pre-opening expenses 10,454,876.03 9,627,705.03
Adjusted EBITDA 332,902,885.49 322,192,658.77
Adjusted EBITDA / Revenue (%) 26.83 29.81
Operating costs and expenses of limited service hotel segment
Unit: RMB
Period from 2014/1/1 Period from 2013/1/1
ltems to 2014/6/30 t0 2013/6/30
Amount Amt/Revenue (%) Amount Amt/Revenue
(%)

Revenues 1,240,963,595.86 100.00 | 1,080,940,598.72 100.00
Business taxes and levies 63,421,274.55 5.11 59,258,966.62 5.48
Hotel operating costs 911,751,637.15 73.47 753,990,670.43 69.75
Selling and marketing expenses 42,907,867.88 3.46 28,662,483.29 2.65
General and administrative expenses 70,862,860.80 5.71 66,462,975.05 6.15
Labor costs of franchised and 17,652,790.87 1.42 16,655,246.82 1.54
managed Hotel
Pre-opening expenses 10,454,876.03 0.84 9,627,705.03 0.89
Operating costs and expenses: 1,053,630,032.73 84.90 875,399,080.62 80.98
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3. COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND OPERATING DATA OF ECONOMY HOTEL

SEGMENT - continued

Hotel operating data of economy hotel segment (2 th Quarter)

Period ended Period ended Period ended
2013/6/30 2014/3/31 2014/6/30
Total hotels in operation:
Leased-and-operated hotels 229 247 249
Franchised-and-managed hotels 543 623 644
In total 772 870 893
Total hotel rooms in operation:
Leased-and-operated hotels 32,243 34,433 34,426
Franchised-and-managed hotels 61,825 70,637 72,219
In total 94,068 105,070 107,145
Total hotels including pre-opening:
Leased-and-operated hotels 264 279 281
Franchised-and-managed hotels 714 805 853
In total 978 1,084 1134
Total rooms including pre-opening:
Leased-and-operated hotels 36,815 38,577 38,803
Franchised-and-managed hotels 79,337 89,265 94,318
In total 116,152 127,842 133,121
Cities 237 266 277
Period from Period from Period from 2014/4/1
2013/4/1 to 2014/1/1 to to 2014/6/1
2013/6/1 2014/3/30
Occupancy rate (as a percentage)
Leased-and-operated hotels 85.57 73.11 81.61
Franchised-and-managed hotels 85.06 76.01 83.79
Total hotels in operation 85.23 75.05 83.09
Average daily room rate (in RMB)
Leased-and-operated hotels 184.13 189.00 192.97
Franchised-and-managed hotels 176.58 171.09 176.85
Total hotels in operation 179.05 176.88 181.96
RevPAR (in RMB/room)
Leased-and-operated hotels 157.56 138.18 157.48
Franchised-and-managed hotels 150.20 130.05 148.18
Total hotels in operation 152.60 132.75 151.19
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